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Letter To Shareholders

2004 was another strong year for SinoPac Holdings. Our net income after tax reached a record NT$4,623 million, translating
to NT$1.24 in earnings per share. During the past year, we experienced political currents brought on by Taiwan's
presidential and legislative elections, which inturn led to volatility in both the stock and foreign exchange markets. Despite
these uncertainties, SinoPac's management and colleagues remain focused on business objectives and once a gain achieved a
new earnings record. This reflects our ability to manage risks, meet challenges, and remain competitive while pursuing
profitable gro wth.

In early 2004, SinoPac Holdings established a new customer-oriented mana gement structure. Aligned with our diverse
client base, we divided our business channels into the Institutional Financial Services Group, Individual Financial Services
Group, Wealth Management Group, and Financial Market Group. Our support units have been consolidated into the
Customer Support Group to form a technology and services provider for our business groups. In November 2004, we

acquired United Securities hvestment Trust Corporation to enhance our asset management platform.

Solid recovery, stable employment, and rising prices were key features of the global economy in 2004. The U.S. consumer
continued to be the growth stimulus for the world's economy, as the U.S. economy grew by 4 3 % and the global economy by
5%. The U.S. Federal Reserve reversed its loose monetary policy of the past five years and increased key interest rates.
China, as an emerging economic powerhouse, recorded a 9.5% growth rate in 2004. The unprecedented demand from
emerging markets such as China and India sent prices of basic metals such as copper, iron, and aluminum soaring. Crude
oilreacheda high o fUS$50 per barrel.

Taiwan's economy grew by 5.93% during 2004, the highest since 1988, based on strong exports and recovering investment
activities. Exports to China and the U.S. remained strong, however, high prices for material imports substantially reduced
Taiwan's traditional trade surplus. Intense campaigning in the March 2004 presidential race and the thin margin of victory

generated uncertainty in themarketplace as the Taipei Stock Exchange index fell 25% to 5,255.

Our Institutional Financal Services Group met the challenges of this
fast-changing business environment by developing several powerful
electronic delivery platforms. The Los Angeles Branch established an e-
factoring platform for financing Taiwan and China exports to the vast
U.S. consumer market. Our Hong Kong Branch exceeded all revenue
expectations during only its second year of operation and built a multi-
faceted platform for securities brokering and trade finance targeting
Taiwan companies operating in China. SinoPac Holdings, in October
2004, opened a full-servicebranch in Ho Chi Minh City under our wholly-
owned U.S. subsidiary Far East National Bank. This reflects our
commitment to servicing our Taiwan small and medium-sized
enterprises in their operations abroad in California and along the Pacific
Rim. The Group also divided its domestic corporate banking operations

into six divisions along industry segments to better understand and

service our crporate relationships. The Group initiated online e-credit

Dr. Richard M. Hong, Chairman data and an e-approval process to expedite client requests.
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The Institutional Financial Services Group also retained its premier position in Taiwan's investment banking market, being
the lead underwriter on 15 issues in the Taiwan and Over-The-Counter Stock Exchanges with total portfolio value of
NT$5 083 million. Abroad, the Group signed up five IPOs in Hong Kong, spearheaded offshore e factoring, and developed an

e-position system that mark-t-marketsecuritiesonlineand provides management with real-time investment portfolio data.

Our Individual Financial Services Group is composed of the Individual Banking Division of Bank SinoPac and AnShin Card
Services, Sino Pac Life Insurance, SinoPac Property Insurance, and SinoPac Marketing Consulting subsidiaries. The Group
bases its business model on the e-cash Money Market Account (MMA) as the key platform in providing customers with a

"onestop" location for anarray of financial products and services.

2004 was also a very good year for the Individual Financial Services Group. Consumer loans grew by 16% to NT$170
billion, the number of credit cards issued almost doubled to 1.5 million, and a N'T$10 billion card securitization was
successfully closed. In July 2004, AnShin Card Services joined forces with the Eastern Home Shopping Network to issue
300,000 co-branded credit cards. Despite rapid expansion and strong market penetration, the Group held past due loans to
only 0.53 % of outstandings, the lowest among Taiwan's banks.

The Wealth Management Group successfully integrated its securities brokerage and personal assetmana gement businesses.
The Group maintained its position as Taiwan's fourth lar gest securities broker with a 4.8% market share, capitalizing on its
user friendly e-Broker trading platform. The Group also made substantial progress in options and futures trading. By
September of 2004, we were listed as Taiwan's second largest trader in the options market. Wealth Management centers are

being established to providestate-of-the-art technology with custo mized service.

The Finandal Market Group oversees SinoPac Holdings' foreign exchange and money market dealings in global financial
markets. The Group fields a staff of professionals that, in 2004, was ranked among the top five in derivatives trading
volume and top three in options issuance for all domestic and foreign
banks in Taiwan. Also,a new Financial Products Unit was established
to evaluate, using financal models, new derivative products, its market

risks and adherence to regulatory compliance.

The management strategy of SinoPac Holdings is to constantly strive for
improved efficiency, lower cost, and drive performance. In 2004, we
initiated a multi-dimensional management enhancement approach
incorporating the Balanced Scorecard, Six Sigma, Risk Metrics, and
Activity-based Costing. We continue to invest heavily in technology, and
spent NT$1 5 billion in 2004 to upgrade electronicdelivery platforms.

We are confident that we can meet every challenge posed by the ever-
changing financial markets and that we can continue to expand our scale

and broaden our scope to become a premier regional financial services

provider.

Paul C. Lo, President & CEO

Dr. Richard M. Hong ) Paul C. Lo y
Chairman MM&Q‘ ‘\\éﬁn\)a/ President & Chief Executive Officer ot i
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Corporate Profile

I. Introduction

SinoPac Holdings (code: 2890) was officially listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange on May 9, 2002. The operations of its
subsidiaries include banking, securities, credit card, call center, insurance agency, marketing, venture capital, management
consulting, and securities investment trust. There are over 100 offices and 1.5 million dients. Apart from Taiwan, SinoPac also
operates abroad in Hong Kong, China, the USA, the UK, and Vietnam.

SinoPac Holdings was formed from the merger of two established financial institutions in Taiwan -- Bank SinoPac and SinoPac
Securities (formerly National Securities). Based on the strategy of "one brand and total integration" , all subsidiaries of the newly
established company were renamed SinoPac The global perspective of SinoPac Holdings is to become the most competitive
finandal holding company inthe Pan-Padfic region.

In December 2003, the Board of Directors approved the "organization restructure’ initiative and adopted a "customer-oriented"
management structure to set up four business groups Institutional Financial Services Group, Wealth Mana gement Group,
Individual Finandal Services Group, and Finandal Market Group. Inaddition, information technology, operations, and call centers
were integrated into the Customer Support Group, while strategic planning, risk management, finance, research, human resources,
acoounting, legal and compliance, and administration were centralized under the headoffice of the holding company. Also, in
October 2004, SinoPac Holdings acquired United Securities Investment Trust Corporation (United SI'TC) and renamed United SITC
as SinoPacSITC.

Since its inception in 1992, Bank SinoPac, the banking subsidiary of SinoPac Holdings, has received numerous accolades from
leading finandal periodicals The Banker, Euromoney, Asiamoney, Global Finance, and The Asset have ranked Bank SinoPac as
Bank of the Year in Taiwan, The Best Corporate Governance Company in Taiwan, The Best Domestic Commercial Bank in Taiwan,
and The Best Corporate/Institutional Internet Bank in Taiwan. In particular, The Asset has ranked Bank SinoPac as The Best
Domestic Bank in Taiwan for four yearsina row. In 2002, Bank SinoPac's industry-leading internet banking platforms"MMAb2b"
and "MMA " were both selected side by side with some other internationally renowned banks by Global Finance as The World's Best
Corporate Integrated Site and Best Consumer Integrated Site/Asia Padific.

SinoPac Securities was first established in 1988 by the leading home appliances group, National, and some other Taiwan business
groups, and was the first searrities firm to be quoted on the OTC market. It has paidin capital of NT$1527 billion and over 40
branches in Taiwan. The company has been actively internationalizing its operations and enhancingits internet trading capabilities
while striving to become the leading securities firm offering a comprehensive range of products and services in the Greater China
area. SinoPac Securitiesis a top-4 brokerage housein terms of market share and its e-brokerage business isa leader in Taiwan. The
Asset magazine in "The Asset Equities Index", recently ranked SinoPac Securities as the second largest securities firm in Taiwan.
In 2004, SinoPac Securities was ranked by both Asiamoney and FinanceAsia asthe "The Best Domestic Equity House in Taiwan."

—
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I1. Corporate Organization
(I) Organization Structure

A. SinoPac Holdings Organization and Management Structure

General Shareholders'
Meeting

‘ ; Supervisors )

Board of Directors
& Chairman

Secretariat 'L Audit Division

President & CEO/ Steering \
Deputy CEO Committee
Customer Support ——— Business Groups —————  Corporate Support
— Lisson | sy —  CBOOme
L Information -.-" UGB Y L Strategic Planning
L Technology | WS "‘li WG ) - Finance
Centralized f  Financial .
e Operation b Market Group ) — Risk Management
Pro!:ess : |— Research
Re-engineering
— Human Resources
o Accounting
— Legal & Compliance

-~ Administration
B. Duties and Functions of Major Groups '
The General Shareholders' Meeting is the supreme decision-making event of the company, after which the Chairman, Board of
Directors, Supervisorsare elected.
1. Steering Committee
The Steering Committeeisset up to assist the CEO in making strategic planning and policy decision. [ts major duties indude:

(1) drawing up long-term strategic plans (5) defining rights and obligations of employees;
(2) managing assetsand liahilities; (6) proposing to set up, relocateand remove channels;
(3) controlling risk management; (7) managing and supervising company investments;

(4) researching and developing important and strategicproducts;  (8) reviewing major investment or procurement projects

2. Business Groups
Business groups are set up to manage financial businesses within approved scopes
(1) Ingtitutional Financial Services Group: responsible for the development and marketing of corporate financial products
egtablishment of channels corporate finance, inter-bank relations, financial consulting, domestic and international
underwriting, stock agency business, offshore corporate banking, venture capital, and management consulting services.
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(2) Wealth Management Group: responsible for securities brokerage, trust investment and trust management, individual wealth
management, development and marketing of wealth management products, and promotion of the futures business.

(3) Individual Financial Services Group: responsible for consumer banking, mortgage loans individual wealth management, credit
card, life and property insurance agency, development and marketing of individual financial products, MM A account

management.

(4) Finandal Market Group: responsible for dealings and tradings in currendes, bonds securities, futures and derivatives and in

charge of money market treasury.

3. Corporate Support

(1) CEO Office: managing corporateaffairs meeting schedules publicrelations investor relations, CEO's special assignments.
(2) Strategic Planning Division: strategic planning, reviewing inter-group products, and making inter-group business plans

(3) Finance Division: financial planning, managing assetsand liabilities.
(4) Risk Management Division: making risk management policies and prindples establishing risk management systems planning

risk management mechanism, and overseeing the operation of risk management.

(5) Research Division: conducting macroeconomic, industry, corporate and securities research.

(6) Human Resources Division: mana ging human resources, planning, recruiting and training,

(7) A ccounting Division: managing accounting principles, accounting operations, profit and loss analysisand taxation planning

(8) Legal and Compliance Division: managing legal and compliance affairs, handling legal affairs, examining rulesand codes

9) Administration Division: handling administrative affairs, managing and maintaining properties procurement, security, and other

general affairs.

4. Customer Support

The Customer Support Group's primary task is to integrate the information and techno logy support functions as well as operations
and call centers of the finandal holding company and its subsidiaries in order to enhance the overall performance of the Company on
one hand and improve the synergy of shared resources on theother.

C. SinoPac Holdings and Its Subsidiaries

Smopac
Securities Corp.
Investment Amount
NT §.21,567
mu%

SinoPac
Call Center
Co., Ltd.

Investment Amount
NT§100
1003

noPac
Assei Management
International Co., Ltd.
Investment Amount
NT$ 100
100%

Investment Amount
NT § 1,000
100%

SinoPac
Bank SinoPac
. Investment Amount
N NTSZOT
N, 100%

SinoPac
Holdings

Marketing
Consulting Co., Lid.
Investment Amcunl
NT § 50
100%

Unit: NT$ million

AnShin Card
Services Co., Ltd.
Investment Amount
NT$1419
100%

SinoPac
Property Insurance
Agent Co., Ltd.
Investment Amount
NT$4
_100%

Life Insurance
Agent Co., Ltd.

Investment Amount
NT § 82
100%

SinoPac
SinoPac Securities
Investment Trust Co., Lid.

Investment Amount
NT § 299
100%



(IT) Directors, Super visors, Executives and Principal Officers
A. Directors and Supervisors

Board of Directors and Supervisors

an of the Board / HONG, ing Director / YIN, Yen-
ard M. / Representative of | Representative of Gin An
nal Holding Co., Ltd. ment Ltd.

r | HSU, Cheng-Tsai /
sentative of Rei-Fu
ment Co., Ltd.

r/ HONG, Eugene /
sentative of National
g Co., Ltd.

r | CHEN, Pou-Tsang

or | CHEN, Kai-Yuan /
sentative of Southeast
Manufacturing Co., Ltd.

£

isor | HUANG, Chuen-Su /
esentative of Hong Yue
ent Corporation Ltd.

for | HWANG, Min-Juh /
esentative of National
ng Co., Ltd.

or | SHEU, Jong-Ming /
ntative of Fortune
tment Co., Ltd.

rvisor / TSENG, Ta-Mong /

ging Director / LO, Paul C.
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or /| HSU, Daw-Yi /
entative of National
ing Co., Ltd.
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Directors and Supervisors

Shars Ovned When  Shars Owned Shares Owned by ~ Shams Held under i
Tite Name Eected  Tem ~ First Elected Curenty Suouse&Minorsy Suroa A Educaton &Key Past Postions Held Concurently Rdaﬁl%e%;eﬁﬂ%mgmm
Dot (Mol Bedd \ o % NodSes %  NodSms % NodSes % Postins Tle Nane_ _Rsingi
Charman Nafond Holdng Co., Lt 20020609 3 20020509 134012787  37% 18887  31%  17282757 0430 0 0 Charmenof Neiond Charmandl Nationd HldngCo, Lid ~ Drecor - HONG S
/HONG, Richard M. Investment Tust Co, Lid~ Charman of Mé usita Beciric Bigne
Presicent of NationdLeasing ~ (Tawan)Co, Lid
(o, lid Charman of Netiond Electic Anpliance
Chamand Oentd Semi- ~ Co, Lid
C onductorBectics Lid Drecdr of FongYle IvegmentCo, Lid
Ph D inEE of Michigan Drecty of NaonalVentu eCapialCorp.
Sae Unitersly. Drectoref Nationd Finance Com
Superisoraf G osmos Technalogy
Venture C apitd Invedment Com
Menagng Gin An InvestmentLid/ 20020609 3 20000909 Q9199 23%h  RIBLS 3% 83HN9  016% 0 0 CEO o Ruentex Group (haiman & SinCad ServtesCo, Lid M M M
Dredor YN, Yen-Liang P D in Busines Charmen of Ruentex Leasng Co, Lid
Admhistrationf Neiond ~ Charmandf RuentuaDyeing &
Cheng O Uniesity WeavingCo, Lid
(haimanof R Young radhg Co, Lid
Drectoref Kvang Hua Development &
Investment Lid
Drectord Prudence V exure Inestment
Cop
Managing Directorof Benk SnoPac
Dreclord Ruentex Adver §ing Co, Lid
Dectoro’ RT-MART [rigrationd Co, Lid
Dredord Acerlnc
Drectrof TradLagr TnaogyCo, Lid
Drectorof Runhom Pretech Engineeing
Co, ld
Drectordf Ruentex Resources
Integraion Co, Lid
Drectoref Ruen FuNevife Corp
Menagng L0, Paul C. 200609 3 000809 69578 0% T8R3R 00 0 0 0 0 \VcePresidentofCitbank  President and CEQ of SnoPacHoldngs A A A
Dredlor MBA, Indiana State Charmenof Bark SnoPac
Universty Charmana far East Netional Bark
(harman of SmPac Bancorp
Drectoro’ Sih Card SericesCo, Lid
Drecor  Nafond Holdng Co.,Ltd. 20020609 3 20020500 134012787  37% 189187 373k 1808079  0.06% 0 0 CFA TheBackstone (harman of SmPac Secuities (USA) — Oraliman— HONG, Faher
/HONG,Eugene Grop NY Drectoref Nationd Hdding Co, Lid Reard
SenorAndyst oflecta  Diectorof Hong Yuelrvesment (o, Lid i
FemingInc., Drectoref SinoPac Securites
BS.nE. E and Finance (Cayman) Hadings
Urvenily o Pemsybania  Director of FarEestNatond
Bank
Drecior ~ Rei-Fu Investment 2000 3 2002060 138083 000% 10328 Q00% 0 0 0 0 CharmanFomosnRutber ~ CharmanFomosnRutkerGrop, Lid -~ M A A
Co.Ltd. /HSU, Cheng- Group, Lid (harmen of Hao Ho Construction Lid
Tsa FurShinIndustid College -~ Charmanaf Rei Fu Construction Lid
Charmenof Rel Inglnierndiond Lid
Dredord’ SnoPac Futures Co, Lid.
Drector Shan Chu Construcion Lid
DrectorRei Fulntemationd Lid
Dreclord Rei i InemationalLtd
Drectorof Fong Ho Internatond
Drectoref Cheng Shinvestment Lid
Dredord Rei fwalid
Dredor  Fortune vestment 000 3 20200 5% 0% 60%3 00% B30T Q4o 0 0 Chameno'Biwanfeed  Charmanof ortune Bectic Co, Lid M M M
Co.Ltd./ SHEU, Jongr Industry Associdion Presicent of Fomosa Oilseed
Ming Processing Co, Lid
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Menaging Supenbord Drectorof Hva Chueng Ld
(hnese Nabnd Federdion  Drectord Far East Netiond Bark
of Industries Dreclorof ETIneme Technology Corp
BA of National Cheng O~~~ Drrectorf CentrdUnion il Co
Urivesity Drectorof Kueng TaGreinCom.
Dreclorof Fore EngneerCo, Lid
Drectorof Timng Technology Co, Lid
Drecior  Nafond Holdng Co., 20020509 3 20000609 134012787  379% 1489887 37% 2184018 006% Vice Presicent of Core Pacfic  President of SinoPec Secut Bs Cop M M M
Ltd./HS U, Daw-¥i Secuies o, Lid Drectoraf Nationdl Finance Cop
Erecutive Vioe President,  Drectorof SnoPac Secuties (Caymen)
Nelond Investment Trst HodngsLid.
Co,lid (haiman ¢ SnePac Seawres (Asa) Lid
MBA, OhoStdeivesity  Charman of SmPac Securfies
(Europe) Lid
Drecior  CHEN, Pou-Tsang 00000 3 202000 3002 0% 3683600 0.09% 0 0 Vioe Presicent, Citbark Presicert of Bark SnoP ac M M M
MBA, UCLA Dreclord SnoPac Leasig Cop.
Dreclorof Far Eas! Netiondl Bank
Dectorof SinoPac Banoom
Charman of Sesala Cop.
Dredor  Souteast Soda 00000 3 202000 N2 08% VWO 08% 14210 0% Charmand Southeat Soda ~ Charman of Southeat Soda M M M
ManufactuingCo, Lt/ Manuactuing Co, Lid Mandactuing Co, Lid
CHEN, Ka-Yuan Colegedl Engnegg (Cherman of China Cor porate Ven'ure
CYo fund Lid
Drectordf Sincere Industral Cop
Dreclorof East Tender Tradng Co, Lid
Dretor diDon Shinlnvedment Co, Lid
Dredor  Nafond Hodng Co,Ltd/ 20020609 3 20000609 134012787 379% 1891867 373 246142 006% Presicert of TopSoon Deputy CE of SinoPac Holdings M M M
HWANG ,Min-Jun Potfolio Secuiies Co, Lid. ~ Charman of SroP ac SecutiesCom
Presicen of Insfitue o Chainan ofSheriug VerureCaniid Conp
Secuties & Futures Marels — Charman Hual Verture Captd Com
Deelopment, Tawan Dectorof SnoPac Secuties (Caymen)
Dreclord Presdent of HodngsLid.
TavanOverTeCouner  Superisordl Taiwalntegreiie
Securtes Exchange Shareholder SewiceCo
Pn. D Busies Admiigiation
o L 7 0 KisTon Uniesily
Dredor  GnAnlvestmentLid/ 2020609 3 2000609 89199 23 RIS 231 0 0 Vioe Presicent o Ruerter -~ Vioe Presicert o RuenterConstrucion WA M M
YEH, Tien-Cheng Congrucion& Development & D evelopment Co, Ld.
Co, ld
Masterin Administration o
CheoTong Unvesly
Sperisar YuRuen hvestmentlid/ 2020509 3 20020609 920417 026% 102400 0% 0 0 Officercf Bueaudf Forign ~~ Specid Assstent for Board o Directors M W W
TSENG, Ta-Mong Trace, Ministy of Economic.~~ f Ruente Industries Lidl
ic Dredlora AP Logstics Cop
LLM o Uniesity College ~ Drectorof China Marine Suneyors &
London Measures Co, Lid
Drectordf Thomas Miller Taiwan) Lid
Superisorof Hua Heia Leasig Lid
Sperisor Hong Yue Ivestment 20020809 3 20000509 66606628  188%  T3ORIN  18% 127 0 Presicent & Chaiman of Superisoral BankSnoP ac M M M
ComoratonLtd/ SnoPac Securfies Corp— Drrectorof Totd Technology Lid
HUANG, Chien-Su Diision Marag erof
first Bank

BA. of Netiond Taiwen
Urivesity
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B. President, Executive Vice Presidents, Senior Vice Presidents and Heads of Divisions

- \ Assumpon Shaes Owned §hare s Owned by S pouse &Minors  SheresH eld under Surrogete AC Edcaion feyPas Paslions Held
: " D ol % Naoi%iaes I Sl
President,CE O, and LOPauC. 200259 7882332  0.20% 0 0 Vice Presicent, New York, Chaman,
President of Financial LosAngeles, San Frandisco BankSinoPac
Market Goup and Taipei Banchof Gtibank
MBA, hdara State University
Deputy CEO HWANG, 200411 2,461,452 0.06% 0 0 Director &President, Taiwen Over-  Chaman,
Min-Juh The-Counter Secures Exchange  SinoPac
Prsident,Top Soon Portiolo Secuities
SecuitiesCo, L.
President, nstiutgof Secuntes&
Futures M arket s Develop ment, Tawan
Doclortein BusinessAdmnistaton,
TakushokuUnversty
President of Insiitutional CHEN, 200411 3,688,600  0.09% 0 0 Viee Presicent CitbankN. A, Tape  Prsicert,
Financial Services Group ~ Pou-Tsang Branch BankSinoPac
MBA,UCLA
President of Wea h HSU, 200411 2,184,018 0.05% 0 0 ExecuiveVice Prscent,Nafond  Prsident,
Management Group Daw-Yi Investrent Trust Co., Ltd. SinoPac
Senior VicePresdent Cor Pacifc  Secuities
SecuitiesCo, L.
MBA, Ohio State Unersity
Presid ent of Individual CHIA, 200411 3,042,762 0.08% 7,713 0 President AnShin Cand Services Co, Lid.  Senior Executve
Financial Services Gooup ~ Chenl SEVP, BankSincPac Vice President,
Vice President, Taipei Banchof BankSinoPac
Citoank
MBA, University of Wsc onsind adson
President of Customer FANG, loan 2004171 763,848 0.02% 0 0 Vice Presicent, CibankTaips Senior Execufve
Suppott Group MBA, Tamkang U nversity Vice President,
BankSinoPac
Chief Secretary CHIANG, 200259 414,850 0.01% 0 0 Vie Presicent SncPec Securties  Chaiman, Natonel
Wen-You S\Pofthe SecuntesBusinessGroup, — Investrent Trust
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SinoPacSecurites Co,Lld.
Bachelor of Intematonal Trade, Swervisor, AnShin
Card Services

Co., L.
Director, SinoPac
Asset

Management

Tamkang University

hternaiond Co.,
td.

Reldedto Drectors, S upenisors
and Dep atment H ads

Tile  Neme Reaionsip

NANA NA
NANA NA
NANA NA
NANA NA
NANA NA
NANA NA
NANA NA
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Chief Auditor LEE, 2002509 814,202 0.02% 92,621 0 0 ChiefAudtor, BankSinoPac Supervisor, Bank NA - NA NA
Nancy C. AssistantVice P esidentof the SinoPac
Inte mat nl Division, The Inte matondl ~ Supervisor, SinoPac
Comm erial Ban k of Ching Call Center Co.,
AssistantVice President ofthe Ltd.
InformaonTechnology Division,
The hemafonal Commercial Bank
of Chna
Ma sterDegree of Com pute rScience,
Pratt I sttute of Tec hndlog y
Chief of Staff and PENG, 200259 604,416 0.02% 152,402 0 0 Chaman&Presdent,SinoPac Supervisor, NA A NA
Spokesperson Kevin H. Secuities|nvesmentAdvisory InteliSys
Chaman, InelliSys
SVP, Bank SnoPac
DGM Sewvce Marketng Carier
(UTC) Taiwan
MBA, FreemenSchoolofTulane
University
Head of StategicPlanning  CHANG 200411 2,395,304 0.06% 942 0 0 Senior Execufve Vice Presidernt, Director, NANA NA
Division Rchard SinoPacSecurites SinoPacSecurites
Prsident, fomer SinoPacSecurifes  Comoraton
(SubstiaryofBank SnoPac) Managing Director,
MBA, University ofChicago SinoPacSecurifes
(Asig) L.
Director,
SinoPacAsset
Manggement
Interneiiond Co, Lid.
Head of Finance Divison & LN, Waler 200411 238,627  0.01% 0 0 0 Vie Presicen, BakSinPac N MM M
Risk Manage ment Division C00,Bexco Enerprises (USA.)
Vice President, AIACaptd, Taiwan
AssstentManager, CitbankN A,
Taipe
MBA, Columbia University
Head of Research Division ~ CHEN, 20048/1 0 0 0 0 0 Dirclor & SenorExec uiveVioe Directar, NA - NA NA
Danie Prsident, Industral BarkofTawan  SinoPacAsset
Prsident InstitteofResearch, Management
Comorte Raming & Traning, Internatond Co.,
Chinatust Corme cial Bank Ltd
PostDr.research, Harvard Director,
University SinoPac
PHD of Eonomics,Natonal Tawan ~ VentreCapitd
Unive sty Co, L.
(Contnued)
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c - Assurtor Shaes Owned §hare s Owned by Spouse &Minors  SheresHeld underSurrogete AC EduwnoﬂQKeyPasi Posions Held Rdagﬁl%e%;ﬁn%ﬁtsﬁgm
D Noogas % Moot % Moot % Fosios Cmmy 1o e Retiontp
Head of Human Resources  HAN, Amy ~ 20041/1 394,107 0.01% 0 0 AsgstantVioe President Cifbank ~ Head of Human NA - NA NA
Division BA. Natonal Chengchi University Resources
Dvison,
Senior Vice
Prsdent,
BankSinoPac
Head of Accounting PAO, 200411 225118 0.01% 0 0 SecalistofCentrd TustofChina  Head of Acconing  NA A NA
Division Shu-Chun MBA, State Universty of New Yok &t Division, Serior
Buffdo Vice
President, Bank
SinoPac
Head of Le gal & HSU, 200411 426,237 0.01% 0 0 lega Spevalist CiibankNA. Taipei  ChamnanSincPac ~ NA - NA NA
Compliance Division Swel-Yuan Branch leasing
Bachelor, DeparmentofLaw, Comoraton
Natond TawanUniversty EVP, Chief
Secrtary
Legd Division,
BankSinoPac
Head of Administation LING, 200411 782,005 0.02% 61 0 EWP, ChigfAuwlibr, SnoPac ExecuiveVioe NA A NA
Division Bor-Song Secuities Prsdent,
BA. Dept of BusinessAdmin,, SinoPac
Tamkang Unversity Secuities
Executive VicePresdentof  TU, Ly 200441 306,423  0.01% 0 0 Vice Presicent JP MoganChase  ExecuiveVice NA A NA
Finan cial Ma ket Group NewYork Prsdent,
AssistantVice President, Citoank BankSinoPac
Taipe Branch
Master of Economics, Netonal
Taiwan Universily
Deputy Chief Auditor LYU, Abett 20021021 184,197 0 0 0 ExecuiveVice President SioPac  Supenvisorof NA - NA NA
SecurtiesCorp. SinoPac
ChiefExecutve of Intematonal Markeing
Division, Consuling
SinoPacSectrites Corp. Co.,Ltd.
AssistantVice President of Swervisorof
Undemrifng Department,SinoPac~ SinoPac
SecurtiesCorp. Secuities
DeputyDivision Chief, ICBC Investment
PHDofShanghai Universityin TrustCo,, LH.

Finance &Economics
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- e Ass;:g‘nn Shares Owned Sheres Owned by S pouse &M inors  SheresH eld underSurogateAC Eduwipion‘QKeyPast Pasiions Held Rda:%%g;‘%%w%ws
Noisas % Moo % Nooi%as % o Commiy e ome Redionp
Senior Execuive, Ressarch  CHEN, 20021021 104,468 0 0 0 0 0 Senior\icePresdentofSinoPac  Senior Vice NA A NA
Division Bruce Leasing Carp. Prsdent of
ChiefSecearyof Bard of Bank SinoPacAsset
SinoPac Management
Vice President of CodeMester Com.  hiernatond Co,,
Specialistof Department of Nafonal ~ Ltd.
TreasuryoftheMinsty of Publc
finance
Master Degreeofthe Departmentof
PublicFinanceofChang Chi
University
Executive VicePresdent &  HAN, 200441 456,699 0.01% 0 0 0 0 AssstentMenzger,CitbarkTape  ExecuiveVice NA A NA
Chief of Staff, Individual Tao-We Branch Prsdent,
Finan cial Services Group Aletheia University, Departmentof BankSinoPac
hnternatond Trade Chaman,
SinoPac Marke ing
Consuitng Co,
ltd
Chief Busine ss Liaison TAORugy 200441 152,260 0 0 0 0 0 Regiond Infomation Resources Senior Vice NA A NA
Officer, Customer Support ~ Ching Maneger, Taiwan American Prsdent
Goup Prsident Lines AnShin Card
Istructor, DeparmentofIndustid ServicesCo,, Lt
Engineering Nationd Tsing Hua
Universily
Master of Science inndustial
Engineering, University of
Wisconsin- Madison
Senior Executive, ndividual  YANG 200441 16,000 0 0 0 0 0 Vioe President, Corporate Bankng, ~ Senior Vice NA NA NA
Financial Services Goup ~ Meng-Lal CitbankTape Branch Prsident,
M.S . Accauntancy, Universty of An ShinCard
Housion SenicesCo.,
Ltd.
Chief Informaton Officer, ~ SHIEH, 200441 233,970 0.01% 0 0 0 0 Vios Presicent, hformaion Senior Vice MM M
Customer Support Goup ~ ShangBin TechnologyDiv., Cifbank Prsdent &
MBA, MemphisState University General Marager
Bank SincPac
(Concuded)
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C. Remuneration and Compensation Paid to Directors, Supervisors, President and Executive Vice Presidents in 2004

Directors' Remuneration

Transportation
Alowance &
Remuneration

Name

HONG, Richard M.
YIN, Yen-Liang

LO, Paul C.

Rei-Fu Investment
Co., L.

National Hold ing
Co., Ltd.

So utheast Soda
Manufacturing Co,,
Ltd.

Fortune Invesiment
Co., Ltd.

GinAn Investment
Ltd.

SHEU, Jong-Ming
HSU, Daw-Yi
CHEN, Pou-Tsang
CHEN, Kai-Yuan
HWANG, Min-Jun
YEH, Tien-Cheng

HONG, Eugene
HSU, Cheng-Tsai

5,286

Supervisors' Remuneration

Directors
Remuneration from
Appmpriafon of

Eamings

45,000

Transportation Allowance &

Name

YuRuen Investment Ltd.
Hong Yue hvestmentCorporton Lid.
LU, Daung-Yen

HUANG, Chuen-Su

TSENG, Ta-Mong

President and Executive Vice Presidents' Compensations

Name Salary

LO, Paul C.
HWANG, Min-Juh
CHEN, Pou-Tsang
HSU, Daw-Yi
CHIA Chen-|
FANG, Joan
CHIANG, W.Y.
LEE, Nancy C.
PENG, Kevin H.
CHANG, Richard
CHEN, Daniel

22,331

Remuneration

1,155

Bonus &
Spedal
Alowance

18,314

Unit: NT $thousand

Empoy ee Bonusfrom Appropraton of Earnings )

Stock Amouttofthe Tofal Amount/ Emp\oyge Other ‘
Cash No. of Market Noresaid fems Net lncome StockOpfons ~ Remuneration
; Amount
Shaes Price
Company car
at book value
4,000 151 1817 2,751 57,037 1.23% 11,192 and rental
thousand thousand  expenses
shares shares NT$6,137
Unit: NT $ thousand
Supervisors Remunerafon fom  Aggregate Amountof

Tofal Amount/Netincome Other Remunerafon

Appmpriaton ofEarnings e Aforesaid tems

9,000 10,155 0.22%

Unit: NT $ thousand

Aggregate

Employee Bonus from Approgt:it‘l(on of Eamings SR, Total Amount/Net Employee Oher
; hcome StockOpfons ~ Remuneration
bl No.ofStaes  MaletPie  Amount Aforesaid fems P
9,900 70 18.17 1,272 51,817 1.12% 16,782
thousand thousand
shares shares
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(ITI) Change in Shareholdings of Directors, Supervisors and Executives

. 2004 January 1toFebruary 28, 2005
Title Name
NetChange in Sharholding  NetChange in Shams Pledged ~ NetChange in Sharholding  Net Change in Shares Pledged
Chairman  HONG,Richard M. / National Holding Co,, Lid. 6,543,701 ( 2549,487) - -
MargngDecor  YIN Yen-Liang/ Gin An Investmert Ltd. 4,045,743 12964% - -
MengrgDecor LG, Paul C. 481552 ( 143739) 707,065 -
Director Hory, Eugene/ NaionalHolding Ca, Ltd. 6,543,701 ( 2549,487) - -
Director HSU, Cheng-Tsai / Rei-Fu Ivestment Ca, Ltd. 6,732 - - -
Director SHEU, Jong-Mirg / Fotune Investment Co., Ltd. 27,724 - - -
Director HSU, Daw-Yi/ National Hold ing Co., Ltd. 6,543,701 ( 2549,487) - -
Director CHEN, Pou-Tsang 297278 - 424239 -
Director CHEN KakYuan / Southeast Soda Manufacturing 1480179 - - -
Director HWANG, Min-Juh/ National Hold ing Co,, Ltd. 6,543,701 ( 2,549,487) - -
Director YEH, Tien-Cheng/ GinAn Investment Ld. 4045743 1296495 - -
Supervisor  TSENG,Ta-Mong /Yu Ruen hvestmentComporfon Lid. 450,565 - - -
Supervisor  HUANG, Chuen-Su / Hong Yue hnvestment Coporfon Ltd. 3,247,761 (1,544,000 - -
President  LO, Paul C. 481,552 ( 143739) 707,065 -
Depuly CEO HWANG, Min-Juh 29,014 - 282,8% -
Director CHEN, Pou-Tsang 297,278 - 424239 -
Director HSU, Daw-VYi ( 412243) - 374239 -
SEVP CHIA Chen-| 94,436 ( 300,000) 424239 -
SEVP FANG, Joan N. 3353 - - -
EVP CHIANG, Wen-You ( 79,095) - 147 306 -
EVP LEE, Nancy C. 148443 - - -
EVP PENG, Kevin H. 139,225 - 176,763 -
EVP CHANG, Richard 207917 - 176,768 -
EVP CHEN, Daniel - - - -
EVP TU, Lily 145423 - 162036 -
EVP HAN, Tao-Wei 106,920 - - -
Svp LIN, Walter 100618 - 70,707 -
Svp HAN, Amy 107450 - - -
Svp PAOQ, Shu-Chun 119,146 - - -
Svp HSU, Swek-Yuan 42630 - - -
SVP LIANG, Bor-Song 23% - 42424 -
Svp LYU, Albert 33491 - 42424 -
SVP CHEN, Buce 58669 - 42424 -
Svp TAO, Ruey-Ching 115,945 - 70,707 -
Svp YANG, Meng-Lai 16276 - - -
SVP SHIEH, Shang-Bin ( 929) 70,707 -

(IV) Consolidated Shareholdings in Invested Companies

Unit : million shares

Inves e nt Made by SinoPacHodngs ~ SnoPac Folding' Inestmentn Corpanies Contrlbd by theDirecbrs Supewistrs Menagersof ShoPec Hddings ~ Consolidated Invesment

Investees
No. of Shares % No. o Shares % No.of Shams %
BankSinoPac 1,944 100% 0 0% 1,944 100%
SinoPac Securiiies 1527 100% 0 0% 15627 100%
AnShin Card Services 198 100% 0 0% 193 100%
SinoPac Call Center 10 100% 0 0% 10 100%
SinoPac Property Insurance Agent 03 100% 0 0% 03 100%
SinoPac Life Insurance Agent 03 100% 0 0% 03 100%
SinoPac Asset Mana gement [niernational 10 100% 0 0% 10 100%
SinoPac Venture Capital 100 100% 0 0% 100 100%
SinoPac Marle ting Consuling 5 100% 0 0% 5 100%
SinoPac Securiiies Invesment Trust 30 100% 0 0% 30 100%
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II1. Stocks and Dividends
(I) Source of Capital Stock

Unit : NT$ million ; million shares

Issued Data e B Authorized Capital Stock Issued Capitd Stock Remarks
Shares Amournt Shares Amount Source of Capital Stock
2002056 N/A 10,000 100,000 3538 35384 Share swap
200209 N/A 10,000 100,000 3,748 37,481 Cepital reserves
2004.06 N/A 10,000 100,000 3,771 37,710 ECB conversion
2004.08 N/A 10,000 100,000 3945 39462 Earnings
2005.02 N/A 10,000 100,000 3983 39,831 ECB conversion
February 28,2005
Authorized Stock Capital (million shares)
Type of Stock Remarks
No. of Shares Quistanding UnissuedShares  Company Buy-back Taal
Common Stock 3968 6012 20 10,000
(IT) Shareholder Structure
August9,2004
i e Entty  Financid Instittion  Other Institution  Indivicual Fadonnstivion & Tdal
Item Individual
Quanity 12 18 304 150,735 339 151,408
Shaes 1,996,389 344,053,118 1,040,371400 1,338,125240 1,220,688,122 3,945,234269
Perceniage 0.05% 8.72% 26.37% 33.92% 30.94% 100.00%
(IIT) Shareholding Distribution
August9,2004
Tier Number o Shareholders No d Shares Percentage
(par value: NT$10)
1~ 99 57,618 16981675 042%
1,000~ 5000 51,839 117,060,221 297%
5001~ 10,000 16,541 109,480,266 2.78%
10001~ 15000 8972 103,258,985 262%
15001~ 20,000 5589 97,128624 246%
20001~ 30,000 4320 99194563 251%
30,001~ 50,000 2697 9971288 253%
50001~ 100,000 1863 121,138,425 307%
100,001~ 200,000 837 109,420,123 2.77%
200,001~ 400,000 479 126,8%6, 169 322%
400,001~ 600,000 158 76,564,453 194%
600001~ 800,000 69 46,877,253 1.1%%
800,001~ 1,000,000 53 47483624 120%
1,000,00001 and above 323 2,/74,137,006 70.32%
Tad 161408 3,945,234 269 100.00%
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(IV) List of Major Shareholders

August9,2004

Major Shareholders No. o Shares (par value NT$10) Percentage
Bank SinoPac 22649%,205 57410%
National Hdding Co, Lid. 148,921,887 37747%
Gin AnInvestment Ltd. 92073225 23338%
Hong Yuelnvestment Co, Lid. 73912730 18735%
Yuen Foong Yu Paper Mig. Co., Ltd. 7359269 1.8654%
Ruentex Industrial Ltd 70,77538) 1.798%%
Formosan Rubber Group Inc. 60,360,437 15300%
FINIA 49682588 1.2503%
FINIB 43753014 1.1090%
FINIC 37,928 962 09614%

(V) Stock Price, Book Value Per Share, EPS, and Dividends

Unit : NT$
Year 2003 2004 January 1to
Item February 28, 2005
Stock price Highest 2020 21.50 1940
Lowest 1060 1520 1800
Average 1675 1830 1863
Book vaue Before distribution 1330 1348 1369
per share After distribuon 1226 1249 -
Earnings per  Weighted average shares 3,501 million s hares 3,726 millions hares 3,900 million s hares
share Earnings per share 120 124 0.14
Cash dividend 0495 0.88 -
Dividend per Earnings 04596 - -
share Stock dividend Capital reserves - - -
Dividendinarrears - - -
ROl Andlysis  Annud average price/Eamings (x) 1202 14.76 2218
Annual average pric e/Cash dividend (x) 2887 2080 -
Cash dividend yield (%) 346% 481% -

(VI) Dividend Policy

A. Dividend Policy
The Company's Artides of Incorporation provide that, after deducting any accumulative losses of past years and paying all taxes
due after providing 10% of theannual earningsas legal and spedial reserves, after offering employees bonuses which should not
be less than 1% of the balance of the above, the remaining portion together with the balance at the beginning of the year should
be appropriated as dividends The board of directors should then propose the dividend policy to the shareholders meeting for

approval. Inthe event that employee bonus is paid out in stodk, the beneficiaries may also include the employees of subsidiaries.

To fund continuous expansion and inaease profitability, the Company may retain cash for capital needs. In accordance with

the Company's business plans the principle of dividend policy is to pay most dividends in stocks However, except for the

19



20

Corporate Profile I

preceding and following three years before and after the Company was set up, cash dividend shall not be less than 10% of the

total dividends declared.

Cash dividend should be paid after it has been approved by the shareholders' meeting, while stock dividend can only be issued

after the regulators haveapproved it.

The distribution of dividends should beacknowledged at the next shareholders meeting and booked accor dingly.

B. Proposed Dividends for the Approval of the Coming Shareholders' Meeting

NT$38 million for employees bonus NT$54 million for direcors and supervisors remuneration; NT$3,723 million for cash

dividend

C. Status for 2003

NT$19 million each in cash and stock bonuses for employees with employee bonus stocks accounting for 1.07% of all new

stocks issued on earnings; NT$54 million for directors and supervisors' remuneration.

(VII) Impact of Stock Dividend on Operating Results and EPS
No stock dividends are proposed, therefore thereis no impact on operating results and EPS

(VIII) Buy-back Status of Company Shares

Tranche of B uy- back

Purpose o buy-back

December 31, 2004

First Tranche

Tobetransferred to employees

Buy-back period

2004325~ 20045124

Buy-back pricerange

NT$12.11 ~ 20.00 per share

Type & number o buy-back shares

20 million sharesof common stock

Vaue o buy-back shares NT$334 million
CAR beore buy-back 164%

CAR dterbuy-back 163%

Number o cancelled andtransferred s hares 0

Number o accumulated shares

20 million sharesof common stock

Number o accumulated shares as a percentage of totd issued shares

049%%

Progress ontransfer o buy-backshares to employees

Na transferred yet

Staus o shares nottransferred within 3 years &terbuy-back which are thus subject to certain restrictions NA
IV. Issuance of Corporate Bonds
(I) Status of Corporate Bond Issuance
Type of Bonds Unsecured Euro Convertible Bonds Issuance in 2002
Issued date 20027112
Parvaue US$1,000
Places o issue and listing Asia & Europe; Luxembourg
Issued price 100%
Taid dalar amount US$230 million
Coupon Zero
Life Syears; mauriy dae: 2007/7/12
Priority of repayment First priority
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Guarantor
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Unsecured Euro Convertible Bonds Issued in 2002

None

Trustee

Bank of New York

Lead Underwriter

UBS Warburg

Legal Advisers

Linklaters; Lee and Li Attorney--Law/HSU, Hsiao-Po

Independent A uditors

Délotte Touche TohmatsW/ CHANG, Ryh-Yan & WEI, Yung-Tu

Repayment method

Unless previously redeemed or converted or purchased and cancelled in accordance with the
terms and conditions o the offering o the Bonds, the payments of principal and premium will be
made in cash at maurity.

Unpaid princpa amount (as of February 28 2005)

US$131 milion

Conditions on early redemption orpayment

—

. The Bonds may be redeemed & their early redemption amount, in US dollars, inwhole or in part,
d the optionof the Comparny a any time dter Juy 12 2005 provided that the closing price of
SinoPac Holdings (fransleted into US dalars & the prevalling rate), for a period o 20 consecutive
trading days, is & least 130% of the conversion price of the Bonds then in efect (translated into
USddlarsatafixed exchange rate of NT$33.513 = USD1.00) on each s uch frading day.

2. The Company may, atany time, redeem dl of the Bonds, at their early redemption amourt, i at
least 90% in principd amount o the Bonds has already been redeemed, converted, or
purchased and cancelled.

3. The Company may, at any time, redeem dl of the Bonds a their early redemption amount as a
resut o any change in, or amendmentto, thelaws and reguaions o the ROC, or any change
in the generd application or officid interpretation of such laws and regudions, to oblige the
Company to pay additional taxes which the Company, after taking reasonable measures
avalabletoit, cannot avoid.

Restrictions None

Eligible Capital No

Creditratingagency, date d raing, rating resuts Creditrating agency: Moody 's
Dae 2002614
Creditrating: Baa3

Other | Asof February 28, 2005the amount that has been US$99 million

Rights | converted into common shares, g lobaldepostory
receipts, or ohermarketable ecuities

Issuance and conversion methods

Referto 2004 financid statementsfor details

Impact of the issuance method and conversion fermson

possivle diluonof shares and current shareholders'equity

Maximum dilution is 10.34%; impact is not significant.

Cuslodian for securities to be exchanged None
(IT) Data on Convertible Bonds
Unit : US$ ; NT$
Type of Bonds Unsecured Euro Convertible Bonds Issued in 2002
Year January 1to

fem 2002 2003 2004 Feoruay 28, 2005
Convertible bonds Highest 108400 126450 132946 138900

market price Lowest 99573 107898 118.374 1206%

(us$) Average 106.179 113.5% 124635 132497
Conversion price (NT$) 17.666 & 16651 16.651& 15768 16768 & 14618 14618

Issued date & conversion price on issued date (NT$)

17.666 0nJuly 12 2002

Method of conversion

[rto new shares
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(IIT) Overall Declaration of Corporate Bond Issuance

Projected issting amount NA

Issued amount US$230 millionin unsecured convertible bonds on 20027/12
Declared baance US$230 million

Expiry daefor unissued amount NA

V. Issuance of Preferred Shares or Depositary Receipts
None

VI. Employee Stock Options
(I List of Executives Receiving Employee Stock Options and the Top 10 Officers with at Least NTS30 Million in Option Value

December 31,2004

OpionSferes Exerosed Unexercised
. No.of Option e
Title Name Peentage o No. of site Ve Converted Sharesas  No.of Shares Stike Pice Unexercsed  Unoonvered Shares

Shams Shars i aPercenaged Yetlo be Opton asa Perceniaged
L Conveted ~ Price  AMOUT  Spaps|ssied Cowered  (NTS)  (VTSitousan)  Shamslssied

Presidert CEO, and President L0, Pau C.
of Finarcial Market Group

Depuy CEO HWANG, Min-
Juh
Presidert of Irstituional CHEN, Por
Finandd Services Group Tsang
Presidert of Wed th HSU, Daw-Yi
Management Group
Presidert of [rdfvidud CHIA, Chen-

Finandd Services Group
Presidert of Customer Suppat — FANG, Joan

Group
Chief Seaetay CHANG  MenY ou
ChiefAuditor LEE NancyC.

ChiefofStaffand Spokesman PENG, Kevin H.
Head of Stategic faming Diison ~ CHANG

Richard
HeadofFinance Divison &Risk LN, Waler
Management Divsion 2186000 0.60% 0 NA 0 0 24,186,000 Al 39,84 0.60%
HeadofHuman Resources HAN, Amy or
Division 15.9%

HeadofAccountngDivision PAO, Stu-Chun
Headoflegd &Compliance HSU,

Divison Swel-Yuan
HeadofAdminstration Division  LIANG, Bor-Song
EVP, Fnancial Market Goup U, Ly
Deputy ChiefAuditor LYV, Albett
EVP, Research Division CHEN, Bruce
Chiefof Staff, hdividual Financid ~ HAN, Tao-Wei

Sewices Goup
CLO, Customer Support Goup ~ TAO,

RueyChing
CFO, hdvidud Financial YANG
Sewices Goup Meng-La

C10,Customer Support Goup SHIEH,
ShangBin
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December 31,2004

Type of Stock Option First Tranche
Reguéory gpproval dae 200307/16
Issued date 200307/31 200312/30
Units issued 157422 67,466
Optionshares fo be issued asa perceniageof ouistanding sares 395% 16%%
Duration 7years 7years

Conversion meas ures

[nto new common s hares

[nto new common s hares

Conditional conversion periods and percentages

Over 2years - 50%

Over 2years - 50%

Over 3years - 60%

Over 3years - 60%

Over 4years - 80%

Over 4years - 80%

Over 5years - 100%

Over 5years - 100%

Converted shares 0 0

Exercised amount 0 0

No. o shares yet to be converted 157 422 thousand shares 67,466 thousand shares
Strike price for unexerdsed options NT$11.14 NT$ 1596
Unconverted shares as a percentage to oustanding shares 395% 16%%

Impact on shareholders' equity

VII. Merger with or Acquisition of Other Financial Institutions

Dilution: 380% ; Nosignificant impact on

shareholders' equity

Dilution 1.66% ; Nosignificant impact on

shareholders' equity

In order to enter the securities investment trust industry and to expand the scope of the Wealth Management Group so that

shareholders equity can be increased, SinoPac Holdings acquired SinoPac Securities Investment Trust Co., Ltd. in 2004.

Name o Financid Institution

December 31,2004

SinoPac Sec uities Investment Trust Co,, Ltd (Formerly United Investment Trust Corp.)

Address 4F, No. 76, Section 2, Dun Hua South Road, Taipei, Taiwan 106, R.0.C.
Chairman CHANG, Wen-You
Pad-in capitd NT$300 million

Main businesses

1.1ssuing bereficiary certificates toraise securities investment trust funds

2.Investing thefunds insecurities and ather related products

3. Discretionary portfdio management

4. Other business approved by regulators

Major produds SinoPac Genesis Fund, SinoPac Pilot Fund,, SinoPac Columbus Fund,, SinoPac New Century Fund,
Tad assets NT$339 million
Tod liabilties NT$26.7 million
Taod shareholders' equity NT$3126 milion

Financial | Operéing revenue NT$117.8 million

Daa Gross prdit NT$117.8 milion

Operding income (l0ss) (NT$1.9 million)
Net income (loss) NT$1.2milion
Earnings per share NT$0.04
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Operating Report

I. Business Contents
(I) Business Scope

A. SinoPac Holdings
Acoording to the Financial Holding Company A ¢, SinoPac Holdings is allowed to invest in banking, bills finance, credit card,
trust, insurance, securities, futures venture capital, foreign finandal institutions approved by the regulators, and other
industriesinacordance with related laws and regulations andto engagein the management of the invested companies.

B. Bank SinoPac
1. Business Scope
The business scope of Bank SinoPac is determined in accordance with i) the Banking Law and other relevant laws and
regulations; i) what isstated intheoperating certificates of its Headquarters, Trust Division, and International Division; and
iil) in consideration of the resources and conditions of the Bank and how the Bank can best meet the demands of the general
public

(1) General Deposits and Loans

o Take various typesof NTD demand deposits, time deposits, and mixed deposits;

e Provide short-term, medium-term, and longterm consumer loans and secured and unsecured corporate loans as short-
term working capital and mid- to long-term financng, guarantees, and bank acceptances services;

e Provide peripheral financial services induding domestic fund remittances, safe deposit rental services short-term bill
trading, over-thephoneand on-line fund transfer, and taking and payment of utility fees and taxes

e Provide corporations with cash management services, electronic fund management systems to handle salary
disbursements for company employeesas well as general cash management services induding payments, fund transfers
and funding

e Provide domesticand foreign accountsreceivable finandng.

KaohsingBranch / Bank SinoPac l

(2) Trust and Investment
e Money, securities, real estate, debt and cllateral trust services
e Discretionary trust funds for investing in domesticmutual fundsas well as offshore securities
e Custodian services for securities investment trust funds, overseas Chinese and foreigners investing in domestic
securities, funds for discretionary account management, operation guarantees and investment-typeinsurance polides;
e Trust and custodian services for employee welfare, savings, and pension funds of staterun or private companies;
e Consulting services for raising funds through securities issuances;



e Trusteeship for bond offerings and certification of issued securities

e Discretionary account management services;

e Pooled accounts services

e Mutual trust funds issuanceand offering services

(3) Foreign Exchange Business

e Export & import financing, guaranty service for foreign currency payments

| www.sinopac.com

o Cross-border outward and inward remittances foreign currency deposits and loans buying and selling of foreign

currencies (cash and traveler's checks);
o Trading infinancial derivatives

2. Major Businesses and Their Weightings

De posits Unit : NT$ million
20031231 2004/12/31
Type of Deposits
Amourt Percentage Amount Percentage

Demand Deposits

Checking Accounts 4207 1.38% 5532 168%

Same Bank Checking A ccourts 206 007% 247 0.08%

Passbook Depasits - General 18077 595% 21,26 647%

Passbook Deposits - Savings 59686 1964% 73452 2232%

Passhook Deposits - Employees 989 0.32% 980 0.30%

Passbook Deposits - Foreign Curendcies 30,462 10.02% 31,571 95%%

Sub-fotal 113617 37.38% 133,078 404%
Time Deposits

Time Depasits -Gereral 90,792 29.87% 88367 26.85%

Time Depasits -Savings 60,331 19.86% 6554 19.93%

Time Deposits -Foreign Currencies 34623 11.39% 37,926 11.52%

Redeposits Placed by Chunghwa Post Co. 4597 151% 4135 1.26%

Sub-fota 190,343 6262% 19,012 59.56%
Total 303,960 100.00% 329,090 100.00%
Number of Accounts 109,867 1,208,169

Credits - Table 1 Unit : NT$ million

20031231 2004/12/31
Type of Credits
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage

Loans

Shortterm Unsecured Loans 33846 16.39% 46,49 1824%

Short-term Secured Loans 20,031 9.70% 22710 882%%

Mid-term Unsecured Loans 12933 6.26% 21,099 81%%

Mid-term Secured Laoans 22,069 10.68% 23270 9.04%

Long-term Unsecured Loans 3302 160% 3,351 130%

Long-term Secured Loans 114,380 55.37% 140,086 5441%

Sub-fota 206,651 100.00% 257 465 100.00%
Non-performing Loans 2840 - 1,881 -
Bills Purchased and Import/Export Bills 2,136 - 2547 -
Guarantees, Acceptances, Letters of Credit 14,753 - 17,414 -
Factoring business 14,737 - 16,185 -
Others 18862 - 17,639 -
Total 260479 - 313,131 -
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Credits - Table 2 Unit : NT$ million
Type of Credits 20031231 2004/12/31
Corporate Barking
Credit lines 28213 386,208
Credit balance 110644 142,237
Loanbadance 58,728 87,003
Consumer Banking
Creditlines 203,406 227 401
Credit balance 149836 170,894
Loan bdance 147823 170462
Total Credit Baance 260479 313,131
Total Loan Balance 206,551 257 465
Overdue & Non-performing Loans Unit : NT$ million
20031231 2004/12/31
Type
Amount Percentage (oe) Amount Percentage (Not)
Overdue Loans (1) 883 042% (034% ) 62 0.02% (0.02% )
Non-performing Loans in collection (2) 2840 134% (1.09%) 1881 07% (060%)
Loans Under Suveilance (3) 83 03%% (0.32% ) 820 0.31% (0.26% )
Loan Category (1)+ (2 3723 1.76% (143%) 1943 0.74% (062% )
Loan Category (1)+ 9+ (3) 455 215% (1.75% ) 2,763 1.05% (0.88%)
Write-dff (Net) 1472 06%% (056% ) 908 0354 (0.2%% )
Provision for Bad Dehts 1628 - 1258 -

Note : The denominator is total loans; perce ntages in brackets are based on total cre dits.

Foreign Currency Business Unit : US$ million
Type of Business 2003 2004
OutwardRemittances 15718 30,627
Inward R emittances 18018 29913
Export Bills, Bills for Cdledion 1180 189
Import Letters o Credit, Bills for Cdlection 1,061 1926
Buying and Seling of Foreign Currency 58 5,
(Cashand Traw ler's Chec fs)
Clean Bill Collection & Purchase 21 39
Total 36,006 64,479
Securities Trading Unit : NT$ million
Type 2003 2004
Bills, Bonds Trading Volume 1,657,825 2,208,001
Bills, Bonds Holdings (Average) 111047 114,283
Bills, BondsHoldings & Year-end 115,389 98412
Listed Share Holdings (Average) 2897 30%
Benreficiary Certificates Holdings (Average) 144 851
Listed Share Holdings a Year-end (Nae) 2897 1602
Bereficiary Certificaes Holdings at Year-end 173 1320
Bills Certified and Underwritten 36,616 30,256

Note : The 2003 and 2004 balances include SinoPac Holdings' shares valued atNT$2 897 milion. NT$ 1,491 million, NT$0.2 million and NT$111 million in other listed
companies, respectively.
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Income Statements Unit : NT$ million
2003 2004
Item

Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
OperaingIncome 15077 100.00% 19709 100.00%
Interest Income 9629 6387% 10713 54.36%
Feelncome 1.383 9.17% 2074 10.52%
Income from Securifies-net 2337 15.50% 2198 11.13%
Net income from investee companies - net 640 424% 516 262%
Foreign Exchange Gains - - 4114 20.87%
Derivatives Gains - net 1088 702% - -
Other Income 30 020% 99 050%
Operaing Expense 12187 80.83% 15048 76.35%
Interest Expense 5091 3377% 5,781 29.33%
Fee Expense 236 157% 228 1.16%
Provisions for Trading Loss - - 3 0.02%
Foreign Exchange Losses 568 3.77% - -
Allowances and Provisions 1,606 9.98% 540 274%
Promation and Administrative Ex penses 478 31.74% 5623 2853%
Derivatives losses - net - - 2873 1458%
Other Expenses - - - -
Non-operating Income / Expense - Net 121 0.80% 242 123%
Pre-Tax Earnings 3012 19.98% 4903 24.88%
Net Income 2,754 1827% 4285 21.74%

C. SinoPac Securities
1. Business Scope
(1) Securities Brokerage: taking orders from clients to trade stocks on the Taiwan Stock Exchange (TSE) and the Over-the-
Counter Securities Exchange (OTC).
(2) Margin Finandng:lend cash and stocksto investors trading stocks on margin
(3) Electronic Trading: customers can trade over the Intemnet or telephone (induding fixed-line) and mobile phone 688 and
mobile phone W AP; quotations, news, research reports futures, and mutual funds information are provided on-line

around-the-dock to clients

Pan Sheng Branch /SinoPac Seaurites l
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(4) Futures Intermediary Brokerage provide intermediary brokerage to clients who trade in index futures and options In
2004, an on-line futures and options trading platform "eLeader" was designed and launched to cater for the specific
requirements of Taiwanese investors

(5) International Business
o FINI Brokerage: inthe TSE and the OTC market;
eInternational Brokerage: the first Taiwan integrated securities company to offer brokerage entrusted by foreign brokers

to local investors who wish to trade in Hong Kong, Japanese, and US stocks

(6) Securities Underwriting assist public companies in listing their stocks in the local bourse and listed companies in raising
funds in domestic and international capital markets

(7) Registration Services actas agent and advisor for listed companies regarding stock affairs

(8) Securities Dealing: trade securities on its own account in the securities market. Such trading can help boost market
transactions moderate sharp price fluctuations, and help adjust market supply and demand as well as stabilize market
movements.

(9) Futures Dealing: trade securities-related futures and options and act as "market-maker" for certain futures and options
contrads; research, analyze and build hedge-oriented trading strategies.

(10) Bonds offer brokerage for trading in various kinds of fixed-income instruments such as government bonds corporate
bonds, financial debentures, convertible bonds, bills, and securitization produds; underwrite in the primary market and
trade in the secondary market.

(11) Finandal Derivatives issue, makemarket, hedgeand arbitrage in the warrants and options market; engage in businesses

relating to interest rate swaps asset swaps, and structured notes

2. Weightings of Operations

Breakdown of Major Businesses Unit : NT$ million
Year 2003 2004
Business Revenue Percentage Revenue Percentage
Brokerage 3274 5269% 389 63.50%
Dealing 2089 3313% 1,741 2840%
Underwriting 881 14.18% 497 8.10%
Total 6,214 100.00% 6,131 100.00%
Market Shares of Major Businesses Unit : NT$ million
Major Busines ses 2003 2004
Turnover 2,263,300 2675084
Brokerage
Market Share (%) 499 480
» Lead Manager (deals) 30 44
Underwriting
Lead+ Co-manager (deals) 90 95
Bonds Lead Underwriting (deals) 8 4
Lead Underwriting Amount 15800 1,760
Stock Registration | No. of Companies 222 225
Services No. of Accounts 2210,000 2,335,000

3. Plans for New Financial Products Development

As more new financial products have emerged, SinoPac Securities has made efforts to study and develop these products so

that it will beready to offer these products to its customers when these productsaremadelegally available. Inaddition, with
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the globalization of investment, investor needs are getting inaeasingly diverse The concept of "asset allocation" has thus
become more acceptable to investors Being fully aware of this trend, SinoPac Securities is actively setting up wealth
management business models under the finandal holding company, to provide more financal produds and value-added

services to its dients

D. AnShin Card Services
1. Business Scope
(1) Credit card issuing and credit cardrelated services
(2) Extension of revolving caredit on credit cards and cash

advances

2. Weightings of Revenues
(1) Interest income 73%

(2) Fee income: 27%

3. Business Analysis
(1) Cardholders Geographical and Age Distributions

Geographical Distribution December 31,2004
Region o ) ) ; ) Eastern Region
Taipei NorthernRegion ~ Central Region  SouthernRegion ~ Kachsiung Tatal

Item &Others
Cards in Force 302,049 566,965 270,337 160676 117,908 91,663 1.509,488
Perceniage (20%) (38%) (18%) (11%) (8%) (6%) (100%)
Tod Spending (in NT$ million) 9,958 16,118 7190 3837 3,063 2452 42618
Percenage (23%) (38%) (17%) (9%) (7%) (6%) (100%)

Age Distribution Cards in circulation: cards; spendingamount NT$ million

Age Segment
20& Below 2180 31~40 41~50 51& Above Tatal
Item
Cards in Force 47 350964 620877 372,751 164,849 1509,488
Percertage (0%) (23%) (41%) (25%) (11%) (100%)
Toid Spendng (in NT$ million) 27 10,240 18242 10471 363 42618
Percertage (0%) (24%) (43%) (25%) (9%) (100%)
(2) Market Share
Re lated Market Share December 31,2004
Market .
Tatal Market (Note) AnShin Market S hare

Item
Cards in Force (thous ands) 44182 1509 34%
Taod Spendng (in NT$ million) 1,254,451 42618 34%
Tad Amount of Cash Advances 206,781 9362 46%

Note : 2004 estmates givenby the Financial Supe rvisory Commission

E. SinoPac Call Center
SinoPac Call Center mainly provides aroundtheclock phone based and on-line services to customers of the banking, securities

and aredit card operations of the holding company.
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SinoPac Call Center implemented new management and assessment systems in 2004, ind uding bala nced scorecard and activity-
based costing. To meet growing demand, the company recruited young talent and provided training and incentive programs In
order to improve customer service quality, the company enhanced the security of customer transactions, strengthened security
and control mechanisms, consolidated customer complaints

At the end of 2004, the staff amounted to 210 working on banking, securities and aredit card transactions. In 2004, total revenue,
profit after taxand EPSreached NT$147 million, NT$5.32 million and NT$0.53 per share.

F. SinoPac Property Insurance Agent
1. Business Scope
SinoPac Property Insurance Agent has always dedicated itself to fulfilling the property insurance needs of its clients Its
businesses have expanded from general property insurance for individual clients, such as automobile insurance, fire
insurance, liability and casualty insurance to property, fire and board member insurance for corporate customers. It will

continue to offer new products aspermitted by laws and regulationsto meet the growing needs of its clients

2. Weightings of Insurance Products

Unit: %
Product 2003 2004
Residertia Fire and Earthquak e Insurance 31.27 429%
Individud Liability and Casualty [ns urance 4809 3837
Automobile [ns urance 11.21 719
Others 943 11.49
Total 100.00 100.00

G. SinoPac Life Insurance Agent
SinoPac Life Insurance A gent specializes in brokerage of various life insurance products including life insurance health
insurance, annuity insurance, investment-type insurance, group insurance, and travel insurance. It provides SinoPac Holdings
customers with personal risk management and finandal planning services fulfilling their needs for complete insurance services

and one-stop finandal product shopping.

As of December 31, 2004, total assets reached NT$122 million. Operating revenue, operating cost, operating profit, non-
operating profit and pretax profit in 2004 were NT$196 million, NT$110 million, NT$86 million, NT$0.6 million, NT$87 million
respectively.

H. SinoPac Marketing Consulting
SinoPac Marketing Consulting provides direct marketing services and accepts outsourcing requests from subsidiaries of
SinoPac Holdings. It earns commission income by utilizing in a flexible manner its manpower to establish channels and
generate businesses. Auto loans, on new, second-hand and original cars as well as revolving facilities, account for a major part
of SinoPac Marketing Consulting's business currently. Except for auto loans SinoPac Marketing Consulting also extends its
business line to offer housing loans and consumer loans as a supplement. A new product ling factoring for business travels is
offered jointly with AnShin Card Services

Unit: %
Product Percentage
Auto Loans 70
Housing Loans 20
Consumer Loans 5
Non-financid Products 5
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| . SinoPac Asset Management International
The major business of SinoPac Asset Management International is to manage venture capital and earn management fees. The
venture capital currently under management includes National Venture Capital and SinoPac Venture Capital. As of December

31, 2004, venture ca pital and projects under management are asfollows:

Unit: NT$ million
Item National Venture Capital SinoPac Venture Capitd
Size 541 1000
No. d Investment Projects 32 44

J. SinoPac Venture Capital
SinoPac Venture Capital invests in both domestic and international projects to generate return. As of December 31, 2004,

breakdown of the company's investments by industry is asfollows

Unit: NT$ million
Industry No. of Projects Investment Amount
I.C. Design 9 88
PCB 3 86
Semiconductor 5 100
Optronics 11 165
Computer & Peripherals 7 112
Electronic Distribution Channels 4 80
Others 5 71
Total 44 02

K. SinoPac Securities Investment Trust (Formerly United Securities Investment Trust Which was Acquired by
SinoPac Holdings in November 2004)
1. Operation
(1) Issuing beneficiary certificates and raising securities investment trust funds;
(2) Investing in securities or other related products with thetrust funds;

(3) Managing disaretionary accounts for customers
4) Conducting other businesses approved by the Securities and Futures Bureau of the Finandal Supervisory Commission.

SinoPac Securit es Investmenﬂrustl
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2. Major Product Linesand Weightings
(1) Major Product Lines

Type ofFunds Name Setup Date Major Investment Objectives Features
Open- SinoPac 120198  Domesticaly listed stocks, placements, government bonds, Seeking long-term and stable returnon
ended Genesis Bond debentures, converible bonds, entitlement certificates, listed investment.
Domestic funds
EquityFund  SinoPac Pilat 9/4/1998  Listed hiHechstocks Seeking return forinvestors with greater
Bond risk-tderance
SinoPac 9211999 1. Stocks, listed or quaedinthe TSE and OTC, of companies Seeking aggressive retun on
Cdumbus Bond with operations abroad investment. Suitable forinvestors with
2. Stocks of companies with paid-in capital less than NT$5 greder risk-tolerance.
billion
Open- SinoPac New 6202000  Stocks listed in Taiwan, the USS., Japan Korea, Hong Kong Focusing onstocks listed in the U.S. and
ended Century Bond and Singapore stock markets and stocks quoted inthe OTC Asia's four aragons to benefit from the
Foreign markets of the above-mentioned bourses approved by the growth momentum of these mark &'s.
Equity Fund Securities and Futures Bureau

(2) Weightings of FeeIncomes

unit: %
Type of Funds Management Fee Subs cription Fee Management & Subscription Fees
Equity Fund 17.33 7938 1816
Bond Fund 7203 0.00 71.07
Balanced Fund 1064 2062 1077

(I') Business Plans for 2005

A. SinoPac Holdings
1. Ingtitutional Financial Services Group
(1) Continue integrating the regional business platforms in the Pacificregion;
(2) Place high importanceto developing overseas business
(3) Differentiate finandal products asa core competitive edge;

(4) Emphasize risk management and business flow structure

2. Wealth Management Group
(1) Enlar ge the size of assets under management and properly manage asset allocation and improve performance;
(2) Personal financial consultants to provide one-stop shopping finandal servicesto meet each customer's needs
(3) Integrate sales outlets, converge sales momentum, and launch timely and competitive products;
(4) Improvetheefficiency of the operating and trading pla tforms
(5) Cultivate and build a multi-dimensional wealth management team;
(6) Incorporate SinoPac Securities Investment Trust to extend business and services scope;
(7) Maintain solid risk management mechanism.

3. Individual Financial Services Group
(1) Continuerecaruiting and training new finandal talent;
(2) Employ risk management models to develop new high-yield products;
(3) Achieve goal of deriving revenue from products which either produce interest spreads or fee income
(4) Strengthen risk management system.
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4. Finandal Market Group
(1) Strengthen overall regional deployment and build trading size;
(2) Increase sales revenue
(3) Research and develop new typesof finandal derivatives
(4) Strengthen the middle and back offices of the sales platform.

5. Customer Support
(1) Consolidate the IT system after the organiztion restructure while continuing the effort in integrating the informationand
operation systems and plan for upgrading thelT operation model to the next level;

(2) A chieve the best management on IT system with reasonable cost and flexibility.

B. Bank SinoPac
1. Corporate Banking

(1) Integrate corporate banking and securities investment banking to enlarge the customer baseand provide high valueadded
finandng servicesto medium and large corporations

(2) Utilize the intercontinental money management account (CPA) to provide overseas financing and factoring services to
overseas Taiwan SMEs

(3) Initiate "Joint Credit Guarantees" with the Taiwan Small & Medium Business Credit Guarantee Fund to assist SMEs in
obtaining medium-term preferential financing;

(4) Beprudent inextending credits and managingrisksto ensure asset quality.

2. Individual Banking

(1) Expand thesaleof existing core businesses, increase the housing loan volume, boost fee income from wealth management
products

(2) Innovate business models target existing customers with new finandal products and enhance performance with risk-
based pricing and multiple marketing strategies;

(3) Recruit, train and deploy a large sales team;

(4) Strengthen quantitativerisk management to calculate the correlation betweenrisk and return with scientificmethod to
generate the optimal mix;

(5) Broaden the customer base through segmentation and diverse marketing;

(6) Understand, control and manage costs

3. Foreign Exchange and International Business

(1) Construct a balanced investment portfolio which places equal importance on asset quality and profitability through a
proper arrangement of credit-type derivatives and manage the assets in dynamicfinancial markets

(2) Bring in suitable investment products and enhance their added value through pro per inter-departmental cooperation;

(3) Design timely and appropriate products to meet dient demands to increase revenue;

(4) Provide financial consulting services to Taiwan companies headquartered or listed overseas to enhance their visibility in
global markets

(5) Design and develop foreign exchange products to inaease Bank SinoPac's market share in the import-export foreign
exchange market, further integrate the foreign exchange businesses of overseas branches to provide customers in the

Padficregion with more products and services.

4. Wealth Management
(1) Launch new trust produds once relevant laws and regulations have been amended and plan for the issuance of mutual
trust funds
(2) Inarease market sharein the custodian bank business
(3) Standardize and streamline operation procedures protect the security of information, enhancethe efficiency of the services
platform, and improvethe offering of information to customersby speeding up therenovation of information systems;

(4) Organize a training unit to cultivate professional trust and finandal consultants
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5. Treasury

(1) Recruit and train staff to build up a more capable treasury team which will coordinate and deal with treasury
requirements of all subsidiaries of the financial holding company;

(2) Build up a global financial management network to improve the performance of treasury operations

(3) Materialize the concept of evaluating income and risk-based capital on an integrated basis in contemporary banking to
rationa lize the allocation of groupresources to enhance theoverall return;

(4) Research and develop new financial products to strengthen competitiveness through the offering of a comprehensive range
of products to generate high value-added transactions and profits;

(5) Conduct joint marketing under the structure of the financial holding company to provide customers with tailor-made

financial planning to create win-win results.

C. SinoPac Securities
To maintain its leading positions in its businesses and to provide a comprehensive range of services to its customers SinoPac
Securities will adhere to its management philosophy of "Innovation & Balance', continue to enlarge its scale complete its
deployment inthe Greater China region, build up a wealth management operation model, diversify its income streams, maintain
a stable growth pattern. To become a leader inthe securities industry in Chinese communities across the Padific Rim has been
the corporate vision of SinoPac Securities Based on the existing foundation, it will pursue this goal by further sharpening its
competitive edge and enhancing its performance
1. Business Plans

(1) Strengthen the business in futuresand options

(2) Create the value of channels;

(3) Develop ondine tra ding platforms with more functions
and higher security and stability;

(4) Build up a highly-effid ent decision-making mechanism
for the under writing business;

(5) Provide diversified financial products and set up
channels for new products on the wealth management
platform;

(6) Enhance performance of operating and trading platforms;

(7) Managerisks.

2. Business Targets
SinoPac Securities' 2005 operating targets areas follows:

Business Target

TSE average daily rading value: NT$95 billion
OTC average daily trading vaue: NT$10 bilion

Brokerage TSE marketshare: 4.67%
OTC market share: 487%
Underwriting Lead: 40 deals
Colead/ Comanager: 52 deds
Stock Registration Services Number of companies: 249
Number of accouris: 2,350,000
Dealing Bed benchmarked Taiex perfomance by 5%
Bonds Government bond warehoused position: NT$4 bilion

Carporae bond warehoused position NT$3 billion
Derivaives 40iss ues
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D. AnShin Card Services

In 2005, AnShin Card Services will benefit from its existing advantages in current channelsto strengthen product functionsand
services to increase the number of cards in circulation and to stimulate more spending It will also attempt to explore new
channels and issue more c-branded cards With respect to the areation of customer value, AnShin will conduct segmentation

marketing and offer incentivesto stimulate spending. The 2005 targets areas follows:

Cards in Force Unit : cards
Year
2003 2004 2005
ftem
Cards in Force 1,076,392 1509,488 1,820,000
Growth Rate 19% 40% 21%
Spending (not including cash advance) Unit : NT$ million
Year 2003 2004 2005
ftem
Spending 30,508 42618 53035
GrowthRate -1% 40% 24%
Total Accounts Receivable Unit : NT$ million
Year
2003 2004 2005
ftem
Year-end Balance 11,987 21,306 26,359
GrowthRae 54% 78% 24%
Re venue Unit: NT$ million
Year
2003 2004 2005
ftem
Revenue 1,796 2,944 3822
GrowthRae 28% 64% 30%

E. SinoPac Call Center

In 2005, SinoPac Call Center will move in line with the financial holding company’s business groups to adjust the allocation of
human resources, streamline operation flows make value-added call-outs, improve risk management, upgrade the IVR system,

improve telephone service effectiveness and quality, and strengthen service contents.

In addition, SinoPac Call Center will continue with the Balanced Score Card management system, activity-based costing,
mcentivedriven evaluation, and continue improving its operating procedures intensifying staff training, strengthening internal

structureto boost overall performance

Armed with automated, high-power, and low-cost customer service platforms and assisted by the abovementioned programs

SinoPac Call Center expeds to strengthen and broaden its service contents to solidify its client loyalty so that it can become the

best customer service network in the Pacific Rim.
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F. SinoPac Property Insurance Agent

1. Continue with its research on market conditions and product trends in order to
provide the best insurance products.

2. Increase distribution channels and product visibility, expand customer base for
mainstream produds, consolidate existing channels, and explore new channels
and seek new strategicpartners

3. Improve theretentionratio.

4. Strengthen product differentiation and marketing,

5. Upgrade the on-line inquiry functionto inareasethe log-onrate.

6. Reinforce employee training, strengthen agent expertise in insurance products,

and encourage employees to obtain insurance licenses. P

Sk gy

7. Improve internal operating procedures to improve client satisfaction levels, P nsnag,

examine and control expenditures to reduce operating cost.

G. SinoPac Life Insurance Agent
1. Strengthen employee education to enhance their knowledge in life insurance
productsand create a favorable business-generating environment.
2. Continue holding seminars and training programs oninvestment-type products

to assist employeesin obtaining Life Insurance Solicitors License I aeae
3. Keep enhancing agents' professionalism, and assist them in acquiring related by
wealth management licenses ﬂ‘%
i 1 i “EEER
4. Set upa R&D committee to develop differentiated products. ok Iuﬂ
5. Build up customer service :

(1) New business: focus on generating new insurance policies;
(2) Policyholder service: focus on policy amendmentsand related services;
(3) Claim: focus on explanation about insurance benefits and daims and how to

file applications.

6. Build up on-line operating systems and increa se wealth ma nagement inquiry

services.

7. Set up a customer service department to meet future
requirements

8. Build up a bank assurance salesand marketing team.

H. SinoPac Marketing Consulting
SinoPac Marketing Consulting in 2005 will focus mainly on the auto loan business, induding used car loan, new car finandng
and revolving finance It will reinforce the rearuitment of direct sales personnel and strengthen their professional knowledge to
increase their competitiveness and enhance their service to customers Meanwhile it will review its internal operating process

and compensation progrom as well as strengthen its structure and be forced to increase its market share

|. SinoPac Asset Management International
SinoPac Asset Management International will consolidate the investment function of every business group under the financial

holding company and cultivate overall management capabilities.

J. SinoPac Venture Capital
SinoPac Venture Capital will focus on pre-IPO deals during the investment stage to build up basic positions In respect of
targets the eledronics industry comes as the top choice, with traditional industries as a supplement. With regard to return on
mvestment, capital gain comes asthemain source, with dividends as the supplement.

K. SinoPac Securities Investment Trust
It is expected that the Taiwan stock market will revive along with a steady recovery in the world economy in 2005. SinoPac
Securities Investment Trust will thus take this opportunity to expand its business sale and push the fund size to the NT$20
billion target.
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Innew product development, considering that existing funds areall equity funds it will issue bond funds asa matter of priority
to diversify the product lines and provide customers with more choicesin 2005.

Besides to follow the policy of the securities authorities on developing diverse finandal productsandto provide customers with
more investment options it will consider developing and issuing new types of funds such asprincdpal guaranteed fund, fund of
funds, and privately placed fund.

In respect of investment service and marketing, it will actively promote the regular subscription plan and disaetionary

management. Detailed business plansarestated as follows:

1. Raise new funds to apply for the issuance of a bond fund in 1Q05; to study the feasibility of offeringa balanced fund in 2H05.

2. Market existing funds: to increase the size of each of the existing four equity fundsto NT$1 billion.

3. Realize the marketing synergy offered by the financial holding company: to launch a series of campaigns to inaease the
understanding of all subsidiaries of the financial holding company about the products so that more funds will be sold or raised.

4. Promote actively the discretionary management business: to target four government-managed funds, high net-worth
individuals, and institutions for the business.

5. Promote theregular subscription plan: to provideretail investors with a comprehensive range of producs

6. Enrich the contents of website: to integrate its website with that of the finandal holding company and enrich its contents in
the long-term, and build an on-linetransaction platform in the medium/long term.

(II') Financial Industry

A. Financial Holding Companies
Compared with other countries, Taiwan is over-banked with too many small-sized financial institutions and is thus not
competitive in the international financial services market. According to a report issued by McKinsey & Company, the market
share of thetop 5 banksin Sweden exceeds 90%.In Hong Kong and Korea, thereading isabove 50%. In the case of Taiwan, the
figure is a mere 38%. In Taiwan, every 10,000 people are serviced by 3.4 bank branches - far abovethe ideal number of two. As
such, no optimal benefits have been generated. It is therefore inevitable that the financial services industry in Taiwan will
further consolidate.

Some mergers and acquisitions took place over the past few years. The government has set a goal creating internationally
competitive financial institutions by pushing for further consolidation. Its policy goalsare: (i) to create three financial institutions
that have a 10% market share each; (i) to reduce the 12 statecontrolled banks to 6 by 2005; (iii) to encourage the current 14
finandal holding companies to merge amongst themsel ves to bring the number down to 7; and (iv) to have at least one financial
nstitution managed by a forei gn company or listed abroad. The consolidation will thus only gather pace in the future.

B. Banking Industry
1. Corporate Banking
With the reco very of the world economy in 2004, corporations are met with both opportunities and challenges. They take
these opportunities to expand their businesses and speed up globalization, while managing associated risks in cash flow and
interest rate and exchange rate movements As such, they need better and doser banking services in their activities As
regards the banking industry, it has to deal with the competition brought about by the globalization trend and the pressure
generated by the lack of economies of scale Againgt this backdrop, bankshave to break conventional barriers and offer aross-
border finandal servicesto customersto ensure stable growth.

2. Individual Banking
Led by export and domestic investment, the Taiwan economy recovered nicely in 2004. The property and stock markets were
active However, interest rates were still declining and interest spreads were still narrowing as far as the banking industry
was concerned. Most banks were therefore forced to engage themselves in the fees and commissions business in a bid to
balance off the negative impact of the mortgage loan market.

3. Foreign Exchange and International Finance
Acoording to statistics released by the Finance Ministry, the volume of import L/Cs continued to increase but the volume of
export [/Cs was almost flat in 2004, indicating that (1) some export orders have been moved offshore, (2) trading pattern has
changed with accounts receivables replacing letters of aredit; (3) transformation of the economic structure from what was
based on conventional industries to what is now centered around I'T industries with the latter using T/T as the major
payment method.
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4. Wealth Management
Judging from the trend in the trust industry and the development of related products the wealth management business can
be divided into two categories (1) tailor-madetrust products suchas minors education trust, personal assetstrust, insurance
claims trust, pension trust, death will trust; (2) management of trust funds with the trust bank managing the trust funds in
acoordance with the trust agreements, such as discretionary investment trust, mutual trust, and pooled accounts.

5. Treasury
Treasury operations contributed about 22% to the financdal holding company's earnings in 2004. However, the local and
international financial markets have been increasingly influenced by factors other than the fundamentals Movements by
hedge funds, the size of which is expeded to top US$1 trillion in 2005, increase the volatility in foreign exchange rates and
commodities prices All these have made treasury operations more challenging in the year ahead.

The average annual return of hedge funds has dedined to 5% in 2004 from 25% in 1994. In order to enhance the stability of
the revenue stream, most financial holding companies have established a wealth management unit to bring in more fee
income  Fee income contributed 15% of total revenue in 2004, and is expected to increase to 18% in 2005. Treasury has to
move in line with the changing trend and develop more structured notes to generate more fee income on top of the exiging
businesses in forwards, interest rate swaps, bondsand bills

C. Securities Industry

In a bid to move Taiwan towards a financial center, the government in recent years has carried out many financial reforms to
liberalize the business scope of the securities industry while strengthening its supervision over financial aspects to ensure a
sound finandal structureat the same time. For the securities industry, the Securities Investment Trust and Consulting Law was
enacted; securities brokers and futures brokers are allowed to cross over to each other's area. Securities houses are allowed to
set up branchesin China. A platform for the proxies has been set up. Considerationisbeing taken to set up a private placement
platform. Preparation has been made for the opening of offshore funds All of these liberalization programs will no doubt open
up more business linesand create more revenues for securities companies.

D. Credit Card Industry
1. Cards in Circulation, Spending Amount, Cash Advance and Revolving Credit
Because of the active participation of domestic and foreign players, the Taiwan credit card market has become somewhat
mature. As of the end of 2004, the total number of credit cards issued, and in circulation, by 53 card issuers reached 44.18
million, with cardholderstotaling 9 million and each one holding 5 credit cards onaverage. The keen competitionin the credit
card market has driven up card issuing cost, slowed down the growth rate in cards in circulation, and reduced the average
spending amount per card.

Nevertheless the overall spending amount of the aredit card is still on the increase because this plastic currency has been
more widely accepted by merchants and used by consumers. Total credit card spending grew 26% to NT$1,254.5 billion, with
the card spending to total private consumption ratio dimbing steadily up to 19% in 2004, compared with the ratios of 20-30% of
other more mature markets like Hong Kong and the U.S,, however, there is still ample room for the local aredit card market to
grow in future

Total cash advance inaeased to NT$205.8 billion in 2004, +15%YoY. Total revolving credit balance also posted a 15%
annual growth rate to reach NT$457.9 billion.

2. Market Trends and Potential
Attracted by high margins and stable income in consumer banking, many players, espedally credit cardissuers havejumped
into this market. However, it is difficult to come up with new ideas and products How to sustain the growth momentum and
profitability hasthus becomea challenge to card issuers.

Co-branded cards still dominate the market. That said, zero interest / installment payment cards, IC cards and multipurpose
cards are increasing. In spending, installment is a major driver while bonus pointsfor rebate is also popular. Cash advanceis
being severely affected by consumer loans, and profitability of revolving credit is being penalized by narrowing margins
How to segment themarket and come up with proper risk-based pricing will determine future profit margins.

E. Call Center Industry
Call centers have emerged quickly around the world against a generally depressed global economy over the past few years
Accoording to a forecast given by Datamonitor in November 2004, the call center services business will continue to grow by an
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average of 6% between 2002 and 2007, with its business volume reaching US$5.5 billion in 2007. The number of call center
agents will increase to 10 million in 2005.

In Taiwan, the business volume of all centers is expected to reach NT$ 239 million, with 75,000 agents deployed mainly in
providing services for the banking, insurance, securities, telecom and e-commerce industries.

. Insurance Agent Industry

Assumed yields of insurance policies came under adjustment while interest rates were on the downturn. Those insurance
companies offering assumed yields higher than 2.5% on life insurance policies may face the problem of insuffident provision
and thushave to increase capital. Life insurance policies were sold at higher premiums whichled to a dedine in business In the
first half of 2004, however, sales of shortterm insurance policies with higher assumed yields on the back of recovering interest
rates, and supported by the banking channel of the financial holding company, performed well in comparison with other life
insurance policies

Meanwhile, principal and interest guaranteed insurance products became the mainstream of the market at a time when interest
rates are generally expected to rise further. How to bring the right insurance produds to meet customer needs will be a major
challenge facing the insurance industry.

Although property insurance products are plentiful, most of them are specialized products aimed at specific dients. Most life
msurance produds are savings-type, investment-type, floating interest rate-type, pension-type, fire insurance, auto and
motorcyde insurance, and casualty insurance. They can be sold through the banking and securities brokerage channels which
are supplemented by direct sales

. Marketing Consulting Industry
Auto loans, especially used car loans usually bear higher risks. Therefore, most banks and finance companies first focused on
new car loans However, due to competition and a slower new car market, theselendersaremoving into the used car market. At
present, auto loans, both new and used cars, post an annual growth rate of 15%.

. Venture Capital and Management Consulting Industries

The growth in the number of venture capital firms reached its highest of 21 in 1998. The growth rate slowed in recent years due
to a slower economy. There were 93 venture capital firms in 2003. In 1996, 57.4% of venture capital firms out sourced their
management.In 2003, the percentagereached 86.4%. It is evident that most venture capital isnot managed in-house

In Taiwan, venture capital emerged from 1996, with NT$25.46 billion in cumulative paid-in capital, NT$28.63 billion in
investment amount, and 1,158 investment projects. Average EPS reached NT$1.57 for the year. The venture capital industry
reached its peak in 2000, with investment projects hitting 1850, net paid-in capital increasing NT$30.8 billion, and EPS reaching
NT$2.06. The industry has peaked since then. In 2003, although the cumulative paid-in capital reached NT$171.7 billion,
cumulativeinvestment projectsreached 8,719, and cumulative investment amount reached NT$1619 billion, while average EPS
dipped to only NT$0.12.

The Taiwan stock market started to fall and experienced a big decline in 2Q04, seriously damaged the capital market and even
altered the originally optimistic economic outlook In 2005, conditions have turned even more unfavorable as a result of the

macaoeconomicadjustment in China, high oil prices rising interest rates, terrorism and other factors

. Investment Trust Industry

1. The number of mutual fund holders continued to dedine - fell by 131,127 to 1,704,960 by the end of 2004. However, such a
decline did not serve to indicate that the number of investors was on the downward trend. Instead, increasing numbers of
investors switched to trust fundsoffered by the banking industry.

2. Regular subsaiption plans declined - the number of beneficiaries amounted to 280,000 in 2004, down 7% YoY, with monthly
subscription amounting to around NT$1.3 billion.

3. Discretionary accounts continued to inarease - in 2004, funds given to related money managers for discretionary management
inareased by NT$83.3 billion to NT$416.2 billion.

4. Produdt trend - bond funds decareased by NT$249 billion to NT$1.89 trillion in 2004.
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(IV) Research and Development
A. Corporate Banking
1. CPA (CrossPacific Account) Inter-Continental Management Account;
2. CLO (Collateralized Loan Obligations);
3. Co-develop on-line export documentation and billing system with Trade-Van Information Service Co.

B Research and Development Plans :
(1) Construct factoring center;
(2) Horizontally develo p cross-bor der corporate asset management services;

(3) Vertically integrate corporate financial services under the finandal holding company.

B. Individual Banking
1. Second mortgageloans; 3. MMA revolving credit;
2. MMA personal loans 4. MMA car loans

B Research and Development Plans :
In response to the implementation of Basel I, build credit modules in accordance with segmentation based on accumulated

databank to develop new produds to ensure growth and maintain asset quality.

C. Welath Management
1. Launched anintegrated trading platform and set upa financial knowledge e platform to provide customers with knowledge
about options;
. Consolidated EZ Trade platform;
. Launched a mobile-phonetrading system;
Develop securities trust produdsto meet customer demands for lowering tax payments in the case of endowment;

. Launch real estate trust produds;

o Ul oA W N

. Cooperate with domestic and foreign finandal institutions to integrate and repackage various financial products (such as
insurance, mutual funds structured notes, ETF etc) into value-added trust produds;
7. Provide tailor-made discretionary investment management services such as raising mutual trust funds or constructing pooled
acoounts
8. Construct an Arbitration Pricing Theory Model to initiate automated management of equities exposure in individual

por tfolios and assist the stock selection process

H Research and Development Plans:
(1) Continueto construct a more stable and powerful electronic trading system;
(2) Continueto research and develop trading strategiesto meet various of investor needs;
(3) Continue to develop "Comparative Industry Strength" and "Technical Stock Selection" quantitative models to enhance

investment decisions.

D. Financial Market
(1) Acquirelicenseon aedit derivatives;
(2) Set up interest rate derivatives trading and risk control platform;
(3) Dealing in foreign securities;
(4) Issue structured notes that are linked to foreign currencies and set up hybrid options evaluation models and hedging
mechanism.

E. Operation Administration and Development Results
1. Built five operation centers in 2003 to increase the workflow for front-desk clerks by 12% while manpower was reduced by
3% in 2004;
2. Installed fast-speed ATMsin 17 districtsto reinforce existing ATMs inareased ATM transaction volumeby 15% in a bid to
replace over-the-counter service and cut costs;
3. Upgraded 168 A'TMs across the island to handleIC cards;
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4. Integrated resources under the finandal holding company to cut costs and improve efficiency;

5. Implemented the "Six Sigma" quality control procedure to monitor operation quality, identify problem areas, and improve
efficiency;

6. Set up a "Basel " task force to wllect, analyze and discuss research reports on risk management;

7. Conducted procedure analysisand cost accounting to make operation costs more transparent for useas a guide to adjust
operation flowsand business strategies

8. Upgraded the Credit Card Voice Answering (IRV) System to meet the growing service volume and enhance responsiveness to
customer requests. In addition, the IRV system will allow efficient consolidation of various automated services.

(V) Short-term & Long-term Business Development Plans

A. SinoPac Holdings
The ultimate goal of SinoPacHoldings is to build itself into the "mo st competitive financial holding company in the Pan-Pacific
region". In spite of thefact that globalization has created inareasing competition and the domestic fina ncial market hasbecome
the battleground of 14 financial holding companies SinoPac Holdings will adhere to its customer-oriented business guidelines
and provide itstarget customers with the most satisfactory financial products and service platforms to become a leader in each
target market. To reach the above-mentioned goal, SinoPac Holdings has formulated the following short-and long-term
development plans:

1. To Provide Its Customers with the Most Convenient and Fastest Integrated Cross-border Finandal Services in Five Markets
Across the Padfic Rim
In recent years, SinoPac Holdings has expanded rapidly in ethnicChinese finandal markets on both sides of the Pacific
Ocean. It has set up banking and securities operations in Taiwan, China, Hong Kong, the US west coast and Vietnam. It has
already gained a leading positionamong its rival financial institutions in Taiwan in terms of geographicscope. Its longterm
development priority is in line with the Taiwan government's deregulation policy to gradually integrate its products
marketing and IT systems at home and abroad to provide its customers with intercontinental, cross-border, convenient, and

efficient financial services

2. To Meet Customers Needs with Differentiated Financdal Services
In order to integrate the market analysis data and product development information of its internal marketing and product
divisions so that tailor-made producs and services can be provided to customers the "SinoPac Holdings Joint-Marketing

Team"will cross business group lines to coordinate these efforts.

3. To Establish the Most Powerful Virtual and Real Channels to Best Meet Customer Demands
SinoPac Holdings has spared no efforts to innovate its products. It is the first financial institution in Taiwan to launch the
integrated wealth management account, MMA (Money Management Account). In recent years, it has also been chosen by
many domestic and international institutions as "the best domestic internet bank and securities house" . In addition, further
broadening its offerings of products and services through distribution channels it will build up power ful delivery channels to
best meet dient demands.

4. To Maintain SinoPac's Cor porate Image as the Most Trusted Brand
Since Bank SinoPac was first awarded the "Best Domestic Bank in Taiwan" in 1999 by Euromoney Magazine, Bank SinoPac
and SinoPac Securities have won numerous awards from domestic and international institutions Most important of all,
however, isthat SinoPacHoldings wins support and recognition from its shareholders customers and employees. Therefore,
SinoPac Holdings has taken the "most trusted brand" as one of its longterm development goals. What must be done will
indude the build-up of a risk management system in line with the Basel Il requirements and maintaining its position as
having the best asset quality and cor porate governance among Taiwan's financial institutions.

B. Bank SinoPac
1. Corporate Banking
(1) Build up factoring centers across the five markets along the Pacific Rim - to provide Taiwan companies across the Pacific
Rim with a fast competitive, and flexible factoring platform through operation with some internationally renowned
credit insurance institutionsand Factors Chain International. In 2005, it will aim at extending the platform to the euro zone
and deepening its penetration into the American market. More importantly, it will also focus on upgrading the internal
information flow so that this flow can be better utilized on the inter-continental platform.
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(2) Horizontally develop a cross-border corporate asset management platform -to integrate the wealth management services
of Bank SinoPac's overseas branches and FENB to produce flexible financial productsto enhance the value of the assets of
its corporate customersin a fast-changing interest rateand exchange rate environment.

(3) Vertically integrate corporate financial services of the finandal holding company - to integrate corporate banking and
investment banking in accordance with the customer-oriented principle to come up with tailor - made financial products
and services that meet dient demands inevery stage of their operations.

2. Individual Banking
To continue recruiting and training the best talent, to deploy the most productive manpower to execute business development
strategies to utilize the MMA platform and automated system as the Individual Banking Division's core competitive edge to
inaeasethe asset sizeand create related benefits

Inresponse to the implementation of Basel I], it should build up analytical marketing and risk databanks while accumulating
consumer banking aredit risk information so that better segmentation and differentiation can be made to assist in generating
business and lowering risks.

3. Wealth Management
(1) Trust Business
To continue to improve the existing product lines and offer such new produds as apartment administration fund trust,
transaction security trust, securities trust, real estate trust, charity trust, enployee welfare and savings trust, disaretionary
investment management trust, pooled trust account to meet dients' new demands, andto plan for the issuance of mutual
trust funds to build up the track record onthe trust and wealth management field

EastTaipeiBranch /Bank SinoPacl

To offer such produdsas standardized personal trust, tailor-made personal trust, gradual transfer of assets personal trust,
death will trust to complete the product line in order to meet all kinds of client demands

(2) Custodian Business
To pursue custodian business relations with securities investment trust companies, discretionary investment accounts
investment accounts in the Taiwan stock market held by overseas Chinese and FINIs, privately raised funds investment-
typeinsurance policies to incarease fee income

(3) Securitization Business
To collaborate with related subsidiaries of the financal holding company and inter nationally renowned investment banks
to develop the securitization businessinassets and real estate asa custodian.

(4) Operating Platform
To upgradetheoperating platform, standardize the operating procedure, and streamline the operating flow, so that we can

offer convenient and effidient services to customers.
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(5) Staff Training
To offer good educational programs to train staff.

4. Treasury
Firstly, to retain experienced managers and send staff to educational and training programs in order to enhance quality and
strengthen capabilities

Secondly, to upgrade existing hardware, work with IT to develop more effident, effective, and user-friendly trading and
operating systems, and leverage Internet banking to assist dients in managing their assetsina more precdse fashion.

To set up evaluation and risk control systems related to interest rates stock prices, and a edits and research and develop new
productsto enhance competitivenessto increase profitability.

To target largeinstitutional and individual accounts which are normally of higher entry barriers and bigger trading volumes
as part of therestructuring of business models.

Lastly, to coordinate with other divisionsto improve the control and standardiztion of the quality of thetrading team, ontop
of procedure streamlining, in order to enhance the efficiency and competitiveness of thetrading room.

C. SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securitiesis an integrated securities company engaging itself in the businesses of brokerage, under writing and dealing.

In its attempt to become an all-dimensional securities company, leading investment bank, premier e-broker, a top 3 interms of

Opering Desk/SnoPac Securites l

asset size to reach its goal as a leading securities firm within the Chinese community in the Pan-Pacific region, it has set up the

following development plans

1. Actively Promote the Futures and Options Business
The futures and options market has grown strongly in spite of a sluggish stock market in recent years to become a new
source of income to securities companies. SinoPac Securities will continue to develop this market with the same vigor to

retainits leading position inthis market.

2. Create Channel Value
At a time when investment has become globalized, it is no longer suffident for a securities company to just offer stock

brokerage services As such, SinoPac Securities will utilize its existing channel to offer more product linesto customers
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3. Actively PursueInstitutional Investors for Related Business
In December 2003, the trading volume of ingtitutional investors in the stock market has reached 31%. To retain its leading

position in the brokerage market, SinoPac Securities will acti vely pursue institutional investorsfor related business.

4. Develop Secure, Stable, and Efficient On-line Trading Platform
A secure, stable and efficient on-line trading platform has become the essential interface in wealth management. SinoPac

Securities will thus upgrade the existing eledtronictrading platform to meet that requirement.

5. Become Asia-Padific's Most Competitive Investment Bank
In 2004, SinoPac Securities was selected by "asiamoney" and "FinanceAsia" as Taiwan's best securities house to demonstrate
that SinoPac Securities' position as a leading player in investment banking has been well recognized by institutional
investors. SinoPac Securities will double its efforts to develop itself into a most competitive investment bank in the Asia-

Padficregion.

D. AnShin Card Services
1. Channels
(1) To Maintain Marketing Advantage Generated by Existing Channels
To continueto strengthen the functions and services of cardsissued through spedfic channels such as ING, Eastern Home
Shopping Network, Far Eastern Airlines etc For example holders of ING co-branded card can pay the premium in
installments without interest; members of Eastern Home Shopping Network can get free gifts if they make payments by
the c-branded card, to assist existing channels in issuing more cards encouraging more spending to create a win-win

situation for AnShin Card Servicesandits channels

SnoPac Cd \Cemmr,Kaohsmgl

(2) To Develop New Channels
AnShin is a leader in IT, risk management and customer relationship management. As an independent card issuer, its
experience in issuing -branded cards with financial institutions (i.e. ING) has made it a leader in this field At a time
when the regulators are requesting that less efficient card issuers disclose related information about ther aedit card
operations AnShin is in a good position to develop cooperative relationship with these institutions as a co-branded issuer

for them. Meanwhile, AnShin will tar get medium-sized wholesalers and distributors for co-branded card business
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2. To Optimize the Value of Customers

(1) Feedback on Spending
At present, each cardholder holds more than 4 cards on average and receives different promotions every month.
Acoording to market surveys and ana lyses, cardholders prefer direct and substantive feedback on their spending. SinoPac
will thus develop strong feedback promotions that can best stimulate spending.

(2) Convenience of Payment
Ingtallment programs have emerged as a new trend. More and more merchants (particularly for single item over
NT$5,000) have requested card issuers provide installment plans to their customers. As such, AnShin set up a new
department to specifically target this business. In thefuture, AnShin will provide its e-card holders a comprehensive range
of spending benefits.

(3) Segmentation Marketing
Because AnShin has already established a credit scoring and behavioral risk analysismodel, itisable to develop different
preferential packages for different segments of cardholders to lower the risk facing the aredit card business brought by

popular consumer loans

E. SinoPac Call Center
1. Short-term Business Development Plans
(1) To continue implementing balanced score card, activity-based costing system, six sigma, and Basel II risk statistics and
management system to enhance its efficiency and quality of service
(2) To develop diverse outbound value-added servicesto enhance operating performance;
(3) To upgrade the automatic voice system for the aredit card section and increase its functionsto cut customer service costs;
(4) To take the phone-service and phone marketing outsourcng businesses from the other business units within the financial

holding company.

2. Long-term Business Development Plans
(1) To establish a phonemarketing team to become a comprehensive elecronic service provider and sales channel for the
finandal holding company;
2) To cultivate a mid-level management team with the capability to build up and operate the call center independently to
meet the futureneeds of the financial holding company to offer aoss-continent finandal services
(3) To follow thelatest development inthe customer service industry in order to develop more effident and effective operating

techniques.

F. SinoPac Property Insurance Agent
1. Short-term Development Plans

Based on the latest market trend and customer needs search for suitable property insurance produds to fulfill customer

needs through appropriate channels.

2. Long-term Development Plans
(1) To better understand customer attributes and needs develop new property insurance products with chartered insurance
companies inorder to ensure continued growth;

(2) To form strategic alliances with other industriesto sell products to non-SinoPac customers to achieve win-win results

G. SinoPac Life Insurance Agent
1. Short-term Development Plans
To implement both segmentation marketing and mass marketing to provide different products through different channels to
different customers. In addition, provide investment-type insurance products to those customers with tax-saving or

investment needs.
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2. Long-term Development Plans
To develop deep and broad relations with insurance companies and strengthen joint-marketing relations with strategic
partners; to enter the pension planning market; to search for those insurance products suitable for the PB-I sales channel; to

quickly develop diverse sales channels to enhance revenue.

H. SinoPac Marketing Consulting
1. Short-term Development Plans
To develop tailor-made products to fulfill customer needs; to grow auto loans; to implement Balanced Score Card to enhance

the quality of service.

2. Long-term Development Plans

To expand in ontheexisting customer databaseand provide them with more diverse products to push the auto loan business

to be a top 6 player inthe market.

|. SinoPac Asset Management International
1. Short-term Development Plans
(1) To performtheroleas the front-runner in the value chain of the finandal industry, and work closel y with the Institutional
Financial Services Group to generate synergy;
(2) To strengthen post-investment controls and join the boards of directors of investees to get a firm understanding of their
operations

(3) To monitor closely the stock price movements of listed investees and set up automatic stop-loss/gain mechanisms

2. Long-term Development Plans
To raise new venture capital funds to expand the scale to become a renowned venture capital management company in the

Chinese communities in the Asia-Pacific region.

J. SinoPac Venture Capital
1. Short-term Development Plans
(1) Investment scale - do rightsissuesto incarease the scale;
(2) Investment quantity - incarease the investment amount in a single investment project to reduce the number of investment
projectsto fadlitate better post-investment management;
(3) Investment stage - set up the phaseout ratio for each investment stage in order to sustain stability inannual return;
(4) Investment geographic area - invest in domestic industries supplemented by investment inforeign projeds;

(6) Investment stage - focus on companies at their growth or mature stages supplemented by start-up projecs

2. Long-term Development Plans
(1) Investment geographic area - actively invest in overseas markets, particularly industries based in the Silicon Valley,
U.SA. and emerging marketsin the Padfic Rim;
(2) Investment stage - companies at their start-up stages have priority; while companies at their expansion or mature stages

will be a second choice.

K. SinoPac Securities Investment Trust
1. Short-term Development Plans
(1) To increase bond fund products - a new bond fund will be launched in 2005 so as to complete the product line and provide
customers with a temporary shelter for their cash;

(2) To enlarge the size of assets under management - the size of equity funds to inareaseto NT$4 billion, the size of balanced
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funds to increase to NT$6 billion, the size of bond funds to inaease to NT$9 billion, and the size of discretionary
management accounts to increased to NT$10 billion by the end of 2005;

(3) To strengthen the promotion of the discretionary investment management business - to segment customers by their
appetite for risks and returns and develop diverse investment strategies to enhance investment results; target institutions
and relatively high net-worth individuals as potential clients

(4) To enhance the functions of the website - increase electronic tra de report service and real-time market information delivery

service.

2. Long-term Development Plans
(1) To develop new fund produds to extend the produdt line
(2) To enlarge thesizeof assets inder management - to reach NT$50 billion in three years time
(3) To strengthen the direct sales team and fully utilize the existing channels of the financial holding company;

(4) To continue enhancng the quality of customer service and to establish e-trading platform.

I1. Benefits of Cross-selling and Joint-marketing

Since the inception of SinoPac Holdings in 2002, not only one-stop shopping has been provided to customers but synergy has also
been generated.

In 2004, the total sales revenue from cross-selling and joint-marketing of its subsidiaries amounted to NT$1,686 million, of which
interest income reached NT$1,340 million and fee income NT$346 million - about 8 % to the total interest income and 5% to the

total feeincome respectively.

ITI. Market and Business Analyses
(I) Analysis of the Markets for Financial Products and Services
Sino Pac Holdings provided its finandal products and services mainly to five markets in the Pan-Pacific region, induding

Taiwan, the U.S,, China, Hong Kongand Vietham. The maaoec nomicsituationsin these areasare asfollows

A. United States
The global economy started its reco very from the second half of 2003 behind loose monetary policies In particular, the U.S.
economy continued to expand in a stable fashion on low interest rates and tax cuts, and posted an annual growth rate of 4.3%

in 2004. The global economy inthe meantime benefited from such a strong U.S economy.

For 2005, considering that there is still inflationary pressure and that U.S interest rates have not yet returned to the normal

level, the Fed is likely to hike interest rates further. As such, the growth rate of the U.S. economy is expected to moderate to
around 36%.

B. China and Hong Kong
The Chinese government's macroeconomic adjustment measures have slowed down the investment growth in China in 2004.
However, boosted by continuously strong private consumption and exports, the economy still registered 9.5% in annual

growth.

During 2005, the features of the Chinese economy may be outlined as follows: (1) The economy may stay on the high-growth
path; (2) The People's Bank may still raise interest rates to rein in inflation; (3) The RMB may be allowed to fluctuate within a
3~5 % range

47



Operating Report I

C. Taiwan
In the face of rising U.S. interest rates, the Taiwan economy managed to engineer a stable recovery. Led by strong export
demand and private investment, the first three quarters of the Taiwan economy posted 6.72%, 7.88% and 5.27% in annual

growth rate respectively, with the wholeyear growthrate expectedto reach 593%, the highest since 1998.

During 2005, U.S. interest rates are expected to rise further and global interest rates may move inline; the weak US dollar has
driven up the Asian currencies to levels that Asia's export-driven economic growth momentum may be dampened, and the IMF
predicted that the global economic growth rate will slow down to 43% from 5%. Likely to be affected by the aforesaid factors
and due to the fact that the base of last year was comparativel y higher, Taiwan's export growth rate is expected to slow down
from above 20% to a single digit. Nevertheless, given that the property market is expected to recover moderately and that the
momentum in investment and consumption may be sustained, the Taiwan economy is expected to post a moderate growth in

2005, with the DGBAS for ecasting the Taiwan economy will grow at an annual rate of 4.56%.

D. Vietnam
Vietnam's GDP grew by an annual rate of 7.7% in 2004 in the face of the impacts of SARS frost, drought and rising raw
material prices to lay down a sound foundation for 2005. Private consumption was stable. International trades hit a historical
high. The budget was in deficit but appeared sound. Inflationary pressure was under control. Finandal markets were smooth.
Boosted by foreign inflows, which amounted to US§4.3 billion, +38.7%YOY, investments were bright. It is the first time that
foreign inflows exceeded the US$4.0 hillion mark since the Asian finandal storms of 1997. Of the foreign inflows those from
Taiwan ranked No2.

Thanks to numerous efforts Vietnam's bid for WTO membership is being accel erated Measures were taken to incorporate the

Viethamese economy into the regional and global economies.

It is expected that Vietnam's GDP growth rate for 2005 will reach the 8.0 - 85% target set by the government. The ADB

forecasts that the Vietnamese economy will grow by 7.6% this year, next to that of China in Asia.

(IT) Prospective Supply and Demand in the Financial Markets

A. Growth Rate in Bank Deposits Will Rise
Sincethe world economy began its downturnin 2001, nearly all countries were obliged to lower their interest rates to boost their
economies. The Central Bank of China (CBC) in Taiwan also adopted expansionary monetary policies in a bid to revive the
Taiwan economy by lowering interest rates 13 times since 2001 to push the discount rate to a historical low of 1.375%.
Nevertheless the CBC raised interest rates twice in September and December 2004, in a total of 0.375%, Bank deposits increased
from 56%YoY to 7.3%YoY in2004 in spite of the above mentioned solid economic growth, asthe general public was unwilling
to place their money into bank deposits For 2005, the CBC isexpected to continue raising interest rates to increase bank deposit
rates to the extent that the public may be more willing to deposit their money with banks The growth rate in bank deposits

may rise further accordingly.

B. Lower Loan Growth Compared With 2004; But Stilla Growth Year
The loan growth rate of the banking industry started to reverse from negative to positive in 2003 and reached 8% in October
2004, As most banks aggressively pushed for consumer loansin recent years, the growth rate of consumer loans turned positive
in 2H02, with the growth rate reaching 19.07% in August, exceeding the high of 18.26% of early 1998. Since the economic
growth rate in 2005 will be lower than 2004, and rising interest rates will dampen loan demand. The loan growth rate is
expected to be about 5% only, lower thanthe5-10% forecast for 2004, but it will still be a growth year.
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(ITI) Positives and Negatives on the Horizon

A. Positives
1. Rising Interest Rates
As far as the financial industry is concerned, rising interest rates will affect the life insurance industry most and then the
change in interest spreads for banks.
(1) Life insurance companies - Over 80% of the disposable funds of life insurers are interest rate sensitive The impact of
rising interest rates on life insurers was not significant in 2004, as rates only started to rise at the end of the year and the
percentage was not significant. For 2005, however, inthe event that the CBC continues raising rates the positive effect on

life insurance companies will be more apparent.

(2) Banks - Expansion in Interest Spreads
The average interest spread of domestic banks started its downward trend from the end of 2002 (3.07% at the end of 2002,
2.47% at the end of 2003 and 2.34% in June 2004). Although the reading for 3Q/2004 has not been made available yet,
most bankers indicated that their interest spreads should have more or less bottomed.

Given that normally there is a positive correlation between interest rate movement and interest spreads and that banks

canadjust their interest ratesin advance, most banks expect spreadsto expand to the 28-30 % level.
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Source: Taiwan News, as of December 31, 2004

2. Non-interest Incomeon theIncrease - Fee Income to Pick up
Interest income used to be the main income resource for banking institutions. In recent years however, banking institutions
started to focus more on fee income and treasury operations as news sour ces of income. More fee income can be generated

from consumer loans, offering more diverse financial services, and cross-selling financial products through channels of the

financial holding companies.

Judging from the P&L of domestic banking institutions, fee income as a percentage of the total revenue grew from 7.82% in
2002 t0 9.68% in 2003. As the banking institutions stepped up promoting cash card and aredit card businesses, and thanks to
the benefit of cross-selling, the percentage inareased to 12.5% in June 2004, andis expected to further inareaseto 14~15% by
the end of 2004. In 2005, the per centage is expected to further increase to 17-18%.
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3.

Lower Cost - lower Bad Debt Provisions

The overdue loans of domestic banks reached its peak in 2001. The NPL ratio was brought down year by year due to over
NT$200 billion in chargeoff every year since then, with the September 2004 reading down to 4.52%. Considering domestic
banks normally charge off bad debtsmore aggressively in the second half of the year and that three new regulations on bad
debts will be implemented in July 2005, the NPL ratio by international standardsis expected to declineto below 4% at the end
of 2004, with the coverage ratio picking up to 40%.

In 2005, because the economic growth rate is forecasted to be lower, new overdue loans may pick up. However, with the
burden of bad debts deareasing, provisions and charge-offs may decline After chargeoffs post-provision earnings may still
increase It is forecasted that the charge-offs of all banks might amount to NT$160-180 billion and post-provision earnings
might top NT$100 billionin 2004, the highest inthe past four years. If the domestic banking industry charged off more than
forecasts in 2004, post provision earnings in 2005 may further increase due to a combination of lower overdue loans, less

provisions and write-backs.

NPL Ratio of Taiwan Banks by International Standards
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Source: Taiwan News, as of December 31, 2004
egatives
At present, the number of finandal insgtitutionsis still too many, competitionisfierce, themarket share of each is small, no
economies of scle can beseen, and banks cannot compete with international financial institutions in the international
markets
Taiwan's financial institutions generally havelittle presence overseas, and are not competitive enough against their

interna tional counterparts.

Corporate demand for capital is getting higher, espedally from those Taiwan corporations operating in China.

China has already signed CEPA with Hong Kong and Macao, lowering the entry barriers for finandal industries in Hong
Kong and Mao to move into the China market. To meet the commitments it made for entering the World Trade
Organization, China has further opened its banking market to foreign banking institutions by increasing the number of cities
from 13 to 18 and opening western and northeastern regions for foreign banking institutions to do RMB business. By the end
of 2006, China isexpected to lift all restrictions on the geographic areasand categories of customers where foreign banks can
do business In contrast, Taiwan's financial institutions are still prevented from entering the China market due to political

barriers



IV. Workforce

Employee Data
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Year 2003 2004 January 31,2005
Number of Employees
Age 20-29 1966 2,009 1923
Age 30-39 2441 26% 2721
Age 4049 724 884 893
Age 50 and Up 221 233 226
Sub-total 5382 5820 5769
AverageAge 3361 3341 33%
AverageY ears of Service 415 433 454
Ed ucation
Doctorate 17 17 16
Master's 821 904 906
Bachelor's 2473 2842 2821
College 1367 1418 1402
High Schoad 665 613 614
Under High School 3 26 21

Professiona Certificates Held
by Employees

Life Insurance, Investment Trust / Investment Advisory, Investment-type Insurance, Trust, Financial Planning,

Property hsurance, Futures, Banking Auditor and Controller, Securities Analyst, Securities Broker
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Capital Utilization Plans
and Execution Status

I. Capital Utilization Plans
In July 2002, SinoPac Holdings issued and raised US$230 million in unsecured 5-year euroconvertible bonds. Major plans: (1) to
readjust the structure of the organization; (2) to invest in the banking, securities insurance and other finance-related industries; (3)

to strengthen the financial structure of its subsidiaries.

The estimated benefits include (1) readjusting its subsidiaries to have them meet the requirements of the Finandal Holding
Company Law; (2) making the financial map more complete by setting up new subsidiaries, creating the required synergy through
mergers and acquisitions, expanding the scope for growth, and increasing its return on investment; (3) meeting the funding

requirements of subsidiaries in their business development and strengthening of its financial structure.

I1. Execution Status
The capital utilization status and planned progress of US$230 million ECB are as follows:

Capital Utilization Status and Planned Progress Unit:US$ thousands
Utlization Status SO
Item Capitd Required 2005

2002 2003 2004 l Q2
Organization Restructure 74,043 5178 30452 - 38413 -
Investments in Related 84,529 - 17,143 22815 - 44,571
Financial Businesses
Strengthening the Financia 71,428 - - 42857 28571 -

Structure of Subsidiaries
Total 230,000 5178 47,595 65,672 66,984 44,571
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Groupdnformati

Readers are advised that the original version of these financial statements is in Chinese. This English
translation is solely for the readers’ convenience and these financial statements do not include additional
disclosures that are required for Chinese-language reports under the Criteria Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports of Financial Holding Companies, Criteria Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports
of Securities Issuers, Criteria Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Firms, Criteria
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Futures Commission Merchants promulgated by the
Securities and Futures Commission of the Republic of China. If there is any conflict between these financial
statements and the Chinese version or any difference in the interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-
language financial statements shall prevail.
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STATEMENTS AND NOTES

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
SinoPac Hold ings

We have audited the accompany ing consolidated balance sheets of SinoPac Holdings and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2004 and
2003, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders cash flows for the years then ended. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. The financial statements of AnShin Card Services Co., Ltd., a
consolidated subsidiary, were audited by other auditors, and our opinion, insofaras it relates to the amounts included for AnShin Card
Service Co., Ltd., is based solely on the reports of other auditors. The total assets of this subsidiary were 2.76% (NT$16,428931
thousand) and 1.71% (NT$8998,284 thousand) of the consolidated assets as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. This
subsidiary s total revenues were 9.36% (NT$2943847 thousand) and 6.53% (NT$1,796,014 th ausand) of the consolidated revenues for
2004 and 2003 respectively.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Rules Governing the Audit of Financial Statements by Certified Pub lic Accountants,
Regulations for Audit of Financial Statements of the Financial Industry by Certified Public Accountants and auditing standards
generally accepted in the Republic of China. Those rules, regulations and standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the Company's management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements presentation. We believe that our audits and the
rep orts of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for ouropin ion.

In our opinion, based on the results of our audits and the reparts of other auditors, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of SinoPac Holdings and subsidiaries as of December 31,2004 and 2003, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, compiled in conformity with Criteria Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Financial Holding Companies, Criteria Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Public Banks
(effective January 1, 2004) Criteria Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers (applicable for bank only in
2008), Criteria Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Firms, Criteria Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reparts by Futures Commission Merchants and accounting principles generally accepted in the Republic of China.

As stated in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements, sales and purchases of bonds and short-term bills under agreements to
repurchase or to resell were treated as outright sales or purchases for Bank SinoPac, a company subsidiary. However, based on the

Criteria Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Public Banks effective January 1, 2004, the epurchase/resell transactions
were treated as financing.

Mﬂjw

January 31, 2005

NOTICE to READERS

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the finandal position, results of operations
and cash flows in accordance with accounting prindples and practices generally accepted in the Republic of China and not
those of any other jurisdictions. The standards procedures and practices to audit such consolidated financial statements are
those generally accepted and applied in the Republicof China.

For the convenience of readers, the auditors report and the accompanying consolidated financial statements have been
translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict
between the English version and the original Chinese version or any difference in the interpretation of the two versions the
Chinese-language auditors report and consolidated finandal statements shall prevail.




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dadllars, Except Par Value)

ASSETS
CASH ANDCASH EQUIVALENTS (Notes 2 and 5)
DUE FROM THE C ENTRAL BANK AND OT HER BANKS (Note 6)
SECURITIES PURCHASED, NET (Notes 2, 7 and 34
PREMIUMS PAID FORLONG OPTIONS, NONHEDGING (Note 2)
ACCOUNTS, INTEREST AND OTHERRECHVABL ES, NET (Notes 2, 8 and 34)
ACCEPTANCES
OPERATIN G SECURITIES, N ET (Notes 2 and 9)
SECURITIES PURCHASED UNDER AGREEMENTSTO RESELL (Notes?2, 10 and 34)
PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER (N otes 2 and 34)
LOANS, DISCOUNT S AND BILLS PURCHASED, NET (Notes2, 11 and 34)
LONG-TERM IN VEST MENT S (Notes 2, 12 and 13)

Lon gterm eauity in ve stmen tequity meth od

Lon gterm equity in ve stmen t-co st method

Less:Unrealize d loss

Longterm equityin\e stments, net
Otherlong-term investments
Prepaid in vestments

Lon gterm investments, net

PROPERTIES (Notes 2, 10,30, 35 and 36)
Cost
Land
Buildngs
Computer ecuipme nt
Tran sportation equipment
Office and other equipment
Total cost
Less:Accumu lated depreciation

Advances on acquistions of equipment and ¢ onstruction in progre ss
Net properties
OTHERASSETS (Notes 2, 15,31, 32 and 35)
TOTAL

LIABILITIESAND STOCKHOLDER S EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short-term borrowin gs (Notes 16, 34 and 35)
Commercial Pape rpayable (Notes 17, 34and 352
Securitie s sold under age ements to repurchase (Notes2, 18 and 34)
Euro-convertible bonds redeemable within oneyear(Notes2 and 23)
Warrant liabilities, net (Notes2 and 19)
Premiums receive d from shott options (Note2)
Callloansand dueto banks
Accounts, interest and othe rpayables (Notes 2, 20, 32 and 34)
Acce ptanc es payable
Deposits and remittances (Notes21 and 34)
Bank debentures (N ote 22)
Bonds payable (Notes 2 and 23
Longterm borrowings (Notes24 and 34)
Otherliabiltie s
Deferred income tax liabilities (Notes 2 and 32)
Mino rity in tere st
Otherliabiltie s (Notes 2 and 31)

Total liabiltie s

STOC KHOLDERS' EQUITY
Capital stock, $10 par value
Authorize d -10,000,000,000shares
Issued - 3,988,082 635 shares and 3,74 8,126,974 sharesasof December 31, 2004 and
2003, respectively
Capital surplus
Additional paidin capital
Trea sury stock transaction
ther
Retained eamings
Ecuity adjustments
Unrealized loss on lon %erm equity invesiments
Unrealize d revalu ation Toss on lon gterm e quity inve stments
Cumu lative translation adjugment
Net loss not re cognized as pension cost
Treasury stock-at cost:136,214,240 sharesand 216,542,894 sharesas of D ecember 31,
2004 and 2003, re gpec tive ly

Total stockho Iders' equ ity
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS (Notes2, 36 and 44)

TOTAL
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DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

2004 2003 (Restaed - Note 2)

Amount % Amount %

$ 11,752,259 2 $ 12202699 2
35,964,349 6 24,186691 5

97 144637 16 117 280,990 22
25514 - 85,810 -
60,029,322 10 52,834463 10
3,045 568 1 2,253 521 -
20,447,696 3 22,674445 4
22395785 4 1,073,200 -
800,150 - 777725 -
297,154,033 50 252,874,200 48
4,969,393 1 4,234 131 1

2,367 640 = 2.209 286 -
7,337,033 1 6,443 417 1
247482 - 281478 -

7,089 551 1 6,161,939 1
10,203,263 2 7,182 534 2
8,300 - 200,000 -
17,301,114 3 13,644473 3
3,512,293 1 3,509,969 1
381333117 - 3,148 151 1

2,147 467 - 1,892 567 -

97 329 - 164 606 -
3,305,702 1 3,145,051 -
12,196,108 2 11,860,344 2
4,247 497 1 3,695318 -

7,948 611 1 8,165,026 2
209,192 - 173207 -

8,157 803 1 8,338,233 2
20633320 4 18,040174 4

§ 594,951550 100 $ 526,166,624 100
$ 4607970 1 $ 7919397 1
7,016 365 1 4,208 416 1
30,030570 5 13377183 3
7,322 065 1 -
90617 - 482 3 93 -

298302 - 218,174 -
431190326 7 41,257886 8
26655002 4 21,952,172 4
3,045,568 - 2,253 521 -

36 6,2 20,833 62 340679,390 65
33,228,755 6 21,909670 4
2,000,000 - 10,388517 2
9,148,340 2 4,647,772 1
809,355 - 697 001 -

22976 - 113559 -

9,337 386 2 9.081.394 2
10169717 2 9.891 954 2
543024,430 N 479 186 445 91
39,880,826 7 37,481270 7
8,320,023 1 7,913381 2
705137 - 172111 -

2,288 - 2,410 -

5,335,159 1 4,401 227 1
279805 - 300,801 ; -

15,163 - 17,016 -

( 193406) = 224739 -
( 3,049) = ( 220) -
( 1,824,890) - ( 2,896,922) N
51927120 9 46980179 9

§ 594,951,550 100 $ 526,166,624 100

Theaccompanying notesareaniregral part of the consolichted financial state ments. (With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated January 31,2005)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(In Thousands of New

OPERATING REVENUES
Interest (Notes 2, 11 and
Stockaffairs agentfees (|
Service fees (Notes 2, 27

Gain on warrants issued

Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

44)

Notes 2 and 34)
and 34)

(Note 2)

Gain from futures transactions (Note 2)

Income from securities, n

Income from long-te rm equity investments under the e quity method (Notes 2 and 12)

Foreign exchange gains,
Other(Notes 34 and 44)

et (Notes 2 and 28)

net (Notes 2 and 44)

Total operating revenues

OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES

Interest (Notes 2 and 44)

Service charges(Note 34)

Loss from futures transactions (Note 2)

Loss from long-erm investments underthe equity method (Notes 2 and 12)

Provision for creditand tradinglosses (Notes 2,8 and 11)

Operating and administrative expenses(Notes 2, 29,31and 34)

Foreign exchange los ses
Other(Note 44)

., net(Notes 2 and44)

Total operating costs and e xpenses

OPERATING INCOME

NONOPERATING INCOME AND GAINS (Note 34)

NONOPERATING EXPENSES AND LOSSES (Note 34)

INCOME BEFORE INCOME

TAX

INCOME TAX (Notes 2 and 32)

NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

MINORITY INTEREST INCOME

CONSOLIDATED NET INCOME

EARNINGS PER SHARE (No
Basic eamings per share

Diluted eamings per share

te 33)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2004 AND 2003

2004 2003 (Restaed - Note 2)

Amount % Amount %
$ 1699%4%4 54 $ 14,789,220 54
115220 - 109,732 -
6,859,097 22 5722076 21
1,214,110 4 436,663 2
- - 74,115 -
1,042,025 3 4434917 16
213612 1 331,968 1
4,186,916 13 - -
831,182 3 1622613 6
31,457,646 100 27,521,304 100
7,398,718 23 6,759695 25
875617 & 892,388 3
200222 1 - -
27,579 - 16,231 -
1,308,048 4 1,912,754 7
12638750 40 11,706,376 43
- - 503,024 2
3,318,727 11 366,899 1
25,776,661 82 22,157,367 81
5,680,985 18 5,363 937 19
689,145 2 282,514 1
66,733 - 295,999 1
6,303,397 20 5,350 452 19
1,638,737 5 1,088 658 4
4,664,660 15 4,261,794 15
( 41,189) - ( 49,430) -
$ 4623471 15 $ 4212314 15
After After

Pretex Tax Pretax Tax
$ 168 $124 $ 1.45 $1.15
$ 154 $1.16 $ 135 $1.09

Theaccompanying notesareanirtegral part of the consolichted financial state ments. (With Deloitte & Touche audit re port dated January 31,2005)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2004 AND 2003

; ) : . Unrealizd
(In Thousands ofNew Taiwan Dolars, Capita Stock (Note25) gap&u Retaned Earnings (Note25) l{mﬁ'—m;“ &%mkmon %%‘g:g: Rbgogliﬁ;d’gs Tr((:ﬁuryzst?gk N Im!ers‘
urplus es oc
i Shares ) ) nvestments Adusmet  PensonCost ! :
Except DividendsPer Shar) (nTossmdy)  Amowt  (Noes2end %) legaResene SperdReserre Unapupiaed  Tola Ndes 2201 12) (Ndesgnaer%m Nos2aif) Nowoadty @920 Eqity
BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2003 810 BTN § 906798 § -8 COSABIB $BI2 § 3249 6 H8%  § 24w COBRBEY 4T

Appropriaton of eanings from May 9,
20@ to December 31, 2002

Legd reseve - - - 183127 - (1817

Special reserve - - - - J53 (6T

Remuneration to directorsand

S Denis ors - - - - - 54000 ( 54000) - - - - - 84,000)
Bonus to employees - cash - - - - - (13406 (13406 - - - - - 13.406)
Cashdvidends - .6 pe share - - 114,2%) - - (1273167 (1273167) - - - - - 2414.403)
Ne income for the year ended

December 31,2003 - - - - - 4213 4212314 - - - . - 4212,314

Ad wtment ofcas h divi dends from

freasury stock received by the

sibsidiary - - 140753 - - - - - - - - - 140753
Diffence a wstment betweenthe

equity innet assés for theinvesim ents

andthe b cok vaue from subsidiaries - - 732 - - (200m (2000 - - - - - 1,215)
Prior years' adustments recagnized
from s ubsdiaies - - - - - 20 20 - - - - - 20

Umrealized loss onlongtem equty

investments recognized from

ssidaries - - - - - - - 20628 - - - - 2068
Umrealized reva wat on s onlorgtem

equity investments recagnized from

sibsidiaries - - - - - - - - 2619 - - - 2619
Changein cumulatvetrangation

adjustmert onlong-term equity

investments recognized from - - - - - - - - 981y - - 9.813)
sipsidiaries -
Ne loss rot recognized & pension cost
recognized from subsidaries - - - - - - - - - - 20) - 2)
Treasury stock transect ons recognized
fromsubsdiales - - 19,6% - - - - - - - - 48648 38343
BALANCE, DECEM BER 31, 2003 3748121 37481210 8,087,902 183127 ST 41050 440121 [ 300801) ([ 17016) 24739 ( 200 (28%9%2) 4690179
Appropriaton of 2003 earnngs
Legd reseve - - - 21063 - (4208
Special reserve - - - - %576 (%1%
Remuneration to directorsand
Spervis ors - - (540000 (54000 - - - - - B4,000)
Bonus o employees - stock 1867 18 669 - - - (18669 ( 18669 - - - - - -
Bonus to employees - cash - - - - - (18669 ( 18669 - - - - - 18,609)
Stack dividerds- $0.4596 per share 44 1741% - - S (U (17413 - - - - - -
Cashdvidends - $0.4095 per share - - (1874083 (1874063 - - - - - 1,874,088)

Ne income for the year erded

December 31,2004 - - - - - ARBAT 4623411 - - - - - 4B
Ad] siment ofcash divi dends from

freasury stock received by the

stbsidiary - - 108,163 - - - - - - - - - 108163
Eureconvetible bonds ransfered to
common stock 65 674 656,749 406642 - - - - - - - - - 1,063,391

Revesad of wredizedloss on long-term

equty investments recagnized from

sibsidiaries - - - - - - - 20.%% - - - - 20.5%
Umrealized reva wat on s onlorgiem

equity investments recagnized from

sibsidiaries - - - - - - - - 1858 - - - 1858
Changein cumulatve trangation

adjustmert onlong-term equity

inves tments recognized from

sibsidiaries - - - - - - - - - A1) - - 481
Ne loss rot recognized & pension st

recognized from subsidaries - - - - - - - - - - (289 - 289)
Prefered stocks fom subsidiar es

fransferedto comm on stocks - - 12) - - - - - - - - - 12)
Treasuy stock transact s - - - - - - - - - - - 3B ( WIR)
Treasury stock transect as recognized

fromsubsdiaies - - 24863 - - - - - - - - 1406,004 180,867
BALANCE, DECEM BER 31, 2004 3068.080 $39880826 _ $ 9007448 _ § 574180 _§ 93099 § 4667680 § 5385150 _ § 279805 B 15163 @ 1934060 6 3049 182460 § 51927,120

Theaccompanying notesareanirtegral part of the consolichted financial state ments. (With Deloitte & Touche audit re port dated January 31,2005)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2004 AND 2003
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Ddllars) 2004 2003 (Restaed - Note 2)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPE RATING ACTIVITIES
Consolidated ret income $ 4,623,471 $ 4212314
Minority irterest income 41,189 49,480
Consolidated ret income for the year end ed December 31 4,664 660 4,261,794
Adjustments toreconcile net income tonet cash provided by (used in) op erating activities
Depreciationand amatization 1,386 458 1,090 207
Euro-convertible bond s and amortization of d eferred issuance cost 36,708 38,400
Euro-convertiole bonds and acaued interest premium 308581 358 424
Advance onacq uisition of equip ment charge off 537 248
Provisionfor credit and trad ing losses 1,213,920 2,039 840
Provision for decline in market value of operating securities 355986 26,317
Provisionfor decline in mark et value of collateralass umed 3,206 -
Realized loss on long-tem eq uiy investments - 18,006
Loss on(incomefram) sale of long-term equity irvesimenis ( 47 062) 5,215
Ircome from long-term eq uity investments under the equity method , net ( 186,03 3) ( 315737)
Cashdivid ends received from long-tem eq uity investments under the eq uity method 165074 24,566
Loss ondisposd of prop etties, net 23,395 52,823
Gain ondisposd of collateralassumed, net ( 78.,516) ( 24 650)
Gain onwarrants issued, net ( 1,207,047 ) ( 432 909)
Ircreaseinaccrued pension cost 1756112 164 245
Ircreaseinprepaid p ension cost ( 23,741) ( 35618)
Deferred income taxes ( 69,082) 365494
Decrease (increase) insecuriiies purchased - for trading purposes 18,763461 ( 17,963 121)
Decrease (increase) inoperating securities 1,870,763 ( 3,953 840)
Ircrease inwarrart liabilies, net 866079 827 888
Change insecurities brokerag e accounts, net ( 5958) ( 179 592)
Ircreaseinaccounts, interest and other receivab les 7,911,546 18,277 943
Ircrease inprepayments and other 203,861 451684
Irerease inaccounts, interest and other payables 5,494 877 7,148 678
Other 16865 41,048
Net cashprovided by (used in) op erting activities 25612836 25171901
CASH FLOWS FROM INVEST ING ACT VITIES
Ircreaseindue fom the Central Bank and other b anks ( 11,777,658 ( 8,367 951)
Decrease (increase) insecurities purchased - for investing p up oses 1,370,395 7,843 231
Ircreasein loans, discounts and bills purchased ( 45,014,015) 29,557 020
Acquisitionof long-term equity investments ( 2,292,009) ( 1,358.948)
Decrease (increase) inother long-tem investments ( 3,045,767 ) 1,431,251
Proceeds from sales of long-tem eq uiy investments 328496 526 989
Decrease (increase) insecuriies purchased under agreements o resel| ( 21,322,585) 448 924
Acauisifionof prop gties ( 529 613) ( 1,019,657)
Proceeds from sale of prop etties 3,095 5,614
|rcrease inguarantee dep osifs ( 20 ,957) ( 593 832)
Ircreaseinpledged time depos its 941210 333,000
Irerease inother assets 2,071,351 5,786,560
Acquisition of collaterals assumed ( 195 26 5) ( 1,262,064)
Proceeds fom sale of collaterals assumed 710947 329 860
Net cashusedininvesting activities ( 84,797,497) 53,379625
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTVITIES
Ircrease (decease) in short-term borrowings ( 2,761,427) 2,711.397
Ircrease in commercial paper payad le 4,808 517 1,460 471
Ircrease (degease) in secuties sold under agreements fo repurchase 16653387 ( 2,306,145)
Ircrease (degease) in call loans and due to banks 1,932 440 ( 13,990 307)
Ircreaseindep osits and remittarces 25541443 72,529882
Ircreaseinbank debentures 11319085 14,909670
Reimb usement on bond's payable ( 550,000) ( 1,000,000)
Ircreaseinbonds payable - 2,000,000
Ircrease (deaease) in long-tem b orrowing s 2,500,000 ( 161.972)
Ircreas e inother liabilities 255993 5,060,031
Cashdivid ends p aid } 1,765,900; 2,273,650
Remuneration paid tod rectors and sup ervisors and bonus to employees 179 550 188,805,
Proceeds from sale of treasury stock 1,406 004 368,343
Purchase of treasury stock { 33397 2; -
Minority irterest 76,006 ( 33.127)
Net cash provided by financing activities 58,750,014 79,085,788
INCRE ASE (DE CREASE) IN CASH AND CASHEQUIVALENTS ( 434 647) 534 262
CASH AND CASHEQUN ALENTS ,BEGINNING O F Y EAR 12202699 11,737,099
EF FECTS OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANG ES ( 15.793) ( 68,662)
CASH AND CASHEQUIV ALENTS ,END OF YEAR $ 11,752,259 $ 12,202,699
SUP PLE MENT AL INFO RMAT ION
Irterest paid $ 7,010,153 $ 6728060
Ircome tax paid $ 419,863 $ 812734
NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Euro-convertible bonds redeemab le within ane year 7,322,065 =
Current p ortion of bonds p ayab le o 550000
Euro-convertible bonds transferred to commonstock 1.063,391 -
Payables onlong-term equity investments - 272416

Theaccompanying notesareanirtegral part of the consolichted financial state ments.(With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated January 31,2005)
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FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (In Thousands ofN ew Taiwan Dollars, Unless Otherwise Stated)

SinoPac Holdings (the Company) was formed pursuant to the Financial Holding Company Act and other related regulations on May 9,
2002. TFollowing the incorporation, the Company issued stocks to swap for the shares of Bank SinoPac, National Securities
Corporation (NSC), and SinoPac Securities Co., Ltd. (SPS), resulting in all three companies becoming wholly-owned subsidiaries
of the Company. The shares of Bark SinoPac and NSC then ceased trading on the Taiwan Stock Exchange (TSE) and GreTai Securities
Market (0IC), respectively, while SinoPac Holdings became listed on the TSE.

On July 22, 2002, SPS was merged into NSC with the latter as surviving entity pursuant to resolutions reached by the Boards of
both companies, and the merged company was immediately remamed to SinoPac Securities Corporation (SinoPac Securities).

The Company engages in the business of investing and managing of the financial related institutions.

Bank SinoPac obtained govermment approval to incorporate on August 8, 191 and started operations on January 28, 1992. The Bank
is engaged in commercial banking, trust, and establish International Division and Offshore Banking Unit to (OBU) manage foreign
exchange operations as allowed under the Banking Law.

As of December 31, 2004, Bank SinoPac's operating units include Barking, Trust, International Division of the Head Office, an
OBU, 44 domestic branches, 2 overseas branches and 1 overseas representative office.

The operations of Bank SinoPac's Trust Department consist of: (1) planning, managing and operating of trust business; and (2)
custody of non—discretionary trust fund in domestic and overseas securities and mutual funds. These operations are governed by
the Banking Law and the Trust Law.

On August 15, 1997, Bank SinoPac acquired Far East National Bank (FENB), through SinoPac Bancorp, by purchase of 100% of its
shares. FENB was established in Los Angeles in 1974. It is a commercial bank engaged mainly in deposit taking and lending
businesses. As of December 31, 2004, FENB had 15 branches in Los Angeles and San Francisco areas and one Beijing representative
office. It also has 5 wholly-owned subsidiaries — Far East Capital Corporation, FENB Securities, Inc., FENB Loan Corp., FENB
Film Corp., and Film Service Management Corp.

SinoPac Securities Corporation was established on October 11, 1988 and started operations on November 8, 1988. It engages in
transactions involving marketable securities such as: (a) underwriting, dealing (securities and futures) and brokerage; (b)
financing customers’ acquisition and short-sales; (c) trading foreign securities on behalf of customers; (d) assistance
activities in futures trading; (e) bill financing business and other business was approved by competent authority. As of
December 31, 2004, the SinoPac Securities has 48 branches supporting its head office.

SinoPac Futures Corporation was started operations on June 28, 1994 according to laws governing futures firms. It engages in
futures brokerage and settlement and launched futures dealing since January 30, 2004.

The subsidiary — SinoPac Securities (Cayman) Holding Limited registered at Cayman Island on April 30, 1998, and was incorporated
to coordinate and control SinoPac Securities Corporation's foreign investment. As of December 31, 2004, it held 100% ownership
of SinoPac Securities (Europe) Ltd., SinoPac Securities Futures (Asia) Ltd., SinoPac Capital (Asia) Ltd., SPS Asia Ltd., SinoPac
Asset Management (Asia) Ltd., SinoPac Securities (USA) Ltd., and SinoPac Asset Management Corp. (B.V.I.). It also held 94.89%
owmership of SinoPac Securities (Asia) Ltd., which accounted under equity method. The affiliate SinoPac Asset Manmagement Corp.
(B.V.I.) held 100% ownership of SinoPac Asia Limited and SinoPac SinoPac Securities (H.K.) Limited. It also held 5.11%
ownership of SinoPac Securities (Asia) Ltd., which accounted under equity method.

The affiliate — SinoPac Securities (Asia) Ltd. held 100% ownership of SinoPac Securities (Asia) Nominess Ltd. and SinoPac (Asia)
Nominess Ltd.

The affiliate — SinoPac Asset Management (Asia) Ltd. held 100% ownership of SPS Asset Management Limited.

The investee of SinoPac Securities (Cayman) Holding Limited mentioned above mainly in securities brokerage, investment
consulting, asset management, futures and options brokerage and derivative financial transactions. Because of SinoPac
Securities Corporation adjusted the investment framework, the investee — SinoPac Asset Management Corp. (B.V.I.) and
SinoPac Securities (H.K.) Limited was undergoing dissolution process. Besides, SPS Asia Ltd. suspended since 2004.

SinoPac Life Insurance Agent Co., Ltd. (SinoPac Life Insurance Agent) and SinoPac Property Insurance Agent Co., Ltd.
(SinoPac Property Insurance Agent) obtained government approval to incorporate and commenced operations on July 25, 2000
and July 24, 2000, respectively. These two companies are mainly engaged in life and property insurance agency.

AnShin Card Services Co., Ltd. (AnShin Card Services) was established on March 14, 2000 and its major business is to
issue credit cards to card members and provide related services. In December 2002, AnShin Card Services' previous

59



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL I
STATEMENTS AND NOTES

shareholder, Bank SinoPac, transferred all its 81,103,709 common shares to SinoPac Holdings. SinoPac Holdings acquired
64,665,033 common shares of AnShin Card Services from ING Heart Investment Co., Ltd. in September 2003. Moreover,
SinoPac Holdings purchased 17,092,258 and 139,000 common shares of AnShin Card Services form other shareholders in June
2004 and December 2004, respectively, after that, AnShin Card Services became a wholly owned subsidiary of SinoPac
Holdings.

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, SinoPac Holdings and the aforementioned subsidiaries had a total of 5,333 and 5,005 employees,
respectively.

The Company's significant accounting policies, which conform to the Criteria Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reports by Financial Holding Companies, Criteria Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Public Banks
(effective January 1, 2004), Criteria Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers (applicable
for bank only in 2003), Criteria Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports of Securities Firms, Criteria Governing
the Preparation of Financial Reports by Futures Commission Merchants, and accounting principles generally accepted in the
Republic of Chinma (ROC). In determining the allowance for credit losses, depreciation, pension, losses upon suspended
lawsuit and provision for losses on guarantees, the Company needs to estimate reasonable amounts. Since the estimates
were usually Jjudged and made under the uncertain conditions, thus, the estimates may vary from the actual amounts.
Significant accounting policies of the Company are summarized below:

mConsolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the SinoPac Holdings, Bank SinoPac, as consolidated with
SinoPac Bancorp and its subsidiaries SinoPac Financial Services (USA) and FENB, SinoPac Securities, as consolidated
with SinoPac Furtures Corporation, SinoPac Securities (Cayman) Limited, as consolidated with SinoPac Securities
(Europe) Ltd., SinoPac Capital (Asia) Ltd., SinoPac Securities (USA) Ltd., SinoPac Asset management (Asia) Ltd. and its
subsidiary - SPS Asset Management Limited, SinoPac Asset Management Corp. (B.V.I.) and its subsidiary SinoPac Asia
Limited, SinoPac Securities (Asia) Ltd. and its subsidiaries - SinoPac Securities (Asia) Nominess Ltd. and SinoPac
(Asia) Nominess Ltd. SimoPac Life Insurance Agent, SinoPac Property Insurance Agent and AnShin Card Services (the
Company, thereafter). All significant inter-company transactions and balances have been eliminated for the
consolidation purpose.

The operating revenues and total assets of the other investees - SinoPac Securities Investment Trust Corporation
(SinoPac Securities Investment Trust), SinoPac Venture Capital Co., Ltd. (SinoPac Venture Capital), SinoPac Call Center
Co., Ltd. (SinoPac Call Center), SinoPac Asset Management International (SinoPac Asset Management), SinoPac Marketing
Consulting Co., Ltd. (SinoPac Marketing Consulting), SinoPac Leasing Corporation (SPL), SinoPac Capital Limited,
SinoPac Financial Consulting Co., Ltd., SinoPac Capital Management Corp. — are individually less than 10%, and are in
aggregate less than 30%, of those of the Company. Accordingly, their accounts were not included in consolidated
financial statements.

The Company's two subsidiaries - SinoPac Life Insurance Agent and SinoPac Property Insurance Agent were "Insurance
Subsidiaries” as promulgated in the Financial Holding Company Act. Accordingly, the Criteria requires these two
subsidiaries to be treated as the consolidated entities, despite that their total assets and operating revenues were
less than 10% of those of the Company, respectively.

The 2003 consolidated financial statements of SinoPac Securities Corporation have been revised to conform to the 2004
consolidated financial statements presentation.

mDistinctions Between Current and Non-current Assets and Liabilities
Since the operating cycle could not be reasonably identified in the banking industry, accounts included in the
financial statements of Bank SinoPac as consolidated with SinoPac Bancorp and its subsidiary, FENB, are not classified
as current or non-current. Notwithstanding these accounts are properly categorized according to the nature of each
account and sequenced by their liquidity. Please refer to Note 43 for maturity analysis of assets and liabilities.

Except for stated in the proceeding paragraph, assets that are expected to be converted or consumed within one year are
classified as current. Obligations that are expected to be liquidated or settled within one year are classified as
current. All other assets and liabilities are classified as noncurrent.

As the banking industry accounts for a large proportion in the consolidation, accounts in the consolidated financial
statements are categorized according to the nature of each account, and sequenced by their liquidity rather than
classified as current or noncurrent assets/liabilities.

mCash Equivalents
Short—term bills, which are stated at cost, maturing within three months from the date of investments, are classified
as cash equivalents. Cost of short—term bills sold is determined using the specific identification method.
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m Securities Purchased
Securities purchased include negotiable certificates of deposit, short—term bills, stocks, beneficiary certificates,
treasury bills and bonds.

Short—term bills and treasury bills are stated at cost (which approximates market value). Cost of short—term bills and
treasury bills sold are determined using the specific identification method.  Stocks, beneficiary certificates and
bonds are stated at the lower of cost or market. Costs of securities sold other than short—-term bills, treasury bills
and negotiable certificates of deposit are determined using the moving-average method except SinoPac Securities and
AnShin Card Services use weighed-average method. Market prices are determined as follows: (a) listed stocks — average
daily closing prices for the last month of the accounting period; (b) beneficiary certificates (open—end fund), net
asset values as of the balance sheet dates; (c) OTC stocks — average daily closing prices for the last month of the
accounting period, published by the OIC; and (d) bonds - period-end reference prices published by the OTC.

Interests earned on short-term negotiable instruments are charged to nonoperating income (included in financial income)
by SinoPac Securities.

Under the accounting principles generally accepted in the ROC, SinoPac Holdings' shares held by Bank SinoPac should be
evaluated decline in market value separately from the other listed and OTC stocks held by Bank SinoPac.

Pursuant to the directive issued by the Ministry of Finance (the MOF), sales and purchases of bonds and short-term
bills under agreements to repurchase or to resell were treated as outright sales or purchases for Bank SinoPac as of
December 31, 2003. However, pursuant to the "Criteria Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Public Banks"
effective since January 1, 2004, the repurchase/resell transactions are treated as financing.

m Operating Securities
Stocks — except for Emerging Stocks held by SinoPac Securities, dealing department which are stated at cost, are stated
at the lower of aggregate cost or market value. The aggregate market value of stocks, except that of Emerging Stocks,
is based on the closing price on the balance sheet date. The cost of stocks sold is determined by the moving—average
method.

Bonds are stated at the lower of cost or market value. The market value is based on the reference price on the balance
sheet date published by the ROC OTC. The costs of bonds sold are determined by the moving—average method.

Allowance for loss is provided for the total cost of the securities in excess of their market value. Any recovery of
the market values of the securities to the extent of their original carrying values is recognized as income. The
allowance is adjusted when the market value subsequently recovers.

SinoPac Securities is the participating dealer in the exchange traded fund (ETF) market. When SinoPac Securities
exchanges the component stocks for an ETF (or vice versa), it recognizes the disposal gains or losses of the exchanged—
out assets at fair market value and takes the market value as book value of the exchanged-in assets.

mWarrant Liabilities and Operating Securities - Hedging

The amount received for the issuance of warrants is presented as "warrant liabilities". The amount paid for the
repurchase of warrants issued is presented as "repurchase of warrants issued”, a contra—account of "warrants
liabilities". Warrants liabilities and warrants repurchased are marked to market. The gain/loss, presented as
"gain/loss on warrants issued”, is recognized for the difference between the carrying values and the market values of
both the warrant liabilities and warrants repurchased. However, the loss on revaluation of warrant liabilities is
deferred to the extent of the unrealized gain on the related hedged securities, while the loss on revaluation of
warrants liabilities in excess of the unrealized gain on hedged securities is charged to current income. The cost of
repurchase of warrants issued is calculated using the moving-average method, with the related gain or loss accounted
for as "gain/loss on warrants issued".

Securities held as hedges for warrants issued are stated at purchase cost. Securities held before and then transferred
to hedge position (presented as operating securities — hedging) are stated at the lower of cost, which is the book
value of the transferred securities, or market value. These securities are stated at the lower of cost or market value
based on individual warrants issued. The loss on decline in market value of such securities is charged to income.

m Securities Purchased or Sold Under Agreements to Resell or to Repurchase
Sales or purchases of bonds and short—-term bills under agreements to repurchase or resell for the Company are stated at
cost. The difference between the origimal purchase cost (or sale price) and the contracted resale (or repurchase)
amount is recognized as interest income (or interest expense).

mMargin Loans and Stock Loans
Margin loans pertain to the provision of funds to customers for them to buy securities. Margin loans receivable
represents the amount given to customers. The securities bought by customers are used to secure these loans and are
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recorded through memo entries as "collateral securities."” The collateral securities are returned when the loans are
repaid.

The refinancing of margin loans with securities finance companies is recorded as "refinancing borrowings," which are
collateralized by securities bought by customers.

The collateral securities are disposed of by the Company when their market values fall below a pre-agreed level and the
customer fails to maintain to this level. If the proceeds from the disposal of collateral security camot cover the
balance of the loan and the customer cannot timely settle the deficiency, the balance of the margin loan is
reclassified under"overdue receivables.” If a collateral security cannot be sold in the open market, the balance of the
loan is reclassified under "other receivables" or" overdue receivables."

Stock loans represent securities lent to customers for short sales. The deposits received from customers on securities
lent out are credited to "deposits on short sales.” The securities sold short are recorded through memo entries as
"stock loans." The proceeds from sales of securities lent to customers less any dealer's commission, financing charges
and securities exchange tax are recorded under "short sales proceeds payable.” When the customers return the stock
certificates to the Company, the Company gives back to customers the deposits received and the proceeds from sales of
securities.

The margin deposited by securities firms to securities finance companies are recorded as "loan from refinanced margin."
The refinancing securities delivered to the Company are recorded through memo entries as "refinancing stock loans." A
portion of the proceeds from the short-sale of securities borrowed from securities finance companies is retained by the
securities finance companies as collateral and is recorded as "refinancing deposits receivable."

mCustomer Margin Account and Futures Traders ' Equity
Futures commission merchant engages in the futures brokerage and received margin deposits from customers as required
under existing regulations. The proceeds are deposited in a bank and presented as "customer margin account” and
"futures traders' equity.” Gains or losses from daily marking to market of the carrying amounts of the contracts and
related commission are charged to customer margin account and futures traders' equity. It will exist timing difference
between customer margin account and futures traders equity when the company does not deduct commission from customer
margin account timely. Futures traders' equity accounts cannot be offset each other except the kind of equity accounts
are the same and belong to some one. The debit balance of futures traders' equity, which results from losses on
futures transactions in excess of the margin deposited, is recorded as "accounts receivable — futures margin deposits.”

mSales of Accounts Receivable
AnShin Card Services has transferred its credit card receivables conforming to the following criterias and surrendered
controls over the transferred assets and has recorded the transfer as sales of accounts receivable.

a.Transferred accounts receivable has been isolated from AnShin Card Services. AnShin Card Services, along with its
creditors, is unable to control the future economic benefits.

b.The transferee has the right to pledge or transfer accounts receivable purchased, and no condition constrains the
transferee from its right to pledge or transfer.

c.The transferee has no right to return the transferred accounts receivable purchased before their maturity. AnShin
Card Services is neither obligated nor entitled to repurchase or redeem such accounts receivable. Where a repurchase
transaction has been entered into, the amount of the repurchase price shall be the fair value of accounts receivable
at the time the transaction occurs.

AnShin Card Services derecognizes the credit card receivables sold at carrying value from its balance sheet on the
transfer date. The difference between the amount of proceeds after deducting the estimated bad debt provision and the
carrying value is recorded as income (loss) for the current period.

mNonperforming Loans
Under guidelines issued by the MOF, the balance of loans and other credits extended by Bank SinoPac and the related
accrued interest thereon are classified as nonperforming when the loan is six months overdue.

In addition, upon approval by the board of directors of Bank SinoPac, those loans, which are less than six months
overdue, will also be classified as nonperforming.

Receivables past due over six months are transferred to nonperforming accounts and uncollectible receivables deemed by
AnShin Card Services are written off upon the approval of the Board of Directors. Recovery of written—off receivables
is recorded in nonoperating revenues and gains.
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m Allowance for Credit Losses and Provision for Losses on Guarantees
In determining the allowance for credit losses and provision for losses on guarantees, Bank SinoPac and its
subsidiaries assesses the collectibility on the balances of loans, discounts and bills purchased, accounts, interest
and other receivables, and nonperforming loans, as well as guarantees and acceptances as of the balance sheet date.

Pursuant to "The Rules of Bank Asset Evaluation, Loss Reserve Provision, and Disposal of Overdue Loans and Bad Debts"
(the Rules) issued by the MOF, Bank SinoPac evaluates credit losses on the basis of its borrowers'/clients' financial
positions, Bank SinoPac's prior experiences, repayment for principal and interest by borrowers/clients, collateral
provided, and estimated collectibility.

Bank SinoPac assesses losses on particular loans in accordance with the Rules stated above. The Rules provide that the
minimum provision for credit losses should not be less than the aggregate of 50% of the doubtful credits and 100% of
the unrecoverable credits.

Write—offs of loans falling under the MOF guidelines, upon approval by the board of directors of Bank SinoPac, are
offset against the recorded allowance for credit losses.

For SinoPac Securities, SinoPac Futures and AnShin Card Services, allowance for bad debts is provided on the basis of a
review of the collectibility of notes and accounts receivables, other receivables and nonperforming. After providing
this allowance, pursuant to a directive of Securities and Futures Committee (SFC, has been renamed as Securities and
Futures Bureau since July 1, 2004, SFB thereafter). SinoPac Securities, SinoPac Futures and AnShin Card Services set
aside an additional amount as bad-debt reserve and allowance for bad debts, respectively, to save 3% on the value-added
tax. According to a directive of SFC, SinoPac Securities and SinoPac Futures stop making the aforesaid reserve since
July 1, 2003. Those reserve can be used only to write off nonperforming.

m Long-term Equity Investments
Under a directive issued by the Accounting Research and Development Foundation of ROC, a financial holding company
should treat the investees' net worth as paid in capital if the holding company is incorporated through shares swap.
The par value of stocks issued by the holding company is accounted for as capital stock, while any excess of the par
value is accounted for as capital surplus.

Long-term equity investments are accounted for by the equity method if the Company has significant influence over the
investees. Under this method, investments are stated at cost, plus (or minus) a proportionate share in net earnings
(losses) or changes in the investees' net worth. Cash dividends received are accounted for as reduction in the
carrying amount of the investments. Stock dividends result only in an increase in number of shares and are not
recognized as investment income. On the acquisition date, any difference between the acquisition cost and the equity
in the investee is amortized on the straight—-line basis over 15 years by SinoPac Holdings and Bank SinoPac and 5 years
by SinoPac Securities and SinoPac Securities (Cayman) Holdings, respectively.

In the process of shares swap of SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries, the cost of stocks exchanged-in is booked as
the book value of long-term investment exchange—out if both investment are accounted for by the equity method.

If an investee issues new shares and the Company does not acquire new shares in proportion to its current equity in the
investee, the resulting increase in the Company's equity in the investee's net assets is credited to capital surplus.
Any decrease in the Company's equity in the investee's net assets is debited to capital surplus. If capital surplus is
not enough for debiting purpose, the remaining is debited to unappropriated retained earnings.

Long-term equity investments are accounted for by the cost method if the Company does not have significant influence
over the investees. For listed and OIC stocks accounted for by the cost method, when the aggregate market value is
lower than the total carrying amount, an allowance for decline in market value is provided and the unrealized loss is
charged against stockholders' equity. If a decline in the value of an unlisted stock investment is considered as
permanent loss, the decline is charged to current income.

Cost of equity investment sold is determined by the weighted-average method.

mLong-term Bond Investments
Long-term bond investments are recorded at cost, and the amortization of premiums or discounts as the adjustment of
interest revenue. Cost of bonds sold is calculated by the specific identification is treated.

Bonds held as operating securities and then transferred to long—term bond investments, or the long—term bond
investments are transferred to operating securities, the lower of cost and market value is stated as the new cost. The
realized loss will be recognized if the market value is lower than the book value while the market value becomes the
new cost.
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mProperties
Properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost of major addition, renovation and improvements are
capitalized, while repairs and maintenance are expensed when incurred.

Upon sale or disposal of properties, their cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective
accounts. Any resulting gain or loss is accounted for in the current period.

Depreciation computed using the straight—line method over service lives estimated as follows: buildings, 6 to 60
years; computer equipment, 3 to 8 years; transportation equipment, 3 to 8 years; office and other equipment, 2 to 15
years. For assets still in use beyond their original service lives, depreciation is calculated over newly estimated
useful lives.

mClearing and Settlement Fund
According to Taiwan Futures Exchange Corporation Criteria for Clearing Membership, the Company is required to
contribute cash to a clearing and settlement fund, which is an administered by the clearing house and deposited to a
designated account. Income from the fund, less related expenses and taxes, is distributed semiannually to the Company.

mAmortization of Issuance Costs of Euro-convertible Bonds
The direct and necessary costs related to the issuing of FEuro—convertible bonds (included in other assets) are
amortized by the straight-line method and recognized as issuance expenses (included in operating costs and expenses)
over the period from its issuance date to the expiration date of the put option.

mIntangible Assets
Intangible assets (included in other assets), mainly comprised of goodwill recognized by SinoPac Holdings as acquiring
AnShin Card Services and SinoPac Bancorp as acquiring Far East National Bank, are both amortized on the straight-line
basis over 15 years.

mDeferred Charges
Deferred charges of SimoPac Securities (included in other assets), which include amounts paid for acquiring operating
rights, and computer software as well as network construction and decoration or renovations, are capitalized and
amortized over 5 years.

Deferred expenses of AnShin Card Services consist of credit cards franchise fees, computer software and costs for the
subsidy of utilities, arrangement fees for syndicated loans and fees arising from sales of accounts receivables on a
revolving basis are deferred and amortized using the straight-line method over the economic benefit period. Credit
cards franchise fees are amortized over the estimated economic benefit period of 5 years. Fees arising from employees
transferred are amortized over the transfer period of 3 years. Computer software and utilities subsidy are amortized
over 3 to 7 years. Arrangement fees paid by AnShin Card Services for syndicated loans are amortized over the loans
term of 5 years. Fees arising from sales of accounts receivable are amortized over the contract term of 3 years.

mCollateral Assumed
Collateral assumed are recorded at cost (included in other assets) and evaluated at the lower of cost or net realizable
value on the balance sheet dates.

mAssets Leased to Others
Properties held for lease (included in other assets) are depreciated using the straight-line method over service lives
of 50 to 55 years.

mInterest Premium
Euro-convertible bonds with put option can be redeemed according to the offering terms. If the bonds are to be
redeemed at their principal amount plus interest premium on final redemption, the interest premium should be accrued
over the life of bonds as expenses, and recorded as an adjunctive account of liability on the balance sheet.

mEuro-Convertible Bonds
Under the book-value method applied for the conversion of euro—-convertible bonds, the carrying value, interest premium
and the related issuance costs were converted into capital stocks in the amount of face value, while the remaining
amount were recorded into capital surplus on the conversion date.

mSecurities Brokerage Accounts
These accounts pertain to open brokerage transactions. Under the Criteria Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reports by Securities Firms, the following wnsettled brokerage transactions are recorded as: (i) debit accounts (such
as cash in bank - settlement, accounts receivable - customers' purchases, net exchange clearing receivable, margin
transaction, and accounts receivable - settlement) and (ii) credit accounts (such as accounts payable - customers’
sales, net exchange clearing payable, margin transaction, and accounts payable — settlement). These transactions are
presented in the financial statements at net amounts.
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m Securities Lending and Borrowing
The proceeds from the sale of bonds borrowed by SinoPac Securities for trading purposes are accounted for as "borrowed
securities payable." They are carried at the higher of aggregate cost or market value. When the market value of
borrowed securities is higher than carrying value, SinoPac Securities recognizes losses and adjusts the value of
borrowed securities payable. When bonds are returned, the difference between the covering cost and the carrying value
are accounted for as gain/loss form short covering.

mReserve for Default Accounts
As required by the Rules Governing Securities Firms, for securities traded for customers' accounts, SinoPac Securities
Corporation should allocate monthly 0.0028% of the transaction price of the traded securities as a reserve for default
accounts. When the accumilated reserve for default accounts reaches $200,000, allocation will be suspended. This
reserve should be used only for covering the losses caused by breach of contracts for trading on customers' accounts or
for other purposes approved by the Securities and Futures Bureau.

As required by the Rules Governing Futures Commission Merchants, for futures traded for customers' accounts, SinoPac
Futures Corporation should allocate 2% of commission revenues of futures transactions as a reserve for default
accounts. When the accumulated reserve for default accounts amounted to the lowest of legal actual capital received,
capital for operating or working capital, allocation will be suspended. This reserve should be used only for covering
the losses caused by breach of contracts for trading on customers' accounts or for other purposes approved by the SFB.
However, as regulated by the SFB, SinoPac Futures Corporation stop allocating reserve for default accounts for four
years since July 1, 1999, because the allowance for credit losses had been allocated. SinoPac Futures Corporation had
started the allocating policy again since July 1, 2003.

m Reserve for Trading Losses
An amount equal to 10% of the net gain from the sale of securities and futures is recognized monthly as reserve for
trading losses under the Rules Governing Securities Firms and Rules Governing Future Commission Merchants. This
reserve is recognized until its accumulated balance reaches (a) $200,000 for the trading department, (b) the minimum
paid-in capital of SinoPac Securities Corporation's futures department, (c) the lowest of legal actual capital
received, capital for operating or working capital of SinoPac Futures respectively. This reserve can be used only to
offset actual loss from securities and futures dealings.

m Derivative Financial Instruments
a.Foreign exchange forward

Foreign—-currency assets and liabilities arising from forward exchange contracts, which are mainly for accommodating
customers' needs or managing the Company's currency positions, are recorded at the contracted forward rates. Gains
or losses arising from the differences between the contracted forward rates and spot rates on settlement are credited
or charged to current income. For contracts outstanding on the balance sheet dates, the gains or losses arising from
the differences between the contracted forward rates and the forward rates available for the remaining maturities of
the contracts are credited or charged to current income. Receivables arising from forward exchange contracts are
offset against related payables on the balance sheet dates.

b.Forward rate agreements
Forward rate agreements, which are mainly for accommodating customers' needs or managing the Company's interest rate
positions, are recorded by memorandum entries at the contract dates. Gains or losses arising from the differences
between the contracted interest rates and actual interest rates upon settlement or on the balance sheet dates are
credited or charged to current income.

c.Currency swaps
Foreign—-currency spot—position assets or liabilities arising from currency swaps, which are mainly for accommodating
customers' needs or managing the Company's currency positions, are recorded at spot rates when the transactions
occur; while corresponding forward-position assets or liabilities are recorded at the contracted forward rates, with
receivables netted against the related payables. The interest part of swap points are amortized during the contract
period; for contracts outstanding on the balance sheet date, the gains or losses arising from the valuation of swap
points, which valued at the forward rates available for the remaining period of the contracts are credited or charged
to current income.

d.Cross—currency swaps

Cross—currency swaps, which are for the purposes of accommodating customers' needs or managing the Company's
exposures, are marked to market on the balance sheet dates. The interest received or paid at each settlement date or
balance sheet date are recognized as interest income or expense, which are credited or charged to current income.

Cross—currency swaps, which are for hedging purposes, are recorded at spot rates on the contract dates. The net
interest upon each settlement is recorded as an adjustment to interest revenue or expense associated with the item
being hedged.
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e.Options
For Bank SinoPac and FENB, options bought and/or held and options written, vwhich are mainly for accommodating
customers' needs or managing the currency positions, are recorded as assets and liabilities when the transactions
occur. These instruments are marked to market as of the balance sheet dates. The carrying amounts of the
instruments, which are recovered either as assets or liabilities, are charged to income when they are not exercised.
Gains or losses on the exercise of options are also included in current income.

For SinoPac Securities and SinoPac Futures, premiums received from short options or paid for long options for trading
purposes are recognized as liabilities and assets, respectively. The margin deposited for short options is
recognized as margin deposits — options. Gains or losses arising from daily marking to market of the carrying
amounts of the options, from taking opposite trade positions, and from settlement of options are recognized as
realized or unrealized gains or losses from options transactions—non—hedging. However, when SinoPac Futures
Corporation acts as a broker and engages in option transactions are recognized as nonoperating income or losses.

f.Interest rate swaps
For Bank SinoPac, interest rate swaps, which do not involve exchanges of the notional principals, are not recognized
as either assets and/or liabilities on the contract dates. The swaps are entered into for accommodating customers'
needs or managing the interest rate positions. The interest received or paid at each settlement date is recognized
as interest income or expense. These instruments are marked to market on the balance sheet dates. For swaps entered
into for hedging purposes, the net interest on each settlement is recorded as an adjustment to interest revenue or
expense associated with the item being hedged.

For SinoPac Securities, interest rate swap contracts are recognized through memo entries on the contract starting
date. The fair value of the contracts is presented as derivative financial assets and liabilities - OIC and is
written off on the settlement date. On balance sheet date, outstanding contracts are marked to market and the change
in fair value is recognized as gain or loss.

AnShin Card Services enters into interest rate swaps with banks to hedge the effects of interest rate fluctuations on
its liabilities. These contracts do not involve exchanges of the notional principals and are recognized by
memorandum entries on the contract dates. At the balance sheet date, the interest arising from the difference
between the floating interest rate and agreed interest rate is recorded in the current income. AnShin Card Services
adopted International Accounting Standard (IAS) No. 39, 'Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement'. At
the balance sheet date, AnShin Card Services evaluates the future interest payment stream within the contractual
period as discounted at the market interest rate and records the unrealized valuation gain or loss under
shareholders' equity and the interest rate swap revaluation account under assets or liabilities.

0q

.Asset swaps
Bank SinoPac enters into asset swaps involving exchanging the fixed interest of convertible bonds or fixed rate notes

for floating interest. In addition, asset swaps involve exchanging the fixed or floating interest of credit link
notes for floating or fixed interest. These transactions are recorded by memorandum entries at the contract dates.
Asset swaps are entered into for hedging purposes; they are used to hedge interest rate exposure in convertible
bonds, fixed rate notes and credit link notes denominated in foreign currency. Net interest on each settlement or
balance sheet date is recorded as an adjustment to interest income or expense associated with the bonds or notes
being hedged.

SinoPac Securities' convertible bond swap transactions have three types: Fixed income, short call options and
combination of both types.

In a fixed income transaction, instruments used are a convertible bond sold (or purchased) outright plus an interest
rate swap contract and a long (or short) call option on the convertible bond. The notional amownt of the swap
contract is recognized by a memorandum entry. The accounting treatment for a convertible bond sold outright is the
same as that for operating securities. The Fair value of the interest rate swap contract and the premium paid for a
long call option are both recognized as derivative financial assets (liabilities) — OTC and are marked to market.
Gains or losses from changes in fair value are recognized in the current period.

For short call options, the notional amount is recognized by a memorandum entry at the transaction date, and the
premium received is recognized as derivative financial liabilities — OIC. On the balance sheet date, outstanding
option contracts are marked to market, and the resulting gains or losses are recognized in the current period as
gains or losses from derivative financial instruments transactions — OTC.

h.Futures
Margin deposits paid by Bank SinoPac for interest rate futures contracts entered into for trading or hedging purpose
are recognized as assets. Gains or losses resulting from marking to market and from the settlement of the interest
rate futures contracts are classified as hedging or non-hedging depending on its purposes, and are classified as
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realized or unrealized gains or losses depending on whether the gains or losses had been realized. The gains and
losses are included in current income.

For SinoPac Securities and SinoPac Futures, initial margin on futures contracts and margin deposits maintained to
reflect the fluctuation of market price of futures contracts are recognized as margin deposits - futures. Gains or
losses from daily marking to market of the carrying amounts of the futures contracts, from taking opposite trade
positions, and from settlement of futures contracts are recognized as realized or unrealized gains or losses from
futures transactions — nomhedging or realized or unrealized gains or losses from futures transactions — hedging
depending on the transaction purpose. However, when SinoPac Futures acts as a broker and engages in futures contract
with its own margin deposits, gains or losses from futures transactions are recognized as nonoperating income or
losses.

Gains or losses arising from future transactions are classified as operating revenues or expenses when SinPac Futures
acts as a dealer. When Sinopac Future acts as a broker and engages in future contracts with its own margin deposits,
gains or losses of future transactions are classified as nonoperating revenues or expenses.

i.Credit default swaps
Credit default swaps involve taking the credit risk of denominated bonds and notes. Such transactions are recorded
by memorandum entries at the contract dates. The premium received by Bank SinoPac for a credit default swap contract

on each settlement or balance sheet date is recorded as current income by the accrual method.

Jj.Structured note transactions
There are two types of structured note transactions: Principal-guaranteed note transactions and equity—-linked note

transactions.

For the principal-guaranteed note transactions, SinoPac Securities receives the contract price from the investors.
SinoPac Securities guarantees that the investors will get a fixed income from their investment and gives the
investors the right to share in the profits on the underlying assets. The contract price is recognized as follows:
(a) principal-guaranteed note liabilities — fixed income instruments. SinoPac Securities amortizes the principal and
recognizes the implied-interest expenses using the straight—-line method. The interest expense is presented as losses
from principal-guaranteed note transactions. (b) principal-guaranteed note liabilities — options. The related price
is marked to market, and gains (losses) from valuation are presented as gains (losses) from valuation — principal-
guaranteed notes. However, the valuation loss on principal-guaranteed note liabilities - options is deferred to the
extent of the unrealized gain on hedged securities, while the valuation loss on principal-guaranteed note liabilities
— options in excess of the unrealized gain on hedged securities is charged to current income.

For the equity-linked note transactions, SinoPac Securities receives the contract price from the investors. SinoPac
Securities simultaneously invests the investors' funds in fixed—income instruments while investors long put options
on underlying assets. The contract price received is recognized as follows: (a) equity-linked note liabilities —
fixed income instruments. SinoPac Securities amortizes the principal and recognizes the implied interest expenses
using the straight-line method. The interest expense is presented as loss from equity-linked note transactions. (b)
equity-linked note liabilities - premiums. The options acquired from the investors are recognized as equity-linked
note assets — options and marked to market. Gains (losses) from valuation are presented as gains (losses) from
valuation — equity-linked notes. However, the valuation loss on equity—linked note assets — options is deferred to
the extent of the unrealized gain on hedged securities, while the valuation loss on equity-linked note assets —
options in excess of the unrealized gain on hedged securities is charged to current income.

All assets (liabilities) of the structured note transactions are presented as derivative financial assets
(1iabilities) - OTC and all gains (losses) are presented as gains (losses) from derivative financial instruments
transactions — OTC.

The fixed income instruments invested in by SinoPac Securities under the contract are stated at cost, presented as
operating securities — custodian account, and carried at the lower of aggregate cost or market value. SinoPac
Securities recognizes interest income from the instruments over an accrual basis over the contract term. The
securities invested in by SinoPac Securities for hedging purpose are stated at purchase cost, presented as operating
securities — hedged, and revaluated at the lower of cost or market value based on the related contract. The loss on
decline in market value of these securities is charged to income. The cost of securities sold are determined by the
moving—average method.

m Financial Asset Securitization

Under the "Regulations for Financial Asset Securitization", Bank SinoPac securitized part of its enterprise loans and
entrusted those loans to the commissioned organization for the issuance of the related beneficiary certificates. Thus,
Bank SinoPac derecognizes the loans and records gain or loss because the control of contractual rights — except for
subordinated retained interests for credit enhancement, which were reclassified as long—term investments — on the loans
has been surrendered and transferred to a special purpose trustee.
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The gain or loss on the sale of the loans is the difference between the proceeds and carrying amount of the loans. The
previous carrying amount of the loans should be allocated in appropriation of the part retained and the part sold on
their fair values on the date of sale. Because quotes are not available for loans and retained interests, Bank SinoPac
estimates fair value at the present value of expected future cash flows, using management's key assumptions on credit
losses and discount rates commensurate to the risks involved.

Subordinate certificates and retained interests, for which quotes are not available, are accounted for as other long—
term investments. Interest revenue is recorded when received. Bank SinoPac evaluates retain interests by estimating
present value of expected future cash flows, with losses recorded as operating cost; gains are not recognized.

Revenue Recognition

Interest revenue is recorded using the accrual method. However, no interest revenue is recognized in the accompanying
financial statements on loans and other credits extended by Bank SinoPac that are classified as nonperforming loans.
The interest revenue on those loans/credits is recognized upon collection. Under the regulations of the MOF, interest
revenue on credits which agreements have been reached to extend their maturities is recognized upon collection.
Service fees are recorded as revenue upon receipt and substantial completion of activities involved in the earnings
process.

For SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries, revenue from rendering services — brokerage and underwriting commissions
and fees, stock affairs agent fees, futures commissions and fees, and futures advisory fees, etc., is recognized
according to the stage of completion as of the balance sheet date. Interest income is accrued on a time basis by
referring to the principal outstanding and the effective interest rate. Dividend income from equity securities is
recognized on ex—dividend dates or on the dates when the stockholders declare dividends.

For AnShin Card Services, interest income on revolving credit card receivables and cash advance is recognized on an
accrual basis. Service fees income is recognized when the provision of service is completed. Annual fee income is the
member fees received from card members and is recognized when card members fail to meet the criteria for annual fee
exemption.

Pension

Pension expense (including retirement and severance benefits cost, the "pension expense"” thereon) is determined based
on actuarial calculations except for FENB, SinoPac (Cayman) Holdings, SinoPac Asset Management Corp. (B.V.I.), SinoPac
Securities (Asia), SinoPac Securities (Europe), SinoPac Finance (Asia) and SinoPac Securities (U.S.A.).

Treasury Stock

Capital share acquired as treasury stock is carried at cost and presented as a separate deduction from stockholders'
equity. When the treasury stock is re-issued to the employees, the difference between the reissue price and
acquisition cost will be credited or charged to "additional paid—in capital surplus - treasury stock", and the retained
earnings if there is deficiency.

Under a directive of the SFC, treasury stock originally owned by a financial institution that later becomes a
subsidiary of a financial holding company through a share swap, should continue to be treated as treasury stock in the
subsidiary's books after the swap. But if the subsidiary owns shares of another subsidiary under the same financial
holding company, and the shares are later exchanged for the financial holding company's shares, these shares should be
treated as investments in subsidiary's books, but as treasury stock in financial holding company's books starting
December 31, 2002.

Following accounting principles generally accepted in ROC, a parent company should treat its shares held by
subsidiaries as treasury stocks in preparing financial statements and recognizing investment income or losses. Thus,
when the subsidiaries receive the cash dividends declared by the parent company, the parent company should adjust the
investment income as the transaction of treasury stock, which are debited to "investment income" and credited to
"additional paid—-in capital surplus — treasury stock transactions".

Income Tax

Inter—-period income tax allocation is applied, whereby tax effects of deductible temporary differences and unused
investment tax credits are recognized as deferred income tax assets, and those of taxable temporary differences are
recognized as deferred income tax liabilities. Valuation allowance is provided for deferred income tax assets that are
not certain to be realized.

Except for Barnk SinoPac as consolidated with SinoPac Bancorp and its subsidiary FENB, deferred income tax assets and
liabilities are classified as current or noncurrent based on the classification of the related assets or liabilities
for financial reporting. A deferred income tax asset or liability which is not related to an asset or liability for
financial reporting should be classified according to the expected reversal date of the temporary difference.

Tax credits for acquisitions of equipment or technology, research and development expenditures and personnel training
expenditures are recognized as reduction of current income tax.
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Adjustments of prior years' tax liabilities are included in the current year's tax provision.

Income taxes (10%) on unappropriated earnings are recorded as income tax in the year when the shareholders resolve the
appropriation of earnings.

SinoPac Holdings and its qualified subsidiaries adopted the linked tax system starting with the 2003 income tax and
2002 unappropriated earnings tax filings.

m Contingencies
A loss is recognized when it is probable that an asset has been impaired or a liability has been incurred, and the
amount of loss can be reasonably estimated. If the amount of the loss cannot be reasonably estimated or the loss is
possible, the related information is disclosed in the financial statements.

m Foreign-currency Transactions

For SinoPac Holdings and SinoPac Securities, foreign—currency transactions are recorded in New Taiwan dollars at the
rates of exchange in effect when the transactions occur. Gains or losses resulting from the application of different
foreign exchange rates when cash in foreign currency is converted into New Taiwan dollars, or when foreign—currency
receivables or payable are settled, are credited or charged to income in the period of conversion or settlement. As of
the balance sheet date, the balances of foreign—-currency assets and liabilities are restated at the prevailing exchange
rates, and resulting differences are credited or charged to current income. Gains or losses resulting from restatement
of period-end foreign—currency denominated long-term equity investments accounted for by the equity method are credited
or charged to "cumulative translation adjustment” under stockholders' equity.

Bank SinoPac records foreigncurrency transactions in the respective currencies in which these are denominated.
Foreign—currency denominated income and expenses are translated into New Taiwan dollars at month—-end rates. Foreign-—
currency assets and liabilities are translated into New Taiwan dollars at closing rates as of the balance sheet dates.
Realized and unrealized foreign exchange gains or losses are credited or charged to current income. Gains or losses
resulting from restatement at period—end of foreign—currency denominated long—term equity investments accounted for by
the equity method are credited or charged to "cumulative translation adjustment” under stockholders' equity.

m Reclassifications
Certain accounts for year 2003 have been reclassified to conform to the financial statements presentation for year
2004.

For Bank SinoPac sales and purchases of bonds and short-term bills under agreements to repurchase or to resell were
treated as outright sales or purchases under a directive issued by the MOF. However, under the Criteria Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports by Public Banks effective January 1, 2004, the repurchase/resell transactions are
treated as financing. The effect of this accounting change resulted in a decrease of income before income tax for the
vear ended December 31, 2004 by $496,910.

The repurchase/resell transactions of Bank SinoPac are for daily trading purposes. Since the trading volume is high and
the accounting systems for such transactions had been revised for several times, it is hard to trace the historical data
and causing the difficulty on calculating the cumulative effect of change in accounting principles. Thus, Bank SinoPac
cannot calculate the cumulative effect of change in accounting principles, and the pro forma information camot be
disclosed neither.

Name of Corporation Elimination Account Amount Counterparties of Transaction

For the year ended
December 31, 2004

SinoPac Holdings Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,004,989 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Interest receivable 6,544 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Securities purchased under 700,000 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries

agreements to resell

Other receivables 668,349 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Other payables 14,811 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Interest revenue 60,059 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Securities purchased under 490,917 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries

agreements to resell
Operating and administrative 6,78 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
expenses
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Name of Corporation Elimination Account Amount Counterparties of Transaction
Bank SinoPac and Deposits and remittances $ 3,004,989 SinoPac Holdings
subsidiaries Deposits and remittances 2,787,731 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Deposits and remittances 41,299 SinoPac Life Insurance Agent
Deposits and remittances 49,767 AnShin Card Services
Deposits and remittances 8,400 SinoPac Property Insurance Agent
Other receivables 25,725 AnShin Card Services
Other receivables 9,99 SinoPac Life Insurance Agent
Other receivables 14,811 SinoPac Holdings
Loans, discounts and bills purchased 500,000 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Interest payable 6,544 SinoPac Holdings
Other payables 19,806 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Service fees revenue 25,471 SinoPac Life Insurance Agent
Interest expense 60,059 SinoPac Holdings
Interest expense 22 SinoPac Property Insurance Agent
Securities sold under agreements to 700,000 SinoPac Holdings
repurchase
Interest revenue 1,251 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Interest expense 47,531 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Bank debentures 50,000 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Other operating income 10,624 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Nonoperating income and gains 2,545 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Operating and administrative 2,085 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
expenses
SinoPac Securities and Cash and cash equivalents 1,627,731 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
subsidiaries Pledged time deposits 1,160,000 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Other receivables 19,806 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Securities purchased 50,000 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Short—term borrowings 500,000 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Other payables 668,349 SinoPac Holdings
Interest revenue 47,531 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Interest expense 1,251 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Securities sold under agreements to 490,917 SinoPac Holdings
repurchase
Stock affairs agent fees revenue 6,78 SinoPac Holdings
Operating and administrative 13,169 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
expenses
Other receivables 13 SinoPac Life Insurance Agent
Service fees revenue 3,053 SinoPac Life Insurance Agent
Nonoperating income and gains 2,085 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
SinoPac Life Insurance Cash and cash equivalents 41,299 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Agent Other payables 9,9% Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Operating and administrative 25,471 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
expenses
Operating and administrative 3,053 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
expenses
Other payables 13 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Operating and administrative 26,596 AnShin Card Services
expenses
SinoPac Property Cash and cash equivalents 8,400 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Insurance Agent Interest revenue 22 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
AnShin Card Services Cash and cash equivalents 20,987 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Refundable deposit 28,780 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Other payables 25,725 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries

Service fees revenue 26,596 SinoPac Life Insurance Agent



| www.sinopac.com

Name of Corporation Elimination Account Amount Counterparties of Transaction
For the year ended
December 31, 2003
SinoPac Holdings Cash and cash equivalents 6,802,454 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Interest receivable 15,838 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Accounts receivable 14,295 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Accounts payable 435 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Interest revenue 99,575 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Interest revenue 639 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Operating and administrative 5,645 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Bank SinoPac and expenses
subsidiaries Deposits and remittances 6,802,454 SinoPac Holdings
Deposits and remittances 2,905,561 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Deposits and remittances 96,426 SinoPac Life Insurance Agent
Deposits and remittances 7,809 AnShin Card Services
Deposits and remittances 2,530 SinoPac Property Insurance Agent
Loans, discounts and bills 600,000 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
purchased
Accounts receivable 25,686 AnShin Card Services
Accounts receivable 175,060 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Accounts payable 1,19 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Interest payable 15,838 SinoPac Holdings
Other liabilities 80,000 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Interest revenue 381 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Service fees revenue 165 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Service fees revenue 19,390 AnShin Card Services
Income from securities 1,965 SinoPac Holdings
Nonoperating income and gains 1,54 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Interest expense 97,610 SinoPac Holdings
Interest expense 12,442 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Operating and administrative 16,269 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
expenses
Services fees expense 2,385 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
SinoPac Securities and Cash and cash equivalents 1,773,864 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
subsidiaries Commissioned commerce debit 1,697 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Pledged time deposits 1,130,000 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Other assets 80,000 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Accounts receivable 435 SinoPac Holdings
Accounts receivable 1,19 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Accounts receivable 10,873 AnShin Card Services
Short-term borrowings 600,000 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Accounts payable 175,060 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Accounts payable 14,295 SinoPac Holdings
Service fees revenue 2,38 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Service fees revenue 10,022 AnShin Card Services
Stock affairs agent fees revenue 5,645 SinoPac Holdings
Interest expense 381 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Interest expense 639 SinoPac Holdings
Operating and administrative 165 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
expenses
Operating and administrative 1,54 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
expenses
Nonoperating income and gains 16,269 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Interest revenue 12,442 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
SinoPac Life Insurance Cash and cash equivalents 96,426 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries

Agent
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Name of Corporation Elimination Account Amount Counterparties of Transaction
Accounts receivable 19,421 AnShin Card Services
Service charges 31,000 AnShin Card Services
SinoPac Property Cash and cash equivalents 2,530 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Insurance Agent
AnShin Card Services Cash and cash equivalents 7,80 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Other payables 25,686 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
Other payables 10,873 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
Other payables 19,421 SinoPac Life Insurance Agent
Service fees revenue 31,000 SinoPac Life Insurance Agent
Operating and administrative 19,390 Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries
expenses
Operating and administrative 10,022 SinoPac Securities and subsidiaries
expenses

December 31

2004 2003
Due from banks $ 4,656,032 $ 6,939,434
Notes and checks in clearing 2,778,026 1,570,821
Cash on hand 1,815,307 1,699,496
Deposits in Bank 1,357,064 1,429,343
Commercial papers — due in January to February
2005 and January to March 2004, with interest
rate from 1.05% to 1.10% and from 0.90% to
0.95%, respectively 1,145,830 385,150
Cash equivalents - 178,455
$ 11,752,259 $ 12,202,699
December 31
2004 2003
Call loans to barks $ 20,843,771 $ 12,777,100
Due from the Central Bank 15,120,578 11,409,591
$ 35,964,349 $ 24,186,691

Due from the Central Bank consists mainly of New Taiwan dollar (NTD) and foreign currency deposit reserves. Under a
directive issued by the Central Bank of the ROC, NTD - denominated deposit reserves of Bank SinoPac are determined
monthly at prescribed rates on average balances of customers' NTD - denominated deposits. These reserves include
$7,25,313 and $6,506,839, as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively, which are subgject to withdrawal restrictions.

In addition, the foreigncurrency deposit reserves of Bank SinoPac are determined at prescribed rates on balances of
additional foreign—currency deposits. These reserves may be withdrawn momentarily and are noninterest earnings. As of
December 31, 2004 and 2003, the balances of foreign—currency deposit reserves were $86,176 and $50,967, respectively.

December 31

2004 2003
Negotiable certificates of deposit $ 71,196,283 $ 88,234,898
Commercial papers 7,176,112 8,816,416
Corporate bonds 5,258,751 4,954,186
Beneficiary certificates 4,450,901 3,615,884
Floating rate notes 3,718,142 8,275,813
Government bonds 3,269,457 601,763
Bank debentures 1,058,091 2,032,613
Treasury bills 908,289 719,217
Stocks 111,108 200

97,147,134 117,280,990

Less allowance for decline in market value 2,497 -
97,144,637 $ 117,280,990




As of December 31, 2003, negotiable certificates of deposit aggregating $3800,000, had maturities over one year and may be

withdrawn momentarily.

For Bank SinoPac, to comply with the Central Bank's clearing system of Real-time Gross Settlement (RIGS), negotiable
certificates of deposit aggregating $18,500,000 and $15,000,000 had been provided as collateral for the daytime overdraft
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as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively, with the pledged amount which can be adjusted momentarily.

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003,

the aggregate market values or reference prices of corporate bonds,

certificates, floating rate notes, government bonds, bank debentures and stocks were as follows:

Corporate bonds
Beneficiary certificates
Floating rate notes
Government bonds

Bank debentures

Stocks

Accounts and notes receivable
Credit card receivables

Margin loans receivable

Interest receivable

Forward exchange receivable, net
Securities brokerage debit accounts
Accrued revenue

Other

Less allowance for credit losses

The balances of the accounts receivable as of December 31,

December 31

2004 2003
$ 5,505,232 $ 5,345,631
4,492,862 3,677,136
3,719,933 8,268,004
3,283,653 610,492
1,060,705 2,017,249
87,957 169

December 31

2004 2003
$ 27,243,753 $ 26,475,083
14,349,820 6,198,064
14,243,048 15,826,453
905,193 982,878
623,536 67,638
447,068 -
418,820 1,093,271
1,952,724 2,337,803
60,183,962 52,981,190
154,640 146,727
$ 60,029,322 $ 52,834,463

2004 and 2003 included $26,586,610

respectively, representing accounts receivable acquired from other parties in the factoring business.

Dealing department
Bonds

Government bonds (interest rates at 1.00%to 7.75%
in 2004 and 1.00% to 7.75% in 2003)
Corporate bonds (interest rates at 1.20% to 8.25% in

2004 and 1.20% to 8.25% in 2003)

Bank debentures (interest rates at 1.49% to 4.75% in

2004 and 1.325% to 6.040% in 2003)

Beneficiary certificates of enterprise loans under
securitization (interest rates at 1.575% to 2.175%

in 2004)
Subtotal
Listed stocks and convertible bonds

Stocks and convertible bonds traded over the counter
Global depositary receipts of listed corporations

Emerging stocks

Taiwan Innovative Growing Entrepreneurs

Exchange - traded funds
Beneficiary certificates

Less allowance for decline in market value

December 31

2004

3,563,702

2,013,283

315,416

604,383

6,496,784
1,058,421
9,005,876

426,070

931,748

17,918,899
126,933

17,791,966

2003

3,878,147

4,077,019

900,000

8,855,166
1,542,125
6,199,853
122,484
292,850
48,119
27
149,313

17,210,187

$

17,210,187

and $25,065,780,

beneficiary
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December 31

2004 2003
Underwriting department
Listed stocks $ 616,412 $ 412,187
Stocks and convertible bonds traded over the counter 1,807,882 1,810,777
Taiwan depositary receipts of listed corporations - 263,736
Stocks and bonds other than listed and traded over
the counter 106 50,000
2,424,400 2,536,700
Less allowance for decline in market value 290,187 -
$ 2,134,213 $ 2,536,700
Securities held for hedging purposes
Stocks held for warrants $ 235,730 $ 2,763,021
Less allowance for decline in market value 2,160 67,644
Net amount $ 233,570 $ 2,695,377
Securities held for hedged purposes
Structured notes linked position $ 83,808 $ 125,412
Less allowance for decline in market value 1,038 1,808
Net amount $ 82,770 $ 123,604
Securities in custodian account
Time deposits — due in January to March in 2005;
interest rates at 1.000% to 1.175%; due in January
to October in 2004, interest rates at 1.00% to 1.40% $ 122,988 $ 108,577
Corporate bonds - interest rate at 3.4% in 2004 83,843 -
206,831 108,577
Less allowance for decline in market value 1,654 -
$ 205,177 $ 108,577
Operation securities, net $ 20,447,696 $ 22,674,445

The aggregate market values of the securities based on the closing prices and reference prices at the end of 2004 and
2003 were as follows:
December 31

2004 2003
Dealing department - bonds $ 6,532,341 $ 8,979,014
Dealing department — listed and over-the—counter
stocks and convertible bonds 10,018,741 7,793,335
Dealing department — Global depositary receipts of
listed corporations - 122,484
Dealing department — Taiwan Imovative Growing
Entrepreneurs - 46,079
Dealing department — exchange — traded funds - 276
Dealing department — beneficiary certificates 931,748 149,313
Underwriting department — listed and over—the-counter
stocks and convertible bonds 2,134,126 2,311,631
Underwriting department — Taiwan depositary receipts
of listed corporations - 223,362
Securities held for hedging purposes 238,727 2,810,637
Securities held for hedged purposes — structured
notes linked position 84,95 123,798
Securities in custodian account — bonds 82,189 -

The wnsecured corporate bonds issued by Chien Shing Stainless Steel Co., Ltd. were not redeemed when they matured on
September 19, 2002. The Corporation received a promissory note of $50,000 as repayment. As of December 31, 2004,
receivables had been collected.
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As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, securities purchased under agreements to resell, were to be sold for $22,410,146 and
$1,080,395 in September 2005 and December 2004, respectively.

December 31

2004 2003

Overdrafts $ 1,445,809 $ 2,087,651
Short—term loans 78,827,957 66,872,357
Mid-term loans 64,390,422 56,106,300
Long-term loans 149,710,802 124,371,432
Import and export negotiations 2,546,397 2,735,187
Bills purchased 273 398
Nonperforming loans 2,192,087 3,500,275
299,118,747 255,673,600

Less allowance for credit losses 1,850,612 2,655,438
unearned loan fees 109,102 143,962
$ 297,154,033 $ 252,874,200

Unearned loan fees are those pertaining to nonrefundable loan fees and certain direct costs associated with originating
and acquiring loans. The fees collected are not recognized at the time of origination but are deferred and amortized
using the effective interest method over the life of the loan as an adjustment of the yield on the related loan.

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, Bank SinoPac and FENB's balances of nonaccrual interest loans were $2,222,687 and
$3,235,343, respectively. The unrecognized interest revenues on nomaccrual interest loans amounted to $88,294 and
$145,854 for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

For the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, Bank SinoPac and FENB had not written off credits for which legal

proceedings had not been initiated.

The details of and changes in allowance for credit losses of loans, discounts and bills purchased for the years ended
December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively, were summarized below:
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

For Losses on For Losses on the Overall Loan Portfolio

Particular Loans (Excluding Particular Loans) Total
Balance, January 1 $ 1,311,936 $ 1,343,502 $ 2,655,438
Provision 1,235,170 23,076 1,258,246
Write-off ( 2,186,465) - ( 2,186,465)
Recovery of written—-off credits 86,477 - 86,477
Reclassifications 108,670 ( 108,429) 241
Result from change of foreign exchange rate ( 25,900) ( 25,812) ( 51,712)
Other 88,387 - 88,387
Balance, December 31 $ 618,275 $ 1,232,337 $ 1,850,612

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003

For Losses on For Losses on the Overall Loan Portfolio

Particular Loans (Excluding Particular Loans) Total
Balance, January 1 $ 1,369,390 $ 1,154,692 $ 2,524,082
Provision 1,674,427 160,354 1,834,781
Write—off ( 1,813,6) - ( 1,813,628)
Recovery of written—off credits 60,279 - 60,279
Reclassifications 21,468 28,456 49,924
Balance, December 31 $ 1,311,936 $ 1,343,502 $ 2,655,438

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, allowances for credit losses and provisions for losses on guarantees of the Company
were $2,038,066 and $2,835,220, respectively.
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December 31
2004 2003
Long-term equity investments
Equity method
Unlisted and not trading on OTC stocks $ 4,969,393 $ 4,234,131
Cost method
Unlisted and not trading on OTC stocks 1,655,634 1,447,670
Listed and OTC stocks 641,854 641,925
Venture fund 70,152 119,691
2,367,640 2,209,286
7,337,033 6,443,417
Less unrealized losses 247,482 281,478
Long-term equity investments, net 7,089,551 6,161,939
Other long-term investments
Long-term bonds investments 9,188,963 7,182,534
Subordinated beneficiary certificates —
retained interest of securitization 1,014,300 -
10,203,263 7,182,534
Prepaid investments 8,300 200,000
Long-term investments, net $ 17,301,114 $ 13,544,473

The total market values determined by the closing prices of listed and OTC stocks and long—term bonds investments as of
December 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:
December 31

2004 2003
Long-term bonds investments $ 9,352,470 $ 7,068,957
Listed and OTC stocks 395,436 362,044

As of December 381, 2004 and 2003, unrealized losses on long—term equity investments (included in the debit balance of
stockholder's equity) resulting from market value decline of listed and OTC stocks held by investees accounted for by
the equity method amounted to $279,805 and $300,801, respectively. Also, as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company
recognized its equity in the unrealized revaluation loss on long-term equity investments totaling $15,163 and $17,016,
respectively (included in the debit balance of stockholder's equity) from subsidiaries, and cumulative translation
adjustment (under the stockholders' equity) from subsidiaries totaling $193,406 and $224,739, respectively.

The Company recognized its equity in the net loss not recognized as pension cost (included in the debit balance of
stockholder's equity) totaling $3,049 and $220 from SinoPac Securities as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, Bank SinoPac held SinoPac Holdings 116,565,240 shares and 216,542,894 shares,
respectively, with carrying amounts at $1,490,918 and $2,896,922 and their market values are $2,117,990 and $3,945,412,
respectively, based on the daily average closing prices in December 2004 and 2003. SinoPac Holdings had treated these
shares as treasury stock (please see Note 26).

In October 2004, SinoPac Holdings acquired 100% equity, consisting of 30,000,000 shares, in SinoPac Securities
Investments Trust for $98,500.

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the prepaid investments were for the common shares of a data processing company
(preparing) and SinoPac Managed Future Co., respectively.

a.Characteristic, gain (loss) recognized and key economic assumptions used in measuring retained interests

In August 2004, Bank SinoPac sold its enterprise loans under securitization transactions. Bank SinoPac entrusted
these loans to Fuhwa Bank for issuing beneficiary certificates. The terms and key economic assumptions used in
measuring retained interests were as follows:

Enterprise Loans

Terms under Securitization
Date of issuance August 3, 2004
Carrying amount of enterprise loans $ 4,900,000

Gain (loss) on securitization -
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Senior Subordinated

Series of Certificates First Tranche Second Tranche Third Tranche Fourth Tranche Fifth Tranche
Principal amount $ 2,788,100 $ 534,100 $ 441,000 $ 122,500 $ 1,014,300
Annual interest Floating Floating Floating Floating -

interest rate interest rate interest rate interest rate

plus 0.4% plus 0.6% plus 1.0% plus 1.2%

(Note) (Note) (Note) (Note)
Key assumptions used in
measuring retained interests
Prepayment pace (annual rate) -
Expected weighted-average life (in years) 3
Expected credit losses (annual rate) 0%
Discounted rate for residual cash flows 1.029%

Note:Floating rate is the average rate of the 9-day short—term bills in the secondary market of Telerate Information
Inc., at 11:00 a.m. of Taipei time two working days prior to the first day of interest period of financial assets
(shown on page 6165).

The investors of the subordinated certificates have a right over any remaining interest paid after fixed interest has
been paid to the holders of the senior certificates in accordance with the principal amount. Any prepayment of
principal shall be paid to the tranche in the order mentioned above. When the debtors fail to pay on schedule, the
investors and Fuhwa Bank have no recourse to the other assets of Bank SinoPac. Bank SinoPac has a right over the
subordinated certificates. The value of the subordinated certificates is subject to credit and interest rate risks on
the transferred financial assets.

b.Sensitivity analysis
As of December 31, 2004, key economic assumptions and the sensitivity of the current fair value of residual cash flows
to immediate 10 percent and 20 percent adverse changes in these assumptions were as follows:
Enterprise Loans

Carrying amount of retained interest $ 1,014,300
Weighted-average life (in years) 3 years
Discount rate of residual cash flows (annual rate) 1.175%
Impact on fair value of 10% adverse change (55)
Impact on fair value of 20% adverse change (171)
c.The securitized enterprise loans had not resulted in any credit losses as of December 31, 2004; thus, the expected
static pool credit losses (total amount of actual credit losses and expected credit losses divided by securitized
enterprise loans) are equal to the expected credit losses. Bank SinoPac anticipates that no credit losses would
result from the securitized enterprise loans since there has been no default on those loans.
d.Cash flows
The table below summarizes certain cash receipts and cash payments on the securitization trust:
For the Year Ended December 31,2004
Proceeds from new securitizations $ 3,595,309
Current cash reserve 18,531
December 31
2004 2003
Cost $ 12,196,108 $ 11,860,344
Accunulated depreciation
Buildings 573,880 490,612
Computer equipment 1,318,502 1,088,457
Transportation equipment 63,992 63,435
Office and other equipment 2,291,123 2,052,814
4,247,497 3,695,318
Advances on acquisitions of equipment and
construction in progress 209,192 173,207
$ 8,157,803 $ 8,338,233
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December 31
2004 2003

Guarantee deposits received on futures contracts $ 4,585,561 $ 2,707,759
Guarantee deposits 4,241,203 5,041,051
Value of options purchased 3,910,028 2,623,035
Pledged time deposits 2,317,610 2,536,400
Intangible assets 1,714,668 1,731,745
Cash surrender — officer life insurance 1,018,252 -
Collateral assumed 909,067 1,356,227
Properties held for lease, net 448,240 353,556
Computer system software 320,440 336,755
Deferred income tax assets 220,753 211,464
Deferred charges 256,519 269,384
Prepaid pension cost 219,352 197,698
Other 471,627 675,100

$ 20,633,320 $ 18,040,174

As of December 381, 2004 and 2003, guarantee deposits included $1,426,444 and $2,353,810, respectively, which were in the
forms of government bonds, corporate bonds, certificate of deposits and bank debentures.

On August 15, 1997, Bank SinoPac acquired FENB through SinoPac Bancorp and the acquisition was accounted for using the
purchase method of accounting. The assets and liabilities of FENB were revalued to reflect the estimated fair market
value as of the date of acquisition. The excess of purchase price over the fair market value of the net tangible assets
acquired was recorded as intangible assets.

December 31

2004 2003
Short—term borrowings $ 4,607,970 $ 7,369,397
Current portion of corporate bonds payable - 550,000
$ 4,607,970 $ 7,919,397

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, short-term borrowings had the last maturity dates in January to December 2005 and
January to November 2004 with interest rates from 1.22% to 4.02% and from 1.18% to 2.65%, respectively.

As of December 31, 2003, current portion of corporate bonds payable had the last maturity dates in March 2004 with
interest rates 5.30%.

December 31

2004 2003
Commercial papers payable $ 7,020,000 $ 4,210,000
Less unamortized discount 3,635 1,584
$ 7,016,365 $ 4,208,416
Maturity date 2005.01-2005.11 2004.01-2004.07
Discount rate 0.70%1.938% 0.50%1.80%

As of December 81, 2004 and 2003, securities sold under agreements to repurchase will be repurchased for $30,070,607 and
$13,679,9% in September 2005 and February 2004, respectively.

December 31

2004 2003
Warrant liabilities $ 656,500 $ 747,250
Repurchase of warrants issued ( 565,883) ( 264,857)
Net $ 90,617 $ 482,393




| www.sinopac.com

Details of warrant liabilities of warrants issued as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:
December 31, 2004

SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities

SinoPac Securities

46
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Less: Gainon change

in market value

of warrant

liabilities as
of December 31,

2004
Market value

Details of warrant

SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities
SinoPac Securities

Price at Strike

Issuance Price
(in New (in New Leverage

Listed (Traded) Units Taiwan Taiwan at
Date Underlying Securities Issued Dollars) Amount Dollars) Issuance
April 26, 2004 Hua Nan Financial Holdings Co., Ltd. 20,000,000 $ 2.820 $ 56,400 $ 38.2 10.74
April 26, 2004 Walsin Lihwa Corporation 20,000,000 1.980 39,600 26.85 9.04
April 29, 2004 Mega Financial Holding Company 20,000,000 2.130 42,600 31.65 10.70
April 30, 2004 TEQ Electric & Machinery Co., Ltd. 20,000,000 1.684 33,680 20.47 8.49
April 30, 2004 United Microelectronics Corps. 20,000,000 2.675 53,500 44 .43 12.00
May 5, 2004 Inventec Corporation 20,000,000 2.426 48,520 30.63 9.40
May 13, 2004 RITEK Corporation 20,000,000 2.425 48,500 29.79 8.58
July 5, 2004 MC Magnetics Corporation 20,000,000 2,817 47,540 24.38 7.28
July 8, 2004 Chang Hwa Comercial Bank, Ltd. 20,000,000 2.625 52,500 28.65 7.28
July 8, 2004 United Microelectronics Corp. 20,000,000 2.725 54,500 32.94 8.73
July 14, 2004 Compal Electronics, Inc. 20,000,000 3.963 79,260 45.80 8.86
November 26, 2004 United Microelectronics Corp. 30,000,000 2.030 60,900 31.65 10.39
November 26, 2004 Mega Financial Holding Company 30,000,000 2.180 65,400 34.20 10.46
November 30, 2004 Mitac International Corp. 30,000,000 2.082 62,460 24..60 7.88
November 30, 2004 Hua Nan Financial Holdings Co., Ltd. 30,000,000 2.875 86,250 41.85 9.70
December 2, 2004  Advanced Semiconductor Engineering, Inc. 30,000,000 3.520 105,600 39.00 7.39
December 2, 2004  Far Eastern International Bank 30,000,000 2.180 65,400 30.75 9.40
December 3, 2004  Walsin Lihwa Corporation 30,000,000 2.032 60,960 25.80 8.46
December 3, 2004  Waterland Financial Holdings 30,000,000 1.438 43,140 19.05 8.83
December 6, 2004  Yang Ming Marine Transport Corp. 30,000,000 3.274 98,220 43.50 8.86
December 6, 2004  E.Sun Financial Holding Company, Ld. 30,000,000 2.480 74,400 36.00 9.68
December 7, 2004  The Farmers Bank of China 30,000,000 1.290 38,700 17.25 8.91
December 8, 2004  Taiwan Cement Corp. 30,000,000 2.182 65,460 28.50 8.71
December 8, 2004  Uni—President Enterprises Corp. 30,000,000 1.786 53,580 24.00 8.9%
(780,570)
$656,500
liabilities of warrants issued as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:
December 31, 2003

Price at Strike

Issuance Price
(in New (in New Leverage

Listed (Traded) Units Taiwan Taiwan at

Date Underlying Securities Issued Dollars) Amount Dollars) Issuance
June 10, 2003 Inventec Corporation 20,000,000 $ 2.720 $ 54,400 $ 22.8 7.50
June 16, 2003 Lite-On Technology Corp. 20,000,000 5.500 110,000 39.85 6.70
July 15, 2003 United Microelectronics Corp. 20,000,000 2.320 46,400 29.98 10.00
July 15, 2003 Hua Nan Financial Holdings Co., Ltd. 20,000,000 2.570 51,400 31.18 9.00
July 16, 2003 Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 20,000,000 1.330 27,600 18.77 9.90
July 21, 2003 Mitac International Corp. 20,000,000 1.630 32,600 21.00 8.60
July 21, 2003 Delta Electronics, Inc. 20,000,000 4.540 90,800 67.65 9.90
August 4, 2003 Silicoware Precision Industries Co., Ltd. 20,000,000 2.570 51,400 36.00 9.30
September 12, 2003  E.Sun Financial Holding Company, Ld. 20,000,000 1.580 31,600 27.00 11.40
September 12, 2003  Teco Electronics & Machinery Co., Ltd. 20,000,000 1.230 24,600 17.55 9.50
September 17, 2003  Hua Nan Financial Holdings Co., Ltd. 20,000,000 1.680 33,600 35.70 14.20
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December 31, 2003

80

Price at Strike
Issuance Price
(in New (in New Leverage
Listed (Traded) Units Taiwan Taiwan at
Date Underlying Securities Issued Dollars) Amount Dollars) Issuance
SinoPac Securities 18  September 17, 2003  Chang Hwa Commercial Bank Ltd. 20,000,000 $ 1.480 $ 29,600 $ 23.75 11.20
SinoPac Securities 19  September 18, 2003 Evergreen Marine Corp. 20,000,000 2.520 50,400 35.40 9.40
SinoPac Securities 20  September 18, 2003 United Microelectronics Corp. 20,000,000 2.470 49,400 44,40 11.98
SinoPac Securities 21  September 23, 2003 Acer Incorporated 20,000,000 4.640 92,800 76.50 10.99
SinoPac Securities 22  September 30, 2003 Compal Electronics, Inc. 20,000,000 4,100 82,000 78.00 12.68
SinoPac Securities 23  September 30, 2003 Micro-Star International Co., Ltd. 20,000,000 6.620 132,400 A .50 9.52
SinoPac Securities 24 October 3, 2003 Nan Ya Plastics Corporation 20,000,000 2.270 45,400 60.30 17.70
SinoPac Securities 25 October 13, 2003  Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 20,000,000 1.380 27,640 21.52 10.38
SinoPac Securities 26 October 13, 2003 Taiwan Cement Corp. 20,000,000 1.185 23,700 18.37 10.34
SinoPac Securities 27 October 21, 2003 Yulon Motor Co., Ltd. 20,000,000 3.560 71,200 61.20 11.46
SinoPac Securities 28 October 22, 2003  D-Link Corporation 20,000,000 3.460 69,200 51.00 9.83
SinoPac Securities 29 October 22, 2003  Pou Chen Corporation 20,000,000 2.765 55,300 54.15 13.06
SinoPac Securities 30 October 23, 2003  Amtran Technology Co., Ltd. 20,000,000 3.360 67,200 49.20 9.76
SinoPac Securities 31 October 27, 2003  Chi Mei Optoelectronics Corporation 20,000,000 4,740 9,800 66.15 9.30
SinoPac Securities 32 October 27, 2003  Silicmware Precision Industries Co., Ltd. 20,000,000 2.865 57,300 43 .65 10.16
SinoPac Securities 33 November 3, 2003  Systex Corporation 20,000,000 1.580 31,600 27.60 11.65
SinoPac Securities 34 November 14, 2003 Sampo Corporation 20,000,000 1.580 31,600 24.00 10.13
SinoPac Securities 35 November 28, 2003 Chang Hwa Comercial Bank Ltd. 20,000,000 1.333 26,660 24.15 12.08
SinoPac Securities 36 December 22, 2003 Uni-President Enterprises Corp. 20,000,000 0.938 18,760 21.00 14.93
SinoPac Securities P1  July 23, 2003 Coretronic Corporation 5,000, 000 4.690 23,450 30.21 5.90
Less: Gainon change (887,560)
in market value
of warrant
liabilities as
of December 31,
2004
Market value $747,250
Details of repurchase of warrants issued as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:
December 31
2004 2003
Units Repurchased Amount Units Repurchased Amount
SinoPac Securities - 07 - $ - 189,000 $ 3%
SinoPac Securities - 08 - - 1,073,000 4,459
SinoPac Securities - 09 - - 921,000 2,88
SinoPac Securities — 10 - - 462,000 593
SinoPac Securities — 11 - - 184,000 420
SinoPac Securities — 12 - - 210,000 186
SinoPac Securities 13 - - 431,000 257
SinoPac Securities 14 - - 5,941,000 19,352
SinoPac Securities 15 - - 3,753,000 3,169
SinoPac Securities 16 - - 222,000 167
SinoPac Securities 17 - - 1,508,000 1,171
SinoPac Securities 18 - - 180,000 201
SinoPac Securities 19 - - 13,072,000 28,601
SinoPac Securities — 20 - - 218,000 210
SinoPac Securities — 21 - - 11,851,000 15,063
SinoPac Securities — 22 - - 9,387,000 6,697
SinoPac Securities — 23 - - 12,987,000 20,220
SinoPac Securities — 24 - - 11,640,000 20,38
SinoPac Securities — 25 - - 5,948,000 8,962
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December 31

2004 2003

Units Repurchased Amount Units Repurchased Amount
SinoPac Securities — 26 - $ - 1,796,000 $ 3,461
SinoPac Securities — 27 - - 15,644,000 26,315
SinoPac Securities — 28 - - 14,119,000 51,190
SinoPac Securities — 29 - - 12,744,000 15,924
SinoPac Securities — 30 - - 4,644,000 2,902
SinoPac Securities — 31 - - 4,763,000 5,552
SinoPac Securities — 32 - - 15,829,000 35,075
SinoPac Securities - 33 - - 4,047,000 3,58
SinoPac Securities — 34 - - 5,198,000 5,102
SinoPac Securities — 35 - - 12,662,000 12,151
SinoPac Securities — 36 - - 19,474,000 17,650
SinoPac Securities — 46 630,000 552 - -
SinoPac Securities — 47 455,000 329 - -
SinoPac Securities — 48 338,000 202 - -
SinoPac Securities — 49 3,101,000 826 - -
SinoPac Securities — 50 19,000 18 - -
SinoPac Securities — 51 1,022,000 527 - -
SinoPac Securities — 52 187,000 80 - -
SinoPac Securities — 53 86,000 113 - -
SinoPac Securities — 54 134,000 188 - -
SinoPac Securities — 55 180,00 225 - -
SinoPac Securities — 56 1,353,000 1,873 - -
SinoPac Securities — 57 23,254,000 27,700 - -
SinoPac Securities — 58 25,476,000 33,381 - -
SinoPac Securities — 59 26,976,000 49,675 - -
SinoPac Securities - 60 29,285,000 67,593 - -
SinoPac Securities — 61 29,129,000 64,298 - -
SinoPac Securities — 62 28,848,000 59,924 - -
SinoPac Securities — 63 28,125,000 52,461 - -
SinoPac Securities — 64 24,674,000 31,195 - -
SinoPac Securities - 65 28,982,000 89,118 - -
SinoPac Securities - 66 29,105,000 70,234 - -
SinoPac Securities — 67 25,396,000 31,788 - -
SinoPac Securities — 68 28,644,000 63,302 - -
SinoPac Securities — 69 26,857,000 39,037 - -
SinoPac Securities — P1 - - 1,192,000 6,39
Adjustment: Loss on change in market value of
warrants repurchased ( 118,756) ( 53,834)
Market value $ 565,883 $ 264,857

The warrants are American—-type warrants which expire within seven to twelve months after their respective listed dates.

SinoPac Securities can exercise a warrant either by issuing the underlying securities or paying in cash.

The market values of warrant liabilities were calculated using their closing prices on December 31, 2004 and 2003.
Gains on warrants issued of 2004 and 2003 were $1,207,047 and $432,900, respectively, the details are as follows:
For the Years Ended
December 31

2004 2003
Gain on change in market value of warrants liabilities $ 1,671,154 $ 1,036,616
Gain from exercise warrants before maturity 1,610 27,270
Loss on change in market value of warrants repurchased
- realized ( 346,961) ( 577,143)
Loss on change in market value of warrants repurchased
- unrealized ( 118,756) ( 53,834)

3$ 1,207,047 3 432,909
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December 31

2004 2003

Accounts and notes payable $ 11,969,320 $ 12,117,375
Notes and checks in clearing 3,402,246 2,413,115
Short sale proceeds payable 2,531,425 1,474,771
Accrued expenses 2,045,307 2,058,159
Deposits on short sales 1,978,472 1,106,590
Tax payable 1,756,499 920,264
Interest payable 1,249,091 1,160,768
Receipts under custody payable 51,38 44,433
Other 1,671,260 656,697

$ 26,655,002 $ 21,952,172

The balance of the accounts payable as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 included $10,399,058 and $10,359,428, respectively,
representing costs of accounts receivable acquired from other parties in the factoring business.

December 31

2004 2003
Checking $ 11,559,661 $ 10,593,267
Demand 66,384,334 62,760,936
Savings — demand 76,290,371 62,315,667
Time 120,148,105 118,844,326
Negotiable certificates of deposit 25,782,900 25,505,900
Savings — time 65,594,035 60,330,947
Inward remittances 222,410 219,625
Outward remittances 239,017 108,722
$ 366,220,833 $ 340,679,390
December 31
2004 2003 Maturity Date Terms
First dominant bank $ 5,000,000 $ 5,000,000 02001.12.20-2006.12.20 Fixed interest rate of 3.08%.
debenture issued in 2001 Principal is repayable on Interest is paid annually.
maturity date.
First subordinated bank 1,950,000 2,000,000 2002.12.23-2008.03.23 Floating interest rate except for the
debenture issued in 2002 Principal is repayable on first two years fixed at 2.15%.
maturity date. Interest is paid semiammually.
First dominant bank 1,000,000 1,000,000  2003.02.14-2008.02.14 3.65% minus 6-month LIBOR.
debenture issued in 2003 Principal is repayable on Interest is paid semianmnually.
maturity date.
Second dominant bank 500,000 500,000 2003.03.19-2008.09.19 3.48% minus 6-month LIBOR.
debenture issued in 2003 Principal is repayable on Interest is paid semiamnually.
maturity date.
Third dominant bank 1,500,000 1,500,000 2003.05.09-2008.11.09 4.15% minus 6-month LIBOR except
debenture issued in 2003 Principal is repayable on for the first year fixed at 2.50%.
maturity date. Interest is paid semiamually.
Fourth dominant bank 400,000 400,000 2003.05.09-2008.11.09 2% plus 180-day-NID CP rate in
debenture issued in 2003 Principal is repayable on secondary market and minus 6-month
maturity date. LIBOR. Interest is paid
semiannually.
First subordinated bank 2,500,000 2,500,000 2003.06.18-2008.12.18 180—day CP rate in secondary market
debenture issued in 2003 Principal is repayable on plus 0.3%. Interest is paid
maturity date. semiannually.
Fifth dominant bank 1,000,000 1,000,000 2003.08.11-2010.08.11 Floating rate. Interest is paid
debenture issued in 2003 Principal is repayable on semiannually.

maturity date.



Sixth dominant bank
debenture issued in 2003

Seventh dominant bank
debenture issued in 2003

Eighth dominant bank
debenture issued in 2003

Ninth dominant bank
debenture issued in 2003

Tenth dominant bank

debenture issued in 2003

Eleventh dominant bank
debenture issued in 2003

Twelfth dominant bank
debenture issued in 2003

Thirteenth dominant bank
debenture issued in 2003

Fourteenth dominant bank
debenture issued in 2003

Second subordinated bank
debentures issued in 2003

First dominant bank

debentures issued in 2004

Second dominant bank
debentures issued in 2004

Third dominant bank
debentures issued in 2004

Fourth dominant bank
debentures issued in 2004

Fifth dominant bank
debentures issued in 2004

Sixth dominant bank
debentures issued in 2004

Seventh dominant bank
debentures issued in 2004

Eighth dominant bank
debentures issued in 2004

Ninth dominant bank
debentures issued in 2004

December 31
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2004 2003 Maturity Date Terms
$ 700,000 $ 700,000 2003.08.20-2009.02.20 Floating rate. Interest is paid
Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
800,000 800,000  2003.09.16-2008.09.16 Floating rate. Interest is paid
Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
500,000 500,000 2003.09.16-2008.09.16 Floating rate. Interest is paid
Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
300,000 300,000  2003.09.22-2008.09.22 Floating rate. Interest is paid
Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
1,000,000 1,000,000 2003.11.05-2008.11.05 Floating rate. Interest is paid
Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
1,000,000 1,000,000 2003.11.14-2008.11.14 Floating rate. Interest is paid
Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
500,000 500,000 2003.11.21-2008.11.21 Floating rate. Interest is paid
Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
500,000 500,000 2003.11.28-2008.11.28 Floating rate except for the first
Principal is repayable on year fixed at 4%. Interest is
maturity date. paid semiannually.
2,200,000 2,200,000 2003.12.02-2009.06.02 Floating rate. Interest is paid
Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
3,600,000 - 2004.03.18-2009.09.18 Fixed interest rate of 2.3%,
Principal is repayable on interest is paid semiamually.
maturity date.
500,000 - 2004.04.26-2009.10.26 Floating rate. Interest is paid
Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
300,000 - 2004.04.28-2009.10.28 Floating rate. Interest is paid
Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
500,000 - 2004.04.29-2009.04.29 Floating rate. Interest is paid
Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
200,000 - 2004.05.14-2009.05.14 Floating rate. Interest is paid
Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
300,000 - 2004.05.17-2009.05.17 Floating rate. Interest is paid
Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
500,000 - 2004.05.17-2009.05.17 Floating rate. Interest is paid
Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
200,000 - 2004.05.21-2009.05.21 Floating rate. Interest is paid
Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
500,000 - 2004.05.21-2011.05.21 Floating rate. Interest is paid
Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
300,000 - 2004.06.03-2009.06.03 Floating rate. Interest is paid
Principal is repayable on semiannually.

maturity date.
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December 31

2004 2003 Maturity Date Terms
Tenth dominant bank $ 500,000 $ - 2004.06.07-2009.06.07 Floating rate. Interest is paid
debentures issued in 2004 Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
Eleventh dominant bank 200,000 - 2004.06.15-2009.06.15 Floating rate. Interest is paid
debentures issued in 2004 Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
Twelfth dominant bank 500,000 - 2004.06.15-2010.06.15 Floating rate. Interest is paid
debentures issued in 2004 Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
Thirteenth dominant bank 300,000 - 2004.06.30-2009.06.30 Floating rate. Interest is paid
debentures issued in 2004 Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
Fourteenth dominant bank 500,000 - 2004.07.09-2010.07.09 Floating rate. Interest is paid
debentures issued in 2004 Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
Fifteenth dominant bank 500,000 - 2004.07.13-2011.07.13 Floating rate. Interest is paid
debentures issued in 2004 Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
First subordinated bank 1,500,000 - 2004.09.14-2010.06.14 Floating rate. Interest is paid
debentures issued in 2004 Principal is repayable on semiannually.
maturity date.
500,000 - 2004.09.14-2010.06.14 Index rate plus 0.50%. Interest is
Second subordinated barnk Principal is repayable on reset semiannually since the
debentures issued in 2004 maturity date. issuance date. Interest is paid
semiannually.
FENB second subordinated 319,170 339,780 2003.06.26-2013.06.26 Floating rate. Interest is paid
bank debentures issued in Principal is repayable on quarterly.
2003 maturity date.
FENB second subordinated 159,585 169,890 2003.09.17-2013.09.17 Floating rate. Interest is paid
bank debentures issued in Principal is repayable on quarterly.
2003 maturity date.
$33,228,75%  $21,909,670
December 31
2004 2003
Euro-convertible bonds callable in one year $ 6,587,518 $ -
Add:Interest premium payable 734,547 -
$ 7,322,065 $ -
Euro-convertible bonds $ - $ 7,866,900
Add:Interest premium payable - 521,617
- 8,388,517
Domestic corporation bonds 2,000,000 2,000,000
$ 2,000,000 $ 10,388,517

SinoPac Holdings had issued US$230,000,000 of Euro-convertible bonds (the "Bonds") at par in Luxembourg on July 12,
2002.
a.Redemption terms

The Bonds are zero coupon and in the denomination of US$1,000 each. Other offering terms were as follows:

Unless previously redeemed, purchased and cancelled or converted, the Bonds will be redeemed on the maturity date at
the redemption value. The redemption value of the Bonds will be the principal amount plus yield of 4.45% per annum.
1)Early redemption at the option of SinoPac Holdings: The Bonds may be redeemed in whole at their early redemption

amount including principal and interest premium, at the option of SinoPac Holdings.

a)Provided that after the third amiversary of the issue date, the closing prices of the common shares on the TSE,
for 20 consecutive trading days, exceed 130% of the conversion price.
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b)If at least 90% in principal amount of the Bonds have already been redeemed, converted, or purchased and
cancelled.

c)In the event of certain changes in ROC taxation which oblige SinoPac Holdings to pay such additional amounts of
the Bonds.

2)Redemption at the option of the bondholders: SinoPac Holdings will, at the option of any bondholder, redeem all or
any portion of the Bonds at the accreted value
a)At the third amiversary of the issue date (the "put date") by submitting the Relevant Event Redemption Notice to
SinoPac Holdings prior to the put date. The put rights will be expired after the put date.

b)If the common shares of SinoPac Holdings cease to be listed or trading on the TSE.
¢)If there is a change in control (as defined in the Trust Deed) with respect to SinoPac Holdings.

b.Maturity date:
Five years after the issue date. The Bonds were issued on July 12, 2002 and will mature on July 12, 2007.

c.Pledged: Negative

d.Conversion right and conversion period

Except during a closed period or suspension period, the bondholders may convert the Bonds into common shares of
SinoPac Holdings, at any time on or after the 30th day after the issuance date and 20 days prior to the maturity date.
Closed period means the period being (a) 60 days prior to an annual general shareholders' meeting, (b) 30 days prior
to a special shareholders' meeting or (c) the day prior to the record date for the distribution of dividends or other
distributions. In addition, the Bonds may not be converted (a) during a period of not less than 3 business days prior
to the ex—dividend date or the ex-rights date and ending on the record date and (b) during the period commencing on
the date a shareholders' meeting resolves to declare distributions or approve a rights issue and ending on the
relevant record date, such period being a "suspension period". SinoPac Holdings undertakes that it will have
sufficient common shares for conversion, following an adjustment to the conversion price.

e.Conversion price
The initial conversion price was set at NT$17.666 or US$0.527 per share (at a fixed exchange rate of NT$33.513=US$1),
which was determined by the closing price of SinoPac Holdings' share on TSE on July 8, 2002 (the pricing date) with
21% mark-up. Due to the distribution of stock dividends in 2002, the conversion price was adjusted to NT$16.651 on
August 29, 2002, one day after the record date for ex—-dividend, and 462,914,539 shares of common stock were expected
to be issued, accordingly.

In 2003, SinoPac Holdings issued total of 157,422 units of employee stock option certificates representing 157,422,000
shares of common stock. According to the fixed consideration of NI$12 per share which was determined by the closing
price on July 31, 2003, the issuance date of such stock option, the issuance of 157,422,000 shares had triggered the
conversion price adjustment from NT$16.651 to NT$16.607 effective on July 381, 2003. As a result of the above
adjustment, the conversion price, in respect of the distribution by SinoPac Holdings of a cash dividend in the amowunt of
NT$0.65 per share for the appropriation of earnings for the period from May 9, 2002 to December 31, 2002, was further
adjusted from NT$16.607 to NT$15.768 effective on the record date, August 1, 2003, set by the board of directors of
SinoPac Holdings for the determination of shareholders entitled to receive such cash dividend. Considering such
employee stock option certificates and cash dividends adjustments, 488,837,519 shares (at a fixed exchange rate of
NT$33.513=US$1) of common stock were expected to be issued.

In the year ended December 31, 2004, the bondholders had converted the Euro—convertible bonds with aggregate face amount
of US$29,430 thousand into 65,674,947 common shares of SinoPac Holdings.

After the distribution of cash dividends at NI$0.4995 per share, which was appropriated from the 2003 earnings, the
conversion price was adjusted to NT$14.618 on the record date (August 3, 2004).

In addition, the offering terms of domestic corporate bonds issued by SinoPac Securities are as follows:
December 31, 2004

a.Pledged Negative
b.Interest rate per annum 1.50%
c.Duration 3 years
(2003.9.12-2006.9.25)
d.Interest payment terms The simple interest will be paid annually
e.Redemption terms The principal amount will be redeemed fully on the maturity date
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December 31

2004 2003
Commercial papers payable $ 4,850,000 $ 2,850,000
Less — unamortized discount 1,660 2,228
4,848,340 2,847,772
Unsecured loans 4,300,000 1,800,000
Subtotal 9,148,340 4,647,772
Less — mature in one year - -
$ 9,148,340 $ 4,647,772
Interest rate per annum 1.526-2.51% 1.81%-3.40%

SinoPac Securities entered into Notes Issuance Facility (NIF) transaction with Chiao Tung Bank, Chung Hsing Bills
Finance Corporation and The International Commercial Bank of China in December 2003 and February 2004. The credit line
was $1,500,000. The NIF contract took effect on the contract date. The contract period was two years. The contract
required the maintenance of certain financial indicators during the term of the agreement.

SinoPac Securities had not used the line of credit as of December 31, 2004.

a.Capital stock
The Company had a total of $100,000,000 authorized capital divided into 10,000,000,000 shares with par value at NT$10
per share. The authorized capital can be issued in installments upon resolution of the board of directors. Among
such authorized capital, 1,000,000,000 shares had been reserved for issuing stock option certificates, stock warrants
associated with preferred stock and stock warrants associated with corporate bonds. The subscription shares issued
upon exercising employee stock option certificates were subject to the regulations of the SFB.

As of December 31, 2004, the Company had a capital stock $39,880,826, divided into 3,988,082,635 common shares. For
the year ended December 31, 2004, the Euro-convertible bonds were converted into 65,674,947 common shares of the
Company. SinoPac Holdings expected to apply capital alteration registration resulting from the conversion of bonds
with SFB in February 2005. In addition, on June 11, 2004, the stockholders resolved to appropriate $1,742,807 of
retained earnings as capital stock by distributing to the shareholders $1,724,138 in stock dividends and to the
employees $18,669 in cash. The capital stock increase was approved by the SFB and took effect on August 9, 2004.

o

.Capital surplus
Under the Company Law, capital surplus from stock issuance in excess of par can be transferred to capital stock if
approved by the stockholders.

Capital surplus from long-term equity investments accounted for by the equity method can not be distributed for any
purpose.

Under the Financial Holding Company Act and related SFC directives, if the capital surplus obtained by a financial
holding company through the share swap comes from its subsidiaries' unappropriated retained earnings after legal and
special reserves, the surplus is excluded from the restriction as prescribed in the Securities and Exchange Law.

The subsidiaries' unappropriated retained earnings before the shares swap amounted to $3,720,981 which the SinoPac
Holdings accounted for as capital surplus at the date of establishment. In their June 26, 2002 first provisional
meeting, the stockholders resolved to capitalize $2,097,745 of this capital surplus as common stock by distributing
209,774,487 shares of stock dividends. In addition, under the appropriation of earnings for the period from May 9,
2002 to December 31, 2002 resolved by the stockholders, $1,141,236 of the aforesaid capital surplus derived from the
subsidiaries' retained earnings was appropriated as cash dividend.

c.Earnings distribution and dividend policy
The Company's Articles of Incorporation provide that annual net income should be appropriated after deducting any
accunulated losses and taxes, providing legal and special reserve, and offering employee bonus which should not be
less than 1% of the balance. The board of directors will then propose to the stockholders' meeting for appropriation
of the reminder and retained earnings from previous year.

Employee bonus can be distributed either in cash or in stock. If it is in stock, the beneficiaries can also include
the employees of subsidiaries. The rules of distribution need to be resolved by the board of directors.

To pursue growth and thus to increase profitability, the Company will retain cash for capital needs. The dividend
policy is to distribute most dividends in stock. The cash dividends will be declared only when there is excess of
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cash. However, except for the first three years after the Company started, cash dividends shall not be less than 10%
of total dividend declared.

Cash dividends and cash bonus are paid after the approval of the stockholders, while the distribution of stock
dividends requires the additional approval of the authorities.

The appropriation, as well as other distribution of earnings shall be resolved by the stockholders in the following
year and reflect in the financial statements of that year.

On June 11, 2004 and June 27, 2003, the stockholders resolved the appropriation of earnings for the year ended
December 31, 2003 and the period from May 9, 2002 to December 31, 2002, respectively, as follows:

Appropriation of Earnings Dividend Per Share (NT$)
For the Period from For the Period from
For the Year Ended May 9, 2002 to For the Year Ended May 9, 2002 to
December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002 December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002
Legal reserve $ 421,053 $ 153,127
Special reserve 55,7% 37,573
Bonus to employees — cash 18,669 13,406
Bonus to employees — stock 18,669 -
Remwneration to directors
and supervisors — cash 54,000 54,000
Cash dividends 1,874,063 2,414,403 $ 0.4995 $  0.65
Stock dividends 1,724,138 - 0.4596 -
$ 4,166,318 $ 2,672,509

The appropriation of 2004 earnings has not yet been resolved by the board of directors by January 31, 2005 on which
the date of auditors' report. The related information regarding the proposed and resolved earnings appropriation can
be referred from the Market Observation Post System (M.0.P.S.) website.

In addition, had aforementioned remuneration to directors and bonus to employees (included in earnings of 2003 and the
period from May 9, 2002 to December 31, 2002) been recognized as expenses, the basic EPS (after tax) for 2003 and the
period from May 9, 2002 to December 31, 2002 would had been decreased from NT$1.15 to NT$1.13 and NT$0.43 to NT$0.41,
respectively. The diluted EPS (after tax) for 2003 and the period from May 9, 2002 to December 31, 2002 would had
been decreased from NT$1.09 to NT$1.08 and NT$0.42 to NT$0.41, respectively.

Under the Company Law, legal reserve should be appropriated until the reserve equals the aggregate amount of the
Company's outstanding capital stock. This reserve can only be used to offset a deficit, when the reserve reaches 50%
of the aggregate amount of the Company's outstanding capital stock, up to 50% thereof may be transferred to capital.

Under a SFC's directive, a special reserve should be at an amount equal to the debit balance of accounts in the
stockholders' equity section (such as unrealized loss on long—term equity investments, unrealized revaluation loss on
long-term equity investments and cumulative translation adjustments, but excluding treasury stock). The balance of
the special reserve is adjusted to reflect any changes in the debit balance of the related accounts on the balance
sheet dates. Except for the amount reversed due to the reduction in the total debit balance, the special reserve
shall not be appropriated.

The SFC has issued a directive to prevent a company from excessive earnings distribution, which will damage the
Company's capital structure as well as stockholders' interest. Thus, if a parent company's shares held by
subsidiaries decline in market value, the parent company should appropriate a special reserve at an amount equal to
the decline in market value multiplied by equity. If the market value recovers, the reserve can be reversed to the
extent provided (please see Note 12).

Under the Integrated Income Tax System, non—corporate ROC-resident stockholders are allowed tax credits for the income
tax paid by the Company. Tax credits allocated to stockholders are based on the balance of Imputation Credit Account
(ICA) on the dividend distribution date.

.Employee stock option certificate

On April 7, 2003, the Board resolved to award issuing the employee stock option certificates, in a total consideration
of 224,888 units, to attract and retain its professional employees, to centralize and strengthen their affiliation,
and to create the greatest profit for the Company and its shareholders. Each unit of stock option certificate
represents subscription right of 1,000 shares of common stock. Upon exercise of options under this plan, 224,888,000
new shares of common stock will be issued. The employee stock option plan had been approved by the SFB on July 16,
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2003 and, with the chairman's approval, the Company launched the first 157,422 units of such stock option on July 31,
2003, which entitled the subscribers to acquire 157,422,000 shares of common stock. Related terms and conditions for
issuing and exercising stock option are as follows:

1)Conditions of eligibility for subscription rights:
This stock option plan is limited to full-time employees of the Company and its subsidiaries (both local and
overseas) that are over 50% owned by the Company. Of those qualified employees, actual amount of options granted
will be based on considerations of the individual's seniority, grade, performance, overall contribution, or other
special rewards upon receipt of the board of directors' approval. Each individual may not be granted more than 10%
of the option certificates at each issuance. Also, for each individual, the acquired numbers of shares during each
fiscal year may not exceed 1% of the total numbers of shares issued at the end of such fiscal year.

2)Exercise price:
The chairman had ratified July 31, 2003 as the first date of the award of the stock option and NT$12 as the exercise
price per share, which was based on the market closing price of the common share on the date of the award of the
option.

3)Terms and vesting of the rights:
a)Two years after the option certificates have been granted, less than or equal to 50% of the total granted options
may be vested; three years after, another 10% may be vested; four years after, a further 20% may be vested; five
years after, the remaining 20% of the total granted options may be vested.

b)The term of stock option certificates is seven years. No transfer, collateral, negotiability, or any other
methods of disposal are allowed during this period, except to inheritors in case of death of eligible employees of
stock options.

c)The Company reserves the right to cancel the option certificates which have been granted but not vested when the
eligible employees fail to meet the performance requirements, or committed a significant mistake against the
corporate regulations.

4)Type of shares obtained upon exercise: The Company's common stock
5)All rights and options are surrendered on the expiration date of the certificates.

6)Procedures for handling surrendered stock option certificate:
For the surrendered rights of the stock option, the Company will withdraw and cancel the certificates.

7)Method for exercise: Issuance of new shares of SinoPac Holdings.

8)Adjustment of exercise price:
a)After issuance of stock option certificates, in case of changes in number of the Company's outstanding common
shares (such as resulting from a rights offering, capitalization of retained earnings, capitalization of capital
reserve, merger, stock split, share offering for GDR issuance, etc.), exercise price per share will be adjusted
only according to the following formula (rounded to NT$0.01).
Adjusted exercise price = Exercise price before adjustment X {Number of shares issued + [(Payment per new share
X Number of new shares)/Exercise price before adjustment]}/(Number of shares issued + Number of new shares)

i.The aforementioned term, "number of shares issued” means the total number of common shares issued and the
certificates of payment for exercising stock options, but not including the certificates of bond conversion.

ii.The payment will be nil if the "payment per new share" is obtained from distribution of bonus shares or stock
split.

iii.In the case of a merger of the Company with another entity, "payment per new share" will be the average of the
daily closing prices for the 30 consecutive trading days of the Company's common share, commencing 45 trading
days before the record date of the merger.

iv.No adjustment to exercise price will be made if the "adjusted exercise price" is higher than the "exercise
price before adjustment”.
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b)After the issuance of stock option certificates, the exercise price will be adjusted accordingly if the Company is
to distribute cash dividend.

9)Rights and obligations after exercising options:
Certificates of payment of shares for exercise of stock option delivered by the Company will bear the same rights
and obligations as the Company's common shares.

On December 17, 2003, the Board resolved to launch the residual 67,466 units of stock option certificates to
specified superintendents in the Group with the proportion of the first issuance. The conditions of eligibility for
subscription rights in the second issuance are limited to superintendents with special contribution. The chairman
had ratified the award of the stock option as of December 30, 2003, at the exercise price per share of NT$17.2,
which was based on the market closing price of the common share on the date of the award of the option.

After the appropriation of the 2003 earnings, the exercise prices of the first option issuance for 157,422 units and
the second option issuance for 67,466 units were adjusted from NT$12.00 to NI$11.14 and from N[$17.20 to NT$15.96,

respectively.
(Shares in Thousands)
Shares at Shares Shares
the Increased Decreased Shares at
Beginning During the During the the End of
Reasons of Year Year Year Year
For the year ended December 31, 2004
Reissuance to employees — SinoPac Holdings - 19,649 - 19,649
Shares held by subsidiaries 216,543 9,952 109,930 116,565
For the year ended December 31, 2003
Reissuance to employees — SinoPac Securities 33,660 - 33,600 -
Shares held by subsidiaries 216,43 - - 216,543

Under the Securities and Exchange Law, the Company should not acquire treasury stock in excess of 10% of its total
shares outstanding. In addition, the Company should not spend more than the aggregate amount of the retained earnings,
paid-in capital in excess of par value, and capital surplus arising from gains on disposal of properties and donated
capital. The Company should not use treasury stock to secure any of its obligations and to exercise any shareholders'
rights on those stocks.

SinoPac Holdings' capital stock held by subsidiaries is treated as treasury stock; thus, the subsidiaries may not
exercise stockholders' rights on the treasury stock excluding those of which bought by the subsidiaries before the
shares swap that was made to establish SinoPac Holdings. Under the Financial Holding Company Act, SinoPac Holdings'
shares held by the subsidiaries may only own the stockholders' right on earnings appropriation, as well as the
capitalization by legal reserve or capital surplus.

In the year ended December 31, 2004, SinoPac Holdings acquired 19,649,000 shares of its outstanding stocks with
$333,972. SinoPac Holdings intends to reissue these stocks to its employees in the next three years at one time or in
installments from May 24, 2004.

Before the shares swap date, Bank SinoPac and SinoPac Securities acquired 40,535,000 shares and 53,857,815 shares of
treasury stock for $500,354 and $554,992, respectively. As a result of the share swap, the aforementioned capital
stocks had been exchanged for 95,475,631 shares of SinoPac Holdings. SinoPac Holdings treated those shares as treasury
stock under the SFC's directive. Of the above treasury stock, 41,617,816 shares held by Bank SinoPac had been reissued
to its employees at NT$11.84 per share in 2002; 20,197,943 shares and 33,659,872 shares held by SinoPac Securities had
been reissued to its employees at NT$10.826 and NT$10.976 in September 2002 and November 2003, respectively.

Bank SinoPac had held 25,127,108 shares of SPS (which was merged with SinoPac Securities on July 22, 2002) with
carrying value of $2,8)6,922 prior to the shares swap. Those shares had been swapped for 204,106,675 shares of SinoPac
Holdings, together with stock dividends of 12,436,219 shares from capital surplus and 9,952,536 shares from earnings
received, were presented as securities purchased in Bank SinoPac's book; Bank SinoPac held 226,495,430 shares of SinoPac
Holdings totally.
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To deal with SinoPac Holdings' shares held by Bank SinoPac, the Board of SinoPac Holdings resolved to sell two—thirds of
these shares, a total of 144,361,929 shares, on the securities exchange market on October 22, 2003. In doing so, Bank
SinoPac sold 109,929,965 shares with cost of $1,406,004 on the securities exchange market in 2004. As of December 31,
2004 and 2003, Bank SinoPac had held 116,565,240 and 216,542,894 shares of SinoPac Holdings, with carrying value of
$1,490,918 and $2,896,922 (included in securities purchased), respectively. Pursuant to the generally accepted
accounting principles in ROC, SinoPac Holdings had reclassified securities purchased mentioned above to treasury stock.

To inspire the employees, the Board also decided to transfer the remaining one third of the shares held by Bank SinoPac
to the employees. On August 27, 2004, the Board resolved the transfer method, as allowed under the Financial Holding
Company Act and the directives of the Bureau of Monetary Affairs and authorized the chairperson transfer the remaining
shares before May 8, 2005. The transfer price has been set as the closing price on August 27, 2004. The chairperson
may adjust the transfer method based on actual circumstances.

Under the Financial Holding Company Act, the treasury stock held by Bank SinoPac (i) may be reissued to the employees of
SinoPac Holdings or SinoPac Holdings' subsidiaries within three years, (ii) may be used for equity conversion, or (iii)
may be sold on a stock exchange or over—-the—counter securities exchange. If these shares are not timely reissued or
sold, they should be canceled, resulting in a decrease in the Company's capital stock. In addition, this decrease
should be registered with the authorities.

For the Years Ended December 31

2004 2003

Brokerage $ 3,576,007 $ 3,172,961
Mutual funds 405,412 324,611
Credit card services 375,443 196,705
Factoring and financing 342,936 293,761
Structured notes 313,38 115,656
Loan documentation fee 205,093 100,919
Custody 155,257 170,172
Underwriting 144,212 283,093
Syndicated loans 135,059 82,713
Import and export 132,935 67,656
Other 1,073,359 913,829

$ 6,859,097 $ 5,722,076

For the Years Ended December 31

2004 2003
Short—term bills
Interest revenue $ 1,350,036 $ 1,556,232
Capital gain, net 2,259 44,697
1,352,295 1,600,929
Bonds
Capital gain, net 391,461 1,046,157
Interest revenue 31,588 51,000
423,049 1,097,157
Mutual funds beneficiary certificates
Capital gain, net 1,098 30,437
Dividend income 485 -
1,583 30,437
Stock
Capital gain, net 218,061 1,540,383
Dividends income 105,129 160,573
323,190 1,700,956
Warrants
Capital gain (loss), net ( 728,020) 32,275
Other
Capital gain (loss), net 25,914 ( 520)
Subtotal 1,398,011 4,461,234
Provision of allowance for decline in market value ( 355,986) ( 26,317)
$ 1,042,025 $ 4,434,917
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For the Years Ended December 31

2004 2003
Personnel expenses
Salaries and wages $ 5,775,660 $ 5,533,782
Labor insurance and national health insurance 287,860 288,110
Pension 237,903 214,680
Other personnel expenses 136,646 86,856
Depreciation 762,243 750,435
Amortization 339,59 341,367
Other 5,098,839 4,491,136
$ 12,638,750 $ 11,706,376
December 31
2004 2003
Shares in Market Shares in Market
Thousands Value Thousands Value
Collateral securities 1,161,218 $ 23,016,754 1,209,266 $ 26,135,002
Stock loans 110,066 2,633,690 57,414 1,554,594
Refinancing stock loans 578 19,630 590 23,839

The market values were based on the closing prices on the last trading days in December 2004 and 2003.

SinoPac Holdings has a defined benefit pension plan for all regular employees. SinoPac Holdings makes monthly amounts
contributions, in the range of 2% to 15% of employee salaries, to a pension fund, which is administrated by the
employee's pension plan supervisors committee.

Bank SinoPac has a noncontributory pension plan covering all regular employees. Bank SinoPac makes monthly
contributions, equal to 7% of employee salaries, to the pension fund. In addition, non—-management employees also
contribute a compulsory amount equivalent to 4% of their salaries to the fund. Benefits are based on length of service
and average monthly salary upon retirement. Also, the employees will receive their cumulative contributions, if any,
and the interest thereon.

FENB has a pension plan for regular employees who have been employed for at least one year. Under this plan, employees
may contribute up to 15 of their annual salary with FENB matching up to 3% of the employee's contribution.

SinoPac Securities and SinoPac Futures Corporation have defined benefit pension and severance plans for all its regular
employees. The investees of SinoPac Securities - SinoPac Securities (Asia) Ltd., SinoPac Capital (Asia) Ltd. and
SinoPac Asset Management (Asia) Ltd. have defined contribution pension plan for its employees.

For SinoPac Securities, the following employees are entitled to receive retirement benefits: (i) those who have served
either 25 years or have served over 15 years and are 55 years old; and (ii) those hired on or before May 19, 1997 and
with more than 20 service years. In addition, employees hired on or before March 15, 1996 and have served at least five
years are eligible to receive severance benefits. The pension and severance benefits are based on the average six
months' salary or wage before retirement or termination.

SinoPac Securities makes monthly contributions of amounts equal to 6% of basic salaries and wages (net of bonuses and
benefits) to a pension fund. The fund is administered by the employee's pension plan comittee and deposited in the
committee's name. An employee's pension plan supervisors committee administers the fund.

For SinoPac Futures Corporation, the pension benefits are based on the average six months fixed salary or wage before
retirement. SinoPac Futures Corporation makes monthly contributions of amounts based on a fixed ratio of gross salary
to a pension fund. The fund is administered by the employee's pension plan committee and deposited in the committee's

name.

AnShin Card Services has set up a defined benefit retirement plan covering all regular employees. Pursuant to this
plan, employees are eligible for retirement or are required to retire after meeting certain age or service requirements.
The retirement benefits are based on number of years of service rendered and the last six months' average salary before
retirement. Each employee will earn two months' salary for each of the first fifteen years of service, and one month's
salary for each service year from the sixteenth year onwards. The maximum is forty—-five months of salary.

In accordance with the Labor Standards Law, the Company contributes 2% of salaries to a pension fund maintained with the
Central Trust of China on a monthly basis. Retirement benefits are paid firstly from the pension fund.
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a.The changes in the pension fund were summarized below:
For the Years Ended December 31

2004 2003
Balance, January 1 $ 1,540,584 $ 1,326,668
Contributions 292,968 275,503
Contributions from affiliates - 1,359
Benefits paid ( 57,760) ( 107,076)
Interest income 48,244 44,130
Balance, December 31 $ 1,824,086 $ 1,540,584

b.Net pension cost for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:

2004 2003
Service cost $ 194,284 $ 179,793
Interest cost 50,912 47,455
Expected return on pension fund ( 43,991) ( 39,932)
Settlement gains - ( 3,279)
Net amortization and deferred amounts 20,854 12,548
Net pension cost $ 222,059 $ 196,585

.Adjustment on pension fund contributions and accrued pension cost on book were as follows:

o

2004 2003
Benefit obligation
Vested benefit obligation ($ A71,447) ($ 400,108)
Nonvested benefit obligation ( 824,456) ( 683,246)
Accunulated benefit obligation ( 1,295,903) ( 1,083,354)
Additional benefit based on future salaries ( 348,401) ( 373,806)
Progected benefit obligation ( 1,644,304) ( 1,457,160)
Fair value of plan assets 1,346,191 1,128,956
Funded status ( 298,113) ( 328,204)
Unrecognized net transition obligation 29,878 34,747
Unrecognized prior service cost 576 709
Unrecognized pension cost 339,839 -
Unrecognized pension loss 3,376 372,490
Additional minimum pension liability ( 3,759) ( 1,672)
Prepaid pension cost $ 7,797 $ 78,070
d.Vested benefit $ 640,419 $ 321,734
e.Actuarial assumptions - -
Discount rate used in determining present value 3%3.5% 3.5%—4%
Future salary increase rate 1.5%3.5% 1.5%-3.5%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 2.5%3.5% 2. 5%—4%

Under a directive issued by the MOF, a financial holding company and its domestic subsidiaries that held over 90% of
shares issued by the financial holding company for 12 months within the same tax year, may choose to adopt the linked

tax system for income tax filings.

The Company adopted the linked tax system for income tax of 2003 and unappropriated earnings tax of 2002 filings with
its qualified subsidiaries, including Bank SinoPac, SinoPac Securities and SinoPac Call Center Co., Ltd. (collectively,
the Group).

The Company expected to adopt the linked tax system for income tax of 2004 and unappropriated earnings tax of 2003
filings with all its qualified subsidiaries.

The principle adopted by the Group for the allocation of linked-tax system is to reduce the income tax liabilities of
the Group and to maximize the synergy of the Group. The accounting treatment applied by the Group to the income tax is
to adjust in the Company's book the difference between the combined current/deferred taxes and the total of each Group
member's current/deferred. Related payables and receivables were recorded in each of the Group members' books.



a.The compositions of income tax were as follows:
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For the Years Ended December 31

2004
Current income tax payable $ 1,611,
Changes in deferred income taxes ( 4,
Separation taxes on short—term bills interest revenue 74,
Prior year's adjustment ( 61,
Foreign income taxes payable or over limitation 59,
Tax on unappropriated earnings (10%) 1,
Effect upon adoption of the linked tax system ( 1,
Income tax $ 1,63,

Income tax was based on taxable income from all sources.

domestic income tax obligations to the extent of domestic income

2003
381 $ 530,268
534) 353,591
115 276,018
285) 110,613
083 -
383 19,850
406) ( 201,682)
737 $ 1,088,658

Foreign income taxes paid can be used as credits against the

tax applicable to the related foreignsource income.

b.Reconciliations of tax on pretax income at statutory rate and currently income tax payable:
For the Years Ended December 31

2004
Tax on pretax income at statutory rate $ 3,215,
Add (deduct) tax effects of:
Tax-exempt income 108,
Permanent difference ( 1,763,
Temporary difference 66,
Investment tax credit ( 13,
Loss carryforward ( 2,
Other
Currently income tax payable $ 1,611,

2003
403 $ 2,826,945
777 ( 438,320)
363) ( 1,758,397)
134 ( 282,049)
580) ( 7,055)
002) 187,442
12 1,702
381 $ 530,268

c.Deferred income tax assets (liabilities) consisted of the tax effects of the following:
For the Years Ended December 31

2004
Provision for credit and trading losses $ 333,
Loss carryforward 329,
Investment income under the equity method ( 632,
Deferred loan fees ( 173,
Goodwill amortization ( 5,
Deferred pension cost ( 16,
Premium from issuance of warrants ( 149,
Effect upon adoption of the linked tax system ( 45,
Unrealized foreign exchange gai ( 42,
Deferred organization costs 5,
Other ( &,
Deferred income tax liabilities, net ($ 530,

d

its subsidiaries,

including Bank SinoPac, SinoPac Securities and SinoPac Call Center Co., Ltd.

2003
296 $ 254,472
725 569,847
244) ( 568,702)
277) ( 177,107)
174) ( 90,634)
690) ( 17,992)
068) ( 192,194)
030) ( 188,509)
923) ( 90, 350)
286 -
218) 86,251
317) ($ 414,918)

.The Company adopted the linked tax system for income tax of 2003 and unappropriated earnings tax of 2002 filing with

As of December 3I,

2004 and 2003, the receivables of SinoPac Holding resulting from the linked tax system to its subsidiaries were

$1,045,916 and $13,449, respectively.
linked tax system to its subsidiaries were $20,299.

e.Imputed tax credit information is as follows:

As of December 31, 2004 the payables of SinoPac Holding resulting from the

December 31
2004 2003

Balances of ICA

SinoPac Holdings $ 4,429 $ 1,791
Bank SinoPac 95,182 234,739
SinoPac Securities 24,263 29,638
SinoPac Life Insurance Agent 33,827 35,998
SinoPac Property Insurance Agent 461 642
SinoPac Futures 25,861 21,436
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For the Years Ended December 31
2004 2003
SinoPac Holdings 8.11% 14.12%
Bank SinoPac 13.0084% 9.11%
SinoPac Securities 4.34% 6.24%
SinoPac Life Insurance Agent 33.51% 0.15%
SinoPac Property Insurance Agent 33.33% 18.13%
SinoPac Futures 37.09% 33.33%

g

All of the unappropriated retained earnings for the aforementioned companies as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 did not
consist of earmings which were generated before January 1, 1998. In addition, as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, AnShin
Card Services' ICA was both nil and there was no distributable earnings due to the deficit of the respective periods.

The Company's foreign shareholders are not entitled to the tax credit described in the preceding paragraph except
those related to 10% taxes on undistributed retained earnings actually paid by the Company. Such taxes will be used
to reduce the amount of the final withholding taxes on dividends paid to such foreign shareholders.

.As of December 31, 2004, income tax returns of SinoPac Holdings for the period from May 9, 2002 to December 31, 2002

had been examined by the tax authorities.

.For Bank SinoPac, income tax returns through 2000, except those for 1996, had been examined by the tax authorities.

On the income tax returns for the aforementioned years, the tax authorities denied the creditability of 10%
withholding tax on interest income on bonds pertaining to the period when those bonds were held by other investors.
Bank SinoPac appealed the decision of the tax authorities. Nevertheless, on the basis of conservative principles, in
2001, Bank SinoPac recognized $111,209 as part of income tax expenses to reflect accrued liabilities and any assets
written off in relation to the foregoing withholding taxes.

In January 2004, Bank SinoPac reached an agreement with the Taipei National Tax Administration (TNTA) on the above
appealing cases, in which TNTA would refund 65% of the withholding tax denied on the interest income on bonds to Bank
SinoPac. Consequently, Bank SinoPac accrued 35% of the withholding tax denied on the interest income on bonds as
income tax expenses for 2003 and 2002, which were not refunded by tax authorities. Bank SinoPac reversed the accrued
income tax expenses on interest income on bonds amounting to $74,022.

.The income tax returns of SinoPac Securities through 2000 have been examined by the tax authorities. The tax

authorities disallowed as deduction against SinoPac Securities' income tax obligations from 194 to 2000, items such
as operating expenses and interest expenses allocated to the dealing department and assessment of warrants. SinoPac
Securities filed an appeal for reconsideration of the assessments. SinoPac Securities, however, accrued all amounts
assessed by the tax authorities as additional income tax expense and income tax payable.

The income tax returns of SinoPac Securities through 2002 had been examined by the tax authorities. The tax
authorities disallowed as deduction against of SinoPac Securities income tax obligations for 2002 on assessment of
warrants. SinoPac Securities filed an appeal for reconsideration of the assessments. SinoPac Securities, however,
accrued all amounts assessed by the tax authorities as additional income tax expense and income tax payable.

SinoPac Securities negotiated with the tax authorities the tax withheld from bond interest income for the years 1994-2003.
After this negotiation, SinoPac Securities agreed to receive a tax refund at 60% of tax withheld from the bond interest
income, and SinoPac Securities reversed income tax payable of $33,990 thousand for the year ended December 31, 2004.

The income tax returns of SinoPac Futures Corporation through 2002 have been examined and cleared by the tax
authorities.

.For AnShin Card Services, the income tax returns through 2002 had been examined by the tax authorities. According to

the ROC Income Tax Law, assessed losses can be carried forward the following five years and used to reduce taxable
income. As of December 31, 2004, AnShin Card Services' loss carryforward were as follows:

Year Occurred Expiration Year Amount

2000 (examined) 2005 $ 93,340

2001 (examined) 2006 404,705

2002 (examined) 2007 514,371
TS5 1,012,416

.For SinoPac Life Insurance Agent, SinoPac Property Insurance Agent and SinoPac Futures, the income tax returns had

been both examined by the tax authorities through 2002.
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The numerators and denominators used in computing earnings per share (EPS) were summarized as follows:

Numerator (Amounts) Denominator EPS (NT$)

Preta After tax (Shares in Thousands) Pretax  After tax
For the year ended December 31, 2004
Basic EPS $ 6,262,208 $ 4,623,471 3,724,178 $ 1.68 $1.24
Influence on diluted common shares:
Employee stock option certificates - - 61,750
Euro-convertible bonds 343,592 343,592 503,045
Diluted EPS $ 6,605,800 $ 4,967,063 4,288,973 $ 1.54 $1.16
For the year ended December 31, 2003
Basic EPS $ 5,300,972 $ 4,212,314 3,662,165 $1.45 $ 1.15
Influence on diluted common shares:
Employee stock option certificates - - 43,512
Euro-convertible bonds 394,669 3N,669 511,306
Diluted EPS $ 5,695,641 $ 4,606,983 4,216,983 $1.35 $ 1.09

Relationships with the Company and significant transactions between the Company and related parties were summarized as

follows:

Name

Relationship with the Company

SinoPac Marketing Consulting Co., Ltd. (SinoPac Marketing Consulting)

SinoPac Asset Mamagement International (SinoPac Management)
SinoPac Call Center Co., Ltd. (SinoPac Call Center)
SinoPac Venture Capital Co., Ltd. (SinoPac Venture Capital)
Hong Yue Investment Co., Ltd. (Hong Yue Investment)

Ruentex Interior Design Inc. (Ruentex Interior Design)

Li-Seng Develop Company (Li-Seng Develop)

SinoPac Leasing Corporation (SPL)

Grand Capital International Limited (Grand Capital)

China Television Co., Ltd. (China Television)

Fortune Investment Co., Ltd. (Fortune Investment)

Ruentex Development Co., Ltd. (Ruentex Development)

Wal Tech International Corporation (Wal Tech International)
SinoPac Capital Management Corporation (SinoPac Capital Management)
National Electric Appliance Co., Ltd. (National Electric Appliance)
SinoPac Managed Future Co. (SinoPac Managed Future)

ING Heart Investment Co., Ltd. (ING Heart Investment)

ING Life Insurance Co., of America, Taiwan Branch (ING Life)
National Investment Trust Company (NITC)

Other

Other

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Supervisor of SinoPac Holdings

Related party in substance (Ruentex Interior
Design Inc. was not a related party sincethe
third quarter in 2004)

Investee accounted for by the cost method

Subsidiary of Bank SinoPac

Subsidiary of SPL

Bank SinoPac is a director of the company

The director of Bank SinoPac

Related party in substance of Bank SinoPac

Affiliate of Bank SinoPac

Subsidiary of SinoPac Securities

Same chairperson of SinoPac Holdings

Subsidiary of SinoPac Futures Corporation

Originally was the investor accounted for by
the equity method (in September 2003, ING
Heart Investment sold AnShin Card Services'
shares to SinoPac Holdings)

An affiliate of ING Heart Investment

The director of NITC is a lineal relative of
the chairman of SinoPac Holdings (NITC was
not a related party since the third quarter
in 2003)

Bank SinoPac's directors, supervisors, managers
and their relatives, department chiefs, the
investees accounted for by the equity method
and subsidiaries of Bank SinoPac, etc.

Related parties under the control of SinoPac
Holdings but with no significant transactions
with SinoPac Holdings (please see Table 5).
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a.Credit extended and deposits taken and placed

Loans and discounts
Deposits

Loans and discounts
Deposits

b.Lease

December 31, 2004

For the Year Ended

Amount % of Account Balance December 31, 2004
1,560,926 0.53 1.381%-12.30%
2,012,377 0.55 0%-6.475%

December 31, 2003

For the Year Ended

Amount % of Account Balance December 31, 204
1,591,729 0.63 1.30%-11.66%
2,050,914 0.60 0%-6.475%

1)As a lessee
SinoPac Holdings leased certain office premises from National Electric Appliance for a period ranging from May 2002
to December 2005. Rentals were paid amually at the beginning of each year. Rentals paid for the years ended
December 31, 2004 and 2003 were $2,25 and $2,258, respectively. Prepaid rental for the years ended December 31,
2004 and 2003 were $797 and $806, respectively.

SinoPac Holdings leased certain apartments as employees' dormitory from Hong Yue Investment for a period ranging
from May 2002 to May 2005 with monthly rental payments. Rentals paid for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003
both were $3,525.

Bank SinoPac leased certain office premises from China Television, SPL and Ruentex Development with rentals paid
monthly. Rentals paid to the aforementioned related parties for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 were
$19,707 and $20,051, respectively.

SinoPac Securities leased office premises from National Electric Appliance and Hong Yue Investment. The rental
contract of Po-Ai Building and Wu-Tsang Building with National Electric Appliance lasts for 5 years ending May 2007
and for 1 years ending September 2004. The rental contract with Hong Yue Investment lasts for 5 years ending July
2008. Rentals paid to the aforementioned related parties by SinoPac Securities for the years ended December 31,
2004 and 2003 were $18,340 and $18,860, respectively, and the prepaid rentals for the years ended December 31, 2004
and 2003 were $2,907 and $2,943, respectively.

2)As a lessor
Bank SinoPac leased certain office premises to SinoPac Marketing Consulting, SinoPac Call Center, with rentals
received monthly. Rentals received for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 were $4,547 and $2,640,
respectively.

Rentals, included in nonoperating income, totaling $3,371 and $2,700 were paid to SinoPac Securities by SinoPac
Futures and SinoPac Capital Management for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

c.Guarantees and securities purchased

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, Bank SinoPac had provided guarantees on commercial papers issued by Wal Tech
International. The aggregate face amounts were as follows:
December 31
2004 2003
Wal Tech International $ 140,000 $ 146,000

Guarantees and credits on Wal Tech International were collateralized by the following assets provided by SPL, Wal Tech
International and Grand Capital:
December 31
2004 2003
Properties — carrying amount $ 1,114,160 $ 1,461,650

Guarantees and credits on Fortune Investment were collateralized by the following assets provided by Fortune

Investment.
December 31
2004 2003
Properties — carrying amount $ 40,064 $ 40,064
Stock - market value 8,010 28,807
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d.Professional service fees and advisory charges
Bank SinoPac had entered into several professional advisory contracts with its investees. The professional advisory
charges paid for the years ended December 381, 2004 and 2003 amounted to $231,020 and $114,607, respectively.

SinoPac Securities had entered into one-—year consulting contracts with SinoPac Capital Management and SinoPac Asset
Management, with total contract amounts of $10,000 and $2,400, respectively, and both of the advisory fees were paid
quarterly. In addition, SinoPac Securities had entered into a contract with SinoPac Call Center for outsourcing
customer call services. The contract lasts for one year starting January 2004 and the consulting fees were paid
monthly in accordance with services actually provided. For the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, professional
advisory charges paid to the aforementioned related parties by SinoPac Securities were $25,906 and $22,832,
respectively.

SinoPac Securities had offered brokerage and underwriting services (stock affairs agent fees) to its affiliates. The
commissions and fees received for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 amounted to $8,391 and $29,900,
respectively. For the year ended December 31, 2003, SinoPac Securities entered into stock affairs agency contracts
with NITC and other related parties, and generated stock affairs agent fees amounting to $572.

AnShin Card Services entered into a contract with SinoPac Call Center for customer call and data processing services
since June 2003. For the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, the professional service charges paid was $9,963
and $38,379, respectively, of which $11,017 and $5,413, remained unpaid as of December 31, 2004 and 2003,
respectively.

AnShin Card Services retained SinoPac Marketing Consulting and ING Heart Investment to provide credit card
distribution services. For the years ended December 81, 2004 and 2003, the distribution channel expenses were $10,499
and $85, respectively, of which $461 remained unpaid as of December 31, 2004.

AnShin Card Services provided collection services to ING Life and mail order payment collection services to ING Heart,
respectively, for its credit card holders. As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the related payables resulting from the
aforesaid services amounted to $347,298 and $1,256,412, respectively, and for the year then ended, the related service
fees revenue amownted to $13,363 and $46, respectively.

SinoPac Futures received guarantee deposits and margins from its related parties on futures contract. The deposits
are placed with a bank. The amounts for "accounts receivable futures guarantee deposits" included in other assets and
"customers' equity accounts—futures" included in other liabilities as of December 31, 2004 was $18,035.

e.Due from affiliates
As of December 31, 2004, the receivables of SinoPac Holding resulting from the linked tax system to its subsidiaries
was $1,406.

As of December 31, 2004, the receivables of SinoPac Holding from SinoPac Management was $120.

f.Asset and construction transactions
In January 20, 2003, the BOD of SinoPac Holdings had resolved to purchase superficies and an office building built by
Li-Seng Develop Company. The building will be located in Taipei City and used as SinoPac Holdings' headquarters.
Total purchase cost of $1,748,000 did not include value-added tax and costs borne by SinoPac Holdings. The
transaction had been approved by the BOMA on April 30, 2003. Nevertheless, in behalf of the financial consideration,
in August, the BOD of SinoPac Holdings resolved to switch the aforementioned purchase to SinoPac Leasing Corporation,
an affiliate company.

In March 2004, SinoPac Holdings has entered into contracts with Ruentex Interior Design for interior decoration of its
office totaling $138, which has already been paid.

g.Short—term bonds transactions

Face Amount Cost

December 31 December 31
2004 2003 204 2003
Bonds sold under agreements to repurchase $ 1,000 $ 900 $ 1,011 $ 1,008
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Short—term bonds sold under agreements to repurchase transactions between Bank SinoPac and related parties for the
years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:

Balance as of December 31 Interest Expense forthe Years

Face Amount Cost Ended December 31
2004
National Electric Appliance $ 51,400 $ 56,003 $ 80
Hong Yue Investment 15,000 16,205 7
SinoPac Managed Futures 6,000 6,508 118

$ 72,400 $ 78,716 $ 205
2003
National Electric Appliance $ 28,000 $ 28,006 $ 19
Hong Yue Investment - - 104
Other - - 7,476

$ 28,000 $ 28,006 $ 7,599

h.Related—-party transactions of subsidiaries with amounts over NT$100 million were summarized as follows:
1)SinoPac Securities Investment Trust (SinoPac SITC)

Name Relationship with SinoPac SITC
United Genesis Fund Fund under management of SinoPac SITC
Fubon Chi-Hisiang I Fund (former name United United Bond Fund) Fund under management of SinoPac SITC
(management transferred to Fubon SITC since
July 2004)
United Piolt Fund Fund under management of SinoPac SITC
United Columbus Fund Fund under management of SinoPac SITC
United New Century FundFund under management of SinoPac SITC
Fubon Chi-Hlsiang IT Fund (former name UnitedTriumph Bond Fund) Fund under management of SinoPac SITC
(management transferred to Fubon SITC since
July 2004)
Fubon Chi-Hlsiang III Fund (former name United Weili Bond Fund) Fund under management of SinoPac SITC
(management transferred to Fubon SITC since
July 2004)
Jih Sun Formulae Balanced Fund Fund under management of SinoPac SITC
(former name United Enhanced Yield Fund) (management transferred to Jih Sun SITC since
July 2004)

Jih Sun Foresight Balanced Fund (former name United Innovation Fund) Fund under management of SinoPac SITC
(management transferred to Jih Sun SITC since
July 2004)
Management fees
Under investment trust contracts, SinoPac SITC provides service to funds about investment management, and receives

management fees.

Management fees for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:
December 31

2004 2003
Amount % of Account Balance Amount % of Account Balance
United Genesis Fund $ 4,870 4 $ 4,802 3
Fubon Chi-Hsiang I Fund 46,947 40 8,784 55
United Piolt Fund 5,783 5 6,021 4
United Columbus Fund 4,957 4 5,705 4
United New Century Fund 4,538 4 4,971 3
Fubon Chi-Hsiang I Fund 15,026 13 21,169 14
Fubon Chi-Hsiang IIT Fund 21,743 19 12,336 8
Jih Sun Formulae Balanced Fund 8,623 7 12,211 8
Jih Sun Foresight Balanced Fund 3,742 3 - -

$ 116,229 99 $ 149,99 99
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2)SPL
Name Relationship with SPL
Bank SinoPac Parent company
December 31
2004 2003
Borrowings from Bank SinoPac $ 506,000 $ 582,000
3)Grand Capital
Name Relationship with the Grand Capital
Bank SinoPac Parent company of SPL
December 31
2004 2003
Borrowings from Bank SinoPac $ 296,828 $ 466,039
4)Wal Tech International
Name Relationship with Wal Tech International
Bank SinoPac Affiliate
December 31
2004 2003
Borrowings from Bank SinoPac $ 213,000 $ 145,000

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the face amount of commercial papers guaranteed by Bank SinoPac amounted to $140,000
and $146,000, respectively.

5)SinoPac Capital Limited (Overseas subsidiary of Bank SinoPac)
Name Relationship with SinoPac Capital Limited

SinoPac Capital (B.V.I.) Ltd. Subsidiary

On December 31, 2004 and 2003, SinoPac Capital Limited had short-term borrowings from its subsidiary, SinoPac Capital
(B.V.I.) Ltd., amounting to $177,993 and $105,332, respectively.

6)SinoPac Asia Limited (Overseas affiliate of SinoPac Securities)

Name Relationship with SinoPac Asia Limited
SinoPac Asset Management Corp. (B.V.I.) Parent company
SinoPac Securities (Asia) Ltd. Affiliate

On December 31, 2003, SinoPac Asia Limited engaged in the transaction of bonds sold under agreements to repurchase
amownting to $210,328, with its parent company, SinoPac Asset Manmagement Corp. (B.V.I.). In addition, SinoPac Asia
Limited engaged in the transaction of bonds sold under agreements to repurchase amounting to $967,937 with its
affiliate company, SinoPac Securities (Asia) Ltd. on December 31, 2003.

For transactions with related parties, the terms are similar to those transacted with unrelated parties.

Under the Banking Law, except for govermment and consumer loans, credits extended by Bank SinoPac to any related party
should be fully secured, and the credit terms for related parties should be similar to those for unrelated parties.

Assets pledged to financial institutions as guarantees for commercial paper issued, short—term and long—term borrowings
and bank overdraft, and to the tax authorities as guarantees on petitions for tax reassessment filed by SinoPac
Securities as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, were summarized as follows:

December 31

2004 2003
Pledged time deposits (included in other assets) $ 3,402,610 $ 2,536,400
Properties, net 1,686,291 1,718,574
Properties held for lease, net (included in other assets) 370,453 353,556
Operating securities — commercial papers 312,279 -
$ 5,771,633 $ 4,608,530
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Time deposits, properties and properties held for lease, amounted to $1,160,000, $1,094,266 and $89,646 as of December
31, 2004, respectively; and time deposits, properties and properties held for lease, amounted to $1,130,000, $1,123,881
and $70,423 as of December 31, 2003, respectively, were pledged as collateral of credit lines for issuance of commercial
papers, borrowings and overdrafts.

Contingencies and commitments of the Company, in addition to financial instruments disclosed in Note 44, are summarized

as follows:

a.lease contracts
Under different operating lease agreements, the Company leased certain office premises for periods ranging from one
year to seven years, with rentals paid monthly, quarterly or semiannually. Rentals for the next five years are as
follows:

Year Amount

2005 $ 480,696
2006 373,289
2007 263,507
2008 155,837
2009 93,723

Rentals for the years beyond 2009 amount to $44,476, the present value of which is about $35,789, as discounted at the
one-year time deposit rate in either Bank SinoPac of 1.575% or FENB of 3.00%.

b.Equipment purchase contracts
Bank SinoPac has entered into contracts to purchase computer hardware and software for $163,278, of which $42,041 had
already been paid as of December 31, 2004.

.Interior decoration contract

The Bank had entered into interior decoration contracts for $25,790, of which $15,291 had already been paid as of
December 31, 2004.

SinoPac Holdings represented its subsidiaries Bank SinoPac entered into interior design contracts of Zhonglun
buildings. According to the contracts, Bank SinoPac should paid for $203,450.

o

(=%

.The Securities and Futures Investors Protection Center (SFIPC) is believed by investors to be filing a lawsuit against
Bank SinoPac for helping Procomp Informatics Ltd. to window dress its financial statements. The SFIPC claims for
compensation in has amount of $630,562 and provisional seizure against Bank SinoPac, but Bank SinoPac has not received
any prosecutions yet. As a matter of fact, Bank SinoPac did not help Procomp Informatics Ltd. to window dress the
financial statements and replied honestly the confirmation to the certified public accountants. According to Bank
SinoPac attorney's opinion, Bank SinoPac does not need to compensate the investors for the damage.

l¢]

.0n behalf of the investors of Cheng-Yi Food Co. (CYF) with respect to its initial public offering (IP0), the
Securities and Futures Institute (SFI) filed a civil case against CYF and the major and sub-underwriters (the
Corporation was a sub—underwriter in the IPO) of CYF. The damages claimed by SFI amounted to $71,018 plus 5%
interest. SinoPac Securities' legal counsel believes that SinoPac Securities cannot be held liable for damages
incurred by the investors since its role as sub-underwriter to the CYF IPO is limited only to the distribution of CYF
shares and it did not advise (YF on matters related to the IPO.

f.Mr. Chang sued SinoPac Securities and its two former employees, Mr. Lin and Mr. Huang, for embezzlement. Mr. Chang
claimed from SinoPac Securities damages of $32,215 plus 5% interest. After the trial at the high court of second
instance on June 30, 2004, the high court determined that SinoPac Securities should assume the related liability of
$28,828 plus 5% interest and pay compensation. After the trial at the supreme court on November 30, 2004, the supreme
court determined that the case be returned to the high court to rejudge the case. In the opinion of SinoPac
Securities' management and legal counsel, clarification should be made that the damage claimed by Mr. Chang was not
connected to the SinoPac Securities' brokerage affairs because Mr. Chang had authorized Mr. Lin to deal with money
remittance for stock payment for a long time. In addition, SinoPac Securities claimed that Mr. Chang also committed
an wnpremeditated crime. Nevertheless, on the basis of the conservative principle, SinoPac Securities estimated a
loss of $29,000 thousand in 2003, recorded as other payables in the financial statements.

.A plaintiff, Mr. Chen, sued Mr. Chen, a former employee of SinoPac Securities' Yuan Lin branch, for fraud. Plaintiff
Mr. Chen also sued SinoPac Securities as a codefendant and demanded that SinoPac Securities pay damages of $12,999
plus 5% interest. After the trial at the district court of second instance on December 31, 2003, the district court
concluded that SinoPac Securities should assume the related compensation of $7,799 plus 5% interest. In the opinion
of SinoPac Securities' management, since plaintiff Mr. Chen was not SinoPac Securities' client and the defendant Mr.
Chen did not have brokerage transactions with the plaintiff, SinoPac Securities could claim miscarriage of Jjustice and
thus filed an appeal with the supreme court. Nevertheless, on the basis of the conservative principle, SinoPac
Securities estimated a loss of $8,500 in 2003, recorded as other payables in the financial statements.

g
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h.As of December 31, 2004, An-Shin Card Service has obtained stand-by letter of credit amounted to $15,313 for clearing
collection payable to foreign credit card company.

i.Significant contingencies and commitments of subsidiaries
1)SinoPac Marketing Consulting

SinoPac Marketing Consulting leased certain office premises for the period wntil May 31, 2007, with rentals paid
monthly. Rentals for the future are as follows:

Year Amount

2005 $ 2,173
2006 1,943
2007 749

2)SinoPac Asset Management International
SinoPac Asset Management International leased certain office premises for the period wntil June 30, 2005, with
rentals paid monthly. Rentals for the future are as follows:
Year Amount
2005 $ 1,063

3)SinoPac Venture Capital
SinoPac Venture Capital had entered into a management contract with SinoPac Asset Management, International, with
rentals paid quarterly service fees for the future are as follows:

Year Amount

2005 $ 20,000
2006 20,000
2007 20,000
2008 20,000
2009 20,000

4)SinoPac Call Center
SinoPac Call Center leased certain office premises for the period until October 31, 2006, with rentals paid
quarterly. Rentals for the future are as follows:

Year Amount
2005 $ 2,660
2006 1,080

5)SinoPac SITC
SinoPac Securities Investment Trust leased certain office premises for the period until December 31, 2006, with
rentals paid quarterly. Rentals for the future are as follows:

Year Amount
2005 $ 6,959
2006 2,342

In the board's meeting of Anshin Card Services held on October 28, 2004, to correspond to the increase in credit card
receivables and to increase long-term and medium—-term operating funds, the board of Anshin Card Services resolved to
retain Citibank N.A., Taipei Branch as an advisor to conduct financial assets securitization by using the "master trust"
structure. On January 5, 2005, the Financial Supervisory Commission, Executive Yuan approved the execution of this
securitization and the issuance of 2005-1 certificates for $4 billion. Anshin Card Services expected to enter into an
agreement with the trustee (Land Bank of Taiwan) on January 21, 2005, by creating the master trust in accordance with the
agreement. Anshin Card Services will convey its credit card receivables with a book value of $4 billion and related
interest and financial charges to the trust, and the trustee will issue certificates during the revolving period. The
certificates will be privately placed to investors.

AnShin Card Services entered into a revolving factoring agreement with ABN AMRO Barnk - Taipei branch (hereinafter "ABN
AMRO Bank") in April, 2003, and sold its credit card receivables to ABN AMRO Bank on a revolving basis within three
years. The aggregate amount of such factoring agreement was $4 billion, which could be increased by $ billion to a
total of $6 billion within two years. As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, AnShin Card Services had used $6 billion and $2
billion of its credit line, respectively. According to the factoring agreement, ABN AMRO Bank withheld 15 percent of
credit card receivables that AnShin Card Services sold. AnShin Card Services revolved to sell the credit card
receivables by the card members every month at an aggregate amount equivalent to the reimbursed amount. AnShin Card
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Services settled these accounts with ABN AMRO Bank on a monthly basis and regarded as accounts receivable at an amount
equal to the previous month's withheld amount after deducting the difference between proceeds from sale of accounts
receivable and related carrying values.

According to the factoring agreement, AnShin Card Services had provided current reserve totaling $88,210 and $62,100 as
reserve for the sales of accounts receivables as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. In addition, AnShin Card
Services promised that all sold accounts receivable conformed to agreed terms (qualified terms) and such accounts
receivables maintained at certain level of quality (such as restrictions on ratios of allowance for bad debts and
overdue loans).

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the aggregate amount of credit card receivables sold amounted to $1,109,253 and
$766,757, respectively, and the loss on sale of credit card receivables amounted to $130,255 and $38,611 for the years
ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

AnShin Card Services also entered into accounts management and collection services agreements with ABN AMRO Bank.
Accordingly, Anshin Card Services collected the sold credit card receivables on behalf of ABN AMRO Bank, and then paid
to ABN AMRO Bank. AnShin Card Services charged and received the commission fees for collection on a monthly basis. The
accounts management and collection services income for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 amounted to $1,143 and
$762, respectively. The service revenue and the service cost were expected to be equal and thereby neither related
service assets nor liabilities were recognized by AnShin Card Services. The collections payable to ABN AMRO Bank
(recognized as other current liability) amounted to $47,495 and $59,122, respectively, as of December 31, 2004 and 2003.

The related cash flows generated from sales of accounts receivable for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 were

as follows:
For the Years Ended December 31
2004 2003

First sale of accounts receivable in this period — carrying value $ 2,354,000 $ 4,706,000
Add:Accumulated revolving accounts receivable sold — carrying value 21,398,247 7,677,557

Receivable from sale of accounts receivable, begiming of year 766,757 -
Less:Receivable from sale of accounts receivable, end of year ( 1,109,253) ( 766,757)

Loss on sale of accounts receivable ( 130,255) ( 38,611)
Proceeds from sale of accounts receivable $ 23,279,4% $ 11,578,189
Management and collection services charges received $ 1,143 $ 762

Under the Financial Holding Company Act and related regulations, a financial holding company should maintain a
consolidated capital adequacy ratio (CAR) of at least 100%. Thus, if a financial holding company's consolidated CAR
falls below 100%, the authorities may prohibit it from declaring cash dividends or distributing other properties. In
certain conditions, the authorities may impose other penalties on the company. As of December 31, 2004 and 2003,
consolidated CARs of SinoPac Holding were 128% and 154%, respectively.

The Banking Law and related regulations require a bank to maintain a CAR of at least 8% If a bank's CAR falls below
8%, the authorities may impose certain restrictions on the cash dividends that the bank can declare or, in certain
conditions, prohibit it from declaring any cash dividend. As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, Bank SinoPac's standalone
CARs were 12.64% and 12.39%, respectively, and the consolidated CARs were 11.25% and 10.30%, respectively.

The Rules Governing Securities Firms require a securities company to maintain a CAR of at least 150%. If a securities
company's (AR falls below 150%, the authorities may impose certain restrictions on the company's operations. As of June
30, 2004 and 2003, SinoPac Securities' CARs were 391% and 425%, respectively.

SinoPac Securities pays margin deposits on the starting dates of futures contracts. SinoPac Securities also pays the
margin deposits for short options contracts. The margin account of SinoPac Securities is reevaluated daily on the basis
of the market prices of the outstanding futures and options contracts. SinoPac Securities is required to put in
additional margin deposits when the margin account falls below an agreed level (the "maintenance margin"). Otherwise,
the counter—-party closes out the position by selling the contract.

For SinoPac Securities Dealing department, there were 69 futures contracts and 160 options contracts outstanding as of
December 31, 2004, and 103 futures contracts and 3,101 options contracts outstanding as of December 31, 2003. Margin
deposits paid amounted to $331,623 and $269,295 as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

For SinoPac Futures Dealing department, there were 8 futures contracts outstanding as of December 31, 2004; 50 and 60
options contracts outstanding as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Margin deposits paid and received for
futures and options contracts amounted $8,304 and $10 as of December 31, 2004, respectively, and $63 and $148 as of
December 31, 2004, respectively.
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As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the financial ratios of SinoPac Futures, computed according to the provisions of the
Rules Governing Futures Commission Merchants, were as follows:
December 31

2004 2003
Financial Financial
Calculation Formula Formula Ratios (%) Formula Ratios (%) Benchmark
a. Equities 1,286,980 = 1.0% 1,243,883 = 1.0% >100%
Total liabilities deducted futures 117,743 113,556
client equity and default reserve
b. Current assets 5,891,236 _ 118 3,940,157 _ 128 >100%
Current liabilities 4,990,701 3,066,593
o >
.. Equities 1,286,980 _ 214 1,243,883 _ 622 = 60%
Capital stock 600,000 200,000 = 40%
Adjusted net capital 965,856 108 972,783 _ 91 = 20%
Client and proprietary account 893,510 1,074,199 = 15%

Information regarding the credit extensions, guarantees or other transactions engaged by the Company and its
subsidiaries to the same person, the same related person or the same affiliate as of December 31, 2004 was summarized as
follows:
(In Millions of New Taiwan Dollars,%)
December 31, 2004

Aggregate Amount of
Credit Extensions, % of Financial
Guarantees or Other Holding Company's

Name Transactions Net Worth

To the same person:

Client A $ 17,746 34%
Client B 9,679 19%
Client C 7,063 14%
Client D 2,892 6%
To the same affiliate:

Cathay Financial Holdings and its affiliates 18,547 36%
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Company Limited and its affiliates 10,403 20%
Shin Kong Financial Holding Co., Ltd. and its affiliates 8,877 17%
Long Star Asia - Pacific, Ltd. and its affiliates 3,697 %
Mega Financial Holding Company and its affiliates 3,619 %

Pursuant to Article 46 of Financial Holding Company Act, the above information announced by the Company was summarized
and calculated by the relevant accounts or transaction balances as of December 31, 2004 provided by the Company and its

subsidiaries.

Average amounts and average interest rates of interest—earning assets and interest—bearing liabilities of Bank SinoPac
and its subsidiaries, SinoPac Bancorp, as consolidated with FENB, were as follows:
For the Years Ended December 31
2004 2003
Average Balance Average Rate (%) Average Balance Average Rate (%)

Interest—earning assets

Due from other banks $ 6,616,313 1.18 $ 7,553,937 1.35
Call loans (placement) 12,399,828 1.63 7,994,742 1.09
Due from the Central Bank 7,417,488 1.56 5,882,812 1.85
Securities purchased 132,850,420 1.53 111,609,453 2.56
Securities purchased under agreements to resell 9,475,174 1.07 - -
Loans, discounts and bills purchased 282,081,089 3.61 237,561,871 4.20
Accounts receivable from factoring $ 12,467,985 3.84 $ 5,913,668 3.65
Other long-term investments 8,501,252 2.48 3,707,038 2.86
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For the Years Ended December 31
2004 2003
Average Balance Average Rate (%) Average Balance Average Rate (%)

Interest—bearing liabilities

Due to barks 65,130 1.18 9,211 0.03
Call loans (taken) 46,093,003 1.34 55,256,266 1.17
Demand deposits 91,873,698 0.58 49,140,921 0.86
Savings - demand deposits 71,878,779 0.49 57,042,729 0.68
Time deposits 124,835,619 1.25 131,965,732 1.41
Savings — time deposits 62,923,792 1.51 58,570,590 1.94
Negotiable certificates of deposit 27,718,490 1.01 10,064,964 0.97
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 12,344,902 1.01 - -
Bank debentures 28,724,383 2.69 12,860,526 2.64

Average balances are calculated by the daily average balances of interest—earning assets and interest—bearing

liabilities.

The maturity of assets and liabilities of Bank SinoPac and its subsidiaries, SinoPac Bancorp, as consolidated with FENB, is based

on the remaining period from the balance sheet dates. The remaining period to maturity is based on maturity dates specified

under agreements, and, in cases where there are no specific maturity dates, based on expected dates of collection or settlements.
December 31, 2004

Due in Due Between One Year Due After
One Year and Five Years Five Years Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,247,320 $ - $ - $ 9,247,320
Due from the Central Bank and other banks 35,964,349 - - 35,964,349
Securities purchased 95,920,671 - - 95,920,671
Receivables 32,289,314 - - 32,289,314
Securities purchased under agreements to resell 19,423,913 - - 19,423,913
Loans, discounts and bills purchased
(excluding nonperforming loans) 95,767,251 43,358,785 158,295,624 297,421,660
Other long-term investments - 9,577,759 575,182 10,152,941
$ 288,612,818 $ 52,936,544 $158,870,806 $ 500,420,168
Liabilities
Call loans and due to banks $ 43,190,326 $ - $ - $ 43,190,326
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 18,274,839 - - 18,274,839
Payables 20,422,294 45,551 254 20,468,099
Deposits and remittances 362,366,191 9,746,828 - 372,113,019
Bank debentures - 23,900,000 9,378,755 33,278,755
$ 444,258,650 $ 33,692,379 $ 9,379,009 $ 487,325,038
December 31, 2003
Due in Due Between One Year Due After
One Year and Five Years Five Years Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,207,023 $ - $ - 3 10,207,023
Due from the Central Bank and other banks 24,18,691 - - 24,186,691
Securities purchased 117,052,462 - - 117,052,462
Receivables 29,889,734 - - 29,889,734
Loans, discounts and bills purchased
(excluding nonperforming loans) 8,706,180 34,804,808 132,262,337 252,773,325
Other long-term investments - 6,198,398 984,136 7,182,534
$ 267,042,090 $ 41,008,206 $ 133,246,473 $ 441,291,769
Liabilities
Call loans and due to banks $ 41,257,886 $ - $ - $ 41,257,886
Payables 17,525,368 49,790 11,126 17,586,284
Deposits and remittances 340,341,357 10,152,813 - 350,494,170
Bank debentures - 17,500,000 4,409,670 21,909,670
$ 399,124,611 $ 27,702,603 $ 4,420,796 $ 431,248,010
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a.Derivative financial instruments
SinoPac Holdings
SinoPac Holdings enters into cross—currency swaps to hedge the effects of foreign exchange or interest rate fluctuations on
its foreign—currency net liabilities. SinoPac Holdings' strategy is to hedge most of the market risk exposures using
hedging instruments whose changes in market value have a highly negative correlation with the changes in the market of the
exposures being hedged. SinoPac Holdings also reassesses the hedge effectiveness of these instruments periodically.

SinoPac Holdings is exposed to credit risk in the event of default on contracts by counter-parties. Since SinoPac
Holdings made transactions only with financial institutions with good worldwide rankings, accordingly, no significant
credit risk is expected.

The contract amounts (or notional amounts), credit risks and fair values of outstanding contracts are as follows:
December 31

2004 2003
Contract Contract
(Notional) Credit Fair (Notional) Credit Fair
Financial Instruments Amount Risk Value Amount Risk Value
For hedging purposes:
Cross—currency swap
contracts $ 2,260,530 $ - ($187,69) $ 2,260,530 $ - ($ 28,828)

The fair values are based on the valuation models, assumptions and certain financial information from reliable sources
provided by the counter—parties. This valuation may not reflect the market value at which any transaction could be
executed.

The gains (losses) on derivative financial instruments for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:
For the Years Ended December 31

Account 2004 2003
For hedging purpose:
Cross—currency swap contracts Interest revenue $ 52,443 $ 46,192
Realized Interest expense ( 21,135) ( 17,737)

Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries

Barnk SinoPac and its subsidiary SinoPac Bancorp, as consolidated with FENB (Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries), engage in
foreign exchange and interest derivative transactions mainly for accommodating customers' needs and managing their
exposure positions. They also entered into cross—currency swaps, interest rate swaps, futures, foreign currency options
and asset swaps to hedge the effects of foreign exchange or interest rate fluctuations on their foreigmcurrency net
assets. Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries' strategy is to hedge most of the market risk exposures using hedging instruments
with market value changes that have a highly negative correlation with the changes in the market of the exposures being
hedged. Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries also reassess the hedge effectiveness of the instruments periodically.

Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries are exposed to credit risk in the event of default on contracts by counter—parties.
Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries entered into contracts with customers that have satisfied the credit approval process
and have provided the necessary collateral. The transactions are then made within each customer's credit limit, and
guarantee deposits may be required, depending on the customer's credit standing. Transactions with other banks are
made within the trading limit set for each bank on the basis of Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries' credit rating and their
worldwide ranking. The associated credit risk has been considered in the evaluation of provision for credit losses.
In addition, Bank SinoPac and subsidiaries have entered into futures contracts with international futures and options

exchanges, and therefore, no significant credit risk is expected.

The contract amounts (or notional amounts), credit risks and fair values of outstanding contracts were as follows:
December 31

2004 2003
Contract Contract
(Notional) Credit Fair (Notional) Credit Fair
Financial Instruments Amount Risk Value Amount Risk Value

For hedging purposes:
Interest rate swap contracts $ 16,084,437 $ 279,484 $§ 279,484 $ 9,81,000 $ 185,149 $ 105,994
Cross—currency swap contracts 14,300,000 1,195,636 1,190,878 8,500,000 70,031 ( 53,693)
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December 31

2004 2003
Contract Contract
(Notional) Credit Fair (Notional) Credit Fair
Financial Instruments Anount Risk Value Amount Risk Value
For the purposes of accommodating
customers' needs or managing Bank
SinoPac and its subsidiaries’
exposures:
Forward contracts
- Buy 98,072,598 737,517 (1,545,844) 90,962,643 568,992 416,042
- Sell 97,424,835 1,720,574 1,682,115 67,245,886 272,535 ( 150,726)
Forward rate agreements
- Buy 1,900,000 - 486) 10,193,400 - 4,443)
- Sell - - - 10,193,400 1,862 918
Currency swap contracts 171,481,336 1,809,323 ( 13,723) 121,291,215 439,216  (  282,064)
Interest rate swap contracts 69,916,423 921,464  ( 19,206) 41,198,742 231,48  ( 33,528)
Cross—currency swap contracts 13,675,871 80,880 3,288 1,427,240 14,300 3,513
Interest rate futures contracts
- Long position - - - 135,912 - 478)
- Short position 95,751 01 501 203,868 - 3,674)
December 31
2004 2003
Value of Value of
Contract Options Contract Options
(Notional) Credit Purchased/ (Notional) Credit Purchased/
Financial Instruments Amount Risk Written Amount Risk Written
For the purposes of
accommodating customers’
needs or managing Bank
SinoPac and its subsidiaries’
exposures:
Foreign currency options
contracts
- Long position $149,271,260 $ 150,288 $3,910,028 $104,90,464 $§ 943,796 $2,623,035
- Short position 133,169,281 - 2,551,603 101,671,063 - 1,531,973

The fair value of each contract is determined using the quotations from Reuters Information System. The fair value of
each future contract refers to the closing price published by international futures and options exchanges as of the

balance sheet dates.

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, Bank SinoPac and its subsidiaries had entered into asset swap contracts for hedging
purposes, with notional amounts at $2,102,502 and $2,552,493, respectively. Since Bank SinoPac and its subsidiaries had
entered into these contracts with counter—parties with high worldwide rankings and credit ratings, no significant credit
risk is expected.

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, Bank SinoPac and its subsidiaries entered into credit default swap contracts for the
purposes of accommodating customers' needs, with notional amowunts at $377,132 and $384,130, respectively. Since Bank
SinoPac and its subsidiaries entered into these contracts with counter-parties with high worldwide ranking and credit

rating, no significant credit risk is expected.

The notional amounts of derivative contracts are used solely for the purpose of calculating receivables and payables to
all contract parties. Thus, the notional amounts do not represent the actual cash inflows or outflows nor the need for
cash of Barnk SinoPac and its subsidiaries. The possibility that derivative financial instruments held or issued by Bank
SinoPac and its subsidiaries cannot be sold at reasonable prices is remote; thus, no significant cash demand is

expected.
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The gains (losses) on derivative financial instruments of Bank SinoPac and its subsidiaries for the years ended December

31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:

For hedging purposes:
Cross—currency swap contracts
- Realized

Interest rate swap contracts
- Realized

- Realized

Interest rate of futures contracts
- Realized

Option contracts
- Realized

For the purposes of accommodating
customers' needs or managing
Bank SinoPac and its subsidiaries’
exposures:

Forward contracts
- Realized
- Realized
- Unrealized

- Unrealized

Forward rate agreements
- Realized

- Unrealized

Currency swap contracts
- Realized

Interest rate swap contracts
- Realized

- Realized

- Unrealized

Options contracts

- Realized

- Unrealized

Interest rate futures contracts
— Realized

- Unrealized

For the Years Ended
December 31

Account 2004 2003

Interest revenue $ 286,447 $ 37,516
Interest expense ( 192,931) ( 22,123)
Interest revenue 133,063 60,919
Interest expense ( 26,397) ( 28,381)
Income from derivative financial

instruments transactions - 14,207
Income from (loss on) derivative

financial instruments

transactions ( 7,195) 789
Income from derivative financial

instruments transactions 20,101 6,512
Interest revenue $ 71,640 $-
Interest expense ( 14,463) -
Foreign exchange gain (loss) ( 7,209) 113,675
Foreign exchange loss ( 580,888) ( 72,664)
Income from derivative financial

instruments transactions 30,474 -
Income from (loss on) derivative

financial instruments transactions ( 3,513) 6,789
Income from (loss on) derivative

financial instruments transactions 3,039 ( 4,216)
Interest revenue 778,153 363,384
Interest expense ( 728,3%) ( 302,807)
Loss on derivative financial

instruments transactions ( 9,014) -
Interest revenue 230,603 577,879
Interest expens (  285,815) ( 641,179)
Income from (loss on) derivative

financial instruments transactions 78,746 ( 473)
Income from derivative
financial instruments transactions 22,662 17,58
Income from (loss on) derivative

financial instruments transactions (3,245,220) 723,051
Foreign exchange gain (loss) 3,675,154 ( 97,712)
Income from (loss on) derivative

financial instruments transactions 271,918 289,773
Income from (loss on) derivative

financial instruments transactions  ( 40,710) 1,012
Income from (loss on) derivative

financial instruments transactions 949 ( 478)
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For the Years Ended
December 31

Account 2004 2003
Cross—currency swap contracts
- Realized Interest revenue 33,199 2,779
Interest expense ( 31,715) ( 1,936)
- Unrealized Income from (loss on) derivative
financial instruments transactions ( 224) 3,512
Credit default swap contract
- Realized Income from derivative financial
instruments transactions 5,274 201

SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries
1)Warrants
a)The objective of issuing warrants and strategies to achieve this objective:
SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries issue warrants for trading purposes.

SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries holds underlying securities to hedge risks from the exercise of warrants and
risks from changes in warrant positions held. SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries' hedging strategy is to
minimize the market value risks. The changes in market values of the underlying securities are highly correlated to
that of the warrants, and SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries evaluates and adjusts the positions held
periodically (please see Notes 2, 9 and 19).

b)Credit risk
SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries is not exposed to credit risk because premium is received upon the issuance
of warrants.

c)Market risk
Market risk on issued warrants comes mainly from changes in market prices of underlying securities. SinoPac
Securities and its subsidiaries manages the market risk by adopting a dynamic hedging strategy to adjust the
positions of warrants and underlying securities.

d)Liquidity risk, risk to cash flows and the uncertainty as to the amount and timing of future cash requirement

The premium of the warrants issued by SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries is collected in advance, and SinoPac
Securities and its subsidiaries establishes a hedging position with its own capital when the warrants are issued.
The liquidity risk of the underlying securities held for hedging is low because the authorities have set the market
price and share distribution of the securities, and the probability that the securities cannot be sold for a
reasonable price is quite low. SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries has to manage any cash demand arising from
adjustment of hedge position for any changes due to adverse fluctuation of market prices of the underlying
securities. However, the market liquidity is high, so the risk to cash flows is low.

Warrants will expire between January 2005 to September 2005. Except for the cash inflows and outflows arising from
hedging, no additional cash is needed.

e)Leverage of the instrument: please see Note 19.

2)Interest rate swap
a)The objective of engaging in interest rate swap (IRS) contracts and strategies to achieve this objective:
SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries has entered into IRS contracts with counter—parties to profit from short-
term fluctuations in interest rates.

b)The information on the outstanding IRS contracts is as follows:
December 31

2004 2003
Nominal Amount Fair Value Credit Risk Nominal Amount Fair Value Credit Risk
For trading purposes $ 1,700,000 ($ 10,311) $ 4,354 $ 2,600,000 ($ 28,548) $ 11,221

SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries established high standards for screening the counter—-parties and has rated
their credits under strict criteria. It has also set upper limits for total value of credits granted to control
credit risks. Thus, it does not expect significant exposure to credit risks. Fair value is the present value of
future interest income and expense discounted at the yield rate.
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The fair values of outstanding IRS contracts as the end of 2004 and 2003 were recognized as derivative financial
assets — OTC at $9,725 and $21,022, respectively, and derivative financial liabilities — OTC at $20,036 and $49,570,
respectively.

c)Market risk
SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries uses value—at-risks (VAR), based on statistical analysis of market data and
foreign industrial standards, in evaluating market risks of the IRS contracts. As of December 31, 2004 and 2003,
the VARs were $581 and $1,183, respectively.

d)Cash flows and demands
Net interest, equal to the notional amount of the interest rate swap contracts multiplied by the difference in the
interest rate bases received or paid upon each settlement date, is not material. The notional amounts are not
exchanged on the final settlement date. Thus, the cash demand is not significant.

e)For the years ended December 31, 2004, gains of $4,356, from IRS valuation were recognized (presented as gain from
derivative financial instruments transactions — OTC). For the years ended December 31, 2003, losses of $6,396 from
IRS valuation were recognized (presented as gain from derivative financial instruments transactions — OTC).

3)Stock index futures and options
a)The objective of using stock index futures and options and related strategies to achieve the objective:
SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries use stock index futures and options contracts for trading purposes, to
increase its investment instrument, to aggressively develop various services and enhance working capital efficiency.

b)Carrying value, fair value and credit risk
December 31, 2004

Opening Positions Carrying Value/
Item Transaction Type Long/Short Volume Premium Paid (Received) Fair Value
Futures Banking and Insurance Sector
Index Futures Long 46 $ 47,581 $ 48,116
TATFEX Futures Long 17 20,980 21,039
Electronic Sector Index Futures Short 14 12,775 12,930
Options TAIFEX Options - call and put Long 68 146 157
TAIFEX Options — call and put Short 122 ( 389) ( 286)
Stock Options (BAO) - call Short 10 ( 30) ( 43)
Stock Options (BDO) - call Short 10 ( 30) ( 5)
December 31, 2003
Opening Positions Carrying Value/
Item Transaction Type Long/Short Volume Premium Paid (Received) Fair Value
Futures TAIEX Futures Long 59 $ 69,687 $ 69,65
TSE Electronic Sector
Index Futures Long 20 19,510 19,800
Mini-TAIEX Futures Long 2 583 590
TSE Banking and Insurance
Sector Index Futures Short 22 19,168 19,281
Options TAIEX Options - call and put Long 46 165 87
TAIEX Options — call and put Short 3,115 ( 5,847) ( 4,400)

The market value by contract as of balance sheet dates was based on the closing price published by the Taiwan
Futures Exchange (TAIFEX). SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries expects no exposure to credit risks since the
counterparty is TAIFEX.

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the fair values of premiums from option transactions were recognized as premiums
of $157 and $87 paid for long options - non-hedging and premiums of $334 and $4,400 received from short options,
respectively.

c)Market risk
Market risk is the fluctuation in market prices of stock index futures and options. SinoPac Securities and its
subsidiaries have appropriate risk control management and has set up stop—loss points to monitor price fluctuations
and holding positions. When the balance of the trading margin account is lower than the maintenance margin, SinoPac
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Securities and its subsidiaries will recognize a loss by either settling the deal or putting in more deposits to the
initial margin.

d)Liquidity risk, risk of cash flows and the uncertainty as to the amounts and timing of future cash required
SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries have paid in advance initial margin for stock index futures contracts and
premiums for long options as well as margin for short options. More margin will be paid since the balance of the
trading margin account is lower than the maintenance margin. However, future cash demand is supported by sufficient
working capital. Thus, the risk of cash flows is insignificant.

e)Gain (loss) from stock index futures and options transactions
Gains or losses for the year ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 are summarized as follows:
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Gains Nonoperating Nonoperating
(Losses) Losses from Gains Gains from

from Futures Futures from Option Options
Transactions Transactions Transactions Transactions
Non-hedging and realized ($ 209,661) $ 79) $ 159,401 $ 356
Non-hedging and unrealized 439 - 126 -
($ 209,22) ($ 79) $ 159,527 $ 356

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003

Gains Nonoperating Nonoperating

(Losses) Losses from Gains Gains from

from Futures Futures from Option Options
Transactions Transactions Transactions Transactions
Non-hedging and realized $ 78,963 $ 4,419 ($ 76,000) ($ 3,194)
Non-hedging and wrealized 152 - 81 ( 12)
$ 74,115 4,419 ($ 75119) ($  3,206)

4)Asset swap transactions — convertible bonds

a)The objective of convertible bonds swap transactions and strategies to achieve this obgective:
SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries sold convertible bonds, which were acquired from dealing or underwriting
transactions, to counter—parties. The selling price received was taken as a nominal amount. During the contract
term, SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries took the pre—agreed interest rate in exchange for the coupon rate and
the interest compensation on the convertible bonds with counter—parties. It also acquired the right to purchase the
convertible bonds from the counter—-parties anytime before the expiration date of the contract.

Convertible bond swap transactions have three types: Fixed income, short call options and combination of both
types. SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries engaged in this transaction to diversify its financial instruments,
to lower the capital pressure from underwriting convertible bonds, to reinforce its capability in underwriting

convertible bonds, reduce risks, and to enliven the second market for convertible bonds.

b)Information on outstanding convertible bond swap transactions is as follows:
December 31, 2004

Nominal Amount Premiums Paid (Received) Fair Value Credit Risk
i)Fixed income transactions
Interest rate swap $ 1,893,513 $ - ($ 11,157) $ 1,332
Long call option on convertible bonds - 159,682 125,357 127,199
ii)Short call option on convertible bonds 2,979,220 ( 512,337) ( 295,901) -

December 31, 2003

Nominal Amount Premiums Paid (Received) Fair Value Credit Risk

i)Fixed income transactions

Interest rate swap $ 391,044 $ - $ 801 $ 6,256
Long call option on convertible bonds - 36,119 85,723 131,127
Short call option on convertible bonds - ( 33,673) ( 6,95%) -
ii)Short call option on convertible bonds 3,239,100 ( 158,549) ( 202,210) -

The fair value is computed using the model approved by the ROC OTC. The parameters used in the model (convertible
bond market prices, underlying stock prices, interest rates, etc.) are public market information, thus, a risk—free
arbitrage opportunity does not exist.
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SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries established high standards for screening the counter—parties of fixed income
transactions and rated their credits under strict criteria. SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries have set upper
limits for total value of credits granted to control credit risks. Thus, it does not expect significant exposure to
credit risks.

The premium from short call option transactions is collected in advance, and SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries
expects no exposure to credit risks.

The fair values of fixed income convertible bonds swap transactions as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 were recognized

as derivative financial assets — OTC at $2,448 and $13,605, respectively, and derivative financial liabilities — OTC
at $8,392 and $7,591, respectively.

c)Market risk
SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries uses value-at-risks (VAR), based on statistical analysis of market data
(including interest rate, convertible bond market prices and theoretical value of options) and foreign industrial
standards in evaluating market risks of convertible bond swap transactions. As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the
VAR were $2,110 and $907, respectively.

d)Liquidity risk, risk of cash flows and the uncertainty as to the amounts and timing of future cash required
The underlying convertible bonds, acquired from dealing and underwriting transactions, were sold to counter—parties
and SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries received related payments. In addition, SinoPac Securities and its
subsidiaries took the pre—agreed interest rate in exchange for the coupon rate and the interest compensation of
convertible bonds from counter—parties. Further, SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries acquired the right to
repurchase convertible bonds from counter—parties. Thus, there are no significant liquidity risks and the cash
demand is not significant.

e)Gains (losses) from convertible bonds swap transactions

For the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, marking to market of convertible bond swap transactions resulted in
gains of $198,672 and $19,198 (presented as gains from derivative financial instruments transactions - OTC),
respectively.

5)Structured note transactions

a)The objective of structured note transactions and strategies to achieve this objective:
There are two types of structured note transactions authorized by the ROC OTC market: Principal-guaranteed note
transactions and equity-linked note transactions. SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries signs the contract with
the counter parties, receives all (principal- guaranteed note transaction) or part (equity-linked note transactions)
of the contract price and settles the contract with cash at the expiration date according to the return on the
underlying assets. In substance, the transactions include buy or sale of fixed—income instruments and rewards—
linked options on the underlying assets.

SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries started structured note transactions in July 2003 to diversify its financial
instruments, to increase profits, to enhance its hedging methods, and to raise profitability.

b)Information on outstanding structured notes transactions is as follows:
December 31, 2004

Nominal Amount Premiums Paid (Received) Fair Value
i)Principal—-guaranteed note transactions
Fixed income instruments $ 86,600 $ - ($ 84,363)
Short call option on underlying assets - ( 2,237) ( 1,721)
ii)Equity-linked note transactions
Fixed income instruments 124,200 - ( 128,820)
Long put option on linked underlying assets - 347 5,166

December 31, 2003

Nominal Amount Premiums Paid (Received) Fair Value
i)Principal-guaranteed note transactions
Fixed income instruments $ 122,700 $ - ($ 119,523)
Short call option on underlying assets - ( 3,215) ( 4,022)
ii)Equity-linked note transactions
Fixed income instruments 94,400 - ( M,114)
Long put option on linked underlying assets - 87 706
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The fair value is computed using the model approved by the ROC OTC. The parameters used in the model (including
underlying asset market prices and interest rates, etc.) are based on public information available in the market;

thus, a risk—-free arbitrage opportunity does not exist.

SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries have strict criteria on the types of fixed income assets to be used and
controls the investment amounts. In addition, the premium from short option transactions is collected in advance.

Thus, SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries expect no exposure to credit risks.

c)Market risk
The market risk of structured note transactions is mainly from adverse fluctuations of the underlying assets market
price. Thus, option hedging models are used to hedge market risk. As of December 31, 2004, the market risk is
$8,058.

d)Liquidity risk, risk of cash flows and the uncertainty as to the amount and timing of future cash required.
The fixed income instruments purchased by SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries with the contract price received
from the structured note transactions are stored in a custodian bank. To enable investors to execute the contract
prior to maturity, SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries takes the liquidity risk of the fixed income instruments
into consideration when selecting the target instruments. If the liquidity risk of the fixed income instruments is
minor, there is no material risk of cash flows and no uncertainty on the amount and timing of future cash demand.

e)For the year ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, gains (losses) from structured note transactions were as follows:
Losses of $3,132 and $434 from principal-guaranteed note transactions, gains of $1,323 and losses of $807 from
principal-guaranteed note valuation; gains of $3,206 and $98 from equity-linked note transactions, and gains of
$4,700 and $119 from equity-linked notes valuation (presented as gain from derivative financial instruments

transactions — 01C).

6)Stock index swap
a)The object of using stock index swap and related strategies to achieve the objective:
Sino Securities and subsidiaries use stock index swap to hedge SinoPac Securities and its subsidiaries' risks
arising from new type derivative financial instruments transactions and warrants issued.

b)Carrying value, fair value and credit risk
There were no outstanding stock index swap contracts as of December 31, 2004 and 2003.

c)Gains (losses) from stock index swap
Losses from transactions of stock index swap in 2004 and 2003 are $28,280 and $5,445, respectively (presented as

gain from derivative financial instruments transactions).

AnShin Card Services

The interest rate swap (IRS) contracts held by AnShin Card Services are mainly for the purpose of hedging the risks
resulting from changes in interest rates of liabilities rather than for the purpose of trading. AnShin Card Services'
strategy is to hedge most market risk exposures using derivative instruments with market value changes that have a
highly negative correlation with the changes in the market of the exposures being hedged. AnShin Card Services also
reassesses the hedge effectiveness of the instruments periodically.

1)As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the nominal amount, credit risk and fair value of outstanding IRS contracts were as

follows:
December 31, 2004
Fixed Interest
Nominal Rate/Term of Maturity Fair Credit

Transaction Type Amount Swap-out Term of Swap-in Clearing Date Value Risk
Floating interest rate

received/fixed interest

rate paid $ 1,600,000 1.98%-3.055% 3-month NTD CP Quarterly 2005.01.17- ($10,357) $ -

rate in 2007.11.19

secondary market
Floating interest rate
received/floating interest
rate paid 500,000 6-month USD 6-month NTD (P Semiannually 2006.4.2%6  ( 4,808) -
London Bank's rate in
rate call loans secondary
loansminus 0.9% market
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December 31, 2003
Fixed Interest

Nominal Rate/Term of Maturity Fair Credit
Transaction Type Amount Swap-out Term of Swap-in Clearing Date Value Risk
Floating interest rate
received/fixed interest
rate paid $2,300,000 2.03%5.55% 3-month NTD CP Quarterly  2004.2.16- ($39,450) $ -
rate in 2006.11.06

secondary market

Credit risks refer to counter—parties' defaults on IRS contracts. AnShin Card Services has entered into contract with
those banks with good credit rankings; thus, it is not exposed to significant credit risks.

The fair value of derivative financial instruments is the amount AnShin Card Services would receive or pay to when the
contracts terminate at the balance sheet date, including unrealized gains or losses for outstanding contracts. The
fair value of AnShin Card Services' derivative financial instrument is based on the quotations from financial

institutions which evaluate the future interest payment stream within the contractual period discounted at the market
interest rate.

2)Market risk
The purpose of the IRS contracts is to hedge the interest risk of liabilities. Therefore, gains or losses resulting
from changes in interest rates will be offset by those of the item being hedged. Therefore, market risk is
insignificant.

3)Liquidity risk, cash flow risk, and the uncertainty as to the amount and timing of future cash requirement
AnShin Card Services enters into the aforementioned transactions only with financial institutions with good credit
ranking and transacts with several different financial institutions to diversify financial risks. It is believed that
default risks of these financial institutions are remote and therefore, there is no liquidity risk.

Under the IRS contracts, there is no exchange of the notional principals as, the contracts signed and as the contracts
matured. The net interest at each 90 days or 180 days for settlement, which is calculated basing on the difference
between the contractual rate and the market floating rate multiplied by the nominal principal, is usually
insignificant.

4)For the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, AnShin Card Services recognized realized interest expenses as
operating expenses amounting to $31,804 and $65,866, respectively. The unrealized revaluation losses, recognized as
the debit balance of stockholders' equity and other liabilities, were marked to market at $15,165 and $39,450 as of
December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

b.Fair values of nonderivative financial instruments

December 31

2004 2003

Carrying Amount Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value
Assets
Financial assets — with fair values
approximating carrying amounts $ 135,495,010 $ 135,495,010 $ 9,897,977 $ 94,87,977
Securities purchased 97,144,637 97,431,026 117,280,990 117,719,212
Operating securities 20,324,708 20,450,025 22,565,868 22,679,222
Loans, discounts and bills purchased 297,154,033 297,154,033 252,874,200 252,874,200
Long-term equity investments 7,097,851 7,098,915 6,361,939 6,082,058
Other long-term investments 10,203,263 10,366,770 7,182,534 7,068,957
Other assets — guarantee deposits 4,241,203 4,270,358 5,041,051 5,012,846
Liabilities
Financial liabilities - with fair
values approximating carrying amounts $ 121,937,642 $ 122,937,642 $ H,696,083 $ 94,696,083
Deposits and remittances 366,220,833 366,220,833 340,679,390 340,679,390
Bank debentures 33,228,755 33,228,755 21,909,670 21,909,670
ECBs redeemable within one year and bonds payable 9,322,065 10,510,661 10,388,517 11,417,003
Other liabilities 137,844 137,844 162,658 162,658
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Methods and assumptions applied in estimating the fair values of nonderivative financial instruments are as follows:

1)The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, due from the Central Bank and other banks, accounts and notes
receivables, acceptances, pledged time deposits, securities purchased under agreements to resell, short—term
borrowings, Euro—convertible bonds redeemable within one year, long—term borrowings, commercial papers payable,
securities sold under agreements to repurchase, call loans and due to banks, accounts and notes payables, acceptances
payable, remittance and long—term borrowings approximate their fair values because of the short maturities of these
instruments.

2)The fair values of securities purchased, operating securities and long—term investments are based on their market
prices, if such market prices are available. Otherwise, fair values are estimated at their carrying amounts.

3)Loans, discounts and bills purchased, deposits, bank debentures, bonds payable and funds received for loans are
interest—earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. Thus, their carrying amounts represent fair values. Fair
value of nonperforming loans is based on the carrying amount, which is net of the allowance for credit losses.

4)The fair values of government bonds, corporate bonds and bank debentures submitted as refundable guarantee deposits
are based on their market prices while certificates of deposits are estimated at their carrying amounts. Fair values
of other refundable guarantee deposits and guarantee deposits received are estimated at their carrying amounts since
such deposits do not have specific due dates.

5)The fair values of Euro—convertible bonds are estimated at their market prices listed in Luxembourg.
The fair values of certain financial instruments and all nonfinancial instruments are excluded from disclosure

requirement. Accordingly, the aggregate fair values presented above do not necessarily represent the total values of
the Company.

.Financial instruments with off-balance-sheet credit risks

Bank SinoPac and its subsidiaries had significant credit commitments principally relating to customer financing
activities and credit card business. The terms of most of the credit commitments were under seven years and loan
interest rates for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, both ranging from 0.01% to 20.00%. Bank SinoPac and its
subsidiaries also issued financial guarantees and standby letters of credit to guarantee the performance of a customer
obligated to a third party. These guarantees were usually with terms of less than one year and with maturity dates not
in any particular period.

The contract amounts of financial instruments with off-balance-sheet credit risks as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 were
as follows:
December 31

2004 2003
Undrawn loan commitments $ 19,310,260 $ 17,504,577
Financial guarantees and standby letters of credit 15,767,734 13,504,666
Credit card commitments for credit cards 75,133 68,296

Since most of the commitments will expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily
represent actual cash demands. The maximum credit exposure from these commitments is the total commitment amounts
assuning that the customer uses the full amount of the commitment and the related collateral or other security turns out
to be worthless.

Bank SinoPac and its subsidiaries make credit commitments and issue financial guarantees and standby letters of credit
only after evaluation of customers' credit standings. Based on the result of the credit evaluation, Bank SinoPac and
subsidiaries may require collateral before draw down against the credit facilities. As of December 31, 2004 and 2003,
ratios of secured loans to total loans were about 74% and 77%, respectively. Collaterals held vary but may include
cash, inventories, marketable securities, and other properties. When the customers default, Bank SinoPac and
subsidiaries will, as required by circumstances, foreclose the collateral or execute other rights arising out of the
guarantees given.

Bank SinoPac and its subsidiaries have no concentrated credit risk in any industry, individual counter-party or group
who engaged in similar business activities. Industries with 5% or more of the outstanding loans as of December 31, 2004
and 2003 were as follows:

December 31

2004 2003
Amount % Amount %
Natural person $ 170,908,585 57 $ 149,858,452 59
Manufacturing 46,467,640 16 31,367,544 12
Real estate 26,391,937 9 29,828,556 12

Foreign corporation 7,713,248 3 8,799,697 3
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The net positions on foreign—currency transactions of Bank SinoPac as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:

December 31

2004 2003
Foreign— New Taiwan Foreign— New Taiwan
currency Dollar currency Dollar
Amownts (in Amownts (in Amownts (in Amounts (in
Thousand) Thousand) Thousand) Thousand)
Net positions of major foreignm MYR 108,238 $ 909,116 JPY 11,904,313 $ 3,783,191
currency with market risk JPY 2,872,678 893,404 USs$ 108,837 3,698,052
US$ 25,064 799,91 DEM 74,935 670,036
THB 638,683 523,911 EUR 13,401 574,210
EUR 10,114 440,071 RMB 9,736 80,807
a.Condensed balance sheets
Bank SinoPac and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2004 and 2003
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)
Assets 2004 2003 Liabilities 2004 2003
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,247,320 $ 10,207,023 Call loans and due to banks $ 43,190,326 $ 41,257,886
Due from the Central Bank Securities sold under
and other banks 35,964,349 24,186,691 agreements to repurchase 18,274,839 -
Securities purchased, net 95,918,174 117,052,462 Payables 20,468,099 17,586,284
Receivables, net 32,238,903 29,839,323 Deposits and remittances 372,113,019 350,494,170
Securities purchased under Bank debentures 33,278,755 21,909,670
agreements to resell 19,423,913 - Other liabilities 4,200,424 3,007,320
Prepayments 457,881 200,458 Total liabilities 491,525,462 43,255,330
Loans, discounts and bills
purchased, net 297,654,033 253,474,008 Stockholders' equity
Long-term equity investments
- net 4,256,607 4,407,549 Capital stock 19,443,976 19,443,976
Other long-term investments 10,152,941 7,182,534 Capital surplus 125,208 125,208
Properties, net 5,282,518 5,402,919 Retained earnings 8,960,523 6,708,183
Other assets 9,162,420 8,449,035 Equity adjustments ( 29%6,110) ( 130,695)
Total stockholders' equity 28,233,597 26,146,672
Total $519,759,059 $460,402,002 Total $519,759,059 $460,402,002
SinoPac Securities and its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2004 and 2003
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)
2004 2003 2004 2003
Assets (Unreviewed) Liabilities (Unreviewed)
Current assets $ 52,159,435 $ 54,259,690 Current liabilities $ 34,748,802 $ 85,517,711
Long-term equity investments 1,217,506 1,041,727 Long-term interest bearing
Properties, net 2,668,734 2,755,835 liabilities 2,000,000 2,000,086
Other assets 3,074,029 2,833,089 Other liabilities 506,358 739,797
Securities brokerage debit Securities brokerage credit
account, net 94,064 8,106 account, net - -
Total liabilities 37,255,160 38,257,594
Stockholders' equity
Capital stock 15,269,020 15,269,020
Capital surplus 2,342,425 2,342,425
Retained earnings 4,509,638 5,101,751
Equity adjustments ( 162,475) 57,657
Total stockholders' equity 21,958,608 22,770,853
Total $ 59,213,768 $ 61,028,447 Total $ 59,213,768 $ 61,028,447
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SinoPac Life Insurance Agent Co., Ltd.
Balance Sheets
December 31, 2004 and 2003

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Assets 2004 2003 Liabilities 2004 2003
Current assets $ 118,598 $ 159,729 Current liabilities $ 45,042 $ 61,850
Properties, net 662 701
Other assets 2,438 2,861 Stockholders' equity
Capital stock 3,000 2,000
Retained earnings 73,656 99,441
Total stockholders' equity 76,656 101,441
Total $ 121,698 $ 163,291  Total $ 121,698 $ 163,291

SinoPac Property Insurance Agent Co., Ltd.
Balance Sheets
December 31, 2004 and 2003
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Assets 2004 2003 Liabilities 2004 2003
Current assets $ 10,900 $ 5,032 Current liabilities $ 2,493 $ 1,675
Other assets 600 600 Stockholders' equity
Capital stock 3,000 2,000
Retained earnings 6,007 1,957
Total stockholders' equity 9,007 3,957
Total $ 11,500 $ 5,632 Total 3 11,500 $ 5,632

b.Condensed statements of income
Bank SinoPac and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Income
For the Years Ended December 31, 2004 and 2003

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

2004 2003
Operating revenues $ 22,452,708 $ 17,897,620
Operating costs and expenses 17,491,996 14,686,159
Operating income 4,960,712 3,211,461
Non-operating income and gains 284,100 164,856
Non-operating expenses and losses 55,651 97,190
Income before income tax 5,189,161 3,279,127
Net income $ 4,284,815 $ 2,753,899
Pretax earnings per share $ 2.67 $ 1.69
After tax earnings per share $ 2.20 $ 1.42
SinoPac Securities and its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Income
For the Years Ended December 31, 2004 and 2003
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)
2004 2003
Operating revenues $ 6,333,047 $ 7,722,245
Operating costs and expenses 4,954,378 4,983,982
Operating income 1,578,669 2,738,263
Non-operating income and gains 78,893 104,978
Non-operating expenses and losses 10,921 76,114
Income before income tax 1,646,641 2,767,127
Net income $ 919,345 $ 2,162,094
Pre-tax earnings per share $ 1.08 $ 1.85
After tax earnings per share $ 0.60 $ 1.44
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SinoPac Life Insurance Agent Co., Ltd.
Statements of Income
For the Years Ended December 31, 2004 and 2003
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

2004 2003
Operating revenues $ 195,573 $ 243,491
Operating costs and expenses 109,545 124,165
Operating income 8,028 119,326
Nonoperating income and gains 610 894
Income before income tax 86,638 120,220
Net income $ 65,118 $ 90,250
Pretax earnings per share $ 288.79 $ 601.10
After tax earnings per share $ 217.06 $ 451.25
SinoPac Property Insurance Agent Co., Ltd.
Statements of Income
For the Years Ended December 31, 2004 and 2003
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)
2004 203
Operating revenues $ 11,957 $ 6,276
Operating costs and expenses 4,585 4,057
Operating income 7,372 2,219
Nonoperating income and gains 22 6
Income before income tax 7,394 2,225
Net income $ 5,555 $ 1,671
Pretax earnings per share $ 24,65 $ 11.12
After tax earnings per share $ 18.52 $ 8.35

.Statement of capital adequacy

%
Item December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003
Capital adequacy ratios (Note) 12.64 12.39
Ratios of debt to net worth 1,569.79 1,468.06

Note:Capital adequacy ratio = Eligible capital/Risk-based assets.

Pursuant to the Banking Law and related

regulations, the capital adequacy ratio should be computed at the end of June and December, respectively.

.Assets quality

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, %)

Item December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003
Overdue loans (including nonperforming loans) (Note 1) $ 1,942,504 $ 3,722,533
Nonperforming loans 1,80,686 2,840,297
Overdue loans ratio (Note 2) 0.74% 1.75%
Classified loans (Note 3) 820,014 832,027
Ratios of classified loans to total loans 0.31% 0.39%
Allowance for credit losses 1,174,898 1,544,941
Write—off amounts of credits (Note 4) 932,811 1,504,618

Note 1:Overdue loans (including non-accrual loans) represent the amounts of reported overdue loans as required by the

Note 2:

Note 3:

MOF letters dated February 16, 1994 (Ref. No. Tai-Tsai-Zong-832292834) and December 1, 1997 (Ref. No. Tai-Tsai-
Zong-86656564) .

Overdue loans ratio = Overdue loans (including nonperforming loans)/(Outstanding loan balance + Nonperforming
loans). If overdue loans (including nonperforming loans)/Total credits, the overdue loans ratio as of December
31, 2004 and 2003 were 0.62% and 1.43%, respectively.

Loans subject to observation are mid-term and long—term loans repayable in installments repayment on which is
delinquent for more than three months but less than six months; other loans (the repayment of) principal on
which is overdue by less than three months and interest thereon is overdue by more than three months but less
than six months that would normally be required to be reported as an overdue loan but for having been exempted
from such reporting (including loans for which an agreement has been reached to repay such loan in
installments, loans for which a credit insurance fund will cover such repayment (as evidenced by) a sufficient
certificate of deposit or reserve,

loans for which repayment has, by agreement, been extended due to the
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September 21, 1999 earthquake, loans for which the collateral has been sold at auction and the proceeds of such
auction are yet to be distributed, and loans extended under other approved exempt loan programs.

Note 4:Write—off amounts of credits = Accumulated write—off amounts of credits for the years ended December 31, 2004
and 2003.

c.Management information
1)Concentration of credit extensions
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, %)

December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003
Credit extensions to interested parties $ 4,065,567 $ 4,531,615
Ratios of credit extensions to interested parties 1.3 2.4
Ratios of credit extensions secured by pledged stocks 1.25 0.3
Industry Percentage Industry Percentage
) Natural person 77.47 Natural person 79.49
Industry concentration Manufacturing 9.00 Manufacturing 6.91
Wholesaling 3.96 Wholesaling 3.72

Note 1:Consist of loans, discounts and bills purchased (including import and export bill negotiations), acceptances
and guarantees.

Note 2:Ratio of credit extensions to interested parties = Credit extensions to interested parties/Total credit
extensions.

Note 3:Ratio of credit extensions secured by pledged stocks = Credit extensions secured by pledged stocks/Total
credit extensions.

Note 4:The amounts of credit extensions to interested parties are required to be computed pursuant to the Banking
Law.

2)Information on concentrations of risk
Bank SinoPac has no credit risk concentration arising from any single counter—-party or groups of counter—parties
engaged in similar business activities. Industries that accounted for 5% or more of the outstanding loans as of
December 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:
December 31

2004 2003
Face Amount % Face Amount 7%
Natural person $ 170,893,952 65 $ 149,834,963 !
Manufacturing 46,467,640 18 31,367,544 15

3)Policy of provisions on credit and investment losses
a)Allowance for credit losses and provision for losses on guarantees
In determining the allowance for credit losses and provision for losses on guarantees, Bank SinoPac assesses the
collectibility on the balances of loans, discounts and bills purchased, accounts, interest and other receivables,
and nonperforming loans, as well as guarantees and acceptances as of the balance sheet dates.

Pursuant to "The Rules for Bank Asset Evaluation, Loss Reserve Provision, and Disposal of Overdue Loans and Bad
Debts" (the Rules) issued by the MOF, Bank SinoPac evaluates credit losses on the basis of its borrowers'/clients'
financial positions, Bank SinoPac's prior experiences, repayments for principal and interest by borrowers/clients,
collateral provided, and estimated collectibility.

Bank SinoPac assesses losses on particular loans in accordance with the Rules stated above. The Rules provide
that the minimum provision for credit losses should not be less than the aggregate of 50% of the doubtful credits
and 100% of the wunrecoverable credits.

Write—offs of loans falling under the MOF guidelines, upon approval by the board of directors, are offset against
the recorded allowance for credit losses.

b)Provision for investment losses
Stocks, beneficiary certificates and bonds are stated at the lower of cost or market. Market prices are
determined as follows: (a) listed stocks — average daily closing prices for the last month of the accounting
period; (b) beneficiary certificates (open-end fund) - net asset values as of the balance sheet dates; and (c)
over—-the—counter stocks — average daily closing prices for the last month of the accounting period, published by
the OTC; and (d) bonds — period—end reference prices published by the OTC.
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Under accounting principles generally accepted in the ROC, for applying the lower of cost or market method, the

Company's shares held by Bank SinoPac should be evaluated separately from the other listed and OIC stocks.

For listed and OTC stocks accounted for by the cost method, when the aggregate market value is lower than the

total carrying amount, an allowance for decline in market value is provided and the unrealized loss is charged

against stockholders' equity.

loss, the decline is charged to current income.

4)Operating risk and litigation risk
Matters Requiring Special Notation
December 31, 2004

If a decline in the value of an unlisted stock investment is considered a permanent

Causes (Note)

Summary and Amount

Within the past one year, a responsible person or professional employee,in the

None
course of business, violated the law, resulting in an indictment by a prosecutor.
Within the past one year, a fine was levied on the Bank for violations of the
related regulations. None

Within the past one year, misconduct occurred that resulted in the Financial

Supervisory Commission imposing strict corrective measures.

The Bank's affiliate company,
Grand Capital International
Limited (Grand Capital), had
granted short—-term loans to
Addie International Limited.
On October 26, 2004, the
Financial supervisory
Commission imposed strict
corrective measures on the
significant weakness of Grand
Capital's related controls.
Some employees involved in the
significant weakness of the
aforementioned loans had been
punished, and the Bank had
followed the FSC's
instructions to strengthen the
investees' management.

Within the past one year, the loss from one incident or the total losses from None
employee corruption, periodic events of a material nature, or failure to abide

by the "Guidelines for the Maintenance of Soundness of Financial Institutions”

exceeded NI'$50 million dollars.

Other None

Note 1:The term "within the past one year" means one year prior to the balance sheet date.

Note 2:The term "a fine levied on Bank SinoPac for violations of the related regulations within the past one year"

means a fine levied by Bureau of Monetary Affairs, Securities and Futures Bureau and Department of

Insurance.

d.Profitability

For the Year Ended

Item December 31, 2004

For the Year Ended
December 31, 2003

Return on total assets 1.11% 0.81%
Return on net worth 18.03% 11.78%
Profit margin 21.74% 18.27%

Note 1:Return on total assets = Income before income tax/Average total assets
Note 2:Return on net worth = Income before income tax/Average net worth
Note 3:Profit margin = Income after income tax/Total operating revenues

Note 4:Income after income tax represents income for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003.
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by the daily average balances of

e.Information of average amount and average interest rate of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities
interest—earning assets and interest—bearing

For the Years Ended December 31

2004

2003

Average Balance

Average Rate(%)

Average Balance

Average Rate(%)

Interest—earning assets
Due from other banks

Call loans (placement)
Due from the Central Bank

Securities purchased

Securities purchased under agreement to resell

Loans, discounts and bills purchased
Accounts receivable from factoring

Other long-term investments
Interest—bearing liabilities

Due to other banks

Call loans (taken)

Demand deposits

Savings - demand deposits

Time deposits

Savings - time deposits

Negotiable certificates of deposit

Securities sold wnder agreements to repurchase

Bank debentures

f.Liquidity

$ 4,539,653
12,399,828
7,417,488

122,114,201
9,475,174
242,487,403
12,467,985
418,468

65,130
40,230,715
77,011,852
69,575,428

104,436,485
62,923,792
27,718,490
12,344,902
28,245,628

02
63
56
43
.07
22
3.84
1.26

W o o

1.18
1.32
0.42
0.48

2.66

$ 3,871,717 1.32
7,994,742 1.09
5,882,812 1.8

111,047,094 2.57
195,533,730 3.9
5,913,668 3.65
9,211 0.03
49,212,529 1.16
35,436,955 0.63
54,893,98 0.67
105,804,037 1.28
58,570,590 1.9
10,064,964 0.97
12,541,09% 2.61

Maturity Analysis of Assets and Liabilities
December 31, 2004

(In Millions of New Taiwan Dollars)

Total Amount for the Remaining Period Prior to the Maturity Date
0-30 Days 31-90 Days 91-180 Days 181 Days to One Year Over One Year
Assets $ 444,532 $ 135,552 $ 55,111 $ 28,210 $ 18,321 $ 207,338
Liabilities 450,772 105,014 87,612 51,912 52,405 153,829
Gap ( 6,240) 30,538 | ( 82,%01) ( 23,702) ( 34,084) 53,509
Accunulated gap | ( 6,240) 30,538 | ( 1,9%3) ( 25,665) ( 59,749) ( 6,240)

Note:The above amounts include only New Taiwan dollar amounts held by the onshore branches of the Barnk (i.e. excludes

foreign currency).

g.Interest-rate sensitivity information

Item December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003
Ratio of interest-rate sensitive assets to liabilities 86.02% 90.89%
Ratio of interest-rate sensitive gap to net worth (143.04%) (81.79%)

Notel:Interest-rate sensitive assets and liabilities mean the revenues or costs of interest-earning assets and

interest—bearing liabilities are affected by changes of interest rates.

Note2:Ratio of interest-rate sensitive assets to liabilities

= Interest-rate sensitive assets/Interest-rate sensitive

liabilities (with maturities of less than one year in New Taiwan dollars).

Note3:Interest-rate sensitive gap = Interest-rate sensitive assets — Interest-rate sensitive liabilities

h.Net positions of major foreign-currency

The net positions on foreign—currency transactions of Bank SinoPac as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:

Net positions of major foreigm

currency with market risk

December 31
2004 2003

Foreign-— New Taiwan Foreign-— New Taiwan

currency Dollar currency Dollar

Amownts (in Amownts (in Amownts (in Amounts (in

Thousand) Thousand) Thousand) Thousand)
MYR 108,238 $ 909,116 JPY 11,904,313 $ 3,783,191
JPY 2,872,678 893,404 US$ 108,837 3,698,052
USs$ 25,064 799,9%1 DEM 74,935 670,036
THB 638,683 523,911 EUR 13,401 574,210
EUR 10,114 440,071 RMB 9,736 80,807
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a.Followings are the additional disclosures required by the SFC for the Company and investees:
1)Financing provided: Table 1;

2)Endorsement/guarantee provided: Table 2;

3)Marketable securities held: Table 3 (the related disclosures for SinoPac Securities are excluded from disclosure
requirement under the Criteria Governing the Preparation of Finmancial Reports by Securities Firms);

4)Marketable securities acquired and disposed of, at costs or prices of at least NT$100 million or 20% of the issued
capital: Table 4 (the related disclosures of Bank SinoPac and its investees are excluded from disclosure
requirement under the Criteria Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Public Banks except for related
transaction amounts over NT$300 million or 10% of the issued capital. In addition, the related disclosures for
SinoPac Securities are excluded from disclosure requirement under the Criteria Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Firms);

5)Receivables from related parties amounting to at least NT$100 million or 20% of the issued capital: Table 5;
6)Names, locations, and other information of investees on which the Company exercises significant influences: Table 6;

7)Derivative financial transactions: Please refer to Note 44.

b.Information related to investment in Mainland China: None.

The Corporation's investees which registered in the Cayman Islands and the British Virgin Islands include SinoPac
Securities (Cayman) Holdings Limited, SinoPac Asset Management Corp. (B.V.I.), SPS Asia Ltd., SinoPac Asia Limited and
SPS Asset Management Limited. Information on these investees' operating activities are as follows:

a.Balance sheets: Table 7 to 11 (attached).

b.Statements of income: Table 12 to 16 (attached).

c.Securities held: Except that SPS Asia Ltd. held no securities at the end of 2004, for others please see Table 17 to
20 (attached).

d.Derivative financial instruments transactions and the source of capital: Except that SimoPac Securities (Cayman)
Holdings Limited and SPS Asia Ltd. did not invest in derivative financial instruments, for others please see Table 21
(attached).

e.Revenues from assets management business, service contents and litigation:
1)Except that SPS Asset Manmagement Limited had the revenues from assets management business of HK$12,134,977 and
$11,159,09%, for others did not have the revenues.

2)Litigation: None.
a.Segment information

The segment information about the Company for the year ended December 31, 2004 is as follows:
Adjustments and

Banking Securities Other Eliminations Total
Revenue from third parties $ 21,575,596 $ 6,474,996 $ 3,231,134 ($ 37,692) $ 31,244,034
Revenue from the Company
and consolidated subsidiaries 676,297 58,051 88,68  ( 823,030) -
Total revenue $ 22,251,893 $ 6,533,047 $ 3,319,816 ($ 860,722) $ 31,244,034
Segment income $ 4,988,346 $§ 1,662,782 § 285,571 ($ 819,335) $ 6,117,364
Investment income under the equity method 186,033
Income before income tax $ 6,303,397
Identifiable assets $516,776,343  $ 58,756,151 $ 25,457,527  ($ 10,910,845) $590,079,176
Long-term equity investments
under the equity method 4,969,393
Total assets $595,048,569
Depreciation and amortization expenses $ 662,961 $ 304,306 $ 134,575
Capitalized expenditures $ 416,081 $ 275,357  $ 112,366
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The segment information about the Company for the year ended December 31, 2003 is as follows:

Revenue from third parties
Revenue from the Company
and consolidated subsidiaries
Total revenue
Segment income (loss)
Investment income under the equity method
Income before income tax
Identifiable assets
Long-term equity investments
under the equity method
Total assets
Depreciation and amortization expenses

Capitalized expenditures

b.Geographic information

Adjustments and

The geographic information about the Company for the year ended December 31, 2004 is as follows:

Revenue from third parties

Revenue from the Company and consolidated
subsidiaries

Total revenue

Segment income

Investment income under the equity method

Income before income tax

Identifiable assets

Long-term equity investments under the
equity method

Total assets

The geographic information about the Company for the year

Revenue from third parties

Revenue from the Company and consolidated
subsidiaries

Total revenue

Segment income

Investment income under the equity method

Income before income tax

Identifiable assets

Long-term equity investments under the
equity method

Total assets

Banking Securities Other Eliminations Total
$ 17,577,890 $ 7,655,438 $ 2,037,938 ($ 73,823) $ 27,197,943
22,649 67,205 172,862  ( 262,716) -
$17,600,539 $ 7,722,643 $ 2,210,800 ($ 336,039) $ 27,197,943
$ 2,982,049 $ 2,792,945 (§  459,642) ($ 280,637) $ 5,034,715
315,737
5 535042
$157,215,230  $ 60,748,751 $ 17,294,672  ($13,326,160)  $521,932,498
4,234,131
$526,166,624
629,230 $ 325,229 § 137,343 -
693,687 § 285,348 $ 40,622
Adjustments and
Domestic United States Eliminations Total
$ 28,223,276 $ 3,058,450 ($ 37,692) $ 31,244,034
823,030 - ( 823,030) -
$ 29,046,306 $ 3,058,450 ($ 860,722) $ 31,244,034
$ 6,335,403 $ 601,296 $ 819,335) $ 6,117,364
186,033
$ 6,303,397
$547,388,177 $ 53,601,844 ($ 10,910,845) $590,079,176
4,969,393
$595,048,569
ended December 31, 2003 is as follows:
Adjustments and
Domestic United States Eliminations Total
$ 23,786,439 $ 3,484,827 ($ 73,323) $ 27,197,943
262,716 - ( 262,716) -
$ 24,049,155 $ 3,484,827 ($ 336,039) $ 27,197,943
$ 4,890,033 $ 425,319 ($  280,637) $ 5,034,715
315,737
$ 5850,4%
$470,612,62 $ 64,646,031 ($ 13,326,160) $521,932,493
4,234,131
$526,166,624
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® FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004
TABLE 1 FINANCING PROVIDED

In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars

o Fiancial ~ Maxmum  Enging  hferest Fnancing  Transacfon  Financing ~ Alowance — Cglateral Fmabnrcll:-nagchm\t égnagaons
No. Financier Counter-party Statement Balance for B Rate Tpe A R r Bormowing Fnendng
Account  the Period BadDedt ttem Value  Company  Amount Limit
1 SnoPac Capital  SnoPac Capitalltd.  Shortem  § 186,101 §177994  071%- Short-erm $ Working $ - - 0§ $ - $
(BV. 1) Ltd. borowings  (Note 1) (Note 1) 2.11% fnandng capital

Note : Foreign-currencyamounts were translated to New Taiwan dollars at theexchange rate asof the balance sheet date.

e FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

TABLE 2 ENDORSEMENT/GUARANTEE PROVIDED In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Otherwise Specified

Endorsement/ Counterparty Limton hdvidl yaxmym Balence Erdosen ert Guarartes Rg%gg%%ﬁg&w Medmn
No. Guarantes Povider o Endorsement/ or he Period Ending Balance ~ Amourt Calderazed foNe Equy ofthe Laest E ndorsem ent/Guarartee
Name Nature of Relationship ~ Guarantee Amount by P roperties Frania Saement Amourt Allowable
1 SinoPac Securifes  SinoPec Securites Affliate (Note 2) $ 1585500 $ $ - (Note 2)
Corporaton (Asia) Ltd. (Note 1)
2 SinoPac Leasing GrndCapi Subsidiary (Note 3) 429,81 3589,762 - 189% (Note 4)
Corporaton Ihternational Limited (Note 1) (Note 1)
WalTech hiematond Affliate (Note 3) 392000 363,000 - 1%% (Note 4)

Corporaton

Note 1: Foreign-currency amountswere franslated to N ew Taiwan dollars at the exc hange rate as of the balance sheet date.

Note 2: The limits on individual and total endorsement o rgua rantee amounts are both up to 40% of the net asset value (Note 5) of SinoPac Sec urities C orporation. As of D ecember
31,2004, the limit was $8,783 443.

Note 3: The limit on individual endorsement or guarantee amount is up to 200% of the net asset value (Note 5) of SinoPac Leasing Corporation. But no limit applied on any
subsidiary of SinoPac Leasing Corporation. As of December 31, 2004, the imitwas $ 3,787 894.

Note 4: The maximum amount of endorsement or guarantee amounts is up to 500% of the net asset value (Note 5) of SinoPac Leasing Corporation. But no limit applied on any
subsidiary of SinoPac Leasing Corporation. As of December 31, 2004, the maximum a lowanc e was $9,469,735.

Note 5: The net asset value of the afore mentioned c orporation was besed on its audited financial statements as of December 31, 2004.

® DECEMBER 31, 2004

TABLE 3 MARKETABLE SECURITIES HELD In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars

December 31, 2004
Name of

Financial Statement

; Type and Name of Marketable Sectrities Reéat onship Sl Gaminn Pemetagest  MakeVaeorhe  Note
Holding Company Account {1 o) Mﬁ Owoaky e Ve e )
SinoPac Hol dings

BankSinoPac Subsdary Long-tem equty nvestmens 194,398 $ 2%6,7336%8 10000 § 28233597  Noted
SinoPac Securites Corporaton Subsdiary Longem equlty ivestmets 152,902 21,%8608 10000 21,%8608  Noted
AnShin Card Sewvices Co.,Ltd. Subsdiary Longtem equity hvestmers 198,000 1962,%29 10000 2,701,063 Noted
SnoPac Venture Capital Co., Ltd. Subsdary Long:tem equity nvestmers 100,000 973 465 10000 973465  Noted
SinoPac Securitesnvestment Trust Co.,Ltd.  Subsidlary Long-em equty vestmets 30,000 2% 419 10000 311958  Noted
SnoPac Asset Management nernational ~ Subsdary Long-tem equty nvestmens 10,000 107231 10000 107231 Noted
SnoPac CdlCenter Co., Lid. Subsdary Long-tem equty nvestmens 10,000 105,780 10000 105,780  Noted
SinoPac Life Insurance Agent Co.,Ltd. Subsdiary Longem equity ivestmets 300 76,656 10000 76,606 Noted
SnoPac MarketngConsutngCo.,Ltd. Subsdiary Longtem equity hvestmers 5000 46,165 10000 46,165  Noted
SinoPac PropertyInsurance AgentCo., Ltd.  Subsdiary Long:tem equity nvestmers 300 9,007 10000 9007 Noted
LiSengDevelop company nesteeacconiedor bylne mstmenod  Longtem equy hvestmens 12,500 125000 500 120610  Note3
Debt hstruments Depostory and Cleaing  nesteeacconiedor byine msimenod  Longtem equly hvestmens 2,000 20,000 100 20,023 Noted
Co.,Ltd., Taiwan
AnShin Card Sewvices Co.,Ltd. Longtem equity hvestmers 157 267 1572,670 93.61 1572,60  Noteb
AnShin Card Sewvices Co.,Ltd. Prepadinvesments 10,733 107330 6.39 107330 Noted
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Naneof Type and Name of Merketable S ecuritis Retmship p c,?v;:mmfnm' 2§§LW T
LD L3S {nTrasen) e Qwestip  Asse Ve loe )
SinoPac Bancarp Sk
Far East Natonal Bank Subsdiary Longtem equty hvestmens 17§ 528119 1000 § 5,282119
SinoPac Financial Sewvices (USA) Ltd. Subsdiary Long-tem equty hvestmens 25 40,42 10000 40,422
Far EastCapital Comoration f0CK (0MMOn S
Halywood nternational Financial, Inc. niesieeaccontedior bythe mstmnod  Longlem equity fwestmerts 03 10 1510 ( 18)
PCRSCapital Pattners, LLC nesteeaccontedior byine ostmenod  Longdem equily iwestmens 1506 400 1506
TVIA, Inc. nesteeaccontedior bythe mstménod  Longtem equity fwestmerts 33 2,160 020 2,160
AgraQuest, Inc. - Long-tem equty hvestmens 100 7500 080 7500
Slicon Mtion, Inc. - Long:tem equity nvestmers 61 351 020 351
Zone Reactor,Inc. - Long-tem equty nvesimens 300 107 150 1075
Epana Networks, Inc. - Longtem equiy nvestmens 568 7979 090 7979
Straszheim Gobal Advsors, LLC - Longtem equty hvestmens 014 8,1 6.00 8.1m
SinoPac Leasing Soek
Corporaton GrndCapital hternational Limited Subsdiary Long-tem equty hvestmens 29900 1518,422 10000 1518,422
Chain Yam Co., Ltd. nesteeaccontedior byine ostmenod  Longdem equity fwestmens 2,067 38,444 173 29,069
Tekcon Electronics Corp. niesieeaccontedior bythe mstmnod  Longlem equity fwestmerts 832 20,768 151 3862
CGlobd Securies Finance Corp. nesteeaccontedior byine ostmenod  Longdem equily iwestmens 1423 15,664 019 15,880
Z-Com, Inc. nesteeaccontedior bythe mstménod  Longtem equity fwestmerts 365 6340 047 3361
Walton Advanced Enginegring, Inc. nesteeaccontedior bythe mstménod  Longtem equity fwestmerts 1528 23,616 034 13,568
Teexpess Corp. nesteeaccontedior bythe mstménod  Longtem equty fwestmerts 5% 78% 470 6313
GrndCapital Intematoral  Veniue fnd
Limited World Wi de Mutimedia L.P. - Longtem invatments 000 31,672 16.67 44,971
Best 3C. Com, Inc. - Longtem equty hvestmens 600 14,33 185 14,%3
e2 Com. - Longtem equty hvestmens 200 9575 079 957
SinoPac Capital Limited Shock
SinoPa Capital (BV.1)Ltd. Subsdary Longtem equty iwestmers 4450 86,31 10000 400229
SnoPac Insurnce Brokers Ltd. Subsdiary Long-tem equty nvesimens 100 128 10000 123
SinoPac (HongKong) Nominees Ltd. Subsdiary Short4em equly inestmen's 0001 0004 10000 0004
TPVTechndogy - Shottem invesments 3400 57,436 024 64,807
Sino Goff - Shorttem invesments 458 16,626 151 20,99
HC - Shott{em invesments 799 51,650 176 59,095
Comba - Shot-{em investments 3064 “,m7 037 43,391
Suga hiernatonal - Shor4em invesmen's 7,080 42,058 3N 37,199
Sun East - Shot{em invesments 10,650 58,638 304 21,541
Dongjlang - Shottem invesments 4800 992 270 8669
China - Metal - Shorttem invesments 300 1749 003 174
SMIC - Shott-{em investments 5000 47,613 003 34,686
Wong's - Shot4em invesments 10,096 23,589 1587 27,83
IC Media - Shot-{em invesments 800 63,834 63,834
GoupPlan (Macau) - Shor4em invesmen's Us$ 25 79 40.00 9
Kanssen - Shorttem invesments 29 16,928 16,928
Midland - Shorttem invesments 718 5503 010 12,98
QPL - Shott{em invesments 490 31,910 064 21,348
Solomon - Shot-em investments 6080 46,751 024 47,682
Sino Forest - Shot-em invesments 118 97,34 083 93,380
Shougang - Shor4em invesmen's 14,892 49,600 146 45,847
Vision Grande - Shottem invesments 244 21,349 061 30,096
ZZNode - Shorttem invesments 15,804 38,233 395 38,93
Sau San Tong - Shorttem invesments 3000 8412 047 9882
FuJ Food - Shot-em investmenis 2380 32,047 060 36,880
Shougang hiernat onal - Shorttemn invesments 3000 5820 006 6.0%
Eve rskil - Shot{em invesments 574 25,391 034 17,804
Eind
China Entepise Capital - Short4em invesments Us§ 1000 3197 3197

Note5
Note§

Noted
Note3

Note3
Note2
Note2
Note2

Note2
Note2
Note2
Note2
Note2
Note2

Note2

Note?2

Note?2

Note?2
Note2
Note2
~Note2.
Note2.
~Note2
~Note2
Note2
~Note2.
~Note2
Note2
Note2

Note5
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Name of Financial Statement December 31,2004
Hdding Compary Type and Name of Marketeble Securities Réat onship Pt StemslUrisFae ot CangAmut Poneteged  Meke Valeorle
. nhosand) (Noe} Oweship  _AssetValue(Noet)
Bong
ChiamIntematona - Shotem invesments Us§ 2000 § 63834 $ 63834
IhvestinkIntematonal - Shor4em invesments Us§ 1200 38,300 38,300
Sinbon Electroni¢cs Co.,Ltd. - Shot4em invesments Us§ 1000 31,917 35,747
Micn-Star ntl Co., Ltd. - Shot-em invesments Us§ 2000 63,834 65,988
Asia Opfcal - Shot-em invesments Us$ 525 16,750 17,185
Yue Yuen Industria - Shot4em invesments Us§ 991 31,638 31,498
SinoPac Capital Stock
(B.VI) Lt Cybemac Hoding Ltd.(B.V.) Subsdary Long-tem equiy vestmers 4000 3.908) 10000 ( 8.106)
Alstar Verture Ltd. (BV.) Subsdiary Longtem equity i estmens 0002 ( 185664) 10000 (185664
Shanghaihernational Asset Management  Subsdiary Long-tem equty nvestmens 4800 25,620 60.00 22,838
(HongKong) Co., Ltd.
Pinnacle hvestmentManagementLtd. Subsdiary Longtem equty hvestmens 193999 382 99.995 3%
Cybemac Ventue fnd
HadnglLtd. 3VSource One LP - Longdeminvatments 3600 116,284 7.4 46,461
(BV.) Sock
WalTech htematond Corporaton Subsdiary Long-tem equty nvestmes 26,500 143470 100.00 133,480
RSP Inform ation Service Company Limited  Subsidiary Longtem equly fvestmens 999 999 2017 99.9999 2017
Teexpress Corp. niesee acolniedd by be eaitynetod  Longdem equty hvestmens 3900 54,108 342 42,091
Halywood nternational Finance hnc. niesee cowieddr by be cwi et Longdem equy hvestmens 0098 3 490 6)
Alstar Venture Ventue fnd
L. BVI) InveStar Excelsus Ventue Capital (Intl) - Longtem invatments 2220 55,92 625 55,92
he., LDC
UOBVentue TechnologyInvesimenisLimted - Longtem invatments 26 a7 862 a7
MDS Life Sciences TechndogyFund-Barbados — — Longtem invatments 50 112698 25.00 62,067
Biotechnology Development Fundll, LP. - Longteminvatments 17,790 230 36,149
North America Venture Fund [|,L.P.O. - Longdeminvatments 13,097 207 19,495
Ardent Pharmaceutcals, Inc. niesee acowieddr by he cw! reihod Long-em equty nvestmes 14 16,314 058 22
TVIA, Inc. nieste aconieddr by e et mihod Longtem equiy fvestmens 167 9373 075 10,799
DiCon Fiberopics, Inc. nesee aconteddr by he et mettod  Longlem equity fvestmens 22 31,911 020 404
Lk nref tocl
Sunol Moecular Com. - Longem equty hvestmens 100 16,109 092 16,109
Phytoceutica, nc. - Longtem equty fvestmens 200 16,464 110 16,464
Immusd, Inc. - Long-em equty nvestmeds 25 9,78 005 978
Virtual Silicon Technology, Inc. - Longtem equly ivestmens 12 9,781 031 9,781
BioAgriCom. - Longdem equty hvestmens 37 9575 234 9575
WalTech htematond Stock
Corporton htelisys Corp. Subsdiary Longtem equty hvestmens 10,326 2% 276 62.58 120034
Multwin Asset Management Co., Ltd. nieste aconieddr by he eaitymebod  Longtem equty hvesimens 1800 9674 30.00 9.3%
Webi & NetiInternet Services Inc. niesteeaccontedior bythe mstméhod  Longem equy nvestmeds 63 62 263 3%
YesMobie Hodings Company Limited nesteeaccontedior byine mstmenod  Longtem equty nvesimens 2% 12,000 075 62
SynTest Techmologies, Ihc., Taiwan nesteeaccontedior bythe mstméhod  Longdem equty hestmens 79 10,598 035 403
Taiwan Leader Advanced Techndogy Co, Lid.  Inesteeaccontedior bythe mstméhod  Longdem equiy hvestmens 1575 15,000 153 17,000
Ruentex Resources htegration Co., Lid. Asibsdiay o Bark Sndacs sipevsorand  Longdem equity ivestmens 2,361 24114 247 23,152
Iveste awowis forby e osimehod
Meaia Reality Technologies, Inc. niesieeaccontedior bythe mstmhod  Longem equy nvestmeds 6 102 060 1806
AdvancedPower ElectonicsComp. nesteeaccontedior bylne mstmenod  Longtem equty nvesimens 759 13,698 118 15,142
Nanya PCB Comoraton nesteeaccontedior bythe mstméhod  Longdem equty hvestmens 1534 93,080 032 29,6657
ENETechnology Inc. nesteeaccontedior bythe mstméhod  Longdem equty hvestmens 10% 29,96 307 11,691
SonicEdge Industries Corporat on Nesteeaccontedior bythe mstméhod  Longdem equty hvestmens 580 14,500 229 ( 1329
Maximum Venture I, hc., Taiwan nesteeaccontedor byine mstmenod  Longtem equty hvesimens 12,550 122 850 658 77,612
SinoPac Financial Consulting Co., Ltd. Afliate ard fwestee aoounied forby Long-tem equty nvestmens 6 57 300 76

the oo method

Note

Noted
Note§

Note2
Note?2
Note?2
Note?2

Note4
Note4
Note3

Note3

Noted

Note4
Note4
Note3
Note3

Noted

Note§.
Note3
Note3
Note3

Noted
Note6
Note3

Note§
Noteb
Note5
Note

Note5.

Noted
Noted
Note3
Note3
Noted.
Note3

Noted

Note3
Note2
Note3
Note2.
g3

Noted

Note4
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Note4
Noted

Note6

Note6
~Note6
~Notef
~ Note6

Note6
Note6

Note7

Note§
Noteb
Noteb
Noteb

Note6
Noteb
Note6

Note6

Note6
Notef

Note6
Note6
Note6

10,000

12,500

Name of Type and Name of Marketzble S ecuriies Reatonship Fnarcial Statement D-ecemwmm
trgcaan ot Sl Gyl g e
Slicon Mation Inc. Nesteeacconiedior bythe mstméhod  Longdem equity ivestmens 93 1252 010 § 1901
hielisys Corporaton Siock
Oron Financial Tech. Ltd. nesteeaccontedfor bythe mstméhod  Longdem equity ivestmens 81 12 231 38
SinoPac Futues Corporaon  Siock
Tawan Future Exchange Co., Ltd. Nesteeaccointedfor bythe mstméhod  Longdem equity ivestmens 49 499 025 10,401
SinoP ac Managed Futures Co., Ltd. Tiesee colniedd by he eaitynehod  Longdem equity ivestmens 20,000 194,722 10000 194722
ShengHua %966 Balance Securifes - Shot4em invesments 1000 10,000 10,037
hvestmentTrust Fund
GrndCathay Balance Fund - Shot4em invesmen's 78 10,000 9384
Fuh-Hwa Digital Economy Fund - Shottem invesments 121 10,000 10,400
Fuh-Hwa Aegis Fund - Shottem invesments 1000 10,000 989
United Genesis Fund Fund under menagement subsiciay  Shorttem invesments 397 30,000 30,785
United New Century Fund Fund under management subsiciay  Short4em invesments 545 24,000 25,200
United ColumbusFund Fund under management subsiciay ~ Shor4em invesmen's 2387 18,000 19,218
Bankdebenhies
BankSinoPac 91-1 - Shottem invesments 10 50,097 50,000
SinoPac Capital Beneficiary carificate
Management Corporaton United ColumbusFund Fund undermanagement dsutsiciay  Shorttem invesments 2381 18,000 19,218
United New Century Fund Fund undermanagement dsubsiciay  Shorttem invesments 5000 22,000 23,200
United Genesis Fund Fund undermanagement dsutsidiay  Shortiem invesments 25 2000 20%8
United PilotFund Fund undermanagement dsutsidiay  Shot4eminvesments 202 2000 2014
SinoPac Life Insurnce Beneficiary cerfficate
AgentCo, Ltd. Fuh-hwa Yudi Fund - Shottem invesments 138 15,015 16,001
Fuh-twa BondFund - Shot-em invesmeris 164 2000 2,2
Prudentd Aggressive Growth 2 Bond Fund - Shor4em invesments 1689 24,746 25,608
Tuswell Premier Fund - Shorttem invesments 1076 11,503 11,667
SinoPac Property Insurance  Beneficary cerfficate
AgentCo, Ltd. Prudentd Aggressive Growt 2 Bond Fund - Shottem invesments 104 150 1581
ABNAMROBondFund Cap - Shottem invesments 7 1000 108
SinoPac Ventur Capital Beneficiary cerificate
Co.,Ltd. NTCBond Fund - Shottem invesments 581 91,787 92,972
United Genesis Fund Fund undermanagement dsutsidiay  Shortiem invesments 6,771 52,678 53,084
BoAsia BDF V - Long-em equiy fvestmers Uss 623 19,93 318 19,83
ENETechnology Inc. - Shottem invesments 20,000 20,000 18,400
Shock
ATMElectronc Com. Nesteeaccontedfor bythe mstméhod  Longdem equity ivestmens 520 10,000 220
Micro Square TechnologyInc. niesteeaccontedfor bythe mstméhod  Longdem equity ivestmets 500 10,000 370 10,000
De Poan Pneumatc Comp. niesteeacconted’or bythe mst mahod  Longtem equity nvestmens 33 12,50 104
Pandi sk Technology Company Ltd. nesteeaccontedor byine mstmeod  Longemn equity ivestmens 6% 998 293 998
Skanhex Techndogy Inc. Nesteeaccointedior bythe mstméhod  Longdem equity ivestmens 213 10,600 020 10,600
ENETechnology Inc. Nesteeaccontedfor bythe mstméhod  Longdem equity ivestmens 3% 11,760 118 489
Cratve Sensor Inc. nesteeaccontedr byine mstmehod  Longem equity iwestmens 1002 49,92 128 49,982
Nanya PCB Comorafon nesteeaccontedr byine mstmehod  Longem equity ivestmens 13 4974 003 4974
Hu Lane Associate Inc. nesteeacconted’r bylne mstmehod  Longem equity ivestmens 0178 6 - 7
Tamide Tech, Inc. Nesteeaccointedior bythe mstméhod  Longem equity ivestmens 27% 46,33 334 46,33
Apha MicreelectronicsCo., Ltd. Nesteeaccointedfor bythe mstméhod  Longdem equity ivestmens 944 99% 192 99%
Pracom TechnologyCo., Ltd. Nesteeaccontedfor bythe mstméhod  Longdem equity ivestmens 859 12,631 410 12,531
Bcom Electronics Inc. nesteeaccontedr byine mstmehod  Longdem equity iwestmens 949 11,119 090 1474
Sumic Techna ogy & Merchandise Inc. nesteeaccontedfor bythe mstméhod  Longdem equity ivestmets 650 25,120 281 25,120
Ampire Co.,Ltd. nesteeaccontedr byine mstmehod  Longemn equity ivestmens 17 2507 038 227
AME, Ihc. nesteeacconted’r bylne mstmehod  Longemn equity ivestmens 14 502 004 337
TennRich hternational Corp. Nesteeaccointedfor bythe mstméhod  Longdem equity ivestmens 518 998 106 9988
Explat Techndogy Co., Ld. Nesteeaccontedfor bythe mstméhod  Longdem equity ivestmens 260 5300 095 5300
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Hdding Compary Type and Name of Marketable Sectrities Réafonship I mm&g%ﬁ%‘mm Caw:\{mm PS“wﬁ';s iepd m’&e‘v‘éﬂﬁm Note
Asia Electonic Matefal Co., Lid. nesteeaccontedior bythe msimhod  Longdem equty hvestmens 2650 $ 34750 735 § 34750 Note§
Princo Corp. nesteeaccontedor byine msimenod  Longtem equty hvesimens 272 19,%7 007 19.%67  Noted
Light Master System, Inc. niesteeaccontedior bythe mstméhod  Longem equty nvestmes 150 863 128 8634  Noteb
Globa Strate gic Venture niesteeaccontea’or bythe mstmahod  Longdem equty ivestmers 3,000 30,000 194 30,000 Noteb
Donpon Pecison, Inc. nesteeaccontedior bylne mstmehod  Longtem equty nvestmens 575 17,500 104 17,50  Noted
G-Tech Optoelectronics Corporaton nesteeaccontedior bythe mstméhod  Longdem equty hvestmens 1% 19,976 215 19,976 Noted
Ardemtec nesteeaccontedior bythe mstmdhod  Longdem equty hvestmens 197 32,47 072 32,247 Noteb
RoyitekCompany Ltd. nesteeaccontedior byine mstmenod  Longtem equty hvesimens 34 16,473 087 16,473 Noted
Laster Tech Lid. niesieeaccontedior bythe mstméhod  Longem equy nvestmes 569 19,735 247 19,735 Noted
Etrend Hightech Corporton nesteeaccontedior byine msimenod  Longtem equty nvesimens 149 18,625 519 18,625  Notes
LuminousTown Electric Co. Ltd. nesteeaccontedior bylne mstmehod  Longtem equty nvestmens 1658 19,978 214 19,978 Noteb
hternational Unted Technolo gy nesteeaccontedior bythe mstméhod  Longdem equty hvestmens 1473 18,713 147 18,713 Noteb
Add Micmtech Corporaton nesteeaccontedior bythe mstmhod  Longdem equiy hvestmens 626 19,95 230 19,95  Noteb
E-Che MOLI EnergyComoration nesteeaccontedor byine mstmenod  Longtem equty hvesimens 1400 16,800 136 16,800  Noted
Advantech Semiconductor Inc. niesteeaccontedior bythe mstméhod  Longem equy nvestmeds 1540 15,398 145 15,398 NoteS
Uni Light Technology nesteeaccontedior bylne mstmenod  Longtem equty nvestmens 915 18,438 116 18,438 Noted
FEEICherngEnterpise Co., Lid. nesteeaccontedior bythe mstméhod  Longdem equty hestmens 390 25,500 093 25500  Note5
Ritdisplay Corporaton nesteeaccontedior bythe mstmhod  Longdem equty hvestmens 12 224 002 2241 Noted
AMIC TechnologyComoration nesteeaccontedior bythe msimhod  Longdem equty hvestmens 210 10,032 015 10,082 Noted
PolyLite Taiwan Co., Ltd. nesteeaccontedor byine mstmenod  Longtem equty hvesimens 5% 89% 158 83%  Noteb
FuPo Electronics Corporton nesteeaccontedior byine msimenod  Longtem equty hvesimens 12% 23,436 136 15,598 Note2
ID Solutonsinc. nesteeaccontedior bylne mstmenod  Longtem equty nvesimens 833 79% 200 79%  Noted
Ultra Chip, Inc. nesteeaccontedior bylne mstmehod  Longtem equty nvestmens 220 1146 033 7146 Notes
SinoPac Asset Management neficiary cerificate
hternational NTCBond Fund - Shot-em invesmerts 37 582 0009 5918 Note6
Shock
Powerchip Semiconductor Corp. - Shorttem invesments 200 568 0004 475 Note2
AU Optronics Corp. - Shor-4em invesmen's 15 98 00003 661 Note2
Evergreen Maine Corp. (Taiwan) Ltd. - Shot-dem invesments 100 36% 000 3161 Note2
U-MingMarine Transport Corp. - Shor4em invesments 100 5408 0014 519  Note2
Career Technology (MFG) Co., Ltd. - Shorttem invesments 100 5267 0049 45%  Note2
National Ventue Capital Corp. nesteeaccontedor byine msimenod  Longtem equty hvesimens 2,000 14,800 00003 14,800 Noted
SinoP ac Securif es neficiary cerificate
hvestmentTrust Co., Lid. Unted Geness Fund Fund under management s utsidiary Shot-em invesments 66 500 - 521 Note6
United PilotFund Fund undermanagement dsubsiciay ~ Shott4em invegmens 50 500 - 49 Note6
United ColumbusFund Fund undermanagement dsubsiciay ~ Short4em invegmens 62 500 - 500  Note6
Urited New Century Fund Fund undermanagement 6suosicialy  Shotem invesments 108 500 - 4% Note6
Jh Sun Foresight BalancedFund Fund under management subsiday ~ Shot4eminvesments 308 3000 298 Noteb

Note 1: Foreign-currency amounts were franslated to New Taiwan dollars at the exchange rate as of the balance sheet date.

Note 2:
Note 3:
Note 4:
Note 5:
Note 6:
Note 7:

Market prices of listed and ove rthe -counterstocks were dete rmined by average daily closing pricesin Decembe r2004.
Net asset value swere based on the investees' unaudited or unreviewed finan cial statementsfor the latest period.

Net asset value swe re based on the investees' audited or reviewed financ ial statements for thelatest period

Net asset value swere based on the carrying amounts.

Market prices were determined at the closing prices on December3 1, 2004.

Market prices are computed by the avera ge reference pricesof Getai Securitie s Market of RO.C. on December31, 2004.

SINOPAC HOLDINGS AND INVESTEES e FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

TABLE 4 MARKETABLE SECURITIES ACQUIRED AND DISPOSED OF AT COSTS OR PRICES OF

\J

AT LEAST NT$100MILLION OR 20% OF THE ISSUED CAPITAL

In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars,
Unless Otherwise Specified

Financial i Beginnng Balance Acquisifon Disposal Ending Balance
CompanyName ~ MPeandNameof g ot Comerpaty REM gy pareslis Unig Cany  Can(s)n  SaraUnig
Marketabe Securties oot Bl aeVale  Amount ?ace?mout Amount gge%mm Arout gt Dinsd ?;"emn Amourt
(inThows and) (in Thowsand) (in Thousand) pos (in Thous and)
SinoPac Hodings Stk eonmn o
AoShinCadSenies Colid.  Logemedy — Temsadel & - 145769 $1.20 %67 an e -8 -8 $ - 193000 $1.9%2,229
insnais exchag ematkel Noiet)
SnPacVenive Capia G0, bd  Loglematy - - 50,000 51683 5,000 nie - - - 100000 973465
ivahals Note2)
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Financial ) Beginning Balance Acquisifon Disposal Ending Balance
¢ N TweandMameof gt conerpaty P Sl SpereiUng peresUig Canng | | e (s Uiy
ompanyName 1 4 eble Secuities omerpaty oo JEEM pon A mon Py om  Cavg G(me  gebdy
Acaourt (nThowserd) (inTrowsand) (inThowsere) Aot Dipsd (i Thosand)
SinoPac Securtes Ivesment — Logemally  Tasade d - - - 30,000 26419 -5 -8 -8 - 30,000 206419
Trust Corpor don ivahals exchag ematel (Naie3)
AShinCadSenies Colid.  Loglemauy - - 48000 480,000 120,000 1.200,000 - - - - 168000 1,680,000
Ingnats (Noed)
SinoPac Venture Capital b erifisie
Co,altd NIT Bond Fund Sattem Snopac Securtes  Related 05 Q87 2972 470000 298 474000 471040 2960 581 91,787
vesmens Invedment Trust paty in
Capordion substarce
Urited Geness Fund Satiem SnoPac Securtes  Afiliate - - 20 56 160000 137% 110000 10732 2678 6771 5 618
vedners Invedment Trst
Capordion
AnStinCad Sewies Co f f
Lid Ta-YulongRverBonds Fnd ~ Snatierm - - - - 50,128 570000 5,28 570060 570000 5 - -
nvesmens
JF (Taiv an) Bond Fund Satiem - - - - 1492 20000 1“2 2002 2000 2 -
nvesmens
SinoPac Assel o prifaie
Management Irerretional NI Bond Fund Satem SnoPac Secures  Releted 583 846 163 25 8% 659 104700 103507 119 3 582

vesmens Invedment Trust paty in
Copordion substarce
Note 1: Consist of original investment amount of $206 953, preferred stocks transferred to common stocks of $300,000, investment gain recognized under the equity method of
$253,078, decrease in addiional paid-in capital of 122 and reverseof unrealized loss on longterm equity investment of $1,853.

Note 2: Consist of increase in investment amount of $500,000, investment loss recognized under the equity method of $9,357, cash dividend $4,430, decrease in cumulative
translation adjusment $2,120 and recognized of unrealized losson long-term equity investment of $12,311.

Note 3: Consistof originalinvestment amount of $298,500 and investment loss re cognized un ce rthe equity method of $2,081.
Note 4: Consist of originalinvestment of AnShin Card Services preferred stoc ks $ 1,500,000 and preferre d stocks transferred to common stocks of $300,000.

® DECEMBER 31, 2004

TABLE 5 RECEIVABLES FROM RELATED PARTIES AMOUNTING TO

In Th ds of N Tai Doll
AT LEAST NT$100 MILLION OR 20% OF THE ISSUED CAPITAL n Thousands ot few Taiwan Bolars

. \ . . i Bal . - Overdue Amount Re ce ived Alowance for
ompanyName ated Party af onship nding Balance umover Rate Amount Acion Taken in SubsequentPerod Bad Debts
SinoPac Hol dings SinoPac Securifes Subsidiary o SinoPac Hotings $ 668349 - $ - - $ - $ -

Bank SnoPac Subsidiary o SinoPac Hotings 358,168 - - - - -

Note: The receivable comes from the adoption of the linked tax system for 2003 tax filing.

® FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

TABLE 6 NAMES, LOCATIONS, AND OTHER INFORMATION OF INVESTEES ON In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars,
WHICH THE COMPANY EXERCISES SIGNIFICANT INFLUENCE Unless Otherwise Specified
‘ T Orginal hvestmentAmount Balance as of December 31, 2004 Nelwone(ssd  Imesment Gain
hvestor Company hvestee Company Locaton Deemberdl,  Deember3t Shares Penertaged CanyngAnout Note
Products Ak (oet)  2030det) (Trousend) Ouneship(¥) Nde3 thelvateeNoe2)  (Loss)Nte2)
SinoPac Holdings BankSnoPac Tapei Caonmercid bank $ 2397676 $ 2397676 194438 100§ 2673638 $ 428485 $ 361681 Sibssery
SncPac Secu fiesCa poation Tapel Brderage, dedling and 2156657 2156657 156902 10000 219868 919345 870659 Sissey
under g of s ecutes
A$ninCa dSevies (v, Lid Tapd Credicard bugness 1419164 12221 193000 10000 1962329 373659 23078 Sty
SnPacLifensuznceAgniCo, Lid  Tapel Life s urance agent 81909 81909 0 10000 7665 65118 6426 Swscery
SniPac Poperynsuace Agnt Taipel Proper insuranceag at 3919 3919 0 10000 9007 595 559 Shssey
., Ld
SnPac Veniue CeptalCo. Lid Tapel Venture capitalinvestnent 1,000,000 50000 100,000 10000 973465 (939 [ 9%7) Sibgdry
SncPac CallCerter Co, Lid Kaohsiung  Ddaprocasing manporerand 100000 100000 10000 10000 105780 559 5506 Sbscey
agency semioes
SniPac Ase Margemed Tapei Busines management adisoy 100000 100000 10000 10000 107231 528 5107 Sibsdery
nie mfion mestment and venurecapitd
imestment advb oy
SroPechretig Qonsuigo., Ld. Taiped Agent senvice investmet acvisory 50000 50000 5000 10000 4165 2184 2184 Swscey
and overdue acoans receivdl
management
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Orginal hvestmentAmount

Balance as of December 31, 2004

) Main Businessesand Neélncome(Losg) o [nvesment Gais
hvestor Company hveste Company Locaton . Deemberdt,  Deemberd, Shares Penertaged  CangAmout leineieefded  (ssphe? Note
2004 (lote f) 2003 (ote 1) (Thousand) Qwnership (b) (Nated
SniPac oo fies rvsimenTust Tapel Blabihandmanagesecuties — § 2890 § - 30000 10000 $ 26419 § B § 2081 Sksoey
Corporatio ~Invesment -trst funds by
ising beneficary ceftficates
and render dscretionay
investment senice.
Bank SnoPac SniPac Bancap Cdfoma Bank stockholding US§ 12306 US§ 12306 2 10000 529717 395632 313658 Aflete
RocorpHolng SA Luenborg  Sock hoting $ 33§ 33 01 BB - - - eseng
(Nee3) spicat
inlerceredy
Smhchhing
SBday
SnePac Leaing Qorpaion Tpe lesigamatandmachiney ~ § %990 § 9990 159629 97683 1,933.931 19276 7956 Aflee
equpment
SniPac CapialLimied HagKong  Lending and fhancing HKG 20098 HEKS 2208 29 999991 9913% 59405 2314 Kilete
SmPeckinacel Qna/ing G, lid  Tapd Ivedment advisoryand $ 1% § 1% 1% 900 2448 30 n Hilate
businasmanagementad s ory
SnoPac Bancom Far East Netiondl Bark Céfomia Canmercial bark UShO7306  US§ 17306 175 10000 5282119 408151 Hlte
SnoPac Fnandd Servces Céfomia Secuitiesbrokerage g 5 U$ > 25 10000 440 652 il
syld
FarEast Nafiondl Bank ~ FarEast Capitd Com adion Céfomia Investmen bark USh 3500 US§ 350 0 10000 57401 (129 Hlte
FENB Loan Cop. Cdifomia Ass et merag enent g 1 U 1 01 10000 (3762 (452 Hilate
FBNB Fim Cop (é4fomia Woion gitve asel nagerent USS 1 U 1 01 10000 ([ 8% I Aiflpte
fifn Seriice MenagemeniC op (difomia Fimmenagement ancadvsoy ~ US§ 01 US§ 01 01 10000 3 - Aflate
SinoPac Leasing GrandCapital iernatonal Limed  BrlishVign  Overseatrading leasing USS 2090 US§ 0%0 290 10000 151842 196484 Hflete
Caporin Islads lendry an! fanding
SinoPec Capitd Limited~ SinoPac Capital B V) . Briish\irgn  Finanidl advéory USh 4450 US§ 4450 445 10000 8631 20865 Hlte
Islads
SnoPac Inaraice B kersLid HogKong  Insurncebrlerge HK$ 30 100 10000 1231 ( 15 Aiflote
SnoPec [Fongfong Nomngeslid  HagKong  Custody securies HKp 0001 - 0001 10000 0004 - Hilate
SinoPac Capitd Cyberpact dding Licl BVI) Briish\irgn  Investment and advisory U 400 US§ 4000 4000 10000 (398 (47688 Kilate
BVl Islads
AlstarVenture Lid V) BriishVign  Invesment C omporation USh 002 US§ 00w 0002 10000 (185604) [ um Hlte
Islads
Shenghai Iniemiond Asset HogKong  Asset mareg enent HEG 10000 HKS 10000 480 8000 2562 12 Hilete
Mangement (ong Kong) o., Lid
Pinnack Ivesimen Management — HogKong  Assel mareg enent, frst and U$ m U 20 19999 999 387 4) e
Lid consfing
Cierpactiddnglid Wl Techintemaiiondl Coporation ~ Taipel Leasig intemationaltrad g $ mB  § mw 650 10000 143410 [ %50 Hlte
BYI) and sk of machinery
equipment
RSP Infomdion Sevice Company ~ HogKong  Generdtralng and p micing HKS 090999 HK$ 999909 999999 999999 207 ( 29 il
Limied intemet -basel senice
Telepres Caman Invesment C omoraiion U 1%0  US§ 1560 3900 Uz 54708 17645 nesend
Islads spivat
inlerceredy
BakSndacs
ilze
Wil Techintemationd IniellsysCom Tdpel Canp terand p erp herdlsystem 2883 288% 10326 6258 25216 508 Kilate
Coporio ntegrationengineering,
sdtwae ceweloprent ad desgn
Mutivin Ass eManagement C o, Tdpel Ass et marag enent 18000 18000 1800 200 9674 (1383 nesENg
ltd spieat
inleueridly
BakShdacs
Filt3
SinoPac Secutis SnoPac Futures C orporaion Tapei Brdrerage of futures contracis 1,107,881 1107881 B25 B2 1263467 122851 17997 Hilge
Caportia SinoPac Secuies (C aman) Caman Sock heting 3066054 1637261 87753 10000 3258350 0% 025 Hilae
Hddings Lid Islads
Briish Wes
Indies
SnoPac Capital Manay enent Tapei Investment consuing 1208 146028 17600 10000 181,016 (- 10841) (10802 Hilge
Coportio
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Ornginal InvestmentAmount

Balance as of December 31, 2004

hvesbrCompany  hveste Company Locafon M Bisressesand Deenberd|,  Deember3, Shares Penertaged  CayngArout s
Products MiGel  AB0de?)  (osan)  Oweshol)  (oey  reimeteeice
SinoPac Futures SnoPac Mangyed FtuesCo, Lid — Teipa Fuiures Mavagement $ 0w 9§ 2000 10000 $ 19U § 5
Coporin
SinoPac Securtis SinoPac Secutis (Europd Lid London UK European agent businas U 1514 US§ 151 1,000 10000 U 10m s 3
(Caman) SnoPac Secuies (Asa) Lid Hogkong  Howg Kongstak biokerage USh 492 USH B8R & U8 US6a0m U 1158
Hadings Lid SinoPac Futures (As) Lid HogKong  Futures brokerage bushess Ug 126 USS 126 10,000 1000 US§ 237 -
SinoPac Capidl (sia) Lid HagKong PO undemriing busines USh 382  USP 38R 00 00 U 479 U
SnoPac AsselManagemen Cap. BriishVign  Securliesbroferage. US 16000 US$ 16000 16,000 1000 US§ 294 U 1368
BVl Islads imestment advsory, fund
management ad secufies
businas
SPSAsalid fomedy NSCAsia  BriishVign ~ Dervaiva instrumens U 4 U T4 1 100 U§ 4
Ltd) Islad s bisinas
SnoPac AsselManagemen (Asa)  HogKong  Assel mareg enent and U 4%7  US§ 18 10,000 1000 US§ 3507 U$ %
Ltd fomedy NTC Assé imestment consuting
Management {tsig Lid )
SnoPac Assel SinoPac Secutes (U.SA)Lid (Cdifoma Cdiecing and ardyzng U 188 USS 188 2 10000 U 612 US§ 244
Management financd maket rfomnation
Cap BVI) SnoPac Secuites (.K)Lmite~ HogKong  Securtiesbroterage. U$ 2% U 326 2000 100 U 1 U 13
imestment advbary, fund
management ad securty
businas
SinoPac Asia mited BriishVign -~ Secuiesbr oterage, U 6000 USS 6000 6,000 10000 US§ 12675 Us§ 1212
Islads imestment advsory and
cons ing business
SnoPac Secures (Asa)  SnoPac Secures (Asa)Nomness  HogKong  HogKongstak tnstbwsimss — HK 0002 HKS 0002 0002 10000 HK§ 0@
Lid Lid
SinoPac (Asia)NominegsLid HogKong  Narinee trust acaount for HKS 0002 HKS 0002 0002 100 HE 0
ovens stockhadngs
SnoPac Asset PSAsse Management Lmited — BrlishVign  Asse! mareg enent and HIS 39 HK§ % 5 100 HE 14 HKS 8379
Management {fsig Lo Islads imestment consuting

Note 1: The original investment amounts we ree xpre ssed in re spe ctive fo reign currencies denominate d

Ivedment Gain
(Loss fhote2)
$ - Hilde

Note

Hilde
Hlge
Hilae
Hilde

5709 e (oed)

Hilae
nesend

spicat
rlerceredy

SihcSuiles
llate
Hilde

Hildeloed]

Hilde

Hilde
Hilae

Hlge

Note 2: Foreign-c urrency amounts were translated atthe exchange rate as of the balance sheet date, except for foreign-cu rrency-denominate d income and expenses which were
translate d to New Taiwandollars at the average exchange rate forthe yearended De cember 31, 2004 .

Note 3: The amounts are afterdeducting realize d losse s.

Note 4: Asof December 31,2004, SinoPac Asset Management Corp. (B.V.I) and SinoPac Securities (H.K.) Limited we re undergoing a dissolution process.

TABLE 7 In U.S. Dollars
SINOPAC SECURITIES (CAYMAN) HOLDINGS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31,2004 AND 2003
2004 2003 2004 2008
ASETS Amaunt % Amaunt %  LIMBILITIES AD Amaunt % Amaunt %
CURENT ASSETS STOCKHOLDERS ' EQUITY
Cash $ 1,949,093 2 $ 848,835 1 CURRENT LIABLITIES
Prepaid experse - - 3,900 - Acarued experses $ 2,530 - $ 14711 -
Total current assets 1,%1,08 2 862,735 1 (ther current Tiabil1ties 40,903 - - -
LONG-TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS 100,847,010 98 57.520,(82 B Total current Tiablities 43 433 - 141 -
STCCKHOLDERS ™ EQUITY
Capital stock 87,752, 81 85 48,100,000 @
Capital surplus 4,24,027 4 952,874 2
Retained earnings 10,413,734 10 8,952,483 15
Cunulatve translaion
adustmants 374,328 1 366,029 1
Total stockholders’ equity 102,754 670 1m 58.371, 36 10
TOTAL $ 102,798,103 100 $ 58,32,817 100 TOTAL $ 102,798,103 100 $ 8.372.817 100




TABLE 8
SINOPAC ASSET MANAGEMENT CORP. (B.V.l)
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003
2004 208
ASETS Amaunt % Amcunt % LIMILITIES AND
CURRENT ASSETS STOCKHOLDERS* EQUITY
Cash $ 6,488,170 28 $ 306,029 2 CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bords purchased urder Acrued expanses
resale areerents - - 6,112,889 28
Otrer receivables - = 2.403 = STICKHOLDERS " EQUITY
Total current assets 6,488,170 28 6,41,261 30 Capital stock
Retained earnings
LONG-TERM EQUITY INVESMMENTS 16,387,985 2 15,324,373 70 (Umulative translatim
adjstments
Total stockholders'
equity
PRIPERTIES
Conputer equpment 143,164 1 143,164 -
Less - acumulated
deprecid fon ( 103.3%) (1 ( 79.536) -
Praperties, ret 39,768 - 6368 -
TOTAL $ 22,915,923 100 $ 21,809.262 100  TOTAL
TABLE 9
SPS ASIA LTD.
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003
2004 208
_ Amunt %  __ Amant % LIMILITIES AD
CURRENT ASSETS '
CURENT LIABILITIES
Othrer receivables $ 319,044 100 $ 62,222 100 Accrued expenses
STCCKHOLDERS ™ EQUITY
Capital stock
Retained earnings
Total stockholders'
equity
TOTAL $ 319,044 100 $ 66,222 100 TOTAL
TABLE 10
SINOPAC ASIALIMITED
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003
2004 208
ASETS Amaunt % Amaunt % LIMILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS* EQUITY
CURRENT ASSETS CURRENT LIABILITIES
Cad and cash equivalerts $ 6,168,332 9 $ 22,183,379 18 Short-tem laans
Short-term investments., net - - 1,208,167 1 Bords sold urder
repurchase ageemats
Operatirg searities - Derivative financial
deal ing 57.478.8L7 84 92,592,162 78 Tabilities
Margin ceposits - futures and Other payables
options 2,596,000 4 200,000 -
Derivative financial assets - - 12,301 - Other current Tiabilities
Otrer receivables 175,551 - 802,827 1 Total Tidilities
Otrer fhancial assets - - 2.,(0,00 2
Pledged time deposits 1,000,000 2 - -
Other current assets 63,784 - - - STICKHOLDERS " EQUITY
Total current asses 67,482,544 99 118,998.836 10 Capital stock
Retained earnings
Total stockholders'
equity
PRIPERTIES
Adwvance payments a equipmert, 39,340 - - -
OTHR ASSTS
Deferred charges 881,250 1 - -
TOTAL $ 68,408,134 100 $ 118.98.836 _ 100 TOTAL

| www.sinopac.com

In U.S. Dollars
2004 2008
Amaunt % Amaunt %
$ 2,189 - $ 2,046 -
16,000,000 70 16.000,000 B
6,916,647 Ki| 5,805.7(8 27
( 2,913) - 1,98 -
22,913,334 100 21,807,216 100
$ 22,915,923 100 $ 21,800,262 100
In H.K. Dollars
2004 2008
_ Amamt %  __ Amamt %
$ - - $ 30,178 49
7,734 2 7,734 1
311,310 98 311,310 50
319,044 100 319,044 51
$ 319,044 100 $ 6%6.222 100
In U.S. Dollars
2004 208
Amaunt % Amaunt %
$ 16,710,000 24 $ 100,000 -
38,794,237 57 106,826,168 90
- - 204,761 -
223,729 - 404,982 -
125 - - -
55,728,001 81 107,535.911 90
6,000,000 9 6,000,000 5
6,675,083 10 5.62.95 5
12,675,043 19 11.462, 95 10
$ 68,403,134 100 $ 118,9%8,836 100
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TABLE 11 In H.K. Dollars
SPS ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003
2004 208 2004 208
_AS¥TS Amaunt % Amaunt % LIMILITIES D Amaunt % Amaunt, %
STOCKHOLDERS * EQUITY
CURENT ASSETS CURENT LIABILITIES
Cash $ 7,486,665 2 $ 13,720,249 6 Bonds sold uncer
repurchase ageemats $ 26,508,014 65 $ 15,600,000 6
Operating searities - Derivative financial
dealing 321,645,704 ] 173,576,229 Y Tabilities 3,122,138 1 7,436,000 3
Acaounts receivable 1,985,287 1 851,411 - Accownts payable 5,463,274 2 3.7%2.6% 2
Otrer receivanles 45,861 - 1,256,307 - Otrer payables 1,001,588 1 1,80,10 1
Otrer fhancial assets 15,546,000 4 52,260, M0 2 Other financial Tiabilities 108,822,000 kil 208,260,000 86
Other current assels _ 26639 - 29.989 - (ther current Tiabilities __ 186,652 - - -
Total current assets 346,716,156 10 241,703,185 10 Total 1iabilities 345,234,566 10 236,588,805 8
LONG-TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS 775 - 775 - STCCKHOLDERS ™ EQUITY
Capital stock 38,750 - 38.750 -
Retained earnings 1,443,615 - 5,0/6,40b
Total stockholders'
equity 1,482,366 - 5,115,1% 2
TOTAL $ 36,716,931 100 $ 241,708,960 100 TOTAL $ 36,716,931 100 $241, 703,960 100
TABLE 12 In U.S. Dollars
SINOPAC SECURITIES (CAYMAN) HOLDINGS LIMITED
STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS EN DED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003
/(1 S s
Amaunt % Amaunt %
REVENUES
Interest incane $ 1,215,623 99 $ 6,786,655 100
Noroperda. ing reverue and income 1.81 1 1.162 -
Total revenues 1,23,14 1m 6,83,817 100
EXPENSES
Operat irg expenses 18,591 2 8.1/3 -
NET INCOME $ 1,204,523 98 $ 6,795644 100
TABLE 13 In U.S. Dollars
SINOPAC ASSET MANAGEMENT C ORP. (B.V.1.)
STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS EN DED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003
oo /() B
Amaunt % Amaunt %
REVENUES
Inwestment ircome $ 1,324,802 95 $ 3,693,458 93
Interest incane 75,183 5 55,959 1
Gan fran option transactiors - - 220,950 6
Noroperd. ing reverue ard income 1,82 - 1,22 -
Total revenues 1,91,79 1M 3,977,589 100
COSIS AND EXPENSES
Loss fran futures transactims - - 78,650 2
Operat irg expenses 34,002 2 40,930 1
Noropera ing experses ad 10sses 88 - 41 -
Total costs and expenses 34,090 2 119,621 3
NET INCQOHE $ 1,367,707 98 $ 3,857,968 97
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TABLE 14

TABLE 15

TABLE 16

SPS ASIA LTD.
STATEMENT OF INCOM
YER ENCED DECEMBR 31, 2003

208
Amaunt
REVENUES
Comissons ad fees - brokerage $ 51,35
Gah on sales of scuriies 231,916
Noroperd. ing reverue and income 16,59
Total revenues 509,794
EXPENSES
Operating expenses B7.38
NET INCOME $ 122,21

Note: PS Asia Ltd. stspenced shce 204, so there was no revanues and expenses in 2004.

SINOPAC ASIALIMITED
STATEMENT OF INCOM
YER ENCED DECEMBR 31, 2004 AND 2003

. nm
Amaunt %
REVENUES

Comissions and fees - brokerage $ 258,672 6
Gan on sales of scurities - dealing 1,991,027 il
Interest incane 1,481,838 3
Gah fran option transactiors - -
Noroperd ing reverue and income 340,886 8
Total revenues 4,082,318 10

COSTS AND EXPENSES
Interest expaises 1,97,5% 3
Loss fran futures transactims 908,879 22
Exchange clearing experses - futures 47,094 1
Loss fran derivatve fiancial irstruments transactims 26,634 1
Operating expenses 344,739 8
Noroperd ing experses ad lesses 36,259 1
Total costs and expenses 2,8/0,200 |
NET INCOME $ 1,212,118 30

SPS ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED
STATEMENTS OF INCOME

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

2004
Amaunt %
REVENUES
Comissions and fees - brokerage $ 2,265,612 10
Gah on sales of scurities - dealing 3,47,78 b
Interest incane 960,581 4
Gan fran derivatve fiancial irstruments transactims 4,489,472 19
Other operating ircome - others 12,141,237 52
Noroperd. ing reverue and income 54,909 -
Total revenues 23,329,%89 100
COSIS AND EXPENSES
Comissions ad fees - brokerage 1,718,483 7
Interest expanses 6,289,090 7
Otrer operatng costs 6,163,37 7
Operating expenses 779,509 3
Total costs and expenses 14,950,378 64

NET INCOME $ 8,379,211 36

%

51
46

100

| www.sinopac.com

2008
Amaunt %
$ - -
4,601,174 62
2,(84,2% 27
505,500 7
332,308 4
7,513,238 100
2,356,840 31
316,614 4
9,(5 -
137,459 2
1,31.70 19
334 -
4,191,092 56
$ 3,322,186 44
208
Amaunt %
$ 1,943,454 13
40,242
1,067,632 7
676,000 5
11,159, 06 75
5,619 -
14,882,043 100
1,281,871 8
696,366
7.87,53% 51
544,992 4
10,110, A3 68

$ 4,771,280 32

In H.K. Dollars

In U.S. Dollars

In H.K Dollars
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TABLE 17 SINOPAC SECURITIES (CAYMAN) HOLDINGS LIMITED SECURITIES HELD Amaunts in U.S. Ddlars

December 31,2004

Securities Type and Name Relationship with the Company  Financial State ment A ccou nt ‘ Percentage of Note
Shares  CaryngValue  Qunership ) Net Worth
SinoPac Asset management Corp. B V.I) Subsdary Long-em equty investments 16,000000 § 22913734 10000 _§ 22913734 MNok?2
SinoPac Securifes (Eunpe) Lid. Subsdary Long-term equity investments 1000,000 1,076,514 100,00 107,514
SinoPac Securifes (Asia) Ltd. Subsidary Long-term equity investments 42721 65,543287 94.89 65543287
SnoPac Futires (Asia) Ltd. Subsdiary Long-em equty investments 10,000,000 235,697 100.00 238,607
SncPa Capial (Asia) Lid. Subsidiary Long-em equty invesiments 30,000,000 47%,90 10000 %090
SPSAsa Ltd. Subsidary Long-em equty invesments 1000 41,060 10000 “ue
SncP e Asset Management (Asia) Ltd. Subsdiary Long-tem equity investments 10,000,000 3506,57 100,00 1509,180
SinoPac Securifes (USA.) Lid. Subsidiary Long-term equity investments 2000 612,251 10000 540729
Note 1: Networh was calculated usinginvestee's audite d financialstatements for the same period.
Note 2. SinoPac Asset Management Corp. (B.V.I.)was undergoing a dissolution process.
TABLE 18 SINOPAC ASSET MANAGEMENT CORP. (B.V.l.) SECURITIES HELD Amaounts in U.S. Ddlars
December 31,2004
Securities Type and Name Relationship with the Company  Financial State ment A ccount , Percantage of Note
Shares Carrying Value Ownership () Net Worth
SinoP & Securifes (Asia)Ltd. Investee under equity method Long-em equity invesiments 2300 § 3528679 511 § 3.528679 Nok?2
SinoPac Securites (H.K) Ltd. Subsdiary Long-tem equity investments 2,000,000 184,263 10000 184263 Nok 1
SnoPac Asa Ltd. Subsidiary Long-term equity investments 6,000,000 12,675043 10000 12675043 Note 2
Note 1: SinoPac Securities (H K.) Limited was undergoing a dissolution proce ss.
Note 2: Networh was calculated usinginvestees' audited financial statements forthe same period.
TABLE 19 SINOPAC ASIA LIMITED / SECURITIES HELD Amaunts in U.S. Ddlars
December 31,2004
Securities Type and Name Relationship with the Company  Financial State ment A ccou nt Note
Units / Par Value Carrying Value Narket Value
Overseas convetible bonds
AMTRANTECHNO.CO.LTD (CV) None Opermingsecurites-deding 2,100,000 § 218875 § 217665 :
SINBON ELECTRONICS COLTD None Operingsecuriies-deding 330,000 334,688 38125
HON HAI PRECISION (REGS) (CV) None Operingsecuriies-deding 500,000 544375 557812 L
CHI MEI OPTOELEC.CORP None Operingsecuriies-deding 4000,000 445,56 472,000
CATHAY FIN.HOLD.CO.LTD CV None Operingsecuriies-deding 125,000 1574,92 159,750 -
POU CHEN CORP.CV None Operingsecuriies-deding 1500,000 1559,669 149%,250 :
INTL SEMICONDUCTQR TECH. (CV)) None Operingsecuriies-deding 1,000,000 944062 875000
WISTRONCORPCVR INC. CV None Operingsecuriies-deding 500,000 505208 4771500 -
QUANTADISPLAY INC.CV (CONF) None Operingsecuriies-deding 6,000,000 6,107,500 623,194
TAWAN CEMENT CORP. Noe Operingsecuriies deaing 750 000 783750 %560
FEDERAL CORPORATION (CV) Nane Operingsecurtes deaing 200000 204000 1940
FORMOSAPLASTIC 611 None Operingsecuriies-deding 550,000 573,20 622,150
FORMOSAPLASTIC 310 None Operingsecuriies-deding 575,000 6018,333 6504975 -
NANYA None Operingsecuriies deaing 5 260,000 540,438 59mRs
INTL. BK OF TAPEI None Operingsecuriies-deding 250,000 2543075 2600,000
WALT DISNEY CO. None Operingseaurifes deaing 2,000,000 213,000 we74
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December 31,2004

Securities Type and Name Relationship with the Company  Financial Statement A ccount Note
Units / Par Value Carrying Value Narket Value
HQUSEHOLD FIN. CORP. 129 None Operingsecurites-deding 100,000 $ 1071500 § 1017804 -
LEHMANBROS. HOLD.INC. None Operingsecuriies-deding 100,000 1,119,900 1,106,132 o
BANK OF AMERICA CORP. None Operingsecurifes-deaing 500,000 486,150 511640
SONY CAPITAL CORP.(14A) None Operingsecurites-deding 1,000,000 966,800 1019,914 -
HEWLETT-PACK CO None Operingsecurites-deding 1000,000 9%.900 1042,44 7
J.PMORGAN & CQ. None Operingsecurites-deding 100,000 1087,500 1037,910 -
GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC. None Operingsecurifes-deaing 1,000,000 1012,700 1010,3%3 -
GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP NC. (AV35) None Operingsecurifes-deding 4000,000 403,000 403,464 -
JHF - 16H2728 None Operingsecuriies-deding 640000 688,000 669 440 -
CITIGROUPINC. None Operingsecurites-deding 100,000 1014,200 103,100 -
MCDONALD'SCORP. None Operingsecurites-deding 1000,000 924 437 1499,%8
Formosa Petrochemica Corp. None Operingsecurites-deding 35,273 57,089 63,%1
Note: Market value was calculated by the closing price onthe lag transaction dayin Decemb er 2004.
TABLE 20 SPS ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED / SECURITIES HELD Amounts in H.K. Ddlars
December 31,2004
Securities Type and Name Relationship with the Company  Financial State ment A ccou nt Note
Units / Par Value Carrying Value Narket Value

NAM Shott-term Fixed ncome Fund None Operingsecurifes-deaing 531 831 § 54,630,146 § 54630146 Note!
NAMPRSF-Astepids Fund None Operingsecurifes-deaing 2,170,003 17373453 17373458 Note!
Barits BondFund None Operingsecurites-deding 1736 5019 5019  Note !
Qverseas t onas
POV. CHEN CORP. CVT None Operingsecurites-deding US§ 12,000,000 93,276,000 93,276 000  Note 2
NAM Mult Series Fund None Long-term equity investments 100 775 775 Note?2

Note 1: Market value was calcu lated by theclosngprice onthelas transactiondayin Decemb er 2004.
Note 2: Market value was calcu lated by the carrying value of invesiment

TABLE 21 DERIVATIVEFINANCIALINSTRUMENTS TRANSACTIONS AND THE SOURCE OF CAPITAL e YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

SINOPAC ASSET MANAGEMENT CORP (BV.1)

(1) The obgjective of using stock index futures and options and related strategies to achieve the objective:

SinoPac Asset Management Corp. (B.V.I.) uses stock index futures and option contracts for trading purposes to increase the investment

inst ruments, aggressively develop various services and heighten working capital efficiency.
(1) Carrying value, fair value and credit risks
Ther e were no outstanding stock index futures and option contracts as of December 31, 2004 and 2003.
(II) Gain (loss) from stock index futures and option transactions
There were no stock index futures and option transactions in 2004 . Gains or losses for the year ended December 31, 2003 are

follows:
Losses from Futures Transactions Gains from Option Transactions
Non-hedging and realized ($ 78,650) $ 220,950
SINOPAC ASIA LIMITED

(1) The obgjective of using stock index futures and options and related strategies to achieve the objective:

SinoPac Asia Limited uses stock index futures and option contracts for trading purposes to increase the investment instruments,

deve lop var ious services and heighten working capital efficiency.

(1) Carrying value, fair value and credit risks

Ther e were no outstanding stock index futures and option contracts as of December 31, 2004 and 2003.
(I) Gain (loss) from stock index futures and option transactions

Gains or losses for the year ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 are summarized as follows:

summarized as

aggressively
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2004
Losses from Futures Transactions Gains from Option Transactions
Non—-hedging and realized ($ 908,879) $ -
2003
Losses from Futures Transactions Gains from Option Transactions
Non-hedging and realized ($ 316,614) $ 505,500

The obgjective of convertible bonds swap transactions and strategies to achieve this objective:

SinoPac Asia Limited bought convertible bonds from counter-parties. The purchase price was taken as a nominal amount. During the
contract term, SinoPac Asia Limited took the coupon rate and the interest compensation on the convertible bonds in exchange for the pre-
agreed interest rate with counter-parties. It also sold to counter parties the right to buy convertible bonds anytime before the expiry
of related contract.

Ther e were no outstanding convertible bond swap contracts as of December 31, 2004. Information on outstanding conver tible bond swap
transactions as of December 31, 2003 is as follows:

December 31, 2003

Nomi nal Amount Premiums Received Fair Value Credit Risk
Fixed income transactions
Interest rate swap $ 1,000,000 $ - $ 12,301 $ -
Shor t call option on
convertible bonds - ( 99,127) ( 204 ,761) -

The fair value is computed using the model approved by the ROC OTC. The parameters used in the model (convertible bond market prices,
underlying stock prices, interest rates, etc.) are public market information, thus, a risk—free arbitrage oppor tunity does not exist.

The counter-parties of SinoPac Asia Limited are reputable banks. Thus, the possibility of exposure to credit risks is minimum.

Market risk

SinoPac Asia Limited uses value-at-risks (VAR) based on statistical analysis of market data (including interest rate, convertible bond market
prices and theoretical value of options) and foreign industrial standards in evaluating market risks of conver tible bond swap transactions .
As of December 31, 2003, the VAR was US$2,400.

Liquidity risk, risk of cash flows and the uncertainty as to the amounts and timing of future cash required

The under lying conver tible bonds were acquired from counter-parties. SinoPac Asia Limited took the coupon rate and the interest compensation
of conver tible bonds in exchange for the pre-agreed interest rate from counter-parties. Further, the Corporation sold to counter parties the
right to buy convertible bonds. Thus, there are no significant liquidity risks and the cash demand is not significant.

Gain (loss) from convertible bonds swap transactions

For the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, gains from convertible bonds swap transactions are US$819,560 and US$20,787, respectively
(presented as losses from derivative financial instruments transactions ).

The object of using stock index swap and related strategies to achieve the objective:

SinoPac Asia Limited uses stock index swap to hedge the Corporationi% risks arising from new type derivative financial instruments
transactions and warrants issued.

Carrying value, fair value and credit risk

Ther e were no outstanding stock index swap contracts as of December 31, 2004 and 2003.

Gain (loss) from stock index swap

Losses from stock index swap transactions in 2004 and 2003 arc US$846,194 and US$158,246, respectively (presented as losses from derivative
financial instruments transactions).

SpS -

(1)

The obgjective of convertible bonds swap transactions and strategies to achieve this objective:

SPS Asset Management Limited separated convertible bonds, which were acquired from dealing transactions, into corporate bonds and options, and
sold these two to investors with different needs. The proceeds from selling corporate bonds was presented as other financial liabilities, and
the premiums received from selling options was presented as derivative financial liabilities. SPS Asset Management Limited engaged in this
transaction to lower capital pressure of holding convertible bonds and reduce risks.

Information on outstanding convertible bond swap transaction is as follows:
December 31, 2004

Nomi nal Amount Premiums Received Fair Value Credit Risk
Shor t call option on convertible bonds $ 93,276,000 ($ 4,210,310) ($ 3,122,138) $ -

December 31, 2003
Nomi nal Amount Premiums Received Fair Value Credit Risk
Shor t call option on convertible bonds $ 156,000,000 ($ 8,112,000) ($ 7,436,000) $ -

Market risk

Since SPS Asset Management Limi ted hold the convertible bond, the market risk are insignificant as a whole.

Liquidity risk, risk of cash flows and the uncertainty as to the amounts and timing of future cash required

Since SPS Asset Management Limi ted hold the convertible bond, there are no significant liquidity risk and the cash demand is insignificant.
Gain (loss) from convertible bonds swap transactions

For the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, gains of convertible bond swap transactions are HK$4,459,472 and HK$676,000, respectively
(presented as gains from derivative financial instruments transactions) .

SinoPac Asset Management Corp. (B.V.I.), SinoPac Asia Limited and SPS Asset Management Limited use their own capital in engaging in above
derivative financial instruments transactions.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
SinoPac Hold ings

‘We have audited the accompany ing balance sheets of SinoPac Holdings as of December 31,2004 and 2008, and the related state ments
of income, changes in stockholders' equity and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the resp onsibility
of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. The
financial statements of AnShin Card Services Co, Ltd., which are treated as long -term equity investments accounted for by the equity
method, were audited by other auditors, and our op inion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for AnShin Card Services Co.,

Ltd., is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. The carrying value of long-term equity investment were 3.20%
(NT$1962,329 thousand) and 214% (NT$1,200,567 thousand) of the total assets as of December 31,2004 and 2008, respectively. And
the income and loss from long-term equity investment under the equity method were 544% (NT$253,078 thousand) and 0.13%
(NT$5,311 thousand) of the income befare income tax for2004and 203, respectively.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Regulations for Audit of Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants and
auditing stand ards generally accepted in the Republic of China. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to dbtain
reasonab le assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements
presentation. We believe that curaudits and the reports of other auditors provide areasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on the results of our audits and the reparts of other auditors, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial positions of SinoPac Holdings as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, complied in conformity with Criteria Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports by Financial Holding Companies and accounting principles generally accepted in the Republic of
China.

Accarding to the Criteria Governing the Preparation of Financial Reparts by Financial Holding Companies, we have also audited the

consolidated financial statements of SinoPac Holdings as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and for the years ended December 31, 2004
and 2003 on which we have issued an modified unqualified opinion thereon.

Mﬂjw

January 31, 2005

NOTICE to READERS

The accompanying financial statements areintended only to present the financial position, results of operations and cash flows
in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted inthe Republic of China and not those of any other
jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to audit such financial statements are those generally accepted and
applied inthe Republicof China.

For the convenience of readers, the auditors report and the accompanying finandal statements have been translated into
English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict between the
English version and the original Chinese version or any difference in the interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-
language auditors report and financial statements shall prevail.
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FINANCIAL STATEME/\/TSI
OF PARENT COMPANY

BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

2004 2003
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Par Value)
Amount % Amount %
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cashand cash equivalents (Notes 3and 17) $ 3456268 6 $ 6902554 12
Receivables 30215 - 27,370 -
Receivables - related party (Nales 15and 17) 1,106,239 2 45,909 -
Securities purchased under agreements to resell (Notes 2 4and 17) 2525909 4 380,000 1
Prepayments and other current assets (Notes 2 and 15) 13131 - 19,781 -
Tatal current assets 7131762 12 7375614 13
LONG-TERM EQUITY INVES TMENTS (Notes 2,5 and 17)
Equity method 52269298 85 48,058,066 86
Other 1,717 670 3 433,336 1
Prepaid investments 107,330 - 191,664 -
Taoal long-term equity investments 54,094,298 88 48,683,066 87
PROPERTIES (Notes 2,6 and 17)
Cost
Computer equipment 5935 - 4,083 -
Trans portation equip ment 4,180 - 4,180 -
Office and other eq uipment 5930 - 5,930 -
Leasehdd improvement 17,459 - 17.281 -
Total cost 33504 - 31,474 -
Accumulated depreciation 15800 - 8,634 -
17,704 - 22,940 -
Advances on acquisitions of equipment 10,837 - -
Net properties 28,541 - 22,940 -
OTHER ASSETS
Refundable guarantee deposits 3336 - 3,338 -
Bond issuance cost (Note 2) 16,594 - 58,399 -
Deferred income tax assets non-current (Notes 2and 15) 6,612 - 39,027 -
Computer sdtware (Note 2) 4,036 - 3,146 -
Total other assets 30577 - 103,910 -
TOTAL $ 6128178 100 $ 56185530 100
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term borrowings (Note 7) $ 600,000 1 $ 300,000 1
Commercia papers payable (Note 8) 99,988 - - -
Euro-convertible b onds redeemable within one year (Notes 2 and 10) 732,065 12 - -
Payables (Notes 9, 15and 17) 1,184,909 2 232,543 -
Deferred income fax liabilities (Notes 2and 15) 26,97 - 3274 -
Total currert liabilities 9233929 15 535,817 1
LONG-TERM BEARING LIABILITIES
Euro-convertible b onds (Notes 2and 10) - - 8,388 517 15
Accrued pension cost (Notes 2 and 13) 14,365 - 8,601 -
Other 109,764 - 272,416 -
Total long-term bearing liabilities 124129 - 8669534 15
Tatal liabilities 9,358,058 1lf3 9.205.351 16
STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Capital stock - $10par vaue
Authorized: 10,000,000,000s hares
Issued: 3,983,082,635 shares and 3748,126,974 shares as of December
31,2004 and 2003, resp ectively 39,830,826 65 37,481,270 67
Capital surplus
Ad ditional paid-in capital 8,320,023 14 7,913 381 14
Treasury stock transactions 705,137 1 172,111 -
Other ; - 2,410 -
Retained earnings 5,336,159 9 4401227 8
Unrealized loss on long -term equity investments ( 279,805) ()] ( 300801) -
Urrealized revaluationloss on long-term equity investments ( 15,163) - ( 17.016) -
Cumulative trans lation adjustment ( 193406) - 224,739 -
Net loss not recognized as pension cost ( 3,049) - ( 220) -
Treasury stock - at cost: 136,214,240 shares and 216,542,894
shares as o December 31, 2004 and 2003, resp ectively ( 1.824.890) (3 ( 2.896922) (5)
Tatal stockhaders equity 51,927,120 85 46,980,179 84
TOTAL $ 6128178 100 $ 56186530 100

The accompanying notesare an integral part of the financial satements (Wit Deloitte & Touche audit re port dated January 31, 2005)
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STATEMENTS OF INCOME FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003
2004 2003
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)
Amount % Amount %
OPERATING REVENUES
Interest (Notes 2, 17 and22) $ 122838 2 $ 147,734 3
Income from short-term inve stments - - 28 -
Income from long-te rm equity investments under the e quity method (Notes 2 and 5) 4,823,180 97 4,802 864 97
Dividend income (Notes2,5 and 17) 37,692 1 13,760 -
Total operating revenues 4,983,710 100 4,964 386 100
OPERATING COSTSAND EXPENSES
Interest (Notes 2 and 22) 328605 7 373,224 8
Loss from long-te rm equity investments under the equity method (Notes 2 and 5) 11,438 - 11,330 -
Operating and administrative expenses(Notes 2, 13,14 and17) 273,513 5 416,682 8
Total operating costs and expenses 613,556 12 801,236 16
OPERATING INCOME 4370154 88 4,163,150 84
NONOPERATING INCOME AND GAINS 278,106 5 994 -
NONOPERATING EXPENSES AND LOSSES 4 - 833 -
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 4648256 93 4,163 311 84
INCOME TAX (Notes 2 and 15) 24,785 - ( 49.003) (1
NETINCOME $ 4,623471 93 § 4212314 85
After After
EARNINGS PER SHARE (Note 16) Pretax Tax Pretax Tax
Basic eamings per share $ 1.25 $1.24 $ 1.14 $1.15
Diluted eamings per share $ 1.16 $1.16 $ 1.08 $1.09
Pro forma information assuming that shares of SinoPac Hddings held by its
subsidiaries were not treated as treasury stock:
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX $ 4,918 § 4557980
NET INCOME $ 4,%7063 $ 4606983
After After
EARNINGS PER SHARE Pretax Tax Pretax Tax
Basic eamings per share $ 1.18 $1.17 $ 1.07 $1.08
Diluted eamings per share $ 11 $1.10 $ 1.03 $1.04

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial satemnents (With Deloitte & Touche audit re port dated January 31, 2005) 139



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I
OF PARENT COMPANY

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

(In Thousands ofN ew
Taiwan Ddlars, Except
Dividends Per Share)

Cepite Stock(Note 1) Cepitd Surpus
(Notes 2

and11)
$ 9067958

Shares
(n Thowsands) Amount

BA LANCE,JANUARY 1, 2008 3748127 $37481270

App ropriaton of earnings from May 9,
202 to December 31, 202
Legd reseve
Special reserve
Remuneration to drectorsand

SLENis o

Bonus o employees - cash
Cashdvidends - .66 pe share

Né income for the year erded
December 31,2003

Ad] sment ofcash divi dends from
treasury stock received by the
sbsidiary

Diffeence & wiment betweenthe
equity innet asses for the invesm ents
andthe b ook vaue fom subsidaries

Prior years  adjustments recognized
from s ubsidiar'es

Urrealized loss onlongtem equty
nvestments recognized fom
sbsidiaries

Urrealized reva wat on loss onlorgtem
equity investments recaynized from
sibsidaries

Changein cumulatve translation
adjustmert onlong-term equity
nvestments recognized fom
sbsidiaries

Ne loss rot recognized & pension ost
recognized fom subsidaries

Treasuy stock transact ons recognized
from subsid iarles

( 1441,2%)

140753

732

196%

Retaned Earrings (Note 11)

Special

legd
Rese ve

Reseve

§ -

U nepproprated
- §1831213

(15312

163127
- Jo3 (0 6Ty

(5000
[ 13408
( 1273161)

4212,314

(200
20

Totd

$ 1531273

(
(
(

5400
13406)
1273161)

4212,314

2007)
20

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

UneaizdLoss on  Unealizd Revaliation

LongtermEquity  Losson Long<em
Investments Eouiy esiments
(Notes 2and5)  Notes2and5)

§ 324§ w6%)

Cumuave  NeLossNot

Translation ~ Remg ried

Adustment  as Pension Cox
(Noes2and5) _(Notes 2and5)

§ s §

Teasury Totd

Sk )
(Nees?adt2)  Eouly

£ 3245,570)

Sockhotes'

$44797359

5,00)

i E 12.406)
(

2,414,48)

4212,314

140753

S 12m)

20

2068

23679

[ 9813 - -

(2 -
%8648

2068

2619

9,813)

)
%6343

BA LANCE,DECEMBER 31, 2003 374 31481210 8,087,902
App opriaton of 2003 earrings
Legd reseve
Special reserve
Remuneration to drrectorsand
SLDErs o
Bonus o employ ees - stock
Bonus to employees - cash
Stack dividends- $0.4596 per share
Cashdvidends - 0.4995 per srare
Né income for the year erded
December 31,2004
Ad] stment ofcash divi dends from
treasury stock received by the
sbsidiary
Euroconvetible bonds ransfered to
common stock
Revesa of inredizedloss o long-term
equity investments recagnized from
sbsidiaries
Urrealized reva wat on loss onlorgtem
equity investments recagnized from
sbsidiaries
Changein aumulatve transation
adjustmert onlong-term equity
investments recognized from
ssidiaries
Ne loss rot recognized & pension st
recognized fom subsidaries
Prefered stocks fom subsidiar es
transferredto comm o stocks - -
Treasuy stock transact s - -
Treasuy stock transact ons recognized
from subsid igies

T

7244 174138

108,163

65 674 666,749 406642

12)

424863

163127 518 421087

42105)

01063 -
- 5726)

HI5 |

54000
18669
18669
17241%)
1874089

4623411

(
(
(
(
(

44021

500
18569)
18569)
17241%)
187408)

4623471

(300801  ( 17019) 2489 (20 [ 28%%)

490179

- (0 B4,000)

()

)

4623471

108,163

1063,391

20.5%

1883

(41814 - N

(289 -

20.9%

1853

418,145)

2,809)

- 12)
(3397 ( I

1406, 004

1830,867

BALANCE,DECEMBER 31, 2004 398,082 $3988082%6  § 9027448

§ 574180 $ 93299 § 4867680 § 53515

§ 279805 8 1516)  § 196408 § 3049 1824600

$51927120

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financ ial gatements (With Deloitte & Touche audit re port dated January 31, 2005)



STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTNVITIES
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to netcash provided by operating
activities
Depreciation andamortization
Euro-convertible bondsamoriization of deferredissuance cost
Euro-convertible bondsand accrued intere st pre mium
Income from long-te rm equity investments under the e quity method, net
Cash dividends received from long-term equity investments under the
equity method

Increase in accrued pension cost
Increase in receivables
Increase in receivables - related party
Decrease (increase) in prepayments and other currentassets
Deferred income taxes
Increase in payables

Net cash provided by operatingactivities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Decrease (increase) in securiies purchased under agreements to resell
Increase in long-term e quity inve stments
Ac quisition of properties
Decrease (increase) in otherassets

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM ANANCING ACTIVITIES
Remuneration paidto directors andsupervisorsand bonus to employees
Cash dividends paid
Purchase of treasury stock
Increase in short-term borrowin gs
Increase in commercial papers payable
Decrease in other liabilities

Net cash used in financing activities
DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
EFFECTS OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGE ON CASH
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
Interest paid

Income tax paid

NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Euro-convertible bondstransferred to common stock
Payables on long-term equity investments
Euro-convertible bon ds re dee mable within one year

Treasury stock transactions recognize d from subsidiaries

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

| www.sinopac.com

2004 2003
$ 4623471 $ 4212314
8527 7,706
36,708 38,400
308,581 358,424
( 4,811,742) ( 4791 534)
3446746 2,558 311
7455 6,977
( 2845) ( 26,553)
( 1,060,330) ( 24,766)
6,540 ( 14.813)
56,108 ( 35,753)
952,366 214,002
3571585 2,502,715
( 2145900) 90,000
( 2506453) ( 1829,669)
( 12,867) ( 3,613)
( 1239) 3,970
( 4,665468) ( 1739.312)
( 72,669) ( 67.406)
( 1,874,063) ( 2414,403)
( 333972 -
300,000 50,000
99,988 -
( 164,343 ( 1,576)
( 2045059) ( 2433,385)
( 3138942) ( 1669,982)
6902554 8,704,121
( 307,344) ( 131,585)
$ 3456,268 $ 6.902,554
$ 18,550 $ 8,929
$ 1542 $ 2,504
$ 1,063391 $ -
$ . $ 272.416
$ 7.322.065 $ -
$ 1,830,867 $ 368.343

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financ ial gatements (With Deloitte & Touche audit re port dated January 31, 2005)
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GROUP INFORMATION I

SINOPAC HOLDING S AND AFFILIATES

e
Lid S99

Wal Tech International \_  IntelliSys Corporation |
Corporation 100% 6258%

)

For East Capital |
SinoPac Financial Corperation 100%
Services(USA) 100% |
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- 100% cmmnm“ )
- Far East National Bank —
100%
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Corporation 100%
| SinoPac Leasing Grand ey \ ST
Corp.997683% ot mmm —
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b 1 i
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~ 100% —
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(B.V.1) 100%
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M Ltd.
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\
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M Corp. | SinoPac Securities
Lorp T 100% @ i (LK) Ltd. 100%
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SinoPac Securities g4 o,
Cayman } SinoPac Securities __ SinoPac Securities (Asia) |
Mpw. io0% i (Asia) Ltd. L Nominees Litd. 100%
SinoPac (Asia)
| SinoPac Securities Nominees Ltd. 100%
(U.S.A) Ltd. 100% T
| AnShin Card Services Rk
Co, Ltd. 100% |
SinoPac Securities
= Lad. 100%
| SinoPac Call Center —m)
Co., Ltd.100% |
| SinoPac Futures
SinoPac Life Insurance (Asia) Ltd. 100%
™ Agent Co, Ltd. 100% | —
N | SinoPac Capital
— Insurance ) (Asia) Ltd. 100%
Ca,, Lid. 1 _
SEncip L SPS Asia Lid,
I WTYRT 100%
SinoPac Venture \__ SinoPac Asset Asset \
[~ Capital o, Ltd. 100% | (Asi) Ltd. 100% Corp. 100%
SinoPac Marketing
— Consulting Co., Ltd. 100% |
SinoPac Securities
- Investment Trust
. Corp. Ltd. 100% _
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CONCISE COMPANY PROFILE

| www.sinopac.com

December 31, 2004 ; Expressed in NT$millions

Date of . . .
Company s Addres Capita Main Business

SinoPac Holdngs 200205 9F, No. 136, Nanking EastRoad, Sec. 3, Taipe, Taiwan104,R 0.C. 39,881  Financid hading company

Bank SnoPac 19201 B1-3F, 45, Han Ko Street ,Sec. 1Tapei, Tawan ,R.0C. 19,444 Commerciad bank

SinoPac SecuritesCom. 198810 78F, No. 2, Chung Ching South Road, Sec. 1, Taipe, Taiwan 100,R.0C. 15,269 Brokerage, dealing and undemriing of securfes

AnShin Card Services Co.,Ltd. 200003 12-13F, No. 760, Sec.4,Bade Road, Taipel, Taiwan105,R.0.C. 3610  Creditcard busness

SinoPac Marketing Consuting Co, Ltd. 200302 15, No.17, Sec.1,Chengde Road, Taipe, Taiwan111,R.0.C. 50 Brokng,investmentconsuling, receivables pmcessng

SinoPac Call Center Co., L. 200212 7-8,10-11F, No.441,Yucheng Road, Tzuoying ChiuKaohsiung, Taiwan 813,R0C. 100 Datpmcessng,manpower and ageny servicess

SinoPac Lifelnsurance AgentCo,, Ltd. 200007 3F, No. 1, Sec.2,ChienKuo Norh Road Tapei, Tawan 104, RO C. 3 Likinsurance agent

SinoPacPropertyhsurance Agent Co.,Ltd. 200007 3F, No. -1, Sec.2,ChienKuo North Road Tapei, Tawan 104, RO C. 3 Properyinsumnce agent

SinoPac Asset Management hternatond 200301 6F, No. 132, Nanking EastRoad, Sec. 3, Taipe, Taiwan104,R 0.C. 100 Management consuting,investment and venture

Co., L. investmen tc onsulng

SinoPac Venture Capita Co,, L. 200301 6F, No. 132, Nanking EastRoad, Sec. 3, Taipe, Taiwan104,R 0.C. 1000 Venlr capital

SinoPac Sec untes Investment TustCo., Ltd. 199709 4F, No. 76,Dun Hua SouthRoad, Sec.2, Tapei, Tawan, 106, RO C. 300 Securifesinvesimenttmst

SinoPac Bancomp 19706 350 8.Grand Avenue,41st Fhor, LosAngeles, Cdifomia 0071, US A, Usd 112 Financid hdding company

SinoPac Leasing Corp. 199709 TF, 132,136, Nanking East Road, Sec. 3, Taipe, Taiwan,R.0.C. 1600 Engagedin leasing of arcraft and mactineryequpment

SinoPac Capitd L. (HK) 199901 23rd Foor, Two hternatonal Finance Cente,8 FinanceStreet, Centrd, Hong Kong HKD 230 Money lending and Investment

SinoPac Anandal Consuting Co., Ltd. 199907 6F, 3-1ChienKuo North Road,Sec. 2, Taipe, Taiwan, RO.C. 2 hvestmentadvisory and businessmanagementadvisory

Far East Natonal Bank 197412 350 5.Grand Avenue,41st Fbor, LosAngeles, Caifomia 0071, USA. usb 113 Commercid bank

SinoPac Financial Senices (USA) L. 200009 18645 E.Gde Averue, Sute 230, CityofIndusly, Californa 91748,U S A. Usb 07 Brokerageofsecurifes

Far East Capitd Corp. 198809 350 8.Grand Avenwe,41st Fhor, LosAngeles, Cdifomia 90071, US A, Usp 4 Smdlbusiness investment comp.

FENBFim Corp. 200105 350 8.Grand Avenue,41st Fhor, LosAngeles, Cdifomia 90071, US A, USD 0001 Motion picue assets management

FENBLoan Copp. 200105 350.Grnd Avente, 41st Fbor, LosAngeles, Caibmia 0071, USA.. USD 0001  Asset management comoration

Film Sewice Management Com. 200305 350 8.Grand Avenue,41st Fhor, LosAngeles, Cdifomia 90071, US A, USD 00001 Mutimedia assetsmanagement

Grand Capital hiernatonal Ltd. 199801 P0.Box957,0fshore hcomoraions Centre, Road Town, Tortola, Bitish VirginIsands  USD 09 Owerseatrading,leasing,lendng,and fnancing

SinoPac Capitd BV.I) Ltd. 199910 P0.Box957,0fshore hcomoraions Centre, Road Town, Torbola, Bitish VirginIdands  JSD 4.45 hvestmentand advisory

SinoPac (Hong Kong)Nominees L. 200406 23rd Foor, Two hternatonal Anance Cente,8 FinanceStreet, Centrd, Hong Kong HKD 0000001 Cusbdybusiness

SinoPac hsuranceBrokersLtd. 200405 23rd Roor, Two hernaforal Anance Centre, 8 FinanceStreet, Centrd, Hong Kong HKD 0.3 hsumncebrokerage

Shanghai Inerrationd AssetManagement 19302 23rd Foor, Two hternatonal Finance Cente,8 FinanceStreet, Centrd, Hong Kong HKD 8  Asset mnagement coporation

(Hong Kong)Co.,Ltd.

Allstar Venture Ltd. B.V.l) 200012 P0.Box901,EastAsia Chambers,Road Town, Tarbola, Brifsh Vimgin ldands USD 0.000002  hvestmentcomoration

CybemacHading Lid. B.V.1) 200012 P0.Box901,EastAsia Chambers,Road Town, Tarbla, Brifsh Virgin Idands Usd 4 hvestmentand advisory business

Pimacle IvestmentManagementLid. 200103 23rd Aoor, Two niernational Ainance Cente,8 FinanceStreet, Centrd, Hong Kong Usbh 02 Asset management comoration

RSP Information Service CompanyLid. 200302 23rd Aoor, Two nernafonal Ainance Cente, 8 FinanceStreet, Centrd, Hong Kong HKD 1 Generd tradng and providing inemet-based service

Wal Tech hiemaiond Corp. 19912 TF, 132,136, Nanking East Road, Sec. 3, Taipe, Taiwan,R.0.C. 265  Leasing, internationd trading, and sle.ofma chinery equipm ent

htelliSysCom. 199306 6F-5, 205, Dun Hua South Road, Sec.1, Taipei, Tawan,RO C. 165 Systemintegration consuing

SinoPac FutuesCorp. 199401 8F, 2 Chung Ching South Road, Sec.1, Tapei,Tawan,RO C. 1000 Fuuresand options brokerage,dealing, and consufng

SinoPac Managed Futres Com. 200403 18F, 2 Chung Ching South Road, Sec. 1, Taipei, Taiwan, RO C. 200 Acoepting consignments from spedified persors for
discr ionaryfutures and opfons trading

SinoPac Capitd Management Corp. 198410 19F, 2 Chung Ching South Road, Sc. 1, Taipei, Taiwan, RO C. 176 Securifesinvestmentconsuling, handling dscretionary
accounts entrusted by dlients

SinoPac Securifes(Cayman) Holdings L. 199804 PO. BOX513GT, Sraitwale Howse, Noth Church, Street, George Town Grand Cayman, Caymanlslands  USD 87753 Ivestmentholding company

SinoPac Securites(Asa) L. 199404 23d Roor, Two nternatonal Finance Cente,8 FinanceStreet, Centrd, Hong Kong HKD 45021 Brokerge, inderwiting

SinoPac Capitd (Asia) Ltd. 199510 23rd Foor, Two hternatonal Ainance Cente 8 FinanceStreet, Centrd, Hong Kong HKD 30 lssuance of derivative products

SinoPac Futures(Asa)Ltd. 1909404 23rd Foor, Two hternational Finance Cente,8 FinanceStreet, Centrd, Hong Kong HKD 10 Brokergein fuluesand opfons

SinoPac Securifes (Asia) Nominees Ltd. 199404 23rd Roor, Two hternatonal Finance Cente,8 FinanceStreet, Centrd, Hong Kong HKD 0000002 Tmustaccount

SinoPac (Asia) Nominees L. 199510 23rd Foor, Two hternatonal Finance Cente,8 FinanceStreet, Centrd, Hong Kong HKD 0000002 Tustaccount on overseas siocks

SinoPac Asset Management (Asia) Lid. 199410 46F,CoscoTower, 183 Queen'sRoad, Centrd, Hong Kong HKD 10 Asset management, investmentc onsuting

SPS AssetManagementLtd. 199802 AkaraBlag ., 24De CastroStreet, Wekham s Cay 1,Road Town, Tortola, Brsh Virgn Iands ~ USD 0006 Asset management, investmentconsuting

SinoPac Securifes(Furpe) Lid. 199905 5t Foor Habb House,42Moorgate, London EC2R6EL GBP 1 Agency senice

SinoPac Securifes(US A.)L Y. 199904 400 Montgomery Street, Sute800,SanFrandsco, CA94104, USA. Usd 2 Agency senice

SinoPac Asset Management Corp (B.V 1) 199907 Ellen L.Skelion Buildng Fishers Lane,Road Town, Tortda, British Vimgin ldands Usd 16 Buokerage,invesmentconsuting,and consulation service

SinoPac Asa Ltd. 200106 Ellen L.Skelion Building, FishersLane, Road Town, Torbola, Bitish \irgin|slands usn 6 Bokerage,invesime ntconsuting,and consulation service

SinoPac Securites(HK) Lid. 200005 23rd Foor, Two hternatonal Finance Cente,8 FinanceStreet, Centrd, Hong Kong HKD 2 Brokerage,invesmentconsuting,and consulation service

SPS Asa Ltd. 199702 AkaraBldg., 24De CastroSteet, WckhamsCayl,Road Town, Tortola, Bitish Virgn Isands ~— ysD 0001  Financid defvatves

Note : Exchange Rate : USD/NTD : 31.917 ; HKD/NTD : 4.1048
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GROUP INFORMATION I

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS, AND PRESIDENTS December 31, 2004 ; Expressed in $millions
Number of Shares Held by the Shares Held bythe Directors,
Company Title Name Nominating Legal Entity Le gal Entity Supervisors, or Presidents
No. of Shares Perce ntage No. of Shares Perce ntage
Sino Pac Holdings Chairman HONG,Richard M.~ National Holding Co., Ltd. 148,921,887 3.73% 11,090,212 0.28%
ManagngDirctor YN, Yen-Liang Gin An Investment Ltd. 92,073,225 2.31% 5,567,943 0.14%
ManagngDirdor  LO,PauC. = - 7,882,332 0.20%
Director HONG ,Eugene National Holding Co., Lid. 148,921,887 3.73% 1,808,079 0.05%
Director HSU, Cheng-Tsal Rei-Fu Investment Co., Ltd. 153,228 0.00% - -
Director SHEU, Jong Ming Fortune Investment Co., Ltd. 630,963 0.02% 8,339,877 0.21%
Director HSU, Daw-Yi National Holding Co., Lid. 148,921,887 3.73% 2,184,018 0.05%
Director CHEN,PouTsang = - 3,688,600 0.09%
Director CHEN,Kd-Yuan Southeast Soda Manufacturing Co., Lid. 33,686,005 0.84% 10,337,939 0.26%
Director HWANG, Minduh National Holding Co., Lid. 148,921,887 3.73% 2,461,452 0.06%
Director YEH, Tien-Cheng Gin An Investment Lid. 92,078,225 2.31% - -
Su pervisor TSEN G, Ta-Mong Yu Ruen Investment Ltd 10,254,000 0.26% - -
Su pervisor HUANG,ChienSu~ Hong Yu Investment Co., Ltd. 73,912,730 1.85% 1,221 0.00%
President 10,PauC. 7,882,332 0.20%
BankSinoPac Chairman 10,PaiC. SinoPac Holdings 1,944,397617 100% - -
ManagngDiror YN, Yen-Liang Sino Pac Holdings 1,944,397617 100% - -
ManagngDirector ~ CHEN, Pou-Tsang Sino Pac Holdings 1,944,397617 100% - -
Director LEE, TenChia Sino Pac Holdings 1,944,397617 100% - -
Director LEE, Chen-Cha Sino Pac Holdin gs 1,944,397617 100% - -
Director LN, Ying-Feng Sino Pac Holdings 1,944,397617 100% - -
Director CHEN,Chiendung  Sino Pac Holdings 1,944,397617 100% - -
Director HUANG, ChungHsng ~ Sino Pac Holdin gs 1,944,397617 100%
Director CHIA, Chen-| SinoPac Holdings 1,944,397617 100% - -
Su pervisor LEE, Nancy, C. Sino Pac Holdings 1,944,397617 100% - -
Su pervisor HUANG,Chuen-Su Sino Pac H oldin gs 1,944,397617 100% - -
Su pervisor HSIEH, MetYueh Sino Pac Holdings 1,944,397617 100% - -
Presid ent CHEN,Pou-Tsang - -
Sino Pac Sec urities Co rp. Chairman HWANG, Minduh SinoPac Holdings 1,526,902,025 100% - -
ViceChaman HONG , AiWei Sino Pac Holdings 1,526,902,025 100% - -
Managing Direct or ~ CHENG, Ting- Wong Sino Pac Holdings 1,526,902,025 100% - -
Director CHEN, Sumy Sino Pac Holdings 1,526,902025 100% - -
Director HSU, Daw-Yi Sino Pac Holdin gs 1,526,902025 100% = -
Director TU, Tsung-Dian Sino Pac Holdings 1,526,902,025 100% - -
Director JIANG, Raymond Sino Pac Holdings 1,526,902025 100% - -
Director CHUANG, Ridy Sino Pac Holdings 1,526,902025 100% = -
Director CHANG,Richard Sino Pac Holdings 1,526,902,025 100% - -
Su pervisor CHIU, Tsd-Shing Sino Pac Holdin gs 1,526,902025 100% - -
Su pervisor LIN, Che-Sheng Sino Pac Holdings 1,526,902025 100% = -
Presid ent HSU, Daw-i - -
AnShin Card Services Co., Chairman YN, Yen-Liang Sino Pac Holdings 193,000,000 100% - -
Ltd. Director L0,Pai C. Sino Pac Holdin gs 193,000,000 100% - -
Director POON, Patiick - -
Director CHIA, Chen-| Sino Pac Holdings 193,000,000 100% - -
Director Lee, Dennis Sino Pac Holdings 193,000,000 100% - -
Su pervisor HS U, Swei-Y uan SinoPac Holdings 193,000,000 100% = -
Su pervisor CHIANG, WenYou  Sino Pac Holdings 193,000,000 100% = -
Presid ent Lee, Dennis - -
Sino Pac Marrketing Chairman HAN, DaoWei Sino Pac Holdings 5,000,000 100% - -
Consutting Co., Ltd. Director HUANG, Chidin Sino Pac Holdings 5,000,000 100% = -
Director CHEN, Jason Sino Pac Holdings 5,000,000 100% - -
Supervisor LYU,Abet Sino Pac Holdin gs 5,000,000 100% - -
President CHEN, Jason - -
Sino Pac Call Center Co., Chairman Fang, Na-Chen Sino Pac Holdings 10,000,000 100% - -
Ltd. Director CHEN,Pov-Tsang ~ Sino Pac Holdings 10,000,000 100% = -
Director CHIA,Chen- Sino Pac Holdin gs 10,000,000 100% - -
Director YEH, han SinoPac Holdings 10,000,000 100% - -
Supervisor LEE, Nancy C. SinoPac Holdings 10,000,000 100% - -
President CHEN.Elza - -
SinoPac L ife Insurance Chairman CHI, Chien Sino Pac Holdings 300,000 100% - -
Agent Co., Ltd. Director HAN, DaoWei SinoPac Holdings 300,000 100% - -
Director CHEN, MaryAnn Sino Pac Holdings 300,000 100% - -
Director YEH, han Sino Pac Holdin gs 300,000 100% - -
Supervisor HUANG, NingC heg SinoPac Holdings 300,000 100% - -
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Number of Shares Held by the Shares Held bythe Directors,
Company Title Name Nominating Legal Entity Le gal Entity Supervisors, or Presidents
No. of Shares Perce ntage No. of Shares Perce ntage

Sino Pac Property Chairman HUANG, Cidin Sino Pac Holdin gs 300,000 100% - -
Insurance Agent Co., Ltd.  Director CHEN, Chiendung ~ Sino Pac H oldin gs 300,000 100% - -
Director HAN, DaoWel Sino Pac Holdings 300,000 100% - -

Director CHWG, Cinglung  Sino Pac Holdin gs 300,000 100% - -

Supervisor HAN, Amy Sino Pac Holdings 300,000 100% = -

President HUANG, Chiin - -

Sino Pac Asset Chairman CHU, Tsd-Shng  Sino Pac Holdin gs 10,000,000 100% - -
Management Intemational ~ Director CHIANG, WerYou  Sino Pac Holdin gs 10,000,000 100% - -
Co, Ltd Director CHANG, Ric hard Sino Pac Holdin gs 10,000,000 100% = -
Director CHUANG, Rudy Sino Pac Holdings 10,000,000 100% - -

Director CHEN, Daniel Sino Pac Holdin gs 10,000,000 100% - -

Supervisor YANG, ShunFa Sino Pac Holdings 10,000,000 100% - -

President CHEN, Daniel = -

Sino Pac Venture Capital Chairman CHU, Tsd-Shng ~ Sino Pac Holdings 100,000,000 100% - -
Co, Ltd Director CHUANG, Rudy Sino Pac Holdin gs 100,000,000 100% = -
Director CHEN, Daniel Sino Pac Holdin gs 100,000,000 100% - -

Supervisor YANG, ShunFa Sino Pac Holdings 100,000,000 100% - -

President CHUANG, Rudy = -

Sino Pac Sec urities Chairman CHIANG, WenYou  Sino Pac Holdin gs 30,000,000 100% - -
Investment Trust Co., Ltd.  Director CHEN, ChienJung Sino Pac Holdin gs 30,000,000 100% = -
Director MA, Peter C. Sino Pac Holdin gs 30,000,000 100% - -

Supervisor LYU,Albet Sino Pac Holdings 30,000,000 100% - -

President MA, Peter C. - -

SinoPac Bancorp Chairman 10,PaiC. Bank SinoPac 20,000 100% - -
Director CHEN,Po-Tsang  Bank SinoPac 20,000 100% = -

Director CHIA, Chen-| Bank SinoPac 20,000 100% - -

President 10,PauC. = -

Sino Pac L easing Corp. Chairman Liu, KCheng BankSinoPac 159,629,247 99.768% 242,383 0.151%
Director 10,PaiC. Bank SinoPac 159,629,247 99.768% 1,596 0.001%

Director CHEN,PorTsng  Bank SinoPac 159,629,247 99.768% 1,596 0.001%

Director CHENG,Chuan-ay Bank SinoPac 159,629,247 99.768% - -

Director CHEN.Chiedug ~ Bank SinoPac 169,629,247 99.768% 1,596 0.001%

Supervisor CHI, Chien BankSinoPac 159,629,247 99.768% 1,59 0.001%

President YEH, Jue-Sheng 15,651 0.009%

Sino Pac Capital Ltd. (HK) ~ Chairman CHEN,Po-Tsang  Bank SinoPac 229,998,000 99.9991% = -
Director 10,PaiC. Bank SinoPac 229,998,000 99.9991% 1,000 0.0004%

Manzging Director &Presdent  CHIU, TakChiang ~ Bank SinoPac 229,998,000 99.9991% 1,000 0.0004%

Sino Pac Financial Chairman LEI MikeY.L. BankSinoPac 194,000 97% - -
Consulting Co., Lid. Director CHEN. Chiendung ~_Bank SinoPac 194,000 97% - -
Director LIN, Steve C. BankSinoPac 194,000 97% - -

Supervisor YANG, ShunFa Bank SinoPac 194,000 97% - -

President LELMikeY.L. - -

FarEast National Bank Chairman 10,Pai C. Sino Pac Bancomp 180,000 100% - -
Vice Chairman OEHLER, Robett SinoPac Bancop 180,000 100% = -

Director SHEU, Jong#ing  Sino Pac Banco p 180,000 100% - -

Director CHEN,Pou-Tsang  Sino Pac Bancomp 180,000 100% = -

Director HONG, Eugene Sino Pac Bancop 180,000 100% - -

Director CCPELAND, Fredeick ~ Sino Pac Bancop 180,000 100% — -

Director CHANG, Robertt SinoPac Bancop 180,000 100% = -

President SWEENEY, Robett - -

Sino Pac Financial Chairman HONG, Euge e Sino Pac Banco p 2,500 100% = -
Services (USA) Ltd. Director CHEN,Chiendung Sino Pac Banco p 2,500 100% - -
(formerly FENB Director CHANG,Richard ~ _Sino Pac Banco p 2,500 100% - -
Secutties, Inc.) Director SVEENEY Robet _Sino Pac Bancomp 2,500 100% - -
President HONG, Eugene = -

FarEast Capital Corp. Chairman SWEENEY,Robet _FarEast National Bank 350,000 100% - -
Director HO, Edward FarEastNational Bank 350,000 100% = -

Director HON, Edmond FarEast N ational Bank 350,000 100% - -

Director KUO, E dward FarEast N ational Bank 350,000 100% - -

Director OEHLER, Robert FarEast N ational Bank 350,000 100% - -

Director YEE,Glemn FarEast N ational Bank 350,000 100% - -

Director CHEN, Chiendung ~ FarEast N ational Bank 350,000 100% - -

President HON, Edmond - -

FENB Film Corp. Chairman OEHLER, Robett FarEast National Bank 100 100% - -
Director KUO, E dward FarEast N ational Bank 100 100% - -

President BUTCHER, Steve FarEast N ational Bank = -
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FENB Loan Corp. Chairman OEHLER, Robett FarEastNational Bank 100 100% - -
Director KUO,E dward FarEast National Bank 100 100% - -
President BUTCHER, Steve = -
Film Service Management ~ Director BUTCHER, Steve FarEast N ational Bank 100 100% - -
Corp. President OEHLER,Robett FarEast N ational Bank 100 100% = -
GrndCapital hierratond Lid. Sole Director LU, Kheng Sino Pac L easing Corp. 29,900,000 100% - -
SinoPac Capital (BV.I.)Ltd.  Director 10,Pai C. Sino Pac C apital Ltd. (HK) 4,450,001 100% = -
Director CHEN,Pov-Tsang  Sino Pac C apital Ltd. (HK) 4,450,001 100% = -
Director CHIU, TakChiang ~ Sino Pac C apital Ltd. (HK) 4,450,001 100% - -
SinoPac (HK)N ominees Director MA, Peter C. Sino Pac C apital Ltd. (HK) 1 100% = -
Ltd. Director TSALFranny Sino Pac C apital Ltd. (HK) 1 100% = -
Sino Pac Insurance Director CHIU, TakChiang  Sino Pac C apital Ltd. (HK) 100,000 100% - -
Brokers Ltd. ChefExecutive  CHOW NgaYeAmee  SinoPac Capital Ltd (HK) 100,000 100% = -
Shanghai International Asse Chairman ZHOU, Y ou-Dao A.T.S Co., Ltd. 3,200,000 40% - -
Management (Hong K ong) Director CHEN,CH-Chian ~ Sino Pac Capital (BV.1) Ltd. 4,800,000 60% - -
Co, L. Director CAI,Nong-Us A.T.S Co., Ltd. 3,200,000 40% = -
Director CHEN,Ting-Ko Sino Pac Capital (B.V.1) Ltd. 4,800,000 60% - -
Director HU,Jing-Gang A.T.S Co., Ltd. 3,200,000 40% - -
Director LIV, HsingYen Sino Pac Capital (BV.1) Ltd 4,800,000 60% = -
Director CHIU, Tak Chiang Sino Pac Capital (BV.1.) Lid 4,800,000 60% - -
Director XUE, Wan<Xiang A.T.S Co., Ltd. 3,200,000 40% = -
Director WU, Choi-Sun Sino Pac Capital (BV.1.) Ltd 4,800,000 60% = -
Director LIN,Bin A.T.S Co., Ltd. 3,200,000 40% - -
President WU,Choi-§un - -
Alistar Venture Ltd. (BV.l) Director CHEN, Chien-Jung Sino Pac Capital (B.V.1) Ltd. 2 100% - -
Director HSU, S we-Y uan Sino Pac Capital (BV.1.) Lid 2 100% = -
Cyoepa Hdding Ltd. (B.V.I) Director CHEN, Chien-Jung Sino Pac Capital (B.V.1) Ltd. 4,000,000 100% =
Director HSU, Swe-Y uan Sino Pac Capital (B.V.1) Ltd. 4,000,000 100% - -
Pinnacle Investment Director CHEN, Chien-Jung Sino Pac Capital (B.V.1) Ltd. 199.999 99.9995% 1 0.0005%
Managemen Ltd. Director HOU, Glora SinoPac Capital (BV.1) Ltd 199.999 99.9995% - -
Director CHIN, Che-Hui Sino Pac Capital (B.V.1) Ltd. 199.999 99.9995% - -
Director WU, Choi-Sin Sino Pac Capital (B.V.1) Ltd. 199.999 99.9995% - -
RSP Information Service Director CHWU, TakChiang  Cyberpac Holding Ltd. (B.V..) 999,999 99.9999% 1 0.0001%
CompenyLtd. Director MAK KwokHung ~ Cyberpac Holding Ltd. (B.V.I.) 999,999 99.9999% - -
WalTech Intemational Chairman YEH, Jug-Sheng Cyberpac Holding Ltd. (B.V.I.) 26,500,000 100% = -
Corp. Director PEN, C.S. Cyberpac Holding Ltd. (B.V.l.) 26,500,000 100% - -
Director CHEN,Sabine Cyberpac Holding Ltd. (B.V.I.) 26,500,000 100% - -
Supervisor LAI, Chih-Hui Cyberpac Holding Ltd. (B.V.I.) 26,500,000 100% = -
President YEH, Jug-Sheng = -
IntelliSys Corp. Chaiman YANG,Bil WalTech Intemational Corp. 10,325,700 62.58% - -
Director FANG, Na-Chen WalTech Intemational Corp. 10,325,700 62.58% = -
Director CHEN,Chiendung ~ WalTech Intemational Corp. 10,325,700 62.58% - -
Director LEE, Dernis WalTech Intemational Corp. 10,325,700 62.58% - -
Director K00, Charlie 1,544,863 9.36%
Supervisor PENG, KevinH. WalTech Intemational Corp. 10,325,700 62.58% - -
Supervisor HSIEH, S. B WalTech Intemational Corp. 10,325,700 62.58% - -
President HSU,RufusR.H. 104,340 0.63%
Sino Pac Futures Corp. Chairman HUANG, Chunglen ~ Sino Pac Sec urities Corp. 98,214,750 98.21% - -
Director HSU,Cheng-Tsal Sino Pac Sec urities Co rp. 98,214,750 98.21% - -
Director LU, Maurice Sino Pac Sec urities Co rp. 98,214,750 98.21% - -
Director CHEN,ChihHsen  Sino Pac Sec urities Corp. 98,214,750 98.21% - -
Director HSU, L-Kuan Hui Sung Agr& Food Corp. 1,500,000 1.50% - -
Supervisor CHIANG, WerYou  Sino Pac Sec urities Co rp. 98,214,750 98.21% - -
Supervisor YEH, David T.L. Sino Pac Sec urities Co rp. 98,214,750 98.21% - -
President LU, Maurice = -
SinoPac Managed Futures  Chairman YEH, han Sino Pac Futures Corp. 20,000,000 100% - -
Cormp. Director CHANG, Ching-Lung ~ Sino Pac F utures Corp. 20,000,000 100% - -
Director LIN, Leo Sino Pac F utures Corp. 20,000,000 100% - -
Supervisor LAN, Mé Chung Sino Pac Futures Corp. 20,000,000 100% - -
President LIN, Leo - -
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Sino Pac Capital Chairman YEH, David T.L. Sino Pac Sec urities Corp. 17,600,000 100% - -
Management Corp. Director CHEN,ChhHsen  Sino Pac Sec urities Corp. 17,600,000 100% = -
Director LIN, Sunday Sino Pac Sec urities Co rp. 17,600,000 100% - -
Supervisor LW, ChingShun Sino Pac Sec urities Co rp. 17,600,000 100% - -
President YEH, David T.L. - -
Sino Pac Sec urities Director HWANG,Minduh Sino Pac Sec urities Co rp. UsD  87.753 100% - -
(Cayman) Holdngs Ltd. Director HONG , Ai-Hwel Sino Pac Sec urities Corp. USD  87.753 100% - -
Director HSU, Daw- i Sino Pac Sec urities Corp. USD  87.753 100% - -
Director HONG. BemisY.C._SinoPac Sec urities Corp. USD _ 87.753 100% - -
Director HONG . E ugene Sino Pac Sec urities Corp. USD  87.753 100% - -
Director CHANG,Richard Sino Pac Sec urities Co rp. USD  87.753 100% = -
Sino Pac Sec urities (Asia) Chairman HSU, Daw-Yi SnoPac Securites (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD  450.21 94.8913% - -
Ltd. MenagngDirctor ~ CHANG, Ric hard SnoPac Securif es (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD  450.21 94.8913% = -
Director HONG, BemisY.C.  SinoPac Securites (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD  450.21 94.8913% = -
Director LAN,Mé Chung SnoPac Securites (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD  450.21 94.8913% - -
Director HSEH CardneY.C.  SinoPac Securifes (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD  450.21 94.8913% = -
Director LAM,Shen Hitng ~ SinoPac Securites (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD  450.21 94.8913% = -
Director TSANG, Kin-Hung SnoPac Securites (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD  450.21 94.8913% - -
Director LUI, Ho-Ming SnoPac Securif es (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD  450.21 94.8913% = -
Sino Pac C apital (Asia) Ltd. _Director CHUANG, Ridy SinoPac Securif es (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD 30 100% = -
Director HONG, BemisY.C. SinoPac Securifes (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD 30 100% - -
Director LAN,MeiChung  SinoPac Securifes (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD 30 100% = -
Director HSEH CardneY.C.  SinoPac Securites (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD 30 100% = -
Sino Pac Futures (Asia) MenagingDirector ~ CHUANG, Ridy SnoPac Securites (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD 10 100% = -
Ltd. Director LAN,Mei Chung ~ SinoPac Securifes (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD 10 100% = -
Director LAM,Shen Hiung ~ SinoPac Securites (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD 10 100% = -
Sino Pac Sec urities (Asia) Director CHUANG, Ridy SnoPac Securites (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD 0.000002 100% - -
Nominees Ltd. Director LAN,Mei Chung ~ SinoPac Securifes (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD 0.000002 100% = -
Sino Pac (Asia) Nominees Director CHUANG, Ridy SinoPac Securif es (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD 0.000002 100% = -
Ltd. Director LAN,Mé Chung SnoPac Securites (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD 0.000002 100% - -
Sino Pac Asset Chairman CHIANG, WenYou  SinoPac Securifes (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD 10 100% = -
Management (Asia) Ltd MenagngDirctor  HSU, Kery SinoPac Securif es (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD 10 100% = -
Director L1, Km Man SnoPac Securites (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD 10 100% - -
Director CHANG, Richard SnoPac Securites (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD 10 100% = -
Director LAN,Mé Chung SinoPac Securif es (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. HKD 10 100% = -
SPS Asset Management Director YEH, David T. L. SinoPac Asset Manag ement (Asig Lid. usD 0.005 100% - -
Ltd. Director LAN, Méi Chung SinoPac Asset Manag ement (Asig Lid. usD 0.005 100% - -
Sino Pac Sec urities Chairman HS U, Daw-Yi SinoPac Asset Management (Asig Lid. GBP 1 100% = -
(Europe) Ltd MenagingDiector  LEE, Juno SnoPac Securites (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. GBP 1 100% - -
Director LAN,Mei Chung SnoPac Securites (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. GBP 1 100% = -
Director HSEH CardneY.C.  SinoPac Securites (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. GBP 1 100% = -
Sino Pac Sec urities Chairman HONG,Eugene SnoPac Securites (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. usD 2 100% - -
(U.SA.) Lid. Director LAN,Mei Chung SnoPac Securites (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. usD 2 100% = -
Director HSEH CardneY.C.  SinoPac Securifes (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. usD 2 100% = -
President HONG , Eugene = -
Sino Pac Asset Director CHANG, Richard SnoPac Securites (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. usD 16 100% = -
Manage ment Corp.(B.V.l.)  Director LAN,Mé Chung SinoPac Securif es (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. usD 16 100% = -
Sino Pac Asia Ltd. Director LAN, Mei Chung SnoPac Asset Management Corp(B.V.1.) usD 6 100% - -
Director CHEN, Tsung Hsi SnoPac Asset Management Corp/B.V.L.) usD 6 100% = -
Director TAI, Kiang Feng SinoPac Asset Management Corp,(B.V..) usD 6 100% = -
Sino Pac Sec urities (HK) Director CHANG, Richard SnoPac Asset Management Corp(B.V.1.) HKD 2 100% = -
Ltd. Director WAN, Sy ue-Ying SnoPac Asset Management Corp/B.V.L.) HKD 2 100% = -
SPS AsialLtd. Director CHANG, Richard SinoPac Securif es (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. usD 0.001 100% = -
Director LAN,Mei Chung SinoPac Securit es (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. usb 0.001 100% - -
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December 31, 2004 ; Expressed in NT$millions, except EPS

Paid-in Tota Tota Shareholders’ Total Operating Operating Net Income Earnings Per

G Capitd Assets Liabilities Equity Revenue Incme (Loss) (Atter Tax) Share (After Tax)
Sino Pac Holdin gs 39,881 61,285 9,358 51,927 4,984 4,370 4,623 1.24
Bank SinoPac 19444 471,441 443,207 28234 19709 4,662 4,285 2.20
Sino Pac Sec urities Co rp. 15,269 47,259 25300 21,959 6,131 1,349 919 0.60
AnShin Card Services Co., Ltd. 3,610 16,429 13672 2,757 2,%4 2% 374 2.06
Sino Pac Marketing Consulting Co., Ltd. 50 51 5 46 61 3 2 0.44
Sino Pac Call Center Co., Ltd. 100 125 19 106 147 6 0.5
Sino Pac L ife Insurance Agent Co., Ltd. 3 12 45 77 19 86 65 217.06
SinoPac Property Insurance Agent Co., Ltd. 3 11 2 9 12 7 1852
SinoPac Asset Management hiernational Co., Ltd. 100 125 18 107 38 11 5 0.53
Sino Pac Venture Capital Corp. 1,000 974 1 973 16 (14) 9) (0.09)
SinoPac Securiiies Investment Trust Co., Led. 300 338 26 312 118 2) 1 0.02
Sino Pac Bancop (Note2 ) 3,584 53764 48362 5,402 2,927 669 378 18,896.09
Sino Pac Leasing Corp. 1,600 6,347 4,453 1,894 342 92 192 1.2
Sino Pac Capital Ltd. (HK) 944 5,856 4,851 1,005 407 54 28 0.12
Sino Pac Financial Conaulting Co., Ltd. 2 8 0 3 1 0 0 1.50
FarEastNational Bank 3,603 53793 48495 5,298 1,918 683 3% 2,22789
Sino Pac Financial Services (USA) Ltd. 22 59 18 41 0.21 10 6 2,49198
FarEast Capital Corp. 112 107 50 57 2 (1) (7) (19.70)
FENB Film Corp. 0.39 27 106 (79) 0 0 (4) (39.71209)
FENB Loan Corp. 0.03 69 106 (37) 0 (7) (4) (43576.92)
Film Service Mana ge ment C orp. 0.003 0.003 0 0.003 0 0 0 0
Grand C apital International Ltd. 9%4 6,326 4,808 1,518 327 198 183 6.28
Sino Pac Capital (BV.1) Ltd. 142 400 400 20 20 20 4.48
Sino Pac (HK)Nominees Ltd 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sino Pac Insurance Brokers Ltd. 1 1 0 1 0 (0.433) (0.433) (4.33)
Shanghai Inte mational Asset Management 33 49 11 38 36 3 1 0.12
(HongKong) Co, Lid.
AllstarVenture Ltd. (B.V.I.) 0 459 645 (186) 0 (2) (14) (6,817,013.67)
Cyberpac Holding Ltd. (B.V..) 128 365 373 (8) 156 (40) (46) (11.38)
Pinnacle Inve stment Managemen Ltd. 6 4 0.06 4 0.001 (0.003) (0.04) (0.20)
RSP Information Service Company Ltd. 4 2 0 2 0.41 (1) (1) (1.16)
WalTech Intemational Corp. 265 597 457 140 4 (0.68) (34.52) (1.30)
IntelliSys Corp. 166 885 129 206 149 8 5 0.31
Sino Pac Futures Corp. 1,000 6,323 5,036 1,287 728 142 123 1.23
Sino Pac Managed F utures Corp. 200 1% 0.661 1% 0.583 (8) (5) (0.26)
Sino Pac C apital Mana ge ment C orp. 176 185 4 181 18 (13) (11) (0.51)
SinoPac Securiiies (Cayman) Holding s Ltd. 2,783 3,260 1 3,258 41 40 40 0.70
Sino Pac Sec urities (Asia ) Ltd. 1,837 4,097 1,907 2,190 49%6 39 39 1,08843
Sino Pac Capital (Asia) Ltd. 12 4,117 3,965 152 261 17 17 0.5
Sino Pac F utures (Asia) Ltd. 41 80 5 7% 3 0.015 0.015 0.00
Sino Pac Sec urities (Asia)Nominees Lid. 0.000008 - - - - - - -
Sino Pac (Asia) Nominees Ltd 0.000008 - - - - - - -
Sino Pac Asset Management Asia) Ltd 41 1,014 966 48 2,363 S 30 3.04
SPS Asset Management Ltd 0.158 1,415 1,409 6 100 36 36 35956519
Sino Pac Sec urities (Europe) Ltd. 61 38 4 34 32 (11) (11) (10.89)
Sino Pac Sec urities (U.SA.) Ltd 63 18 0.469 17 8 (8) (8) (4,07056)
Sino Pac AssetManagement Corp.(B.V.l.) 507 727 0.069 727 47 46 46 2.86
Sino Pac Asia Ltd 190 2,169 1,767 402 125 30 41 6.75
Sino Pac Sec urities (HK) Ltd. 8 6 - 6 - (0.076) 4 0.19
SPS Asia Ltd 0.032 1 - 1 - - - -

Note : 1. ExchangeRate : USDNTD :31.917; HKD/NTD : 4.1048
Note : 2. The amounts we e based on consolidate d financial state ments.
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Notice to readers:
The 2004 annual report is translated from the original Chinese version which is prepared and used in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict between the
English version and the original Chineseversion or any difference in the interpretation of the two versions, the original Chinese version should prevail.






